


CHARISSE SPARKS, M.D.

H&R Block tax client

St. Joseph, Missouri

Orthopedic surgeon Charisse Sparks submits her tax

information digitally from home for preparation of her

return by H&R Block Tax Professional Carolyn Nichols in

Attleboro, Massachusetts. They’ve developed a close

working relationship over several years using our

Online Office service.

(Left to right) KAREN KUREK, Managing Director;

MICHAEL SCHWARTZ and PATRICIA BROWN, Directors;

and JIM GRIGG, Managing Director

RSM McGladrey

Chicago, Illinois

RSM McGladrey has become the third largest accounting

firm in Chicago, combining its prior position in the

Windy City with the presence there of the acquired

American Express Tax and Business Services unit.

RSM McGladrey increased its presence significantly in

the Baltimore, New York and Boston markets as well.



H & R  B L O C K  I S  T H E  W O R L D ’ S  L A R G E S T  TA X  S E R V I C E S  C O M PA N Y

and a brand that millions of clients know and trust. Our associates focus on building

strong relationships with clients as they provide the best tax preparation and a widening

array of financial advisory, mortgage and banking services. Our Option One business is

a leader in non-prime mortgage lending and servicing, while RSM McGladrey has

attained the top U.S. position in accounting, tax and business consulting services to

midsized companies.
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CONSOLIDATED REVENUES
(IN MILLIONS)
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CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME
(IN MILLIONS)
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D ILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
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2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts and number of shareholders

April 30 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

FOR THE YEAR
Total revenues $ 4,872,801 $ 4,420,019 $ 4,247,880 $ 3,731,126 $ 3,311,943
Net income before change in accounting principle $ 490,408 $ 623,910 $ 700,452 $ 477,615 $ 441,287
Net income $ 490,408 $ 623,910 $ 694,093 $ 477,615 $ 441,287

AT YEAR END
Total assets $ 5,989,135 $ 5,538,056 $ 5,233,827 $ 4,666,502 $ 4,396,731
Long-term debt $ 417,539 $ 923,073 $ 545,811 $ 822,302 $ 868,387
Stockholders’ equity $ 2,147,799 $ 1,949,268 $ 1,804,659 $ 1,589,398 $ 1,375,065
Shares outstanding 326,326 331,240 346,192 359,202 362,252
Number of shareholders 31,435 30,839 29,430 30,716 31,094

MEASUREMENTS
Basic earnings per share:

Net income before change in accounting principle $        1.49 $ 1.88 $ 1.98 $ 1.33 $ 1.21
Net income $        1.49 $ 1.88 $ 1.96 $ 1.33 $ 1.21

Diluted earnings per share:
Net income before change in accounting principle $        1.47 $ 1.85 $ 1.94 $ 1.30 $ 1.17
Net income $        1.47 $ 1.85 $ 1.92 $ 1.30 $ 1.17

Other per share data:
Cash dividends declared $        0.49 $ 0.43 $ 0.39 $ 0.35 $ 0.32
Net book value $        6.58 $ 5.88 $ 5.21 $ 4.42 $ 3.80

Return on total revenues 10.1% 14.1% 16.5% 12.8% 13.3%
Return on stockholders’ equity 23.9% 33.2% 40.9% 32.2% 34.6%
Return on average assets 8.5% 11.6% 14.0% 10.5% 10.3%
Working capital ratio 0.98 1.37 1.18 1.36 1.16
Debt to total capital ratio 30.1% 32.7% 31.3% 35.6% 40.3%
Total equity to total assets 0.36 0.35 0.34 0.34 0.31
Dividend yield 2.1% 1.7% 1.7% 1.8% 1.6%
Dividend payout ratio 32.6% 22.5% 19.5% 26.4% 26.2%
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L E T T E R  T O  S H A R E H O L D E R S

2006. A year of progress,
challenge and change.

MARK ERNST

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Among H&R Block’s many accomplishments last year, two stand out for me: first, the record
$4.9 billion in revenues we achieved across our various lines of business, and second, the
record 21.9 million clients worldwide who used and paid for our tax services. These key
measures suggest a healthy company supported by a core tax services business valued by
our clients.

The year 2006 also found H&R Block in the midst of important industry transitions. In some
cases, such as the business services industry, we are leading the transition. In the case of our
mortgage business, the competitive dynamics in the industry have created significant
volatility in our results. And in our important tax business, we experienced a mix of strong
performance in some portions, while losing ground to aggressive competitors in others.





of difference has enabled us to move well ahead in the emerging market for blended
channel services, through which we offer digital do-it-yourselfers the safety net of
professional support. When a digital user’s tax situation calls for full professional assistance,
the H&R Block brand has the recognition and trust to win that business.

Underlying all of these efforts is the need to satisfy our clients. Improvements in client
satisfaction scores confirm that clients continue to find our services valuable and
appropriately priced.

FOCUSING ON COST EFFICIENCY IN MORTGAGE

A cyclical change is occurring in the non-prime mortgage industry. Rising interest rates have
slowed the housing market and reduced mortgage originations from record volumes to
what appears to be a more sustainable level. The industry can no longer count on rising
volume to improve results. Now cost competitiveness and service quality will distinguish
winners from losers. Option One Mortgage and H&R Block Mortgage are both striving to
improve their cost competitiveness among leading mortgage lenders. We are working to
reduce costs through expanded use of technology, aligning staffing with origination
volume, and adjusting our retail service model from offices to centralized service centers.
In 2006, we consolidated mortgage locations and reduced staffing by about 22 percent. As
we manage costs, we remain committed to protect our reputation for superior quality of
service both to mortgage broker clients and the borrowers whose loans we service.

Our record $40.8 billion in loan originations offset compressed loan profitability, resulting
in fiscal 2006 revenues of $1.2 billion, while pretax income fell to $322 million (including a
$13 million charge for restructuring). We are selective about our areas of participation in
the mortgage market and manage the business to generate strong cash flows and a high
return on invested capital. We are fortunate to have the financial strength and flexibility
to accommodate industry volatility – and manage for long-term value creation.

ATTAINING MIDDLE-MARKET LEADERSHIP

RSM McGladrey emerged this year as the leading accounting, tax and business consulting
firm serving middle-market clients. The combination of continued strong organic growth,
along with our strategic acquisition of the American Express Tax and Business Services unit
(Amex TBS), has established us as a clear middle-market leader and alternative to the Big 4
accounting firms.

The Amex TBS acquisition also strengthened our presence in key geographic markets and
brought us a group of skilled industry professionals who share our culture and values. The
acquisition offers financial returns that meet our high expectations for return on
investment. And, with our greater size, investments we have begun in brand recognition
and other initiatives can now create even greater value for shareholders.

We acted on growth through acquisition at RSM McGladrey only after demonstrating
strong organic growth in our core business as well as a growing payoff from investments in
extended business opportunities. In June 2006, we took a first step to expand our global
capabilities, in eight countries initially. We announced a new wholly owned international
subsidiary and a related staffing agreement with another member (based in Germany) of
the RSM International network of independent companies. 

In fiscal 2006, revenues for Business Services increased 53 percent to $877 million, and
pretax income climbed 79 percent to $53 million. The segment is beginning to demonstrate
the earnings potential we knew was there, and I expect it to become a noticeably larger
contributor to H&R Block’s results.
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DEBT TO TOTAL CAPITAL
DEBT DIVIDED BY DEBT PLUS STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
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(IN MILLIONS)



MIKE BRANNIGAN

Branch Owner, Superior Mortgage

Option One Mortgage customer

Mount Arlington, New Jersey

Mortgage brokers like Mike Brannigan turn to

Option One as the lender of choice for their borrowers,

based on the products we offer as well as the knowledge,

responsiveness and dependability of our people –

attributes that add up to trust and superior service.

VERNELL BALTON (left)

District Manager, H&R Block Tax Services

DAVID FLOEH

Financial Advisor, H&R Block Financial Advisors

St. Louis, Missouri

Strong relationships developing between professionals

of H&R Block Financial Advisors and H&R Block Tax

Services are yielding more referrals across business units,

which lead to additional business relationships with

many clients and greater brand loyalty.
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MARK A. ERNST
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
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MISSION - to help our

clients achieve their

financial objectives by

serving as their tax

and financial partner.

CORPORATE VALUES

H&R Block has millions of one-to-one

relationships with its clients worldwide.

Each relationship is built on a foundation

of trust. And those relationships, as well as

our day-to-day business decisions, are

guided by our corporate values. Our values

are fundamental to the promise of the

H&R Block brand.

Client Focused - We are passionate about

helping clients. Their success is a key

measure of our success.

Integrity - We are honest and ethical in

everything we do.

Excellence - We take pride in doing our best

in everything we do. We embrace change to

learn and grow.

Respect - We treat each other with respect

and dignity, recognizing that innovation

springs from unique perspectives.

Teamwork - Everyone’s collaboration and

full participation makes us stronger and

allows us to serve clients better.

APPROACHING PROFITABILITY IN INVESTMENT SERVICES

H&R Block Financial Advisors had a very good year in fiscal 2006. The leadership team and
associates did the right things to move toward profitability, including tight discipline over
spending and an emphasis on advisor productivity. The Investment Services segment cut its
pretax loss to under $33 million – less than half of the prior year – even after a noncash
expense of $37 million for intangible amortization. Revenues grew more than 20 percent
to $288 million.

The business is strategically significant to our mission of serving as a tax and financial
partner to clients. Our U.S. tax clients represent a large and fertile source of referrals to
H&R Block Financial Advisors. Clients referred from tax professionals in recent years currently
account for nearly 90,000 funded investment accounts. This referral model has helped
attract financial advisors to the firm – nearly 200 new advisors in 2006 alone.

To create a stronger link among the H&R Block branded businesses, we launched a new
business segment at the start of fiscal 2007 – the Consumer Financial Services (CFS) Group -
which brings together H&R Block Financial Advisors, H&R Block Mortgage and H&R Block
Bank. We expect that leveraging relationships with tax clients will lead to multiple business
relationships, and that more-frequent client contact will deepen loyalty to the H&R Block
brand and increase client retention.

The opening of H&R Block Bank on May 1, 2006, extends to our clients a range of essential
consumer banking products, all competitively priced. It is yet another route to deeper
relationships, stronger loyalty and higher retention. In addition, it reduces our dependence
on third-party banks to provide selected services for our clients. H&R Block Bank also
will serve as a depository for assets of the corporation – for example, certain investment
accounts and mortgage servicing funds – generating income streams for H&R Block
shareholders.

UNDERLYING OUR SUCCESS - OUR PEOPLE

The H&R Block organization is filled with incredibly talented people – people with whom I
am proud to be associated. I want to thank all of our associates for their dedication to
serving our clients and helping to make their lives better. The work we do is important, and
the commitment I see in our associates shows they agree.

Two new Directors joined our Board during the past year. The growing complexity of
providing counsel and oversight makes the addition of Len Lauer and Jerry Choate to our
Board particularly fortunate. Len serves as Chief Operating Officer of Sprint Nextel Corp.,
and Jerry is retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Allstate Corp. Their experience
and insights will be invaluable as we meet our future business challenges.

In closing, let me thank you, our shareholders. The flexibility for management to take a
long-term perspective in operating its businesses is possible only when shareholders have
the same long-term view. With your support, H&R Block has built and enjoys positions of
leadership in its businesses, and we believe that these businesses can be made stronger in
the future.



Our Businesses at a Glance.
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H & R B L O C K
Under its namesake brand, H&R Block helps clients through a breadth of tax and financial

services and products. Our tax professionals provide in-person tax preparation and

actionable advice on tax, savings and other financial choices. In the digital channel, we

offer powerful yet user-friendly TaxCut® software and online products for do-it-yourselfers.

Demand is emerging for our services that combine professional assistance with digital access.

H&R Block Financial Advisors is a full-service securities broker/dealer offering investment

planning, advice, and related services and products. H&R Block Mortgage provides direct-

to-consumer mortgage loans nationwide. The new H&R Block Bank offers a range of

affordable FDIC-insured deposit products, credit and banking services.

R S M  M C G L A D R E Y
RSM McGladrey Business Services provides accounting, tax and business consulting services

to midsized companies. Under the RSM McGladrey brand, we also offer extended services,

including financial process outsourcing, investment banking and wealth management.

RSM McGladrey serves clients’ global business needs through its membership in

RSM International (an affiliation of separate and independent legal entities).

O P T I O N  O N E  M O R T G A G E
Option One Mortgage originates, services and sells non-prime residential mortgage loans.

Option One makes and acquires loans on a wholesale basis through a network of 49,000

independent mortgage-broker locations and large national lenders. We also provide

quality servicing of our own non-prime loans and those of other lenders. As a mortgage lender,

we sell and securitize loan pools in the financial market. Option One places top priority on

developing and adhering to best practices for fair lending and loan servicing.

REVENUES

$663.5

$638.5

$556.7

$540.6

$2,451.8

$2,358.3

$2,191.2

$1,946.8

$1,910.0

TAX SERVICES
(IN MILLIONS)

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

PRETAX
INCOME/(LOSS)REVENUES

$53.4

$29.9

$19.3

$(16.0)

$22.7

$877.3

$573.3

$499.2

$434.1

$416.9

BUSINESS SERVICES
(IN MILLIONS)

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

*Includes Option One Mortgage and H&R Block Mortgage

PRETAX
INCOMEREVENUES

$321.6

$496.1

$688.5

$656.3

$339.3

$1,247.1

$1,246.0

$1,323.7

$1,150.1

$728.6

MORTGAGE SERVICES*
(IN MILLIONS)

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

$589.8

PRETAX
INCOME
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– World’s largest tax services provider

– Over 12,000 U.S. retail tax locations

– Digital share rising; 2006 clients up 23 percent

– Referrals from tax professionals lead to new
financial advisory and mortgage clients

– Leader in combined professional/digital services

– H&R Block Bank opened May 1, 2006

H&R Block Tax Services

H&R Block Financial Advisors

H&R Block Mortgage

H&R Block Bank

– Leading U.S. accounting firm focused on
serving midsized companies

– Fifth largest U.S. accounting firm

– Acquired American Express Tax and
Business Services in October 2005

– Launched brand-building program in 2006

– 125 offices in 26 states and in 18 of the top
25 U.S. markets

– Fifth largest U.S. non-prime lender

– Brokers rate Option One as “best practices”
performer in Gallup-conducted poll

– Top ranked five straight years for loan
servicing quality by rating agencies

– Improving cost efficiency in loan origination

PRETAX
(LOSS)REVENUES

$(32.8)

$(75.4)

$(75.6)

$(219.4)

$(62.5)

$288.0

$239.2

$229.5

$200.8

$250.7

INVESTMENT SERVICES
(IN MILLIONS)

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

$6.9

$5.5

$5.4

$3.8

$1.2*

$0.6

$0.4

$0.4

LARGEST U.S.
ACCOUNTING FIRMS

(ANNUAL REVENUES IN BILLIONS)

*Includes Amex TBS and McGladrey & Pullen.    
Source: INSIDE Public Accounting, August 2005

$75.6

$52.7

$44.6

$42.4

$40.1

$36.1

$34.9

$29.3

LARGEST U.S.  NON-PRIME
MORTGAGE LENDERS

(ORIGINATIONS IN BILLIONS)

Data are for calendar year 2005. Source: Inside B&C Lending

Deloitte & Touche

Ernst & Young

PricewaterhouseCoopers

KPMG

RSM McGladrey

Grant Thornton

BDO Seidman

CBIZ/Mayer Hoffman McCann

Ameriquest

New Century

Countrywide

Wells Fargo

Option One

Washington Mutual

Fremont

First Franklin



H&R Block. The brand
clients choose for tax
and financial services.

CARMEN DEAN

Tax Professional, H&R Block Tax Services

Hollywood, Florida

Studying advanced topics in tax preparation and

keeping up with changing laws and regulations are

easier and more convenient for Carmen Dean, a

14-year H&R Block tax professional, thanks to an

expanding list of courses that can be taken online in

the office or from the comfort of home.

Client Focused. Integrity. Excellence. Respect. Teamwork. Our associates embrace these

corporate values as they serve and create long-term relationships with millions of

H&R Block clients a year. Such relationships lead to loyalty, referrals and more business. We

nourish them by placing the interests of clients at the center of everything we do – since

1955 with income tax services and in today’s broader mission “to help our clients achieve

their financial objectives by serving as their tax and financial partner.”
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2006

2005

2004

COMPANY-

OWNED

OFFICES

FRANCHISE

OFFICES

DIGITAL

TAX

SOLUTIONS
TOTAL

10,359 5,373 3,721 19,453

10,608 5,428 3,017 19,053

10,627 5,460 3,234 19,321

U.S.  TAX CLIENTS SERVED
(IN THOUSANDS)



TIM GOKEY
President
Retail Tax Services

H&R Block serves nearly 16 million U.S.

tax clients a year in company-owned and

franchise retail locations, and we are

committed to growing this client base.

Although competition has increased in

recent years in our industry, our experienced

tax professionals have enabled us to maintain

the highest client loyalty among large tax

preparation firms.

To serve a growing client base, we will focus

on our tax professionals and on meeting

the unique needs of each of our key client

segments, including those seeking expertise

and those looking for speed of refund.

Guided by the principles of great service,

convenience, the best tax professionals,

standing behind our clients, and products

aligned with our advocacy mission, we will

grow by further increasing loyalty among

our current tax clients and by attracting

new clients to H&R Block. 
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Our expertise, commitment to standing behind clients, and financial services beyond taxes

differentiate H&R Block from its competitors. We have a unique capability to help clients

through our breadth of offerings under the H&R Block brand:

– Clients know and trust H&R Block for the consistently superior tax advice and preparation

services we provide in our offices and via digital solutions.

– We’re steadily building H&R Block Financial Advisors, which helps clients – many referred

from our tax professionals – meet their financial goals.

– Our H&R Block Mortgage unit serves individual borrowers with home loans, especially

refinancings that unlock cash from home equity.

– New in fiscal 2007, H&R Block Bank will make affordable banking products and services

available across the company’s client base.

The power of the H&R Block brand is compelling. It’s our most important asset.

ADVANCES IN TAX SERVICES STRENGTHEN BUSINESS BASE

In 2006, H&R Block Tax Services further developed the expertise of its professionals, increased

the convenience of its locations, and strengthened the market position of its digital business.

Our focus on providing a superior client experience starts with having the best tax

professionals. We recruit talented people, give them unequaled training, and support them

with staff, technology and other resources. We work to retain our top tax professionals so

their expertise can benefit next year’s clients.

We improved tax professional training with more computer-based courses. One timely

course explained how to ensure that clients victimized by the 2005 hurricanes, and those

who made contributions to help victims, would receive special tax benefits enacted

by Congress.

We’ve also been highlighting tax advice tailored for more than 300 occupations. This

know-how demonstrates H&R Block’s expertise and builds client confidence. Tax professionals

reached into their communities and delivered occupational advice as part of National Tax

Advice Day in January 2006, an event we inaugurated. They also advised taxpayers on new

guidelines for claiming child-related benefits, the new hurricane-related tax benefits, and

other important tax issues.



Our tax professionals are closer to their communities every day as a result of the expansion

of H&R Block’s U.S. retail locations. The convenience of our locations is a competitive plus.

In tax season 2006, the company and its franchisees grew to 12,165 locations from 11,161

in 2005. About 25 percent of the additions are shared locations primarily in Wal-Mart and

Sears stores, bringing us to where clients shop or work. The expected payback in profits

builds as new locations gain incremental clients over several years. But clients reap the benefits

immediately via shorter travel time, prompter service and easier scheduling of appointments.

Convenience also means that clients can select the tax preparation service channel they

prefer. H&R Block is the only company offering both services from its own tax professionals

and the choice of a digital do-it-yourself software product or Web-based online program,

both under the TaxCut® product name. Our research shows that as their tax situations

become more complex, our digital clients tend to migrate to an H&R Block office

professional for assistance, based on brand awareness and trust.

We can even blend our tax professional service with our digital channel – an increasingly

important differentiator for clients. Our Signature service allows TaxCut® clients to work on

their taxes at home and then have a tax professional review, sign and electronically file the

return. With our Ask a Tax Advisor service, digital clients can choose phone or e-mail for live

help from a tax professional. In tax season 2006, we set ourselves further apart with Worry-

free Audit Support™. It’s free, and it provides TaxCut® clients advance support and even

representation before the Internal Revenue Service if a paid return e-filed through us is

selected for audit.

To enhance user experience, we’ve been remaking the look and feel, navigation and

language of our digital offerings for ease of use. More client interactivity makes questions

and advice more relevant, and it helps streamline the process. We also led an industry shift

to bundle state programs with federal for one low price with no mail-in rebate.

Clients served with TaxCut® software or online programs surged 23 percent in fiscal 2006.

The increase reflected an integrated marketing and brand-building campaign as well as

product improvements. The gain in our digital business was the key to H&R Block’s increase

in total tax clients served in fiscal 2006 as the tax services market continues to evolve.

REFERRALS AND RECRUITING BENEFIT FINANCIAL ADVISORS

Referrals from one H&R Block branded business to another are helping us to grow. We’re

doing especially well in building individual relationships between tax professionals and the

financial advisors of H&R Block Financial Advisors. The PreferredPartner Program has

increased tax professionals’ effectiveness in identifying and referring clients to the right

TOM ALLANSON
Senior Vice President and General Manager
Digital Tax Solutions

Though most people aren’t tax experts, tax

season 2006 showed a 16 percent rise

nationwide in returns self-prepared with

software products or online programs, and

then filed electronically (according to

H&R Block estimates based on IRS data).

Digital, in fact, is the fastest growing

segment of the tax market, and H&R Block

is well-positioned in this segment.

You don’t need to be an expert to use a

TaxCut® digital application. Our clients

served grew 23 percent in fiscal 2006. As we

improve the digital experience for TaxCut®

users, we go to market with a distinct

competitive edge – an office safety net of

thousands of tax professionals ready to

help digital users with blended channel

service. And when a digital client’s tax

situation calls for fully assisted service, we

look for the client to stay with H&R Block,

the brand they’ve come to know and trust.
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NATIONAL TAX ADVICE DAY

January 12, 2006

Los Angeles, California

H&R Block tax associates, including Vivian Alford (left)

and Barbara King (center), took to the streets in

downtown Los Angeles and cities across the country on

National Tax Advice Day, an H&R Block initiative. Our

tax associates met people in their communities and

showcased their expertise by sharing timely and

actionable tax information and advice.

LOYOLA MARTINEZ

H&R Block tax client

Denver, Colorado

Retired school principal Loyola Martinez had been using a

CPA to prepare her income tax return each year. She came

to H&R Block when an office opened near her home. It’s

one of nearly 2,300 locations added over the past two

years to move our services closer to clients.
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JAMES AOKI (left) and JOHN JAICKS

Financial Advisors, H&R Block Financial Advisors

Salt Lake City, Utah

Two of the high-producing financial advisors recruited

to the company are James Aoki and John Jaicks.

Experienced advisors are attracted by the opportunity

to build their business with tax client referrals and by

the company’s culture and collaborative atmosphere.

BILL and ALVA WACHUNAS

H&R Block Mortgage customers

Yuma, Arizona

Schoolteachers Bill and Alva Wachunas are financing

their family home with a mortgage from H&R Block

Mortgage. Our direct-to-consumer business helps

clients find the right loan when purchasing a home or

when refinancing an existing loan. (Shown with niece

Daisy Millan, center)
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(Left to right) Kathy Barney, President, H&R Block Bank;

Rob Bernabe, Senior Vice President, H&R Block Mortgage;

Steve Nadon; Joan Cohen, President, H&R Block

Financial Advisors

STEVE NADON
President
Consumer Financial Services Group

Our Consumer Financial Services (CFS)

Group was established at the start of fiscal

2007 to better align the services and products

of three H&R Block branded businesses

with the financial needs of our tax clients.

Expanding our relationships – in ways that

no competitor can match – strengthens our

partnerships with clients in achieving their

personal financial objectives. That builds

client loyalty to the H&R Block brand.

To further leverage our new structure, we

are evaluating potential opportunities to be

more effective and efficient internally,

including the coordination of different ways

our CFS companies interface with the tax

business and how they market to clients.

15

financial advisor. It’s another way tax professionals bring value to their clients. And when

clients deepen their brand relationship by funding a financial advisory account, we see

greater loyalty – a significant increase in retention rate for tax services.

H&R Block Financial Advisors opened more than 17,000 new accounts for tax clients in 2006.

Annual production revenue for these and previously referred clients was $31 million, or 16

percent of the Investment Services segment total. Since partnering formally began several

years ago, referrals from our tax professionals have brought in about 90,000 accounts and

$2.8 billion in assets. With referred clients rising beyond the number who could be helped

face-to-face, the H&R Block Financial Advisors’ Select Client Group call center was formed

in 2006 and is able to handle tens of thousands more clients.

Our business model of advisors partnering with tax professionals for client referrals is an

advantage in recruiting advisors. It differentiates H&R Block Financial Advisors from our

competition for talented people and attracts high-quality professionals looking to grow

their business. Advisors look favorably as well on the freedom they have to counsel their

clients without influence from proprietary investment products. H&R Block Financial

Advisors is benefiting from higher advisor productivity and disciplined cost management,

driven in part by investments in technology and other tools to serve clients better.

PROGRESS IN RETAIL MORTGAGE AND BANKING

H&R Block Mortgage provides direct-to-consumer mortgage loans nationwide. The business

was restructured during the year to improve cost efficiency while positioning it for better

service to customers. Loan inquiries are now handled faster and more efficiently within a

realigned network of mortgage centers.

The retail mortgage unit also sharpened its focus on H&R Block clients, and we increased

by one-third the conversion of referred tax clients to those obtaining a mortgage loan. We

introduced a proprietary software application enabling company loan officers to instantly

offer clients a menu of customized mortgage solutions. Total loans funded and average

dollar size rose in 2006, combining to increase total originations by 18 percent to $4.8 billion.

H&R Block Bank began operations at the start of fiscal 2007. Extending the brand to banking

gives us another competitive edge in the marketplace. The Bank will provide easy access to

affordable personal and business banking options, including traditional credit and FDIC-

insured deposit products and services. Our research shows about 7 million H&R Block clients

are underbanked. Through the Bank, we now have greater opportunity to help clients

improve their financial lives. The Bank also enables H&R Block to reduce its dependency on

third-party banks that currently fulfill certain banking needs for our clients, and it enables

us to house some of our corporate assets currently held by outside institutions.



RSM McGladrey.
Leader in serving
midsized companies.

CHARLES BROWN

Chief Financial Officer, Victor Plastics Inc.

RSM McGladrey client

Victor, Iowa

Victor Plastics, a growing custom injection molder with

over $100 million in annual sales, needed a business

services provider more focused on midsized clients than

a Big 4 accounting firm, yet offering a wide range

of services and expertise. Charles Brown chose

RSM McGladrey to partner with his firm.

RSM McGladrey passed a major milestone in 2006 when it became the leading U.S. provider

of accounting, tax and business consulting services to midsized companies.

We’ve been growing steadily in this attractive market, first by having highly talented and

committed associates. We’ve attracted clients by broadening and deepening our functional

disciplines and industry expertise, including international know-how. And we’ve developed

value-adding technology, products and services, expanded our geographic presence, and

earned recognition for best-in-class service.
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BUSINESS GROWTH

Chargeable Hours
(In Thousands)

Chargeable Hours
Per Person

Net Billed Rate
Per Hour

Average Margin
Per Person

2004 2005 2006

2,598 2,898 4,357

1,414 1,430 1,385

$124 $133 $141

$102,496 $112,573 $114,755



STEVE TAIT
President
RSM McGladrey Business Services

The industry environment has changed for

providing accounting, tax and business

consulting services to midsized companies.

More than a half million U.S. businesses

make up this market, consisting of companies

between $2.5 million and $500 million in

annual revenues. Middle-market companies

account for the highest portion of the

professional workforce, about 43 percent,

and they employ about 50 percent of the

manufacturing workforce.

But the major accounting firms have been

moving some of their focus toward their

largest client companies, including dedicating

significant resources to help them handle

Sarbanes-Oxley compliance work.

The result? A market gap that RSM

McGladrey has quickly and capably filled.

We are fully committed to excellence in

serving the breadth of global needs of

midsized businesses today and in the

future, and we have built a compelling

force in the marketplace.
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From revenues under $50 million in fiscal 1999 – just before RSM McGladrey was formed

with H&R Block’s acquisition of the non-attest assets of McGladrey & Pullen LLP(1) – Business

Services’ revenues jumped to $877 million in 2006. While much of the advance reflected a

healthy gain in core and extended businesses, about $250 million came from part-year

ownership of the former American Express Tax and Business Services (Amex TBS).

ACQUISITION ADDS SIZE, STRENGTH AND OPPORTUNITY

The Amex TBS acquisition (which was completed in October 2005) created a premier enterprise

with more than $1 billion in annualized revenues and over 5,000 accounting professionals

among 7,000 total associates. RSM McGladrey is now the nation’s leading accounting, tax

and business consulting firm focused on midsized companies, and the fifth largest(2) in revenues

among all U.S. accounting firms.

Size means opportunity for clients and H&R Block. For the first time, a firm of national scale

and reputation is dedicated to serving midsized businesses. And for the first time, a single

source offers a range of services rivaling those the Big 4 accounting firms provide to their

large clients. A full-service partner is exactly what midsized companies want today, as they

cope with the same complex domestic and global business issues as larger companies.

The Amex TBS acquisition strengthened our reach in several key markets. RSM McGladrey

is now the largest accounting firm in Baltimore, third largest in Chicago, and fifth largest

in New York and Boston. We’ve also moved into new areas – Cleveland, for example. Today

we serve clients from 125 offices in 26 states and in 18 of the top 25 U.S. markets.

Supplementing our in-house expertise, RSM McGladrey accesses global services for clients

as a member of RSM International, an affiliation of separate and independent accounting

firms worldwide. In June 2006, RSM McGladrey announced that it would be forming a

wholly owned subsidiary, RSM McGladrey UK Ltd., as a foundation for global tax and cross-

border transaction support. At the same time, it signed an agreement under which RSM

Hemmelrath Gruppe, a legal and tax firm based in Munich, Germany, will supply staff needed

by RSM McGladrey UK to provide such services in eight initial countries, including Germany,

the United Kingdom, Russia and mainland China.

GROWTH MOMENTUM IN OUR BUSINESSES

Growth also has been strong in RSM McGladrey’s core and extended U.S. businesses. Market

development initiatives are quickening the introduction of new services and products and

creating a one-firm image that puts the full power of our services portfolio into the market.

(1) RSM McGladrey and McGladrey & Pullen LLP, which provides audit and assurance services, have an alternative practice

structure that enables the two separate and independent legal entities to work together to serve clients’ business needs.
(2) Combined with McGladrey & Pullen revenues, which are not consolidated in H&R Block’s financial statements.



ROD SILL

RSM McGladrey client

Wabasha, Minnesota

As former owner of a successful tile shop, Rod Sill

turned to RSM McGladrey’s Wealth Management

group for financial planning, consultation and services.

Wealth Management has emerged as a fast-growing

extended business opportunity for RSM McGladrey.
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We’ve just launched our first comprehensive initiative to build the RSM McGladrey brand.

It’s an aggressive campaign of advertising, public relations and sports sponsorships

designed to create awareness and credibility for the brand as well as greater understanding

of the people, culture and services it represents. Our vision is to become the recognized

accounting, tax and business consulting leader in enhancing the business performance of

companies on the move and to establish ourselves as a single worldwide brand that stands

for success both for our clients and our people.

”On the move” also describes several of RSM McGladrey’s extended businesses – among

them Financial Process Outsourcing (accounting and tax outsourcing for franchise business

owners, including auto parts stores, independent grocery stores and restaurants),

RSM EquiCo (middle-market valuation and investment banking), and Wealth Management

(financial, estate and gift tax planning, investment and insurance advisory services). The

emergence of these extended services for midsized businesses and their owners helps meet

the need for a single-source provider. Aggregate revenues for our extended businesses

have been rising at double-digit rates and exceed $150 million a year.

MARKET POSITION

#1 IN BALTIMORE

#3 IN CHICAGO

#5 IN NEW YORK

#5 IN BOSTON



Option One. Winning
with superior service
and cost efficiency.

NANCY MATTHEWS

Option One Mortgage customer

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Helping people stay in their homes is a top priority for

Option One’s Mortgage Servicing group. Nancy

Matthews worked with a team of Option One customer

service associates to develop an affordable payment

schedule when her financial situation began to tighten.

Providing superior service has been a guiding principle at Option One Mortgage since the

firm was founded. As a customer-focused non-prime mortgage lender, the company is

dedicated to serving the needs of and delivering value to independent mortgage brokers

as well as larger accounts.

Sometimes service means quickly returning a phone call; other times, it’s a comprehensive,

“high-touch” consultation with a broker as a trusted and knowledgeable advisor. Either

way, Option One associates have always been committed to achieving service excellence.
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MORTGAGE SERVICING PORTFOLIO
(YEAR-END BALANCE IN BILLIONS)
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IMPROVING COST EFFICIENCY

While sustaining its focus on service, Option One is stepping up its efforts to improve cost

efficiency – increasingly important for economic success as the industry shifts away from

simply driving volume. Like superior service, cost efficiency is something Option One can

control. We can’t do much about the national economy, interest rates, or housing sales or

pricing, but we can and do continuously strive to become more efficient in our own processes,

systems and structure and to control both fixed and variable costs.

During the second half of fiscal 2006, Option One reduced staffing and other resources for

originating mortgage loans in line with an industrywide decline in origination volume. We

consolidated offices in a dozen metropolitan centers to improve productivity and trim costs

while maintaining our presence and service.

Option One is also streamlining processes through automation and new technologies, both

internally and in how customers work with us. Internal systems are freeing our account

executives from routine tasks, such as data entry, so they can better spend their time on

customer service. Automated underwriting technology in Option One and broker offices

has lifted our productivity by 25 percent. The technology also improves accuracy and

consistency and cuts turnaround time for brokers. Automated pre-qualification systems

now in place provide brokers more flexibility and choice in doing business with Option One.

OPPORTUNITIES FOR GROWTH

Service excellence attracts brokers and larger customers to Option One as their preferred

mortgage originator. We also excel in providing service to the families we’ve helped put

into their homes – from the routine processing of monthly payments and management of

escrow accounts, to helping people stay in their homes during difficult times by resolving

payment issues to avoid delinquency and foreclosure.

Option One retains mortgage servicing rights when the non-prime loans we originate are

packaged and sold or securitized. Mortgage servicing revenues rose more than 46 percent

in fiscal 2006, and the business has become an increasingly important contributor to profits.

For five straight years, we’ve earned the highest score for servicing quality from all three

independent rating agencies (Fitch, Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s). Other non-prime

lenders know this record of superior service, and that helps Option One win subservicing

BOB DUBRISH
President and Chief Executive Officer
Option One Mortgage

The changing dynamics of the non-prime

mortgage industry have created challenges

and opportunities for our business.

The housing market began to boom about

five years ago, supported by low interest

rates. As loan demand grew, many new

originators entered the market, rapidly

increasing capacity. In mid-2004, rates

began to rise and have continued upward,

slowing market growth and creating industry

overcapacity. Trying to keep origination

levels up, companies began to lower rates –

resulting in lower operating margins.

During the last year, the industry focus has

changed from aggressively seeking volume

to lowering costs and improving efficiencies.

At Option One, our associates are fully

engaged in two key objectives for fiscal

2007 – lowering our cost of origination and

maintaining excellent service.
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Our reputation for service to brokers and in servicing mortgages is a differentiator that

provides competitive advantages to us with real paybacks. Option One not only enjoys

stronger, longer-lasting relationships with its broker customers, but also receives a modestly

better price when its loans are sold in the financial market.
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business from them. We’re also more able to obtain the best value when selling or

securitizing our loans.

Expanding the product menu is another avenue of growth for Option One. We strive to

offer the loan products that brokers want for borrowers, both those who are purchasing

and those refinancing. Expanding the base of borrowers similarly offers good growth

potential. The dream of home ownership is shared by Americans throughout our diverse

society, and Option One champions programs to extend home-ownership opportunities to

a greater portion of the population. An Emerging Markets department formed in 2006 is

developing a deeper understanding of market needs, as well as long-term strategies and

specific partnerships and initiatives, for expanded outreach to minority communities and

other borrowers not well served by traditional approaches to lending.

Values, ethics and honesty are fundamental in everything we do. Treating everyone equally

and putting the interests of borrowers first is the top priority for Option One associates,

and we live each day guided by extensive “best practices” we’ve developed for both our

lending and servicing activities.

VOLUME

(IN BILLIONS)
COST OF ORIGINATION*

$40.8 1.91%

$31.0 2.23%

$23.3 2.33%

$16.6 2.53%

$11.5 2.64%

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

MORTGAGE ORIGINATIONS

KATHLEEN KAYLOR

Account Executive, Option One Mortgage

Orange County, California

Among the factors in Option One’s drive to improve

cost efficiency are new automated systems for loan

pre-qualification and underwriting. Account Executive

Kathleen Kaylor advises mortgage brokers in the field on

how to use the new capabilities to their best advantage.

*Cost as a percent of origination volume.



BASEL and MARIANNE BARAKAT

H&R Block tax clients

Slidell, Louisiana

Hurricane Katrina flooded the Barakat family home

and the taxi Basel drove for a living. While they were in an

H&R Block office to replace paperwork, Tax Professional

Julie Wood double-checked a return prepared elsewhere,

finding errors and nearly $5,000 in tax savings that

helped Basel back on the road. (Shown with daughters

Sereena, left, and Jasmina)

H&R Block. Advocate
for Middle America’s
financial well-being.
H&R Block knows the economic challenges faced by Middle America – the hardworking

men and women who too often struggle to provide for family needs. As tax and financial

partner for millions of clients each year, we’re in a unique position to help assess their

finances and lend a hand toward reaching their objectives. More than half of our clients

are low- to moderate-income (LMI) taxpayers, and nearly 7 million are underserved by

banking and financial institutions or have no bank relationship. Helping these clients is an

important goal for us. To achieve it, we’ve launched or joined in collaborations with private

foundations, academia, government, and consumer advocacy and service organizations.
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Tax Professional Diana Searight

DAY OF EMPOWERMENT

March 19, 2006, Gulfport, Mississippi

HELPING PEOPLE RESTORE
THEIR FINANCIAL LIVES

When Hurricanes Katrina and Rita struck

in 2005, H&R Block participated in volunteer

programs to help victims restore their

financial lives. Our associates served as

emergency financial counselors to help

survivors cope with the financial fallout

and secure living assistance. We also

helped replace lost records and, at no

charge, amended 2004 returns to enable

those in need to quickly obtain tax relief.

In partnership with Operation HOPE and the

William J. Clinton Foundation, H&R Block is

helping lower-income hurricane survivors

understand and benefit from the Earned

Income Tax Credit. Our tax professionals

prepared free or discounted returns for

them in our offices and at several regional

“Day of Empowerment” events, which also

included H&R Block financial seminars

and counseling. CEO Mark Ernst joined

former President Clinton in announcing

the launch of the partnership.
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TAX BENEFITS, SAVINGS INCENTIVES AND MORE

We start by helping LMI clients claim all of the tax benefits they’re entitled to receive,

especially the federal Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) designed to lift working families out

of poverty. In recent years, H&R Block has provided tax services to about one of four EITC

recipients. The government estimates that up to 25 percent of those eligible do not claim

the EITC due to a lack of awareness or application complexities. To address this, we partner

in educational outreach programs in over 60 cities with government and nonprofit groups,

including Operation HOPE (a national provider of financial literacy and economic

empowerment programs) and the Association of Community Organizations for Reform

Now (ACORN). Among other initiatives, we’ve joined with labor unions during the last two

tax seasons in the New York City EITC Coalition - EITC Pilot Project, providing coupons for

discounted tax preparation to qualified families. We similarly collaborate on multiyear

initiatives with the cities of Miami and San Francisco on innovative EITC outreach programs,

discounted tax preparation, and, in San Francisco, a local version of the federal EITC.

We’ve helped our clients claim about $750 million in benefits from the federal Retirement

Saver’s Credit, which matches eligible low-income taxpayers’ retirement contributions.

Since inception of the credit for tax year 2002, we have helped 4.5 million clients (more

than 20 percent of all claimants), many choosing our Express IRA to begin saving for their

future. In St. Louis, H&R Block has partnered for two tax seasons in the Pew Charitable

Trusts’ landmark Retirement Security Project. Results of this savings policy study so far show

that a simple savings vehicle, incentives and professional assistance can spur savings by LMI

taxpayers. Our retail tax offices have participated in the field research, and we provided the

matching funds to test the effectiveness of different levels of matching savings deposits. In

addition, we support The Aspen Institute’s Initiative on Financial Security – including active

service by H&R Block CEO Mark Ernst on the Advisory Board – in creating new policies and

product recommendations that help Americans save, invest and own.

We support financial education and literacy programs for LMI taxpayers. For our own tax

clients, our tax preparation software creates a free, personalized H&R Block Advantage

Report. This points out government benefits the taxpayer may be eligible to receive, including

free or low-cost children’s health insurance, job training, home energy assistance and

prescription drug discounts for seniors. Food stamp eligibility has been a primary focus for

us. We provide advice nationwide, print applications in 12 states, and have been testing

electronic enrollment of California clients. Food stamp officials have reported that calls to

them skyrocketed after our referrals began in 2003.

To help LMI clients afford financial services, we are developing transaction accounts, debit

and ATM cards, and check-cashing alternatives that lower costs of service versus traditional

financial industry offerings.
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Amounts in thousands, except offices and number of loans originated

Year Ended April 30 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

FEE AND CLIENT DATA
Tax preparation and related fees:

United States $ 1,686,608 $ 1,630,258 $ 1,511,070 $ 1,369,666 $ 1,340,895
Canada 75,226 61,179 54,892 49,927 47,911
Australia 29,789 26,771 23,077 17,806 15,231
Other 1,702 659 400 436 397

$ 1,793,325 $ 1,718,867 $ 1,589,439 $ 1,437,835 $ 1,404,434
Clients served:

United States :
Retail operations 15,732 16,036 16,087 16,593 17,217
Digital tax solutions(1) 3,721 3,017 3,234 2,883 2,306

19,453 19,053 19,321 19,476 19,523
Canada 1,892 1,788 1,734 1,722 1,721
Australia 567 545 519 505 489

21,912 21,386 21,574 21,703 21,733

NUMBER OF TAX OFFICES >>
By country:

United States 12,165 11,161 9,909 9,357 9,068
Canada 1,011 912 891 910 955
Australia 362 378 378 362 362
Other 10 10 7 6 6

13,548 12,461 11,185 10,635 10,391
By type:

Company-owned 8,681 7,909 6,942 6,045 5,794
Franchised 4,867 4,552 4,243 4,590 4,597

13,548 12,461 11,185 10,635 10,391
MORTGAGE DATA
Number of loans originated:

Wholesale 191,474 166,447 130,356 93,497 74,208
Retail 31,275 28,945 24,983 22,344 15,125

222,749 195,392 155,339 115,841 89,333
Volume of loans originated:

Wholesale $ 36,028,794 $ 26,977,810 $ 20,150,992 $ 13,659,243 $ 9,457,331
Retail 4,750,969 4,023,914 3,105,021 2,918,378 1,995,842

$ 40,779,763 $ 31,001,724 $ 23,256,013 $ 16,577,621 $ 11,453,173

Loan sales $ 40,272,225 $ 30,975,523 $ 23,234,935 $ 17,225,774 $ 11,440,190

(1) Includes TaxCut® federal units sold, online completed and paid federal returns, and state returns and e-filings only when no payment was made for a federal return.



4400 Main Street
Kansas City, Missouri 64111

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
TO BE HELD SEPTEMBER 7, 2006

The annual meeting of shareholders of H&R Block, Inc., a Missouri corporation (the ‘‘Company’’), will be held in the H&R Block City
Stage Theater at Union Station located at 30 West Pershing (corner of Pershing and Main Street), Kansas City, Missouri, on Thursday,
September 7, 2006 at 9:00 a.m., Kansas City time (CDT). Shareholders attending the meeting are asked to park in The Yards Parking Lot
located on the west side of Union Station. The meeting will be held for the following purposes:

1. The election of four Class II directors (nominees are Jerry D. Choate, Henry F. Frigon, Roger W. Hale and Len J. Lauer) to serve
until the 2009 annual meeting and until their successors are elected and qualified (See page 3);

2. The approval of an amendment to the 1999 Stock Option Plan for Seasonal Employees to extend the Plan for three years, such that
it will terminate, unless further extended, on December 31, 2009 (See page 11);

3. The approval of the material terms of performance goals for performance shares issued pursuant to the 2003 Long-Term Executive
Compensation Plan (See page 14);

4. The ratification of the appointment of KPMG LLP as the Company’s independent accountants for the fiscal year ending April 30,
2007 (See page 15); and

5. The transaction of any other business as may properly come before the meeting or any adjournments thereof.

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on July 5, 2006 as the record date for determining shareholders of the Company
entitled to notice of and to vote at the meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors
BRET G. WILSON
Secretary

Kansas City, Missouri
August 16, 2006

A proxy for the annual meeting is enclosed. Even though you may plan to attend the meeting in person, please promptly vote by
telephone or Internet or by completing the enclosed proxy card and returning it in the enclosed postage-paid envelope. Telephone and
Internet voting information is provided on the proxy card. If you are present at the meeting and desire to vote in person, your vote by proxy
will not be used.



H&R BLOCK, INC.
PROXY STATEMENT
FOR THE 2006 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING AND VOTING
The Board of Directors (the ‘‘Board of Directors’’ or ‘‘Board’’) of H&R Block, Inc., a Missouri corporation (‘‘H&R Block’’ or the
‘‘Company’’) solicits the enclosed proxy for use at the annual meeting of shareholders of the Company to be held at 9:00 a.m. (CDT), on
Thursday, September 7, 2006 in the H&R Block City Stage Theater at Union Station located at 30 West Pershing (corner of Pershing and
Main Street), Kansas City, Missouri. This Proxy Statement contains information about the matters to be voted on at the meeting and the
voting process, as well as information about our directors and executive officers.

WHY DID I RECEIVE THIS PROXY STATEMENT? standing for election to the Board, ‘‘FOR’’ the amendment to the
The Board of Directors is soliciting your proxy to vote at the 1999 Stock Option Plan for Seasonal Employees, ‘‘FOR’’ the
annual meeting because you are a shareholder at the close of approval of the material terms of performance goals for
business on July 5, 2006, the record date, and are entitled to vote performance shares issued pursuant to the 2003 Long-Term
at the meeting. This proxy statement, the proxy card and Annual Executive Compensation Plan and ‘‘FOR’’ the ratification of
Report to Shareholders for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2006 are KPMG LLP as our independent accountants.
being made available to shareholders beginning on or about
August 16, 2006. This proxy statement summarizes the

HOW DO I VOTE?information you need to know to vote at the annual meeting. You
If you are a registered shareholder, there are four ways to vote:do not need to attend the annual meeting to vote your shares.

� by toll-free telephone at 1-866-540-5760 and following the
instructions on the proxy card;

WHAT AM I VOTING ON? � by Internet at http://www.proxyvoting.com/hrb/ and
You are voting on four items of business at the annual meeting: following the instructions on the proxy card;� The election of four Class II directors (nominees are Jerry D. � by completing and mailing your proxy card; and

Choate, Henry F. Frigon, Roger W. Hale and Len J. Lauer) to � by written ballot at the annual meeting.
serve until the 2009 annual meeting and until their If you vote by Internet or telephone, your vote must be
successors are elected and qualified; received before 11:59 p.m. (ET) on the day before the annual� The approval of an amendment to the 1999 Stock Option meeting. Your shares will be voted as you indicate. If you do not
Plan for Seasonal Employees to extend the Plan for three indicate your voting preferences, the appointed proxies (Tom D.
years, such that it will terminate, unless further extended, on Seip, Louis W. Smith and Rayford Wilkins, Jr.) will vote your
December 31, 2009; shares FOR items 1, 2, 3 and 4. If your shares are owned in joint� The approval of the material terms of performance goals for names, all joint owners must vote by the same method and if joint
performance shares issued pursuant to the 2003 Long-Term owners vote by mail, all of the joint owners must sign the
Executive Compensation Plan; and proxy card.� The ratification of KPMG LLP as independent accountants If your shares are held in a brokerage account in your broker’s
for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2007. name (this is called street name), you should follow the voting

directions provided by your broker or nominee. You may
WHO IS ENTITLED TO VOTE? complete and mail a voting instruction card to your broker or
Shareholders of record as of the close of business on July 5, 2006 nominee or, in most cases, submit voting instructions by
are entitled to vote at the annual meeting. Each share of H&R telephone or the Internet to your broker or nominee. If you
Block common stock is entitled to one vote. provide specific voting instructions by mail, telephone, or the

Internet, your broker or nominee should vote your shares as you
WHAT ARE THE VOTING RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE have directed.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS? We will pass out written ballots to anyone who wants to vote at
Our Board of Directors recommends that you vote your shares the annual meeting. If you hold your shares in street name, you
‘‘FOR’’ each of the Class II nominees named in this proxy must request a legal proxy from your broker or other nominee to
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vote at the annual meeting. It is important that your shares are prohibited from exercising discretionary voting authority for
represented at the meeting, whether or not you attend the meeting beneficial owners who have not provided voting instructions at
in person. To make sure that your shares are represented, we urge least ten days before the annual meeting date. If no instructions
you to vote as soon as possible by Internet, telephone or mail by are given within that time frame, the nominees may vote those
following the instructions in this proxy statement. shares on matters deemed ‘‘routine’’ by the New York Stock

Exchange. On non-routine matters, nominees cannot vote
without instructions from the beneficial owner, resulting in so-CAN I ATTEND THE MEETING? called ‘‘broker non-votes.’’ Broker non-votes are not counted for

All shareholders, properly appointed proxy holders, and invited the purposes of determining the number of shares present in
guests of the Company may attend the annual meeting. person or represented by proxy on a voting matter.
Shareholders who plan to attend the meeting must present a valid
photo identification. If you hold your shares in street name,
please also bring proof of your share ownership, such as a CAN I CHANGE MY VOTE?
broker’s statement showing that you owned shares of the If you are a shareholder of record, you may revoke your proxy at
Company on the record date of July 5, 2006, or a legal proxy from any time before it is voted at the annual meeting by:
your broker or nominee (a legal proxy is required if you hold your � sending written notice of revocation to the Secretary of
shares in street name and you plan to vote in person at the annual the Company;
meeting). Shareholders of record will be verified against an � submitting a new, proper proxy by telephone, Internet or
official list available at the registration area. The Company paper ballot, after the date of the revoked proxy; or
reserves the right to deny admittance to anyone who cannot � attending the annual meeting and voting in person.
adequately show proof of share ownership as of the record date. If you are a beneficial owner of shares, you may submit new

voting instructions by contacting your broker, bank or other
nominee. You may also vote in person at the annual meeting ifWHAT IS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN HOLDING SHARES AS A
you obtain legal proxy as described above.SHAREHOLDER OF RECORD AND AS A BENEFICIAL OWNER?

If your shares are registered directly in your name with the
Company’s transfer agent, Mellon Investor Services LLC (‘‘Mellon WHAT VOTE IS REQUIRED TO APPROVE EACH PROPOSAL?
Investor Services’’) you are considered, with respect to those For all matters to be voted upon at the annual meeting, the
shares, the ‘‘shareholder of record.’’ The proxy statement, annual affirmative vote of a majority of shares present in person or
report and proxy card have been made available directly to represented by proxy, and entitled to vote on the matter, is
shareholders of record by the Company. necessary for election or approval.

If your shares are held in a stock brokerage account or by a
bank or other nominee, you are considered the ‘‘beneficial

DO SHAREHOLDERS HAVE CUMULATIVE VOTING RIGHTSowner’’ of shares held in street name. The proxy materials should
WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTION OF DIRECTORS?be forwarded to you by your broker, bank or nominee who is
No. Shareholders do not have cumulative voting rights withconsidered, with respect to those shares, the shareholder of
respect to the election of directors.record. As the beneficial holder, you have the right to direct your

broker, bank or nominee how to vote and are also invited to
attend the annual meeting. However, since you are not a WHAT CONSTITUTES A QUORUM?
shareholder of record, you may not vote these shares in person at

As of the record date 324,545,858 shares of the Company’s
the annual meeting unless you bring with you a legal proxy from

Common Stock were issued and outstanding. A majority of the
the shareholder of record. Your broker or nominee has enclosed a

outstanding shares entitled to vote at the annual meeting,
voting instruction card for you to use in directing the broker,

represented in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum.
bank or other nominee how to vote your shares.

Shares represented by a proxy that directs that the shares abstain
from voting or that a vote be withheld on a matter shall be deemed

WHAT ARE BROKER NON-VOTES AND HOW ARE to be represented at the annual meeting for quorum purposes.
THEY COUNTED? Shares represented by proxy as to which no voting instructions are
Broker non-votes occur when nominees, such as brokers and given as to matters to be voted upon shall be deemed to be
banks holding shares on behalf of the beneficial owners, are represented at the annual meeting for quorum purposes.
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WHO WILL COUNT THE VOTE? If you are a beneficial owner, please refer to the information
Representatives of Mellon Investor Services, the Company’s provided by your broker, bank or nominee for instructions on
transfer agent, will count the vote and serve as the inspectors how to access future proxy statements and annual reports on
of election. the Internet.

WHAT DOES IT MEAN IF I RECEIVE MORE THAN ONE PROXY HOW MUCH DID THIS PROXY SOLICITATION COST?
CARD? The Company has retained Mellon Investor Services to assist in the
It means your shares are held in more than one account. You solicitation of proxies on behalf of the Board of Directors for a fee
should vote all your proxy shares. To provide better shareholder of $9,500 plus reimbursement of reasonable expenses. Further,
service, we encourage you to have all your shares registered in brokers and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries will be
the same name and address. You may do this by contacting our requested to forward soliciting material to their principals and the
transfer agent, Mellon Investor Services, at 1-888-213-0968. Company will reimburse them for the expense of doing so.

CAN I ACCESS THE PROXY STATEMENT AND ANNUAL
WHAT IS THE COMPANY’S WEB ADDRESS?REPORT ON THE INTERNET INSTEAD OF RECEIVING
The Company’s home page is www.hrblock.com. The Company’sPAPER COPIES?
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission areThis proxy statement and 2006 Annual Report are located on the
available free of charge via a link from this address.Company’s website. Most shareholders can access future proxy

statements and annual reports on the Internet instead of
receiving paper copies in the mail. If you are a shareholder of WILL ANY OTHER MATTERS BE VOTED ON?
record, you can choose this option by marking the appropriate As of the date of this proxy statement, our management knows of
box on your proxy card or by following the instructions if you no other matter that will be presented for consideration at the
vote by telephone or the Internet. If you choose to access future meeting other than those matters discussed in this proxy
proxy statements and annual reports on the Internet, you will statement. If any other matters properly come before the meeting
receive a proxy card in the mail next year with instructions and call for a vote of the shareholders, validly executed proxies in
containing the Internet address for those materials. Your choice the enclosed form will be voted in accordance with the
will remain in effect until you advise us otherwise. recommendation of the Board of Directors.

ITEM 1 ON FORM OF PROXY

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS –
The Company’s Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that At the annual meeting of shareholders to be held on
the number of directors to constitute the Board of Directors shall September 7, 2006, four Class II directors will be elected to hold
not be fewer than nine nor more than 15, with the exact number office for three years and until their successors are elected and
to be fixed by a resolution adopted by the affirmative vote of a shall have qualified. Jerry D. Choate, Henry F. Frigon, Roger W.
majority of the entire Board. Effective April 24, 2006, the Board Hale and Len J. Lauer have been nominated for election as
fixed the number of directors to constitute the Board of Directors Class II directors of the Company. The shares voted by proxy will
at 11. The Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that the be voted for the election of all four nominees unless authority to
Board of Directors shall be divided into three classes: Class I, do so is withheld as provided in the form of proxy. All nominees
Class II and Class III, with each class to consist, as nearly as are currently Class II directors of the Company and have
possible, of one-third of the members of the Board. There are consented to serve if elected. The Board of Directors has no
currently four Class I directors, four Class II directors and three reason to believe that any of the nominees will be unable to
Class III directors. The term of office of one class of directors accept the office of director. If such contingency should arise, it
expires at each annual meeting of shareholders. Directors elected is the intention of the proxies to vote for such person or persons
at an annual meeting of shareholders to succeed those whose as the Board of Directors may recommend.
terms expire are identified as being of the same class as those The nominees for election as Class II directors, the current
directors they succeed and are elected for a term to expire at the Class I directors and the current Class III directors are listed
third annual meeting of shareholders after their election. below. Donna R. Ecton, Louis W. Smith and Rayford Wilkins, Jr.

serve as Class III directors with terms scheduled to expire at the
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annual meeting of shareholders in 2007. Thomas M. Bloch, Common Stock beneficially owned by each director is listed
Mark A. Ernst, David Baker Lewis and Tom D. Seip serve as under the heading ‘‘Security Ownership of Directors and
Class I directors with terms scheduled to expire at the annual Management’’ on page 29 of this proxy statement.
meeting of shareholders in 2008. The number of shares of

NOMINEES FOR ELECTION AT THIS MEETING TO A TERM EXPIRING IN 2009 (CLASS II DIRECTORS):

Jerry D. Choate
Director since 2006
Age 67

Mr. Choate retired as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Allstate Corporation at year-end 1998.
Prior to becoming Chairman, Mr. Choate was President and Chief Executive Officer and held numerous
other executive positions during his 36 years with Allstate. Mr. Choate also serves on the Board of
Directors of Amgen, Valero Energy Corporation and Van Kampen Mutual Funds. Mr. Choate serves on
the Audit Committee.

Henry F. Frigon
Director since 1992
Age 71

Mr. Frigon has served as the Vice Chairman of the Board of CARSTAR, Inc., Overland Park, Kansas, since
May 2005. Prior to that, Mr. Frigon served as Chairman of the Board of CARSTAR, Inc. from July 1998
until May 2005. He served as Chief Executive Officer of CARSTAR, Inc. from July 1998 until February
2001. Mr. Frigon retired from Hallmark Cards, Inc., Kansas City, Missouri in 1994 where he served as
Executive Vice President, Corporate Development & Strategy, and Chief Financial Officer, as well as
being a member of its Board of Directors from 1990 until December 1994. Prior to joining Hallmark,
Mr. Frigon served as the President and Chief Executive Officer of BATUS, Inc., where he was responsible
for the company’s extensive U.S. holdings in retailing, financial services, tobacco and paper. His previous
business experience covers a variety of operating, management and board positions with companies
such as Masco Corporation, General Housewares, General Foods Corporation and Chase Manhattan
Bank. Mr. Frigon received a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Tufts University in 1957 and a Master
of Business Administration from New York University in 1961. He also attended Wharton Graduate
School at the University of Pennsylvania and completed the Advanced Management Program at Harvard
Business School. Mr. Frigon is also a director of Buckeye Technologies, Inc., Packaging Corporation of
America, and Tuesday Morning Corporation. Mr. Frigon is Chairman of the Finance Committee of the
Board of Directors and a member of the Audit, Compensation and Executive Committees.

Roger W. Hale
Director since 1991
Age 63

Mr. Hale served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of LG&E Energy Corporation, a diversified
energy services company headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky, from August 1990 until retiring in April
2001. Prior to joining LG&E, he was Executive Vice President of BellSouth Corporation, a
communications services company in Atlanta, Georgia. From 1966 to 1986, Mr. Hale held several
executive positions with AT&T Co., a communications services company, including Vice President,
Southern Region from 1983 to 1986. He received a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of
Maryland in 1965 and a Master of Science in Management from the Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, Sloan School of Management in 1979. Mr. Hale is also a director of Ashland, Inc., where he
serves as Chairman of the Audit Committee and is a member of the Public Policy and Environmental
Committees. He has served as the Presiding Director of the Board of Directors since September 8, 2004
and is Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors and a member of the Audit,
Compensation and Governance and Nominating Committees.

Len J. Lauer
Director since 2005
Age 49

Mr. Lauer is currently the Chief Operating Officer of Sprint Nextel Corp. He was President from
September 2003 until the Sprint-Nextel merger in August 2005. Prior to that, he was President-Sprint
PCS from October 2002 until October 2004, and was President-Long Distance (formerly the Global
Markets Group) from September 2000 until October 2002. Mr. Lauer also served in several executive
positions at Bell Atlantic Corp. from 1992 to 1998. Prior to this, Mr. Lauer spent the first 13 years of his
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business career at IBM in various sales and marketing positions. Mr. Lauer holds a Bachelor of Science
degree in Managerial Economics from the University of California, San Diego. Mr. Lauer is also a
director of VeriSign, Inc. Mr. Lauer is a member of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

CONTINUING DIRECTORS WHOSE TERMS EXPIRE IN 2007 (CLASS III DIRECTORS):

Donna R. Ecton
Director since 1993
Age 59

Ms. Ecton is currently the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of EEI Inc., a management consulting
firm located in Paradise Valley, Arizona that she founded in 1998. Prior to forming EEI Inc., Ms. Ecton
served as the Chief Operating Officer of PETsMART, Inc., Phoenix, Arizona, a retail supplier of products
and services for pets, from December 1996 until May 1998 and on the Board of Directors of PETsMART,
Inc., from 1994 until 1998. Prior to PETsMART, Ms. Ecton was Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Officer of Business Mail Express, Inc., a privately held expedited printing and mailing business, and
before that she served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Van Houten North America, Inc. and
Andes Candies, Inc., a privately held international confectionary company. Ms. Ecton’s previous
business experience covers a variety of management positions with companies such as Nutri/System,
Inc., Campbell Soup Company, Citibank, N.A. and Chemical Bank. She received a Bachelor of Arts in
Economics from Wellesley College (Durant Scholar) in 1969 and a Master of Business Administration
from the Harvard Graduate School of Business Administration in 1971. Ms. Ecton is Chairman of the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors and a member of the Executive, Finance and
Governance and Nominating Committees.

Louis W. Smith
Director since 1998
Age 63

Mr. Smith served as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation, a
charitable foundation, Kansas City, Missouri, from July 1997 until April 2002 and President and Chief
Operating Officer of the Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation from June 1995 to July 1997. He also served
on the Board of Directors of such Foundation from January 1991 through September 2002. Prior to
joining the Foundation, Mr. Smith had a 29-year career with AlliedSignal, Inc. (now Honeywell
International), a diversified technology and manufacturing company, retiring as President of the Kansas
City Division in 1995. He holds a bachelor’s degree in electrical engineering from the University of
Missouri-Rolla and a Master of Business Administration from the Executive Fellows Program at Rockhurst
University. Mr. Smith is Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and is a member of
the Compensation, Executive and Governance and Nominating Committees of the Board of Directors.

Rayford Wilkins, Jr.
Director since 2000
Age 54

Mr. Wilkins has served as Group President, AT&T Inc. (formerly SBC Communications, Inc.), San
Antonio, Texas, a diversified telecommunications company and wireless communications provider, since
May 2002. Previously he served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Pacific Bell Telephone
Company and Nevada Bell Telephone Company, San Ramon, California, from September 2000 until
April 2002 and as President of SBC Business Communications Services, San Antonio, Texas, from
October 1999 through September 2000. Mr. Wilkins served as President and CEO of Southwestern Bell
Telephone Co., San Antonio, Texas, from July 1999 until October 1999. He served as President of
Business Communications Services, Pacific Bell Telephone Company, San Ramon, California, from
August 1997 until July 1999. He also served as Vice President and General Manager of Southwestern
Bell Telephone Co., Kansas City, Missouri, from August 1993 until August 1997. He earned a bachelor’s
degree in business administration from the University of Texas in Austin in 1974 and attended the
University of Pittsburgh’s Management Program for Executives in October 1987. Mr. Wilkins is a
member of the Audit, Finance and Governance and Nominating Committees of the Board of Directors.
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CONTINUING DIRECTORS WHOSE TERMS EXPIRE IN 2008 (CLASS I DIRECTORS):

Thomas M. Bloch
Director since 2000
Age 52

Mr. Bloch has served since January 2000 as Vice Chairman of the University Academy, an urban college
preparatory charter school that he co-founded in Kansas City, Missouri and as an educator with the
University Academy since August 2000. Mr. Bloch served as an educator with St. Francis Xavier School
from October 1995 until August 2000. Prior to changing careers, Mr. Bloch had a 19-year career with
the H&R Block organization, resigning as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company in 1995.
Mr. Bloch graduated from Claremont McKenna College in Claremont, California in 1976. He is a
member of the Finance Committee of the Board of Directors.

Mark A. Ernst
Director since 1999
Age 48

Mr. Ernst has served as Chairman of the Board of the Company since September 2002, Chief Executive
Officer of the Company since January 2001 and as President of the Company since September 1999. He
served as Chief Operating Officer of the Company from September 1998 through December 2000 and
as Executive Vice President of the Company from September 1998 until September 1999. Prior to
joining the Company, Mr. Ernst served as Senior Vice President, Third Party and International
Distribution and Senior Vice President, Workplace Financial Services of American Express Company, a
diversified financial services company, Minneapolis, Minnesota, from July 1997 through June 1998 and
November 1995 through July 1997, respectively. Mr. Ernst is also a director of Great Plains Energy, Inc.
He received a Master of Business Administration with an emphasis in finance and economics from the
University of Chicago and an undergraduate degree in accounting and finance from Drake University.
He is a Certified Public Accountant. Mr. Ernst is a member of the Finance and Executive Committees of
the Board of Directors.

David Baker Lewis
Director since 2004
Age 55

Mr. Lewis is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Lewis & Munday, a Detroit-based law firm with
offices in Washington, D.C. and Seattle. He is also a director of The Kroger Company and Lewis &
Thompson Agency, Inc. Mr. Lewis has served on the Board of Directors of Conrail, Inc., LG&E Energy
Corp., M.A. Hanna, TRW, Inc., and Comerica, Inc. He received a Bachelor of Arts degree from Oakland
University, a Master of Business Administration from the University of Chicago and a Juris Doctor from
the University of Michigan School of Law. Mr. Lewis is a member of the Audit and Finance Committees
of the Board of Directors.

Tom D. Seip
Director since 2001
Age 56

Mr. Seip currently serves as managing partner of Seip Investments LP and the managing member of
Way Too Much Stuff LLC and Ridgefield Farm LLC, private investment vehicles. He served as the
President, Chief Executive Officer and director of Westaff, Inc., Walnut Creek, California, a temporary
staffing services company, from May 2001 until January 2002. Mr. Seip was employed by Charles
Schwab & Co., Inc., San Francisco, California, from January 1983 until June 1998 in various positions,
including Chief Executive Officer of Charles Schwab Investment Management, Inc. from 1997 until June
1998 and Executive Vice President – Retail Brokerage from 1994 until 1997. Mr. Seip is also a trustee of
the Neuberger Berman Mutual Funds, New York. He received a Bachelor of Arts degree from
Pennsylvania State University and participated in the Doctoral Program in Developmental Psychology at
the University of Michigan. Mr. Seip is Chairman of the Governance and Nominating Committee of the
Board of Directors and is a member of the Compensation Committee.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETINGS AND COMMITTEES – The Mr. Frigon’s ability to effectively serve on the Audit Committee.
Board of Directors is responsible for managing the property and The Board of Directors adopted a revised charter for the Audit
business affairs of the Company. The Board of Directors reviews Committee in March, 2006, a copy of which is included as
significant developments affecting the Company and acts on Appendix B to this proxy statement. The functions of the
matters requiring Board approval. During the 2006 fiscal year, the Committee are described in the Audit Committee Charter and
Board of Directors held 13 meetings and the standing Board include making recommendations to the Board of Directors with
committees held 21 meetings. Each of the incumbent directors respect to the appointment of the Company’s independent
attended at least 75% of the aggregate of the total number of accountants, evaluating the independence and performance of
meetings of the Board of Directors and of committees of the such accountants, reviewing the scope of the annual audit, and
Board of which he or she was a member. reviewing and discussing with management and the independent

The standing committees of the Board include the Executive accountants the audited financial statements and accounting
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Compensation Committee, principles. See the ‘‘Audit Committee Report’’ beginning
the Finance Committee and the Governance and Nominating on page 15.
Committee. The Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines, The Compensation Committee, whose members are
Code of Business Ethics and Conduct, Board of Director Ms. Ecton (Chairman) and Messrs. Frigon, Hale, Seip and Smith,
Independence Standards and charters for Audit, Compensation held five meetings during fiscal year 2006. The functions of the
and Governance and Nominating Committees are available on the Committee primarily include reviewing the compensation of the
Company’s website at www.hrblock.com under the tab ‘‘Our executive officers of the Company and its subsidiaries,
Company’’ and then under the heading ‘‘Block Investors’’ and recommending to the Board of Directors the salaries and any
then under ‘‘Corporate Governance.’’ These documents are also bonus or cash incentive plans for such executive officers, and
available in print to shareholders upon written request to: administering the Company’s long-term incentive compensation
Corporate Secretary, H&R Block, Inc., 4400 Main Street, Kansas plans. All of the members of the Compensation Committee are
City, Missouri 64111 (such address to change to One H&R Block independent under the New York Stock Exchange listing
Way, Kansas City, Missouri 64105 in September 2006). Set forth standards and the Board’s Director Independence Standards. See
below is a description of the duties of each committee and the ‘‘Compensation Committee Report on Executive
its members. Compensation’’ beginning on page 17.

The Executive Committee, whose members are Mr. Hale The Finance Committee, whose members are Mr. Frigon
(Chairman), Ms. Ecton and Messrs. Ernst, Frigon and Smith, held (Chairman), Ms. Ecton and Messrs. Bloch, Ernst, Lewis and
no meetings during fiscal year 2006. The primary function of the Wilkins, held three meetings during fiscal year 2006. The primary
Executive Committee is to control and manage, between duties of the Finance Committee are to provide advice to
meetings of the Board, the property and business of the Company management and the Board of Directors concerning the financial
in all matters in which exclusive authority has not been given to structure of the Company, the funding of the operations of the
the entire Board of Directors or in which specific direction has Company and its subsidiaries and the investment of
not been given by the Board. Company funds.

The Audit Committee, whose members are Mr. Smith The Governance and Nominating Committee, whose
(Chairman) and Messrs. Choate, Frigon, Hale, Lauer, Lewis and members are Mr. Seip (Chairman), Ms. Ecton and Messrs. Hale,
Wilkins, held 10 meetings during fiscal year 2006. All of the Smith and Wilkins, held three meetings during fiscal year 2006.
members of the Audit Committee are independent under The Governance and Nominating Committee is responsible for
regulations adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission, corporate governance matters, the initiation of nominations for
New York Stock Exchange listing standards and the Board’s election as a director of the Company, the evaluation of the
Director Independence Standards. The Board has determined that performance of the Board of Directors, and the determination of
each of Mr. Smith, Mr. Choate, Mr. Frigon, Mr. Hale, Mr. Lauer, compensation of outside directors of the Company. All of the
Mr. Lewis and Mr. Wilkins is an audit committee financial expert, members of the Governance and Nominating Committee are
pursuant to the criteria prescribed by the Securities and independent under the New York Stock Exchange listing
Exchange Commission. The Board has also determined that standards and the Board’s Director Independence Standards.
Mr. Frigon’s service on the audit committees of more than three DIRECTOR’S COMPENSATION – Directors, excluding those
public companies has not impaired and will not impair who are employed by the Company or its subsidiaries, received
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an annual director’s fee of $50,000, meeting fees of $2,000 for Plan is in effect. Effective August 22, 2005, each stock option
each Board meeting attended, committee chairman fees of $2,000 granted to an outside director of the Company pursuant to the
for each committee meeting that they chair, and meeting fees of Plan is for 8,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock, and the
$1,200 for each committee meeting attended in a capacity other purchase price per share is equal to the last reported sale price
than as chairman. The chairman of the audit committee receives for the Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the
an annual committee chairman’s fee of $7,500, which is payable in date of grant. The maximum number of shares of Common Stock
cash or shares of the Company’s common stock. The presiding as to which options may be granted under the Plan is 1,600,000.
director receives an annual presiding director’s fee of $20,000. The amount of shares of Common Stock to which options may be
Mr. Hale, the Company’s presiding director, declined to accept granted to each outside director of the Company and the
such fee through the end of his term in September 2006. maximum number of shares of Common Stock to which options

In accordance with the provisions of the H&R Block Deferred may be granted under the Plan were adjusted to reflect the two-
Compensation Plan for Directors, as amended, eligible non- for-one stock split of the Company’s Common Stock on
employee directors may defer receipt of their retainers and/or August 22, 2005.
meeting fees. Deferrals are placed in an account maintained by Options for 8,000 shares each, with an option price of
the Company for each director and such deferrals are fully vested $29.175 per share (adjusted to reflect the stock split), were
at all times. Gains or losses are posted to each account in granted to G. Kenneth Baum (retired from the Board in
accordance with the participant’s selection among fixed rate, September 2005), Ms. Ecton and Messrs. Bloch, Frigon, Hale,
variable rate and Company Common Stock investment Lewis, Seip, Smith and Wilkins on June 30, 2005. The options are
alternatives. Payment of benefits occurs in cash upon termination fully vested and immediately exercisable as of the date of grant.
of the participant’s service as a director or upon his or her death. All outstanding options expire ten years after the date of grant.
The account balance is generally paid out in approximately equal Options for 8,000 shares each, with an option price of
monthly installments over a 10-year period after the occurrence $23.86 per share, were granted to Ms. Ecton and Messrs. Bloch,
of the event which results in the benefit distribution. Choate, Frigon, Hale, Lauer, Lewis, Seip, Smith and Wilkins on

Pursuant to the H&R Block Stock Plan for Non-Employee June 30, 2006. The options are fully vested and immediately
Directors, as amended, eligible non-employee directors have the exercisable as of the date of grant. All outstanding options expire
opportunity to receive payment of their retainers and/or meeting ten years after the date of grant.
fees on a deferred basis in shares of Common Stock of the The Company also offers to its non-employee directors free
Company. The retainers and/or fees are initially paid in the form income tax return preparation services at an H&R Block office of
of stock units. The stock units in the directors’ accounts are fully their choice, a fifty percent discount on tax preparation services
vested at all times. Payment of the stock units must be deferred from RSM McGladrey, Inc. and free business travel insurance in
at least one year after the year such units are credited and the connection with Company-related travel. In addition, the H&R
director shall select the date of payment, which may be upon Block Foundation will match gifts by non-employee directors to
termination of service as a director. The maximum number of any 501(c)(3) organization up to an annual aggregate limit of
shares of Common Stock that may be issued under the Stock Plan $5,000 per calendar year.
is currently 600,000 shares. The Board has adopted stock ownership guidelines regarding

The 1989 Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors, as amended, stock ownership by Board members. The Board membership
provides for the grant of stock options to directors of the ownership guidelines provide for non-employee directors to own
Company who are not employees of the Company or any of its shares of Company stock with an aggregate value generally
subsidiaries. The Plan specifies that nonqualified stock options exceeding five times the annual retainer paid to non-
are to be automatically granted to outside directors of the employee directors.
Company serving as such on June 30 of each year in which the
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Following is a summary of director compensation for non- The Guidelines also provide that a non-employee director may
employee directors for fiscal year 2006. be appointed as the ‘‘Presiding Director’’ of the Board. The

Presiding Director (Roger W. Hale) leads executive sessions of
Fees Earned or Option All Other the non-employee directors at meetings that are held prior to

Paid in Cash Awards Compensation each regular meeting of the Board, reviews with the Chief($)(1) (#)(2) ($)(3)

Executive Officer the Board’s annual Chief Executive Officer
G. Kenneth Baum (4) 40,200 8,000 5,000 performance evaluation and performs other duties as may be
Thomas M. Bloch 79,600 8,000 6,834 designated by the Board. In addition, the Presiding Director may
Jerry D. Choate (5) — — — call executive sessions as deemed necessary.
Donna R. Ecton 93,200 8,000 1,000 As further described in the Guidelines, the Board believes that

a substantial majority of the Board should consist of directorsHenry F. Frigon 92,400 8,000 5,000
who are independent under the New York Stock Exchange listingRoger W. Hale 94,400 8,000 5,000
standards. As described below, nine of the Board’s 11 directorsLen J. Lauer 22,100 — —
are independent directors within the meaning of the Board’s

David B. Lewis 89,200 8,000 5,000
Director Independence Standards and the New York Stock

Tom D. Seip 84,400 8,000 4,000 Exchange listing standards.
Louis W. Smith 110,700 8,000 5,000 The New York Stock Exchange listing standards provide that a
Rayford Wilkins, Jr 93,200 8,000 5,000 director does not qualify as independent unless the Board
NOTES: affirmatively determines that the director has no material
(1) This column includes, as applicable, the annual director’s fee, meeting fees for relationship with the Company. The listing standards permit the

each Board and committee meeting attended and committee chairman fees for Board to adopt and disclose standards to assist the Board in
fiscal year 2006. making determinations of independence. Accordingly, the Board(2) This column includes the number of nonqualified stock options granted to each

has adopted Director Independence Standards (attached asDirector during fiscal year 2006 pursuant to the 1989 Stock Option Plan for
Appendix A to this proxy statement) to assist the Board inOutside Directors.
determining whether a director has a material relationship with(3) This column includes, as applicable, the value of income tax return preparation services

at an H&R Block office, the value of the 50% discount on tax preparation services from the Company.
RSM McGladrey, Inc., the cost of business travel insurance and the H&R Block In June 2006, the Board conducted an evaluation of director
Foundation matching amount on contributions to 501(c)(3) organizations. independence, based on the Director Independence Standards(4) Mr. Baum retired from the Board in September 2005. and the New York Stock Exchange listing standards. In(5) Mr. Choate was elected to the Board on April 24, 2006. Mr. Choate did not attend

connection with this review, the Board evaluated commercial,any Board meetings on or before April 30, 2006 and was not eligible to receive any
charitable, consulting, familial and other relationships with eachportion of the annual director’s fee in fiscal year 2006.
director or immediate family members and their related interestCORPORATE GOVERNANCE – Our Board of Directors
to the Company and its subsidiaries. As a result of this evaluation,operates under Corporate Governance Guidelines (the
the Board affirmatively determined that Ms. Ecton and‘‘Guidelines’’) to assist the Board in exercising its responsibilities.
Messrs. Choate, Frigon, Hale, Lauer, Lewis, Seip, Smith andThe Guidelines reflect the Board’s commitment to monitor the
Wilkins are independent directors.effectiveness of policy and decision-making both at the Board

Finally, all directors, officers and employees of the Companylevel and management level, with a view to enhancing
must act ethically and in accordance with the policies comprisingshareholder value over the long term. The Guidelines also assure
the H&R Block Code of Business Ethics and Conduct (thethat the Board will have the necessary authority and practices in
‘‘Code’’). The Code includes guidelines relating to the ethicalplace to review and evaluate the Company’s business operations
handling of actual or potential conflicts of interest, complianceas needed and to make decisions that are independent of the
with laws, accurate financial reporting and procedures forCompany’s management. The Guidelines are not intended to be a
promoting compliance with, and reporting violations of, thestatic statement of the Company’s policies, principles and
Code. The Company intends to post any amendments to orguidelines, but are subject to continual assessment and
waivers of the Code (to the extent applicable to the Company’srefinement as the Board may determine advisable or necessary in
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Principalthe view of the best interests of the Company and
Accounting Officer) on our website.its shareholders.
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DIRECTOR NOMINATION PROCESS – The entire Board of background, qualifications, experience, and willingness to serve
Directors is responsible for nominating members for election to as a director. Based on a preliminary assessment of a candidate’s
the Board and for filling vacancies on the Board that may occur qualifications, the Governance and Nominating Committee may
between annual meetings of the shareholders. The Governance conduct interviews with the candidate and request additional
and Nominating Committee is responsible for identifying, information from the candidate. The Committee uses the same
screening and recommending candidates to the entire Board for process for evaluating all nominees, including those
Board membership. The Governance and Nominating Committee recommended by shareholders. In addition, the Company’s
works with the Board to determine the appropriate bylaws contain specific conditions under which persons may be
characteristics, skills and experience for the Board as a whole nominated directly by shareholders. The provisions include the
and its individual members. In evaluating the suitability of condition that shareholders comply with the advance notice time
individual Board members, the Board takes into account many requirements outlined in the ‘‘Shareholder Proposals and
factors such as general understanding of various business Nominations’’ section of this Proxy Statement.
disciplines (e.g., marketing, finance, information technology), the COMMUNICATIONS WITH THE BOARD – Shareholders and
Company’s business environment, educational and professional other interested parties wishing to communicate with the Board
background, analytical ability and willingness to devote adequate of Directors, the non-management directors, or with an individual
time to Board duties. The Board evaluates each individual in the Board member concerning the Company may do so by writing to
context of the Board as a whole with the objective of retaining a the Board, to the non-management directors, or to the particular
group with diverse and relevant experience that can best Board member, and mailing the correspondence to: Corporate
perpetuate the Company’s success and represent shareholder Secretary, H&R Block, Inc., 4400 Main Street, Kansas City,
interests through sound judgment. Missouri 64111 (such address to change to One H&R Block Way,

The Governance and Nominating Committee may seek the Kansas City, Missouri 64105 in September 2006). Please indicate
input of the other members of the Board and management in on the envelope whether the communication is from a
identifying candidates that are consistent with the criteria shareholder or other interested party. All such communications
outlined above. In addition, the Governance and Nominating will be forwarded to the director or directors to whom the
Committee may use the services of consultants or a search firm. communication is addressed.
The Committee will consider recommendations by the DIRECTOR ATTENDANCE AT ANNUAL MEETINGS –
Company’s shareholders of qualified director candidates for Although the Company has no specific policy regarding director
possible nomination by the Board. Shareholders may recommend attendance at its annual meeting, all directors are encouraged to
qualified director candidates by writing to the Company’s attend. Board and Committee meetings are held immediately
Corporate Secretary, at our offices at 4400 Main Street, Kansas preceding and following the annual meeting, with directors
City, Missouri 64111 (such address to change to One H&R Block attending the annual meeting. All of the Company’s then-current
Way, Kansas City, Missouri 64105 in September 2006). directors attended last year’s annual meeting.
Submissions should include information regarding a candidate’s
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ITEM 2 ON FORM OF PROXY

APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE 1999 STOCK OPTION PLAN FOR SEASONAL EMPLOYEES –
INTRODUCTION – Since 1969, the Company has offered a stock The Seasonal Plan is intended to reward performance,
option program to the seasonal employees of its income tax encourage retention and instill loyalty in the seasonal tax
services business. The Company’s Board of Directors adopted the associates who are vital to this segment of the Company’s
1999 Stock Option Plan for Seasonal Employees (the Plan, as business. The Board believes that a substantial majority of
amended, shall be referred to as the ‘‘Seasonal Plan’’) in March seasonal associates perceive a seasonal stock option plan as a
1999, and the shareholders approved the Plan in September 1999. valuable benefit, that such a plan has in fact proven to be a

Currently, stock options may be granted in accordance with the valuable tool in retaining seasonal associates, and that it is
terms of the Seasonal Plan until December 31, 2006, on which important to continue this incentive. The Board believes that it is
date the Plan will terminate except as to stock options then in the best interests of the Company to adopt the proposed
outstanding, which stock options will remain in effect until they amendment to extend the Seasonal Plan for three years, such that
have expired according to their terms. The original termination it will terminate, unless further extended, on December 31, 2009.
date of the Seasonal Plan was December 31, 2002. At the MATERIAL FEATURES OF THE SEASONAL PLAN – The
Company’s annual meeting of shareholders held on material features of the Seasonal Plan, as amended, are
September 12, 2001, the shareholders approved an amendment to summarized below. The summary is qualified in its entirety by
the Seasonal Plan to extend it until December 31, 2004 and at the reference to the specific provisions of the Seasonal Plan, as
annual meeting of shareholders held on September 8, 2004, the amended, the full text of which is set forth as Appendix C to this
shareholders approved an amendment to the Seasonal Plan to proxy statement.
extend it until December 31, 2006. PARTICIPATION IN AND AWARDS UNDER THE SEASONAL

The Seasonal Plan currently provides that the aggregate PLAN – Options to purchase the Company’s Common Stock are
number of shares of Common Stock that may be issued under the granted under the Seasonal Plan to ‘‘Eligible Seasonal
Plan may not exceed 46,000,000 shares, provided that such Employees’’ of the direct and indirect, majority-owned
aggregated number shall be adjusted for any stock split, stock subsidiaries of H&R Block Services, Inc., an indirect, wholly-
dividend, recapitalization or similar transaction. The Seasonal owned subsidiary of the Company. Such subsidiaries are
Plan originally provided that the aggregate number of shares of collectively referred to herein as ‘‘Tax Services.’’ Eligible
Common Stock that may be issued under the Plan may not Seasonal Employees are employees of Tax Services hired to
exceed 6,000,000 and also provided that such aggregate number perform jobs designated as seasonal jobs for limited periods of
would be adjusted for any stock split, stock dividend, time during each year. Such employees must have adhered to the
recapitalization or similar transaction. In accordance with such working hours agreed upon during the year. At the peak of the
provision, the original aggregate number of shares was doubled 2006 tax season, the Company employed approximately 109,590
to 12,000,000 shares on August 1, 2001, as a result of the two-for- Eligible Seasonal Employees. Officers and directors of H&R
one split of the Common Stock effected on that date. At the Block Services, Inc., Tax Services and the Company may not
Company’s annual meeting of shareholders held on receive grants pursuant to the Seasonal Plan.
September 12, 2001, the shareholders approved an amendment to On June 30 of each year that the Seasonal Plan is in effect, each
the Seasonal Plan to increase the aggregate number of shares of Eligible Seasonal Employee who was employed by Tax Services
Common Stock for which options may be granted by either on the immediately preceding April 15 (or the next
8,000,000 shares (from 12,000,000 to 20,000,000 shares). At the business day if it falls on a Saturday, Sunday or holiday) or for at
Company’s annual meeting of shareholders held on September 8, least 100 working days during the 12-month period preceding
2004, the shareholders approved an amendment to increase the such June 30 will receive an option to purchase shares of
aggregate number of shares of Common Stock for which options Common Stock of the Company as follows:
may be granted by 3,000,000 (from 20,000,000 to (1) Each option granted on June 30, 1999 was for one share of
23,000,000 shares). The aggregate number of shares of Common Common Stock for each $100 of compensation earned
Stock for which options may be granted was subsequently during the preceding 12 months, provided that such
doubled to 46,000,000 shares on August 22, 2005 as a result of the compensation was $500 or more;
two-for-one split of Common Stock effected on that date. (2) Each option granted on June 30 of each year that the

Seasonal Plan is in effect after 1999 to a participant who
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was granted an option on June 30, 1999, is for one share of the Seasonal Plan (adjusted to reflect the two-for-one split of the
Common Stock for each $100 of compensation earned Company’s Common Stock on August 22, 2005):
during the preceding 12 months, provided that such

Shares Subject Number ofcompensation is $4,000 or more; and
Date of Grant to Options Optionees Price

(3) Each option granted on June 30 of each year that the
June 30, 2004 5,018,590 40,042 $ 23.84Seasonal Plan is in effect after 1999 to a participant who
June 30, 2005 4,385,358 35,696 $ 29.175was not granted an option on June 30, 1999, is for one
June 30, 2006 2,275,656 37,884 $ 23.86share of Common Stock for each $200 of compensation

earned during the preceding 12 months, provided that such
If shareholders approve the amendment, stock options willcompensation is $4,000 or more.

automatically be awarded under the Seasonal Plan on June 30,If the Eligible Seasonal Employee does not earn the specified
2007 to Eligible Seasonal Employees in accordance with theminimum compensation ($500 or $4,000, as the case may be), no
criteria set forth above under ‘‘Participation in and Awards underoption will be awarded. In all cases, the maximum annual grant is
the Seasonal Plan.’’ It is not possible to state the number ofan option to purchase 100 shares of Common Stock. The
options to be granted to any person or group or the number ofpurchase price per share of Common Stock under each stock
shares to be subject to any such options. No options under theoption is equal to the last reported sales price for the Common
Seasonal Plan have been granted or will be granted to anyStock on the New York Stock Exchange on the date of the grant.
executive officer, director or nominee for director ofIf the date of grant falls on a non-business day, the stock option
the Company.price will be equal to the last reported sales price on the next

SHARES OF COMMON STOCK ISSUABLE UNDER THEpreceding business day on which the stock is quoted. Each option
SEASONAL PLAN – The aggregate number of shares ofis exercisable only between the dates of September 1 through
Common Stock that may be issued under the Seasonal Plan mayNovember 30 of either of the two calendar years immediately
not exceed 46,000,000 shares, provided that such aggregatefollowing the calendar year in which the option is granted, and
number may be adjusted for any stock split, stock dividend,then only if the optionee is an Eligible Seasonal Employee or a
recapitalization or similar transaction. Shares subject to optionsfull-time employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, and
that expire or otherwise terminate unexercised may again beif the compensation earned during the year of exercise is at least
optioned by the Company during the life of the Seasonal Plan.50% of that earned during the year of the grant. An option may be

NON-ALIENATION – Stock options granted pursuant to theexercised for less than the total number of shares covered
thereby and, upon any exercise as to less than all shares covered Seasonal Plan are not assignable or transferable by the recipient,
by an option, the option terminates as to the balance of and terminate upon the recipient’s death.
such shares. ANTI-DILUTION PROTECTION – In the event a merger,

ADMINISTRATION OF THE SEASONAL PLAN – The Seasonal consolidation, reorganization, recapitalization, stock dividend,
Plan is administered by the Compensation Committee of the stock split, or other change in the corporate structure or
Company’s Board of Directors. The Compensation Committee capitalization affecting the Company’s capital stock shall occur,
has the full power and authority to administer the Seasonal Plan, an appropriate adjustment shall be made in (a) the number of
to interpret the provisions of the Seasonal Plan and to adopt rules shares of stock available for options under the Seasonal Plan and
and regulations for carrying out the Seasonal Plan and written subject to outstanding options, (b) the purchase price per share
policies for implementing the Seasonal Plan. A majority of the for each outstanding option, and (c) the method of participation
Compensation Committee members constitutes a quorum and the as outlined under ‘‘Participation in and Awards under the
acts of a majority of the members present at any meeting at Seasonal Plan,’’ provided that no adjustment shall be made to the
which a quorum is present, or acts approved in writing by all methods of participation in the event of a stock dividend or stock
members of the Committee, are valid acts of the split. Any adjustment to the Seasonal Plan shall be made by the
Compensation Committee. Board of Directors and, when so made, shall be effective and

OPTIONS GRANTED OR TO BE GRANTED UNDER THE binding for all purposes of the Seasonal Plan and of all options
SEASONAL PLAN – The following table reports the options then outstanding.
granted on June 30, 2004, June 30, 2005 and June 30, 2006 under TERMINATION OR AMENDMENT OF THE SEASONAL PLAN –

The Board of Directors of the Company has the right to amend,

H
&

R
BL

O
C

K
20

06
Pr

ox
y

St
at

em
en

t

12



modify, supplement, suspend or terminate the Seasonal Plan, amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of the shares
provided that no amendment, supplement, modification, on the exercise date over the option price of the shares. The
suspension or termination in any manner affects any stock Company generally will be entitled to a deduction for purposes of
options theretofore granted thereunder without the consent of determining its corporate income tax obligations in an amount
the recipient thereof. The Seasonal Plan may not be amended to equal to the total amount of ordinary income recognized by the
(i) increase the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock optionee. Upon disposition of the shares by the seasonal
that may be issued (unless such increase is a result of a change in employee, the optionee will recognize long-term or short-term
the capital structure of the Company), (ii) materially modify the capital gain or loss, as the case may be, equal to the difference
requirements as to eligibility for participation in the Seasonal between the amount realized on such disposition and the basis
Plan, or (iii) materially increase the benefits accruing to for such shares, which basis includes the amount previously
participants under the Seasonal Plan. Unless the amendment is recognized by the optionee as ordinary income.
approved, the Seasonal Plan will terminate on December 31, 2006, EFFECTIVE DATE AND VOTE REQUIRED – The amendment
if not terminated earlier by the Board of Directors. shall become effective immediately upon the date of its approval

FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES – Federal income by the shareholders. If the amendment is not approved, the
tax consequences of the Seasonal Plan and the options granted Seasonal Plan will expire according to its terms on
thereunder are as described below. The following information is December 31, 2006.
not a definitive explanation of the tax consequences of the The affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares
options. Recipients should consult their own tax advisors with of Common Stock represented and entitled to vote on this
respect to the tax consequences inherent in the ownership and/or proposal at the annual meeting of shareholders will constitute
exercise of the options, and the ownership and disposition of the approval of the amendment to the Seasonal Plan.
underlying securities. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE

The recipient of a stock option under the Seasonal Plan is not ‘‘FOR’’ THE APPROVAL OF THE AMENDMENT TO THE 1999

deemed to have received any income at the time the option is STOCK OPTION PLAN FOR SEASONAL EMPLOYEES, AND

granted; however, the recipient will recognize taxable ordinary PROXIES SOLICITED BY THE BOARD WILL BE SO VOTED

income in the year any part of the option is exercised in an IN THE ABSENCE OF INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CONTRARY.
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ITEM 3 ON FORM OF PROXY

APPROVAL OF MATERIAL TERMS OF PERFORMANCE GOALS FOR PERFORMANCE SHARES ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE 2003
LONG-TERM EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN –
INTRODUCTION – As discussed in the Compensation as fractional Performance Shares until vesting. Performance
Committee Report on Executive Compensation, the Company Shares do not carry voting rights while they are unvested, but will
will implement in fiscal year 2007 a new performance-based long- carry voting rights once they are paid out upon achievement of
term incentive program that provides for performance shares performance objectives.
(‘‘Performance Shares’’) to be issued to senior executives MATERIAL TERMS OF THE PERFORMANCE GOALS – The
pursuant to the 2003 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan material terms of the performance goals for Performance Shares
(the ‘‘2003 Plan’’) in lieu of restricted stock. You are being asked consist of (i) the class of executive officers eligible to receive
to approve the material terms of the performance goals for the Performance Shares, (ii) the business criteria on which the
Performance Shares. This approval is required under Internal performance goals are based and (iii) the maximum number of
Revenue Service regulations to permit the Company to deduct for shares of the Company’s common stock that can be awarded
federal income tax purposes the payment of Performance Shares under the 2003 Plan during any calendar year.
to certain executive officers. We are not asking you to approve The Company’s key senior executives comprise the class of

any amendments to the 2003 Plan. executive officers eligible to receive Performance Shares. This
PURPOSE OF PROPOSAL – The Company generally seeks to group consists generally of the Company’s chief executive officer,

preserve its ability to claim tax deductions for compensation paid Company-level and subsidiary-level presidents, executive vice
to executives to the greatest extent practicable. Section 162(m) of presidents and senior vice presidents, and other executives who
the Internal Revenue Code limits the Company’s federal income are leaders of the Company’s key strategic business units.
tax deduction for compensation paid in a taxable year to an The business criteria on which performance goals are based
individual who, on the last day of the taxable year, was (i) the consist of one or more of the following: (a) the Company’s
chief executive officer or (ii) among the four other highest- relative total shareholder return compared to the Standard &
compensated executive officers whose compensation is reported Poor’s 500 over a specified period of time; (b) strategic business
in the Summary Compensation Table. ‘‘Qualified performance- unit earnings before or after taxes; (c) strategic business unit
based compensation,’’ which can include compensation from earnings before or after taxes and amortization of intangibles
performance shares, is not subject to this deduction limit and is from acquisitions; (d) earnings (either in the aggregate or on a
thus fully deductible if certain conditions are met. One of these per-share basis, reflecting dilution of shares as the Compensation
conditions is shareholder approval of the material terms of the Committee deems appropriate and if the Committee so
performance goal under which the compensation is paid. As a determines, net of or including dividends) before or after interest
result, the Company is seeking shareholder approval of the and taxes or before or after interest, taxes, depreciation and
performance goals for Performance Shares so that compensation amortization; (e) gross or net revenue or changes in annual
paid in Performance Shares is deductible for federal income tax revenues; (f) cash flow(s) (including either operating or net cash
purposes to the extent it is ‘‘qualified performance- flows); (g) financial return ratios; (h) stockholder return based on
based compensation.’’ growth measures or the attainment by the shares of a specified

DESCRIPTION OF PERFORMANCE SHARES – Performance value for a specified period of time, share price, or share price
Shares will vest after three years, subject to pre-established appreciation; (i) earnings growth or growth in earnings per share;
performance objectives. An executive will earn the target number (j) return measures, including return or net return on assets, net
of Performance Shares for achievement of targeted performance. assets, equity, capital, investment, or gross sales; (k) adjusted
An executive may receive up to a maximum of one and one-half pre-tax margin; (l) pre-tax profits; (m) operating margins;
times the target number of Performance Shares for superior (n) operating profits; (o) operating expenses; (p) dividends;
performance and as few as one half of the target number of (q) net income or net operating income; (r) growth in operating
Performance Shares for performance below target. Performance earnings or growth in earnings per share; (s) value of assets;
Shares reflect a face value equal to the market value of the (t) market share or market penetration with respect to specific
Company’s stock price and are paid out in Company common designated products or services or product or service groups
stock at vesting. Performance Shares do not pay dividends during and/or specific geographic areas; (u) aggregate product price and
the vesting period. Instead, any dividend equivalents are carried other product measures; (v) expense or cost levels, in each case,
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where applicable, determined either on a company-wide basis or The 2003 Plan limits the aggregate maximum number of

in respect of any one or more strategic business units; shares of the Company’s common stock that can be awarded in
(w) reduction of losses, loss ratios or expense ratios; any one calendar year to any individual recipient under the
(x) reduction in fixed costs; (y) operating cost management; 2003 Plan to 1,000,000 shares, whether such awards are in the
(z) cost of capital; (aa) debt reduction; or (bb) productivity form of common stock, restricted stock, stock options, incentive
improvements. These business criteria may be applied on a stock options, stock appreciation rights, performance rights,
pre-tax or post-tax basis, and may be based upon the Performance Shares, or other rights that may be granted under
performance of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, divisions the 2003 Plan.
or strategic business units. The Committee may at the time of THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE

grant in the case of Performance Shares intended to be ‘‘qualified ‘‘FOR’’ THE APPROVAL OF THE MATERIAL TERMS OF

performance-based compensation,’’ and in the case of other PERFORMANCE GOALS FOR PERFORMANCE SHARES

grants at any time, provide that the performance goals for ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE 2003 LONG-TERM

Performance Shares include or exclude items to measure specific EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN, AND PROXIES

objectives, such as losses from discontinued operations, SOLICITED BY THE BOARD WILL BE SO VOTED IN THE

extraordinary gains or losses, the cumulative effect of accounting ABSENCE OF INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CONTRARY.

changes, acquisitions or divestitures, foreign exchange impacts
and any unusual nonrecurring gain or loss.

ITEM 4 ON FORM OF PROXY

RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS –
The Board of Directors has appointed KPMG LLP as independent THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE

accountants to audit the Company’s financial statements for the ‘‘FOR’’ THE RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF

fiscal year ended April 30, 2007. A representative of KPMG LLP is KPMG LLP, AND PROXIES SOLICITED BY THE BOARD OF

expected to attend the annual meeting to respond to appropriate DIRECTORS WILL BE SO VOTED IN THE ABSENCE OF

questions and will have an opportunity to make a statement if he INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CONTRARY.

or she so desires. For additional information regarding the
Company’s relationship with KPMG LLP, please refer to the
‘‘Audit Committee Report’’ below.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT –
The Company’s management is responsible for preparing control over financial reporting and non-audit services provided
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted by the independent accountants.
accounting principles and the financial reporting process, The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed with
including the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures and management and KPMG LLP (‘‘KPMG’’), the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting. The Company’s independent accountants, the Company’s audited financial
independent accountants are responsible for (i) auditing the statements for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2006. The Audit
Company’s financial statements and expressing an opinion as to Committee has also discussed with KPMG the matters required to
their conformity to accounting principles generally accepted in be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61 relating
the United States and (ii) auditing management’s assessment of to communication with audit committees. In addition, the Audit
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting and Committee has received from KPMG the written disclosures and
expressing an opinion on such assessment. The Audit Committee the letter required by Independence Standards Board No. 1
of the Board of Directors, composed solely of independent relating to independence discussions with audit committees; has
directors, meets periodically with management, the independent discussed with KPMG their independence from the Company and
accountants and the internal auditor to review and oversee its management; and has considered whether KPMG’s provision
matters relating to the Company’s financial statements, internal of non-audit services to the Company is compatible with
audit activities, disclosure controls and procedures and internal maintaining the auditor’s independence.
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Based on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the AUDIT COMMITTEE
Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors of the Louis W. Smith, Chairman
Company that the Company’s audited financial statements be Jerry D. Choate
included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year Henry F. Frigon
ended April 30, 2006, for filing with the Securities and Roger W. Hale
Exchange Commission. Len J. Lauer

David Baker Lewis
Rayford Wilkins, Jr.

AUDIT FEES –
The following table presents fees for professional services Other types of service are eligible for general pre-approval.
rendered by KPMG LLP for the audit of the Company’s annual Unless a type of service to be provided by the independent
financial statements for the years ended April 30, 2006 and 2005 auditor has received general pre-approval, it will require specific
and fees billed for other services rendered by KPMG LLP for such Audit Committee pre-approval. In addition, any proposed services
years (audit and audit-related fees for the year ended April 30, exceeding pre-approved cost levels will require specific
2005 have been adjusted to reflect additional fees incurred in pre-approval by the Audit Committee.
fiscal year 2005 with respect to restatements of prior General pre-approval granted under the Audit Committee’s
consolidated financial statements): pre-approval policy extends to the fiscal year next following the

date of pre-approval. The Audit Committee reviews and pre-
Fiscal Year 2006 2005 approves services that the independent auditor may provide
Audit fees $4,113,270 $4,673,978 without obtaining specific Audit Committee pre-approval on an
Audit-related fees 612,163 282,772 annual basis and revises the list of general pre-approved services
Tax fees — 252,186 from time to time. In determining whether to pre-approve audit orAll other fees — —

non-audit services (regardless of whether such approval is general
Total fees $4,725,433 $5,208,936 or specific pre-approval), the Audit Committee will consider

whether such services are consistent with the Securities andAudit Fees consist of fees for professional services rendered
Exchange Commission’s rules on auditor independence. The Auditfor the audit of the Company’s financial statements and review of
Committee will also consider whether the independent auditor isfinancial statements included in the Company’s quarterly reports
best positioned to provide the most effective and efficient serviceand services normally provided by the independent auditor in
and whether the service might enhance the Company’s ability toconnection with statutory and regulatory filings or engagements.
manage or control risk or improve audit quality. All such factorsAudit-Related Fees are fees for assurance and related services
will be considered as a whole and no one factor should necessarilythat are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or
be determinative. The Audit Committee will also consider thereview of the Company’s financial statements or that are
relationship between fees for audit and non-audit services intraditionally performed by the independent auditor.
deciding whether to pre-approve any such services. The AuditTax Fees consist of fees for the preparation of original and
Committee may determine for each fiscal year the appropriateamended tax returns, claims for refunds and tax payment-
ratio between fees for Audit Services and fees for Audit-Relatedplanning services for tax compliance, tax planning, tax
Services, Tax Services and All Other Services.consultation and tax advice.

The Audit Committee may delegate pre-approval authority toAll other fees are fees billed for professional services that were
one or more of its members. The member or members to whomnot the result of an audit or review.
such authority is delegated shall report any pre-approvalThe Audit Committee has adopted policies and procedures for
decisions to the Audit Committee at its next scheduled meeting.pre-approving audit and non-audit services performed by the

The Audit Committee has concluded that the provision of non-independent auditor so that the provision of such services does
audit services provided to the Company by its independentnot impair the auditor’s independence. Under the Audit
accountant during the 2006 fiscal year was compatible withCommittee’s pre-approval policy, the terms and fees of the annual
maintaining the independent accountant’s independence.audit engagement require specific Audit Committee approval.
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EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION –
The Compensation Committee is responsible for reviewing the the targeted level of total compensation can be achieved only
Company’s executive compensation program and policies each when targeted performance objectives are met. Consequently,
year and recommending to the non-employee members of the executives may receive total compensation substantially above or
Board of Directors the compensation of the Company’s executive below the target level depending upon performance.
officers. The Compensation Committee’s charter reflects these
responsibilities. You can find a copy of the Compensation COMPENSATION PROGRAM
Committee charter on the Company’s website at The Company’s executive compensation program consists of four
www.hrblock.com under the tab ‘‘Our Company’’ and then under elements: base salary, short-term incentives, long-term incentives
the heading ‘‘Block Investors’’ and then under and benefits and perquisites. This section of the report describes
‘‘Corporate Governance.’’ each of these elements, why they were selected and how the

The Compensation Committee consists solely of directors who amounts of each element are determined.
are each: BASE SALARY – Base salaries are determined based on the

� independent under the New York Stock Exchange’s listing scope of an executive’s role, his or her experience, talents and
standards and the Board’s Director Independence Standards, performance, internal equity and similarly-scoped roles in peer

� an outside director for purposes of Section 162(m) of the companies. The peer companies utilized for this determination
Internal Revenue Code, and (the ‘‘Peer Group Companies’’) are selected based upon industry,

� a ‘‘non-employee director’’ pursuant to Rule 16b-3 under size, and similarity to the Company in revenue, earnings, and
federal securities laws. market capitalization.

The Compensation Committee has retained Mercer Human SHORT-TERM INCENTIVE PROGRAM – The Company’s
Resource Consulting, an independent compensation consultant, short-term incentive program (the ‘‘STI Program’’) through fiscal
to advise on executive compensation matters and generally assist year 2006 consists of two components – an objective incentive
the Compensation Committee in fulfilling its responsibilities. compensation component and a discretionary incentive
Among other things, Mercer advises the Compensation compensation component. The objective incentive compensation
Committee on ‘‘best practices’’ in executive compensation and component is based upon annual performance targets tied to
assesses the Company’s competitive position and the levels of business unit or overall corporate results and specifically ties
compensation for the different components of the Company’s executive pay to Company performance (the ‘‘Financial STI
executive compensation program. Mercer also advises the Component’’). The discretionary incentive compensation
Compensation Committee with respect to specific executive component is based on achieving pre-established individual or
compensation decisions. The Compensation Committee has the strategic performance objectives (the ‘‘Discretionary STI
right to terminate Mercer’s services at any time. Component’’). A greater emphasis for executive officers

The Company continues to be strongly committed to maximizing (including the named executive officers) is placed upon the
shareholder value through consistent growth and profitability. Financial STI Component – 80% of targeted incentive
Superior performance by the Company’s executive officers and compensation in most cases in fiscal year 2006. Under the STI
management team is essential to reaching that goal. As such, the Program, financial-performance goals based on the Company’s
Company’s philosophy is to assure that executive compensation is fiscal year business plan and individual target bonus awards are
linked directly to sustained improvements in individual and reviewed by the Compensation Committee and approved by the
corporate performance and increases in total shareholder return. Board’s non-employee directors.

The Compensation Committee works with Mercer to define the Short-term incentive compensation generally is paid in cash.
appropriate market for executive compensation and benchmarks Short-term incentive payouts exceeding 150% of the targeted
the Company’s executive compensation program against that payouts are paid in restricted stock. Restricted stock is issued
market each year. In general, the Compensation Committee under the Company’s 2003 Long-Term Executive Compensation
targets total compensation at the median of the market with a Plan and is described in more detail under ‘‘Long-Term Incentive
substantial portion of total compensation at risk for performance. Compensation’’ below. Pursuant to this plan’s terms, the amount of
The Compensation Committee links performance objectives to restricted stock awarded is calculated by dividing the cash value of
specific award levels (threshold, target and maximum) such that the applicable incentive compensation by the last reported closing
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price for the Company’s stock as of June 30, 2006 (the date on under the Executive Performance Plan, such officer does not
which restricted stock is awarded under the plan). receive an award under the Financial STI Component of the STI

Financial STI Component. Payments under the Financial STI Program. The Executive Performance Plan permits the Company
Component are paid after the end of a fiscal year only if the to provide its executive officers short-term incentive
Company (or applicable business unit) has met the financial- compensation intended to qualify as tax-deductible
performance goals reviewed by the Compensation Committee ‘‘performance-based compensation’’ under Section 162(m) of the
and approved by the Board’s non-employee directors for such Internal Revenue Code. Under the Executive Performance Plan,
fiscal year. Based upon the Compensation Committee’s review the Compensation Committee may grant performance-based
and recommendation, and prior to payment of the financial STI awards to certain officers of the Company or its subsidiaries who
component, the Board’s non-employee directors (i) determine the are selected by the Compensation Committee, including the
extent to which the requisite performance targets have been Company’s Chief Executive Officer and its four other highest paid
achieved and (ii) approve the payout for an executive officer executive officers whose remuneration is potentially subject to
based upon the previously established financial performance Section 162(m). Fiscal year 2006 performance criteria under the
goals. Under the Financial STI Component, participants can earn Executive Performance Plan were the same as the fiscal year
more or less than the target award (from 0% to 200% of the target 2006 performance criteria under the Financial STI Component.
award) depending upon how actual results compare to the pre- LONG-TERM INCENTIVE COMPENSATION – The Company
established performance targets. encourages stock ownership by its executive officers by issuing

Fiscal year 2006 performance criteria under the Financial STI long-term incentive awards tied to the Company’s Common
Component consisted of the following for corporate level Stock, such as stock options, restricted stock and performance
executive officers (including the named executive officers): shares (see the discussion of the new Long-Term Incentive Plan

� diluted earnings per share growth; below). These awards provide executives an economic interest in
� business segment pre-tax earnings growth; increasing shareholder value over the long term, thereby better
� revenue unit growth; and aligning their interests with those of the Company’s shareholders.
� improved cost-of-service performance. Under the Company’s 2003 Long-Term Executive Compensation
Fiscal year 2006 performance criteria under the Financial STI Plan, option exercise prices are set at 100% of the fair market

Component for individual business units typically included value of the stock on the date of grant and the options expire
growth in corporate diluted earnings per share and business-unit- after ten years. Options granted to executive officers in fiscal year
specific criteria. The business-unit-specific criteria generally 2006 generally become exercisable (i) over a three-year period in
included revenue and pre-tax earnings growth targets, as well as one-third increments or (ii) upon occurrence of a ‘‘change of
revenue unit growth and cost-of-service margins. control’’ of the Company (if earlier). Restrictions on restricted

Discretionary STI Component. Payments under the stock granted in fiscal year 2006 lapse over a three-year period in
Discretionary STI Component for fiscal year 2006 were based one-third annual increments beginning on the first anniversary of
upon achievement of individual and strategic performance the date of issuance. Prior to the lapse of restrictions, restricted
objectives that support the Company’s priorities. For most stock may not be transferred and is forfeited upon cessation of
executive officers (including the named executive officers), 20% employment. In addition, restricted stock recipients (i) receive
of the executive’s overall targeted STI Program compensation cash dividends payable with respect to unvested restricted stock
was based on the Discretionary STI Component. Actual incentive on the same basis as if restrictions on such stock had lapsed and
payouts under the Discretionary Objective STI Component could (ii) vote unvested restricted stock shares at
be from 0% to 200% of the target award. For fiscal year 2007, the shareholders meetings.
Committee has determined that the Discretionary STI component NEW LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN – In fiscal year 2007, the
should be eliminated, with 100% of the STI opportunity based on Company will implement a new performance-based long-term
objective annual performance targets tied to business unit or incentive program for senior executives. Under this program, the
overall corporate results. restricted stock component of the Company’s current long-term

EXECUTIVE PERFORMANCE PLAN – In addition to the STI incentive compensation program will be replaced by performance
Program, the Company maintains the H&R Block Executive shares. Performance shares will vest after three years, subject to
Performance Plan, which was approved by the Company’s pre-established performance objectives. An executive will earn
shareholders on September 7, 2005 (the ‘‘Executive Performance the target number of performance shares for achievement of
Plan’’). To the extent an executive officer receives an award targeted performance. An executive may receive up to one and
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one-half times the target number of performance shares and welfare benefit programs. Benefits for executives generally
(maximum) for superior performance. However, an executive are the same as benefits for all other employees, except that only
may earn as few as one half of the target number of performance executive officers and key employees may participate in the
shares for performance below target. Performance shares reflect Company’s Executive Survivor Plan and Deferred Compensation
a face value equal to the market value of the Company’s stock Plan. Pursuant to the Company’s Executive Survivor Plan, the
price and are paid out in Company common shares at vesting. Company purchases life insurance policies on participating
Unlike restricted stock, performance shares do not pay dividends executive officers with death benefits payable to beneficiaries
during the vesting period. Any dividend equivalents are carried as designated by the participating executive officers.
fractional performance shares until vesting. Unvested The Company does not provide any other perquisites to
performance shares do not carry voting rights. However, shares executive officers. The Company pays for the use of non-
earned through achievement of performance objectives, once commercial aircraft on a time-share or rental basis only when
paid out, will carry voting rights. such use is for business travel purposes. Accordingly, executive

For eligible executives granted awards in fiscal year 2007, officers reimburse the Company for any personal use of non-
performance shares will be earned based on the Company’s total commercial aircraft utilized on a time-share or rental basis.
shareholder return as measured against a broad market index ACCOUNTING FOR STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION – In
and/or cumulative financial performance specific to their fiscal year 2006, the Company recognized stock-based
business responsibilities. compensation expense for the issuance of stock options and

Stock options, restricted stock, and performance shares are restricted stock, as well as stock purchased by employees under
awarded to executive officers annually and sometimes as part of the Company’s employee stock purchase plan pursuant to
an employment offer. The number of shares subject to any award Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123,
is based on the executive officer’s level of responsibility, prior ‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.’’ Under this
year’s performance, ability to impact the Company’s future accounting methodology, the Company recognized stock-based
performance, and awards made to executive officers in similar compensation expense for the issuance of stock options,
positions in the market. The Compensation Committee believes restricted stock and the employee stock purchase plan on a
that equity-based awards have been effective in attracting, straight-line basis over applicable vesting periods. The Company
retaining, and rewarding executives and key employees. has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

DEFERRED COMPENSATION – The Company offers its No. 123(R), ‘‘Share-Based Payment,’’ for fiscal year 2007.
executive officers and key employees a deferred compensation EXECUTIVE STOCK OWNERSHIP GUIDELINES – The
plan designed to enhance financial security upon retirement by Company believes that its executive officers should have a
offering participants the opportunity to defer salary and short- significant financial stake in the Company so that their interests
term incentive compensation. The Company contributes to the are aligned with those of the shareholders. To that end, the Board
plan an annual match of 100% of the first 5% of aggregate salary of Directors has adopted stock ownership guidelines that describe
and bonus deferred to the plan and the Company’s qualified the Board’s expectations that certain executive officers should
retirement plans, less any employer matching contributions made own shares of Company stock with an aggregate value that meets
previously to one of the Company’s qualified retirement plans for or exceeds certain specified multiples of the executive’s base
that year. Company contributions vest over a ten-year period salary. The guidelines provide for an ownership multiple of five
starting from the date an executive officer first participates in the times base salary for the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and
plan. In addition, Company contributions vest upon a change in lower ownership multiples for other executive officers. Executive
control. Gains or losses are posted to a participant’s account officers subject to the Company’s executive stock ownership
pursuant to his or her selection of various fixed rate, variable rate guidelines generally are in compliance, or are progressing toward
and Company stock investment alternatives. The plan is compliance, with such guidelines.
unfunded, and benefits are paid following termination of COMPENSATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER – The
employment, except in cases of disability or hardship. salary, short-term incentive compensation, and long-term

BENEFITS AND PERQUISITES – The Company provides incentive compensation of the Chief Executive Officer generally
certain benefits to all employees such as employer matching are determined pursuant to the policies described above for all
contributions to the Company’s qualified retirement plans, an other executive officers of the Company.
employee stock purchase plan that permits purchases of the Mark A. Ernst has served as President and Chief Executive
Company’s common stock at a discount, life insurance and health Officer of the Company since January 1, 2001 and as Chairman of
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the Board since September 11, 2002. Mr. Ernst is a party to an provide a competitive long-term incentive opportunity, aligned
employment agreement entered into at the time of his with shareholders’ interests.
employment in 1998. Pursuant to this agreement, Mr. Ernst’s base Mr. Ernst received no other benefits or perquisites during fiscal
salary and incentive bonus compensation are reviewed annually year 2006 other than those generally available to other executive
by the Compensation Committee. Last year, based upon this officers as described in this report.
review and Mr. Ernst’s performance against individual and In June 2006 Mr. Ernst was granted long-term incentive awards
strategic objectives, the Compensation Committee recommended under the Company’s 2003 Long-Term Incentive Compensation
and the non-employee directors approved an increase in Plan. The awards consisted of (i) an option to purchase 376,885
Mr. Ernst’s annual base rate of salary from $825,000 to $860,000, shares of Common Stock at an option price equal to the last
effective July 1, 2005. In establishing Mr. Ernst’s salary increase, quoted market price for the Company’s Common Stock on
the Compensation Committee considered the Company’s overall June 30, 2006 (the date of grant) and (ii) a target award of 33,335
performance as well as desired positioning against base salary performance shares. The stock option has a ten-year term and
levels in the market. This year, Mr. Ernst declined to accept any vests in one-third annual increments beginning on the first
salary increase. Therefore, his salary will remain the same anniversary of the date of grant. The performance shares vest
($860,000) for fiscal year 2007. after three years, with the actual number of performance shares

Last year, the Compensation Committee recommended and the Mr. Ernst will ultimately receive depending on the Company’s
Board approved a target award opportunity under the Executive total shareholder return against a broad market index. These
Performance Plan for Mr. Ernst for fiscal year 2006 of $756,800. awards reflect the Compensation Committee’s desire to provide a
The target award under the Executive Performance Plan competitive long-term incentive opportunity, aligned with
constitutes 80% of Mr. Ernst’s overall short-term incentive shareholders’ interests.
compensation target award, half of which is based on earnings REVIEW OF ALL COMPONENTS OF EXECUTIVE
per share growth and half upon business-unit-specific metrics. COMPENSATION – During the course of fiscal year 2006, the
Although, based on the Company’s results for fiscal year 2006, Compensation Committee reviewed all components of
Mr. Ernst earned a non-discretionary payment under the compensation for Mr. Ernst and other highly compensated
Executive Performance Plan of $355,696 (38% of target), he executive officers. This review encompassed all forms of
declined to accept such compensation. compensation and balances in equity, retirement and non-

Also last year, under the Discretionary STI Component of the qualified deferred compensation plans, including base salary,
STI Program a target award of $189,200 (20% of overall target short-term incentive compensation, long-term incentive awards,
short-term incentive compensation award) was established for and other vested benefit payouts. As a part of this review process,
Mr. Ernst, with an actual payout to be recommended by the the Compensation Committee also reviewed tally sheets of
Compensation Committee for approval by the non-employee executive termination costs for each of these executive officers,
Board members based upon Mr. Ernst’s progress against strategic including payments upon any ‘‘change of control’’.
priorities reviewed by the Compensation Committee and TAX CONSIDERATIONS – Section 162(m) of the Internal
approved by the Board in June 2005. However, Mr. Ernst declined Revenue Code limits to $1 million the Company’s federal income
to accept any payment under the Discretionary STI Component tax deduction for compensation paid to any one executive officer
for fiscal year 2006. named in the Summary Compensation Table of the Company’s

In June 2005 Mr. Ernst was granted an option to purchase proxy statement, subject to certain transition rules and
260,000 shares of Common Stock at an option price of $29.175 per exceptions for specified types of performance-based
share, the last quoted market price for the Company’s Common compensation. The Company has designed the H&R Block
Stock on June 30, 2005,the date of grant (as adjusted to reflect a Executive Performance Plan and a portion of compensation
two-for-one stock split as of August 22, 2005). Such option has a payable under the 2003 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan
term of ten years and vests in one-third annual increments so that compensation paid under these plans would be deductible
beginning on the first anniversary of the date of grant. Mr. Ernst under section 162(m), although individual exceptions may occur.
was also awarded 30,000 shares of restricted stock (as adjusted The Compensation Committee believes that it is in the Company’s
to reflect a two-for-one stock split as of August 22, 2005). and shareholders’ best interests to maximize tax deductibility when
Restrictions on such restricted stock lapse over a three-year appropriate and consistent with shareholder interests. The
period in one-third annual increments, beginning June 30, 2006. Compensation Committee may, however, recommend for Board
These awards reflect the Compensation Committee’s desire to approval non-deductible compensation when it believes that such
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awards are in the best interest of the shareholders, balancing tax
efficiency with long-term strategic objectives.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
Donna R. Ecton, Chairman
Henry F. Frigon
Roger W. Hale
Tom D. Seip
Louis W. Smith
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COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION –

The following non-employee directors serve on the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors: Donna R. Ecton (Chairman),
Henry F. Frigon, Roger W. Hale, Tom D. Seip and Louis W. Smith. No directors on the Compensation Committee (a) are or have been
officers or employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, or (b) had any relationships requiring disclosure in the
proxy statement.
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SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE –

The following table sets forth for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2006 and for the two previous fiscal years the annual, long-term and
other compensation paid to the Chief Executive Officer of the Company and to each of the four highest paid executive officers of the
Company (other than the Chief Executive Officer) who was serving as an executive officer of the Company at the end of such year.

Annual Compensation Long-Term Compensation Awards Other

Other Annual Restricted Securities LTIP All Other Value of Total
Fiscal Salary Bonus Compensation Stock Underlying Payouts Compensation Compensation

Name and Principal Position Year ($) ($)(1) ($)(2) Award(s) ($)(3) Options (#) ($) ($)(4) ($)(5)

Mark A. Ernst, 2006 854,167 -0- 1,590 879,450 260,000 -0- 70,024 3,734,431
Chairman of the Board, 2005 816,250 394,292 1,509 714,975 220,000 -0- 81,200 3,530,626
President and Chief Executive Officer 2004 768,750 865,477 1,574 430,000 220,000 -0- 90,958 3,412,958
Robert E. Dubrish, 2006 504,692 75,000 40 410,410 140,000 -0- 34,679 2,063,622
President and Chief Executive Officer, 2005 472,372 203,432 42 309,823 170,000 -0- 42,752 2,204,821
Option One Mortgage Corporation 2004 450,000 438,681 40 228,687 180,000 -0- 66,097 2,211,306
William L. Trubeck 2006 461,250 185,000 -0- 410,410 100,000 -0- 20,889 1,819,549
Executive Vice President and 2005 260,795 72,457 120,501 501,250 100,000 -0- 12,557 1,659,561
Chief Financial Officer 2004 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Steven Tait 2006 457,920 300,000 40 410,410 100,000 -0- 42,615 1,952,985
President, RSM McGladrey 2005 429,794 357,095 42 238,325 70,000 -0- 29,642 1,539,298
Business Services, Inc. 2004 400,000 217,008 272 -0- 80,000 -0- 22,216 1,096,296
Nicholas J. Spaeth 2006 410,000 93,000 1,240 293,150 50,000 -0- 31,270 1,199,660
Senior Vice President and 2005 400,000 101,533 -0- 238,325 70,000 -0- 44,182 1,268,440
Chief Legal Officer 2004 100,000 300,000 1,982 1,159,800 400,000 -0- 3,921 3,849,703

NOTES:
unvested restricted shares with a value of $472,528. Mr. Tait received(1) For fiscal year 2006, although Mr. Ernst earned a short-term incentive award
dividends totaling $13,475 on the restricted shares during fiscal year 2006.under the Company’s short-term incentive compensation programs, he declined

� Nicholas J. Spaeth – For fiscal year 2006, 10,000 shares granted on June 30,such award.
2005, valued at $29.315 per share. As of April 30, 2006, Mr. Spaeth held(2) For fiscal year 2006, (a) the $1,590 figure represents the dollar value of tax
43,333 unvested restricted shares with a value of $990,809. Mr. Spaethpreparation and advice provided by the Company to Mr. Ernst; (b) the $40 figure
received dividends totaling $25,083 on the restricted shares during fiscalrepresents payment by the Company for participation by Mr. Dubrish in the
year 2006.Company’s group legal plan; (c) the $40 figure represents payment by the

(4) For fiscal year 2006, these figures include the following: (a) the Company’s matchingCompany for participation by Mr. Tait in the Company’s group legal plan; and
contributions under the Company’s Deferred Compensation Plan for Executives(d) the $1,240 figure represents the dollar value of tax preparation and advice
(‘‘DCP’’) of $51,340 (Mr. Ernst), $23,484 (Mr. Dubrish), $24,124 (Mr. Tait), andprovided by the Company to Mr. Spaeth.
$14,877 (Mr. Spaeth); (b) the Company’s matching contributions under the H&R(3) Restricted shares of the Company’s common stock granted pursuant to the
Block Retirement Savings Plan (‘‘RSP’’) of $15,833 (Mr. Ernst), $7,846 (Mr. Dubrish),Company’s Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan. The awards shown represent
$11,827 (Mr. Trubeck), $15,746 (Mr. Tait) and $10,700 (Mr. Spaeth); (c) thegrants of restricted shares valued as of the date of the grant. Dividends are paid on
insurance premiums paid by the Company with respect to term life insurancethe restricted shares when dividends are paid on the Company’s common stock.
maintained by the Company for the benefit of each of the named executive officersThe restricted shares vest in one-third annual increments beginning one year after
of $1,174 (Mr. Ernst), $1,864 (Mr. Dubrish), $635 (Mr. Trubeck), $665 (Mr. Tait), andthe grant date.
$564 (Mr. Spaeth); and (d) the economic value of the death benefit provided by the� Mark A. Ernst – For fiscal year 2006, 30,000 shares granted on June 30,
Company’s Executive Survivor Plan (‘‘ESP’’) of $1,677 (Mr. Ernst), $1,4852005, valued at $29.315 per share. As of April 30, 2006, Mr. Ernst held
(Mr. Dubrish), $8,426 (Mr. Trubeck), $2,079 (Mr. Tait) and $5,129 (Mr. Spaeth). The56,666 unvested restricted shares with a value of $1,295,668. Mr. Ernst
imputed income reported from the ESP represents the portion of the premium paidreceived dividends totaling $26,283 on the restricted shares during fiscal
by the Company pursuant to the ESP that is attributable to term life insuranceyear 2006.
coverage for the executive officer. The ESP provides only an insurance benefit with� Robert E. Dubrish – For fiscal year 2006, 14,000 shares granted on June 30,
no cash compensation element to the executive officer.2005, valued at $29.315 per share. As of April 30, 2006, Mr. Dubrish held

(5) For purposes of determining the Value of Total Compensation, stock option awards28,514 unvested restricted shares with a value of $651,973. Mr. Dubrish
were valued using the Black-Scholes option pricing model as of the date of grant.received dividends totaling $13,610 on the restricted shares during fiscal
Our use of the Black-Scholes model does not necessarily mean we believe oryear 2006.
acknowledge that it can accurately determine the value of options. The ultimate� William L. Trubeck – For fiscal year 2006, 14,000 shares granted on June 30,
value of options, if any, will depend on the future market price of the underlying2005, valued at $29.315 per share. As of April 30, 2006, Mr. Trubeck held
common stock and the optionee’s individual investment decisions, neither of which27,333 unvested restricted shares with a value of $624,969. Mr. Trubeck
can be predicted with any degree of certainty. For fiscal year 2006, stock optionreceived dividends totaling $13,283 on the restricted shares during fiscal
awards were valued at $1,929,200 (Mr. Ernst), $1,038,800 (Mr. Dubrish), $742,000year 2006.
(Mr. Trubeck), $742,000 (Mr. Tait), and $371,000 (Mr. Spaeth).� Steven Tait – For fiscal year 2006, 14,000 shares granted on June 30, 2005,

valued at $29.315 per share. As of April 30, 2006, Mr. Tait held 20,666
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STOCK OPTION GRANT TABLE –

The following table summarizes options to purchase the Company’s Common Stock granted during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2006
to the executive officers named in the Summary Compensation Table (the ‘‘Named Officers’’) above.

Potential Realizable Value
at Assumed Annual Rates

of Stock Price Appreciation
Individual Grants for Option Term(1)

Number of % of Total
Securities Options Granted

Underlying Options to Employees in Exercise Price
Name Granted (#)(2) Fiscal Year ($/Sh)(2) Expiration Date 5% ($) 10% ($)

Mark A. Ernst 260,000 3.76 29.175 6/30/2015 4,770,480 12,089,333

Robert E. Dubrish 140,000 2.02 29.175 6/30/2015 2,568,720 6,509,641

William L. Trubeck 100,000 1.45 29.175 6/30/2015 1,834,800 4,649,744

Steven Tait 100,000 1.45 29.175 6/30/2015 1,834,800 4,649,744

Nicholas J. Spaeth 50,000 .72 29.175 6/30/2015 917,400 2,324,872

NOTES:
(1) The amounts shown as potential realizable values on the options identified in the table are based on arbitrarily assumed annualized rates of appreciation in the price of the

Company’s Common Stock of five percent and ten percent over the term of the options, as set forth in the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to proxy
disclosure. Actual gains, if any, on stock option exercises are dependent on the future performance of the Common Stock. There can be no assurance that the potential
realizable values reflected in this table will be achieved.

(2) Stock option grants consisted of nonqualified stock options, incentive stock options or a combination of the two types of options. No stock appreciation rights were granted
during fiscal year 2006. Options were granted under the 2003 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan. The exercise price for each option is the fair market value of a share
of Common Stock on the date of grant. Options granted to the Named Officers become exercisable one year after the date of grant, at which time they are exercisable on a
cumulative basis at a maximum annual rate of one-third of the total number of shares subject to the option. The stock options generally become fully exercisable (a) at any
time after the Named Officer reaches the age of 65, retires, and more than one year has elapsed since the date of grant, or (b) upon a change in control of the Company not
less than six months after the date of grant. The Named Officer must be employed by the Company or one of its subsidiary corporations at the time of exercise, except that
the exercise of the options may take place for limited time periods after the termination of employment in the event of death, retirement, disability or termination without
cause. All options expire ten years after the date of grant.
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OPTION EXERCISES AND FISCAL YEAR-END VALUES –

The following table summarizes the value realized on the exercise of options during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2006 and presents the
value of unexercised options as of such date for the Named Officers. The value of unexercised in-the-money options at fiscal year-end is
calculated by determining the difference between the fair market value of the securities underlying the options at fiscal year-end and
the exercise price of the options multiplied by the number of shares underlying such option:

Number of
Securities

Underlying Value of Unexercised
Unexercised Options In-the-Money Options

at FY-End (#) at FY-End ($)

Shares Acquired on Value Exercisable (E)/ Exercisable (E)/
Name Exercise (#) Realized ($) Unexercisable (U) Unexercisable (U)

Mark A. Ernst -0- -0- 1,760,009(E) $ 16,415,692(E)
679,991(U) $ 898,233(U)

Robert E. Dubrish 160,000 $ 3,058,645 440,674(E) $ 1,363,552(E)
413,326(U) $ 343,500(U)

William L. Trubeck -0- -0- 33,334(E) $ -0-(E)
166,666(U) $ -0-(U)

Steven Tait -0- -0- 143,334(E) $ 162,133(E)
206,666(U) $ 81,067(U)

Nicholas J. Spaeth -0- -0- 290,000(E) $ -0-(E)
230,000(U) $ -0-(U)
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PERFORMANCE GRAPH –

The graph below sets forth for the five-year period ended April 30, 2006, the cumulative total shareholder return to the Company’s
shareholders, as well as the cumulative total return of the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index and the cumulative total return of the
Standard & Poor’s Diversified Commercial and Professional Services Index, the published industry index to which the Company is
currently assigned by Standard & Poor’s. The performance graph assumes that $100 was invested at the market close on April 30, 2001
and that dividends were reinvested. The data for the graph was furnished by Research Data Group, Inc.
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CUMULATIVE TOTAL SHAREHOLDER RETURN –
4/01 4/02 4/03 4/04 4/05 4/06

H&R BLOCK, INC. 100.00 148.25 145.07 172.24 193.53 181.00
S & P 500 100.00 87.37 75.75 93.08 98.97 114.23
S & P DIVERSIFIED COMMERCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100.00 108.01 99.48 144.12 132.56 128.22
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS –

The following table provides information about the Company’s Common Stock that may be issued upon the exercise of options,
warrants and rights under all of the Company’s existing equity compensation plans as of April 30, 2006. The Company currently has four
stock-based compensation plans: the 2003 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan, the 1989 Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors,
the 1999 Stock Option Plan for Seasonal Employees, and the 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan. The shareholders have approved all
of the Company’s stock-based compensation plans. The shareholders approved the 2003 Plan in September 2002 to replace the 1993
Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan, effective July 1, 2003. The 1993 Plan terminated at that time, except with respect to
outstanding awards thereunder. The shareholders had approved the 1993 Plan in September 1993 to replace the 1984 Long-Term
Executive Compensation Plan, which terminated at that time except with respect to outstanding options thereunder.

Number of securities to Be Issued Weighted-average exercise price of Number of securities remaining available for
Upon Exercise of Outstanding outstanding options, warrants future issuance under equity compensation
Options, Warrants and Rights and rights plans excluding securities reflected in column (A)

Plan category (A) (B) (C)

Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders 26,048,000 $21.40 27,355,864

Equity compensation plans not approved
by security holders — — —

Total 26,048,000 $21.40 27,355,864

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS, CHANGE-IN-CONTROL AND OTHER ARRANGEMENTS –
Mark A. Ernst is subject to an Employment Agreement with HRB options become fully vested and are exercisable for the
Management, Inc. (‘‘HRB’’), an indirect subsidiary of the three-month period following termination, and any restrictions
Company, dated July 16, 1998, whereby effective September 1, upon Common Stock awarded Mr. Ernst on the effective date
1998, he was employed as the Executive Vice President and Chief lapse and such stock becomes fully vested upon the date
Operating Officer of the Company. The Agreement provides for of termination.
an initial base salary at an annual rate of $400,000; participation Robert E. Dubrish is subject to an Employment Agreement
in the Company’s Short-Term Incentive Plan; 72,000 restricted with Option One Mortgage Corporation (‘‘Option One’’), an
shares of the Company’s Common Stock (‘‘Common Stock’’) indirect subsidiary of the Company, dated February 9, 2002, and
(split-adjusted) awarded on the effective date; and a stock option effective June 30, 2001. The Agreement provides for a base salary
to purchase 300,000 shares of Common Stock (split-adjusted) at an annual rate of $360,000 as of the effective date and a stock
granted on the effective date. Base salary and incentive bonus option to purchase 60,000 shares of Common Stock (split-
compensation are to be reviewed annually by the Compensation adjusted) granted as of the effective date. Base salary and any
Committee. The Agreement provides that it may be terminated by incentive bonus compensation are to be reviewed annually by the
either party at any time for any reason upon 45 days’ prior written Compensation Committee. The Agreement provides that it may
notice, by HRB for ‘‘cause,’’ and by Mr. Ernst for ‘‘good reason,’’ be terminated by either party at any time for any reason upon
in each case as defined in the Agreement. If the Agreement is 45 days’ prior written notice. Option One also has the right to
terminated by HRB without ‘‘cause,’’ by Mr. Ernst for ‘‘good terminate the Agreement without notice upon the occurrence of
reason,’’ or by either party during the 180-day period following certain stated events. If Mr. Dubrish incurs a ‘‘qualifying
the date of a ‘‘change of control’’ (as defined in the Agreement) of termination,’’ as defined in the H&R Block Severance Plan (the
the Company, HRB is obligated to continue to pay Mr. Ernst’s ‘‘Severance Plan’’), or if the Agreement is terminated by
salary (determined as of the termination date) and provide all Mr. Dubrish within 180 days following a ‘‘change of control’’ (as
other benefits for a period of two years following such defined in the Agreement) of the Company, Option One is
termination, as well as a pro rata portion of the incentive bonus obligated to pay to Mr. Dubrish his choice of the level of
compensation to which he would have been entitled had he severance compensation and benefits as would be provided under
remained employed through the end of the fiscal year in which the Severance Plan as such plan exists either on the effective date
such termination occurs. In addition, all outstanding stock of the Agreement or on Mr. Dubrish’s last day of employment. As
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of the effective date, the Severance Plan provides maximum Steven Tait is subject to an Employment Agreement with HRB
compensation of 18 months of salary and one and one-half times Business Services, Inc. (now RSM McGladrey Business Services,
target payout under the STI Program, with the actual amount Inc.) (‘‘RSM’’), an indirect subsidiary of the Company, dated
based upon Mr. Dubrish’s salary and target payout, salary grade April 1, 2003, whereby effective April 1, 2003, he was employed as
and length of service with all subsidiaries of the Company at the President of RSM. The Agreement provides for an initial base
time of his termination, as well as a discretionary payment, which salary at an annual rate of $400,000; participation in the
may be zero. In addition, in such circumstances, Option One is Company’s Short-Term Incentive Plan with a target bonus for
obligated to provide health, life and disability insurance benefits fiscal year 2004 of $220,000; 7,500 restricted shares of the
for up to 12 months following such termination, and all Company’s Common Stock awarded on the effective date; a stock
outstanding stock options that would have vested in the 18-month option to purchase 50,000 shares of Common Stock granted on
period following termination become fully vested and are the effective date; and a stock option to purchase 40,000 shares of
exercisable for the three-month period following termination or Common Stock granted on the date in fiscal year 2004 on which
the severance period. options are granted to all or substantially all other senior

William L. Trubeck is subject to an Employment Agreement executives of the Company and its subsidiaries. Base salary is to
with HRB, an indirect subsidiary of the Company, dated be reviewed for adjustment no less than annually. The Agreement
October 4, 2004, whereby effective October 4, 2004, he was provides that it may be terminated by either party at any time for
employed as the Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer any reason upon 45 days’ prior written notice. RSM also has the
of the Company. The Agreement provides for an initial base right to terminate the Agreement without notice upon the
salary at an annual rate of $450,000; participation in the occurrence of certain stated events. If Mr. Tait incurs a
Company’s Short-Term Incentive Plan; a stock option to purchase ‘‘qualifying termination,’’ as defined in the Severance Plan, or if
50,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock granted on the the Agreement is terminated by Mr. Tait within 180 days following
effective date; and 10,000 shares of Common Stock awarded a ‘‘change of control’’ (as defined in the Agreement) of the
promptly after the effective date. Base salary is to be reviewed for Company, RSM is obligated to pay to Mr. Tait his choice of the
adjustment no less often than annually. The Agreement provides level of severance compensation and benefits as would be
that it may be terminated by either party at any time for any provided under the Severance Plan as such plan exists either on
reason upon 45 days’ prior written notice. HRB also has the right the effective date of the Agreement or on Mr. Tait’s last day of
to terminate the Agreement without notice upon the occurrence employment. As of the effective date, the Severance Plan
of certain stated events. If Mr. Trubeck incurs a ‘‘qualifying provides maximum compensation of 18 months of salary and one
termination’’ as defined in the Severance Plan, or if the twelfth of the target payout under the STI Program multiplied by
Agreement is terminated by Mr. Trubeck within 180 days Mr. Tait’s years of service, as well as a discretionary payment,
following a ‘‘change in control’’ (as defined in the Agreement) of which may be zero. In addition, in such circumstances, RSM is
the Company, HRB is obligated to pay Mr. Trubeck his choice of obligated to provide medical, dental, vision, employee assistance,
the level of severance compensation and benefits as would be life insurance, cafeteria plan and accidental death and
provided under the Severance Plan as such plan exists either on dismemberment insurance benefits for up to 12 months following
the effective date of the Agreement or on Mr. Trubeck’s last day such termination, and all outstanding stock options that would
of employment. As of the effective date, the Severance Plan have vested in the 18-month period following termination become
provides maximum compensation of 18 months of salary and fully vested and are exercisable for the three-month period
one-twelfth of the target payout under the STI Program multiplied following termination or the severance period.
by Mr. Trubeck’s years of service (which shall in no event equal Nicholas J. Spaeth is subject to an Employment Agreement
less than 12 years) as well as a discretionary payment, which may with HRB, an indirect subsidiary of the Company, dated
be zero. In addition, all restrictions on Common Stock awarded to February 2, 2004, whereby effective February 2, 2004, he was
Mr. Trubeck which would have vested within 18 months after employed as the Senior Vice President, Chief Legal Officer of the
the date of termination, shall lapse and such stock becomes Company. The Agreement provides for an initial base salary at an
fully vested upon the date of termination, and all outstanding annual rate of $400,000; participation in the Company’s Short-
stock options that would have vested in the 18-month period Term Incentive Plan; a $300,000 bonus upon completion of Fiscal
following termination become fully vested and are exercisable Year 2004; 20,000 restricted shares of the Company’s Common
for the three-month period following termination or the Stock awarded on the effective date; and a stock option to
severance period. purchase 200,000 shares of Common Stock granted on the
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effective date. Base salary and incentive bonus compensation are Stock option agreements entered into on or after June 30, 1996
to be reviewed annually by the Compensation Committee. The between the Company and the recipients of stock options granted
Agreement provides that it may be terminated by either party at pursuant to the 1993 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan
any time for any reason upon 45 days’ prior written notice. HRB and the 2003 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan contain
also has the right to terminate the Agreement without notice provisions that accelerate the vesting of options held more than
upon the occurrence of certain stated events. If Mr. Spaeth incurs six months in the event of certain changes in control. For
a ‘‘qualifying termination,’’ as defined in the Severance Plan, or if purposes of such agreements, changes in control include (i) the
the Agreement is terminated by Mr. Spaeth within 180 days purchase or other acquisition by a person, entity or group of
following a ‘‘change of control’’ (as defined in the Agreement) of persons of beneficial ownership of 20% or more of the Company’s
the Company, HRB is obligated to pay to Mr. Spaeth his choice of voting securities, (ii) the turnover of more than a majority of the
the level of severance compensation and benefits as would be directors on the Board of Directors as a result of a proxy contest
provided under the Severance Plan as such plan exists either on or series of contests, (iii) either approval (for agreements entered
the effective date of the Agreement or on Mr. Spaeth’s last day of into prior to June 30, 2001) by the Company’s shareholders or
employment. As of the effective date, the Severance Plan completion (for agreements entered into on or after June 30,
provides maximum compensation of 18 months of salary and one 2001) of (A) a reorganization or consolidation such that the
twelfth of the target payout under the STI Program multiplied by shareholders immediately prior to the reorganization or
Mr. Spaeth’s years of service, as well as a discretionary payment, consolidation do not, immediately after such reorganization or
which may be zero. In addition, in such circumstances, HRB is consolidation, own more than 50% of the voting securities of the
obligated to provide medical, dental, vision, employee assistance, reorganized or consolidated organization, or (B) the sale of all or
life insurance, cafeteria plan and accidental death and substantially all of the assets of the Company, or (iv) approval by
dismemberment insurance benefits for up to 12 months following the Company’s shareholders of a liquidation or dissolution of
such termination, and all outstanding stock options that would the Company.
have vested in the 18-month period following termination become
fully vested and are exercisable for the three-month period
following termination or the severance period.

INFORMATION REGARDING SECURITY HOLDERS

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT –

The following table shows as of June 1, 2006 the number of shares of Common Stock beneficially owned by each director and nominee
for election as director, by each of the Named Officers and by all directors and executive officers as a group. The number of shares
beneficially owned is determined under rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission. The information is not necessarily indicative
of beneficial ownership for any other purpose. Under these rules, beneficial ownership includes any shares as to which the individual
has either sole or shared voting power or investment power and also any shares that the individual has the right to acquire within
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60 days through the exercise of any stock option or other right. Unless otherwise indicated in the footnotes, each person has sole voting
and investment power with respect to shares set forth in the following table.

Number of Shares

Beneficially Share Units and Percent
Name Owned(1) Share Equivalents(2) Total of Class

Thomas M. Bloch 266,024(3) 0 266,024 *
Jerry D. Choate 0 0 0 *
Robert E. Dubrish 897,268(4) 0 897,268 *
Donna R. Ecton 105,268 5,298 110,566 *
Mark A. Ernst 2,484,295(5) 0 2,484,295 *
Henry F. Frigon 64,000(6) 15,040 79,040 *
Roger W. Hale 136,689 5,296 141,985 *
Len J. Lauer 0 0 0 *
David B. Lewis 12,000 0 12,000 *
Tom D. Seip 37,400 2,847 40,247 *
Louis W. Smith 76,000 19,177 95,177 *
Nicholas J. Spaeth 384,455(7) 2,994 387,449 *
Steven Tait 261,736(8) 0 261,736 *
William L. Trubeck 105,060(9) 211 105,271 *
Rayford Wilkins, Jr 44,000 9,388 53,388 *
All directors and executive officers as a group (25 persons) 5,930,873(10)(11) 61,125 5,991,999 1.37%
* Less than 1%
(1) Includes shares that on June 1, 2006 the specified person had the right to purchase as of June 30, 2006 pursuant to options granted in connection with the Company’s

1989 Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors or the Company’s Long-Term Executive Compensation Plans, as follows: Mr. Bloch, 44,000 shares; Mr. Dubrish,
704,000 shares; Ms. Ecton, 84,000 shares; Mr. Ernst, 2,193,332 shares; Mr. Frigon, 56,000 shares; Mr. Hale, 92,000 shares; Mr. Lewis, 8,000 shares; Mr. Seip,
32,000 shares; Mr. Smith, 68,000 shares; Mr. Spaeth, 329,999 shares; Mr. Tait, 226,665 shares; Mr. Trubeck, 66,666 shares; and Mr. Wilkins, 44,000 shares.

(2) These amounts reflect share unit balances in the Company’s Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors, the Company’s Deferred Compensation Plan for Executives and/or
the Company’s Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors. The value of the share units mirrors the value of the Company’s Common Stock. The share units do not have
voting rights.

(3) Mr. Bloch has shared voting and shared investment power with respect to 124,800 of these shares. Mr. Bloch disclaims beneficial ownership of 100,000 shares held by M&H
Bloch Partners, LP, except to the extent of his partnership interest therein.

(4) Includes 28,514 shares of restricted stock granted under the Company’s Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan.
(5) Includes 56,666 shares of restricted stock granted under the Company’s Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan and 8,014 shares held in the Company’s Employee Stock

Purchase Plan (the ‘‘ESPP’’).
(6) Mr. Frigon has shared voting and shared investment power with respect to 8,000 of these shares.
(7) Includes 43,333 shares of restricted stock granted under the Company’s Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan and 860 shares held in the ESPP.
(8) Includes 20,666 shares of restricted stock granted under the Company’s Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan.
(9) Includes 27,333 shares of restricted stock granted under the Company’s Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan and 395 shares held in the Company’s Retirement

Savings Plan.
(10) Includes shares held by certain family members of such directors and officers or in trusts or custodianships for such members (directly or through nominees) in addition to

4,804,597 shares which such directors and officers have the right to purchase as of June 30, 2006 pursuant to options granted in connection with the Company’s stock
option plans.

(11) Includes 5,798,073 shares held with sole voting and investment powers and 132,800 shares held with shared voting and investment powers.
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PRINCIPAL SECURITY HOLDERS –

The following table sets forth the name, address and share ownership of each person or organization known to the Company to be the
beneficial owner of more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock of the Company. The information provided is based upon
Schedule 13G filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission

Percent of
Shares Common

Name and Address Beneficially Stock
of Beneficial Owner Owned Outstanding

Barclays Global Investors, NA 16,597,099 5.07%(1)

45 Fremont Street
San Francisco, California 94105

Warren E. Buffett, 18,538,100 5.70%(2)

Berkshire Hathaway Inc.,
OBH, Inc., and National
Indemnity Company
1440 Kiewit Plaza
Omaha, Nebraska 68131

Franklin Resources, Inc. 21,796,714 6.70%(3)

One Franklin Parkway
San Mateo, California 94403-1906

Harris Associates L.P. 27,362,870 8.35%(4)

Harris Associates Inc.
Two North LaSalle Street, Suite 500
Chicago, Illinois 60602-3790

Davis Selected Advisers, L.P. 38,265,934 11.79%(5)

2949 East Elvira Road, Suite 101
Tucson, Arizona 85706
(1) Information as to the number of shares and the percent of Common Stock outstanding is as of December 31, 2005 and is furnished in reliance on the last-filed Schedule 13G

of Barclays Global Investors, NA filed on January 26, 2006. The Schedule 13G indicates that Barclays Global Investors, NA, Barclays Global Fund Advisors, Barclays Global
Investors, Ltd., and Barclays Global Investors Japan Trust and Banking Company Limited each have sole voting and dispositive power over a portion of the shares. The
Schedule 13G indicates that the number of shares beneficially owned includes 16,104,247 shares with sole voting power, and 16,597,099 shares with sole
dispositive power.

(2) Information as to the number of shares and the percent of Common Stock outstanding is as of December 31, 2005 and is furnished in reliance on the last-filed Schedule 13G
of Berkshire Hathaway Inc., filed on February 14, 2006. The Schedule 13G indicates that Warren E. Buffett, Berkshire Hathaway Inc., OBH, Inc. and National Indemnity
Company share voting and dispositive power over the shares.

(3) Information as to the number of shares and the percent of Common Stock outstanding is as of December 31, 2005 and is furnished in reliance on the last-filed Schedule 13G
of Franklin Resources, Inc. filed on February 13, 2006. The Schedule 13G indicates that Templeton Global Advisors Limited has sole voting power with regard to
19,183,574 shares, sole dispositive power with regard to 19,344,974 shares, and shared dispositive power with regard to 38,600 shares.

(4) Information as to the number of shares and the percent of Common Stock outstanding is as of December 31, 2005 and is furnished in reliance on the Schedule 13G of Harris
Associates L.P., Harris Associates Inc., and Harris Associates Investment Trust, 36-4032559 series designated The Oakmark Select Fund filed on February 14, 2006. The
Schedule 13G indicates that the number of shares beneficially owned includes 27,362,870 shares with shared voting power, 4,884,670 shares with sole dispositive power
and 22,478,200 shares with shared dispositive power. The Oakmark Select Fund, as a series of the Harris Associates Investment Trust, owns 16,519,600 shares (5.04%).

(5) Information as to the number of shares and the percent of Common Stock outstanding is as of December 31, 2005 and is furnished in reliance on the Schedule 13G of Davis
Selected Advisers, L.P., filed on February 14, 2006.
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OTHER MATTERS

SECTION 16(A) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE –
Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires the Company’s directors, executive officers and beneficial owners of more
than 10% of any class of the Company’s equity securities to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership of the Company’s
Common Stock. To the best of the Company’s knowledge, all required reports were filed on time and all transactions by the Company’s
directors and executive officers were reported on time except for: (1) failure to timely report on Form 4 for David Baker Lewis the
purchase of 1,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock on July 15, 2005; and (2) failure to timely report on Form 4 for Henry F.
Frigon the acquisition of units of the Company’s Common Stock through dividend reinvestment under the H&R Block Stock Plan for
Non-Employee Directors and the H&R Block Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors on April 3, 2006. These failures to timely report
were inadvertent and, as soon as the oversights were discovered, the transactions were promptly reported.

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS AND NOMINATIONS –
For a shareholder proposal to be considered for inclusion in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting pursuant to
Rule 14a-8 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Company must receive notice at our offices at One H&R Block Way, Kansas
City, Missouri 64105, Attention: Corporate Secretary, on or before April 18, 2007. Applicable Securities and Exchange Commission rules
and regulations govern the submission of shareholder proposals and our consideration of them for inclusion in next year’s proxy
statement and form of proxy.

Pursuant to the Company’s bylaws, for any business not included in the proxy statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting to be brought
before the meeting by a shareholder, the shareholder must give timely written notice of that business to the Corporate Secretary. To be
timely, the notice must be received no later than July 2, 2007 (45 days prior to August 16, 2007). The notice must contain the information
required by the Company’s bylaws. Similarly, a shareholder wishing to submit a director nomination directly at an annual meeting of
shareholders must deliver written notice of the nomination within the time period described in this paragraph and comply with the
information requirements in our bylaws relating to shareholder nominations.

A proxy may confer discretionary authority to vote on any matter at a meeting if we do not receive notice of the matter within the time
frames described above. A copy of the Company’s bylaws is available on our website at www.hrblock.com under the tab ‘‘Our
Company’’ and then under the heading ‘‘Block Investors’’ and then ‘‘Corporate Governance,’’ or upon request to: H&R Block, Inc.,
4400 Main Street, Kansas City, Missouri 64111 (such address to change to One H&R Block Way, Kansas City, Missouri 64105 in
September 2006), Attention: Corporate Secretary. The Chairman of the meeting may exclude matters that are not properly presented in
accordance with the foregoing requirements.

The Board of Directors knows of no other matters which will be presented at the meeting, but if other matters do properly come before
the meeting, it is intended that the persons named in the proxy will vote according to their best judgment.

By Order of the Board of Directors
BRET G. WILSON
Secretary
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APPENDIX A
H&R BLOCK, INC. BOARD OF DIRECTORS INDEPENDENCE STANDARDS

Pursuant to New York Stock Exchange listing standards, no director’s immediate family members, has been employed as
director qualifies as being an independent director unless the an executive officer of another company for which an
Board of Directors affirmatively determines that the director has executive officer of the Company serves on the
no material relationship with H&R Block, Inc. or any of its compensation (or equivalent) committee.
subsidiaries (collectively, the ‘‘Company’’), either directly or � At any time during the three years immediately preceding the
indirectly as a partner, shareholder or officer of an organization date of determination, the Company made payments to, or
that has a relationship with the Company. received payments from, a company, firm or professional

The Board of Directors has established the categorical entity of which or in which (i) the director is currently is an
standards to assist it in determining the independence of executive officer, partner or employee, or owns in excess of
directors. Pursuant to these standards, a director will not be a 10% equity interest or (ii) the director’s immediate family
considered independent if: members currently is an executive officer or partner or owns

� At any time during the three years immediately preceding the in excess of a 10% equity interest; provided that such
date of determination, the director was an employee of the payments are in an amount exceeding the greater of
Company or any of the director’s immediate family was an $1 million or 2% of such other company’s consolidated gross
executive officer of the Company. revenues for such other company’s most recent full

� At any time during the three years immediately preceding the fiscal year.
date of determination, the director (or any of the director’s � The director (or any of the director’s immediate family)
immediate family) received more than $100,000 per year in serves as an officer, director or trustee of a charitable
direct compensation from the Company other than organization to which the Company gives directly or
(i) director or committee fees (including fees for service on indirectly through its foundation, more than $200,000 or 5%
the board of directors of subsidiary or affiliated companies) of the organization’s total annual charitable receipts during
and (ii) pension or other forms of deferred compensation for its last full fiscal year (whichever is greater).
prior service (provided such compensation is not contingent An individual will be considered to be affiliated with a
in any way on continued service). corporation or other entity if that individual controls, is

� At any time during the three years immediately preceding the controlled by or is under common control with the corporation or
date of determination, the director has been employed by (or other entity. An ‘‘immediate family member’’ includes a person’s
affiliated with) a present or former internal or external spouse, parents, children, siblings, mothers in law, fathers in law
auditor of the Company that had an auditing relationship and any one (other than domestic employees) who shares such
with the Company during such three year period or any of person’s home.
the director’s immediate family members have been so The Board of Directors will determine the independence of any
affiliated or employed in a professional capacity. director with a relationship to the Company that is not covered

� At any time during the three years immediately preceding the by the above standards.
date of determination, either the director, or any of the
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APPENDIX B
H&R BLOCK, INC. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER
(AS AMENDED AND RESTATED MARCH 1, 2006)

ROLE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE –
The role of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board of resignation or removal. Any member of the Committee may be
Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to removed, with or without cause, by the Board at any time.
(1) the integrity of the Company’s financial statements, (2) the
Company’s compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS –
(3) the independent auditor’s qualifications and independence, � The Audit Committee shall hold at least four regular
and (4) the performance of the Company’s internal audit function

meetings annually, and shall meet more frequently as
and independent auditor. References to ‘‘Company’’ in this

deemed necessary. Special meetings of the Committee may
Charter shall refer to the Company and all of its subsidiaries. The

be called by the Chairman of the Audit Committee. A
Audit Committee shall prepare the report required by the rules of

majority of the members of the Committee shall constitute a
the Securities and Exchange Commission (the ‘‘Commission’’) to

quorum sufficient for the taking of any action by
be included in the Company’s annual proxy statement.

the Committee.
� The Committee shall periodically and at least quarterly meet

COMMITTEE COMPOSITION – with the independent auditor, the Director of Internal Audit
The Audit Committee shall consist of at least three directors, all (or person with similar responsibilities) and management of
of whom shall meet the independence, financial literacy and the Company in separate executive sessions to discuss any
experience requirements of the New York Stock Exchange, matters that the Committee or each such group or person
Section 10A(m)(3) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the believes should be discussed privately.
‘‘Exchange Act’’) and the rules and regulations of the � The Committee shall request members of management,
Commission. At least one member of the Audit Committee shall counsel, the Internal Audit Department and the Company’s
be an ‘‘audit committee financial expert’’ as defined by the independent auditor, as applicable, to participate in
Commission. Audit Committee members shall not simultaneously Committee meetings, as deemed appropriate by the
serve on the audit committees of more than two other public Committee. The Committee shall periodically meet in private
companies unless the Board of Directors shall specifically session with only Committee members as it deems
determine that such simultaneous service shall not impair such appropriate.
member’s ability to effectively serve on the Audit Committee and � The Audit Committee may form and delegate authority to
the Company discloses such determination pursuant to New York subcommittees consisting of one or more members when
Stock Exchange listing requirements or other applicable appropriate.
requirements. Committee members shall serve as members until � The Committee shall periodically report on its meetings and
their successors are elected and qualified or until their earlier other activities to the Board of Directors.

RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES –
CHARTER/REPORT
The Audit Committee shall review and reassess the adequacy of the Audit Committee Charter on an annual basis, or more frequently as
needs dictate, and recommend to the Governance and Nominating Committee and/or the Board of Directors any revisions
considered appropriate.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR AND OTHER INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS
The independent auditor for the Company is ultimately The Audit Committee shall:
accountable to the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee � Have sole authority over the appointment, retention,
of the Company and shall report directly to the Audit Committee. discharge or replacement of the independent auditor.
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� Be directly responsible for the compensation and oversight � Approve the audit plan and the scope of the audit on an
of the work of the independent auditor (including resolution annual basis or as otherwise necessary, and approve any
of disagreements between management and the independent modifications thereto.
auditor regarding financial reporting) for the purpose of � Review the extent to which independent public accountants
preparing or issuing an audit report or related work, with the other than the principal independent auditor are used by the
Company providing appropriate funding, as determined by Company and the rationale for such use.
the Audit Committee, for payment of such compensation. � Recommend to the Board policies for the Company’s hiring

� Pre-approve all auditing services and permitted non-auditing of employees or former employees of the independent
services (including the fees and terms thereof) to be auditor who were engaged on the Company’s account
performed for the Company by its independent auditor as consistent with the SEC Rules.
required and permitted by Section 10A(i)(1) of the Exchange
Act. Such pre-approvals may be made pursuant to policies INTERNAL AUDITORS
and procedures established by the Audit Committee in

The Audit Committee shall:
accordance with the rules and regulations promulgated by � Review and approve the appointment, replacement,
the Commission under the Exchange Act, as such rules and

reassignment or dismissal of the Director of Internal Audit
regulations may be modified or supplemented from time to

(or person with similar responsibilities) and periodically and
time (‘‘SEC Rules’’).

at least annually review the performance of the Director of� Receive and discuss with management and the independent
Internal Audit.

auditor the letter from the independent auditor regarding the � At least annually review and approve the internal audit plan,
auditor’s independence required by the Independence

and periodically ensure adequate resources are available to
Standards Board No. 1 (Independence Discussions with

execute the plan.
Audit Committees), as such Standard may be modified or � Review the results of completed internal audits with the
supplemented from time to time.

Director of Internal Audit and monitor corrective actions� Obtain and review a report from the independent auditor at
taken by management, as deemed appropriate.

least annually regarding (a) the independent auditor’s � Review with the independent auditor its assessment of
internal quality-control procedures, (b) any material issues

Internal Audit Department practices and objectivity.
raised by the most recent internal quality-control review, or
peer review, of the firm, or by any inquiry or investigation by
governmental or professional authorities within the FINANCIAL REPORTING AND RISK CONTROL
preceding five years respecting one or more independent The Audit Committee shall:
audits carried out by the firm, (c) any steps taken to deal � Review the coordination of audit efforts of the Internal Audit
with any such issues, and (d) all relationships between the Department and the independent auditor to assure
independent auditor and the Company. completeness of coverage, reduction of redundant efforts,

� Periodically and at least annually review, evaluate and and the effective use of audit resources.
discuss with the independent auditor such auditor’s � Meet to review and discuss with management and the
independence, effectiveness and performance, including the independent auditor the Company’s audited financial
lead partner of the independent auditor team and any statements and quarterly financial statements prior to filing
disclosed relationships or services that may impact the with the Commission, including the Company’s disclosures
objectivity and independence of the independent auditor. under ‘‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial

� Ensure the rotation of the audit partners as required by the Condition and Results of Operations’’ and the results of the
SEC Rules. Consider whether, in order to assure continuing independent auditor’s audit or review of such
auditor independence, it is appropriate to adopt a policy of financial statements.
rotating the independent auditing firm on a regular basis. � Review with the independent auditor the independent

� Present its conclusions regarding its evaluation of the auditor’s evaluation of the Company’s financial, accounting
independent auditor to the Board of Directors and and internal audit personnel, and the cooperation received
recommend to the Board any appropriate action to satisfy by the independent auditor during the course of the audit.
the Committee and/or the Board of the qualifications, � Review any significant disagreement between management
performance and independence of the independent auditor. and either the independent auditor or the Internal Audit
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Department in connection with the preparation of the � Obtain from the independent auditor assurance that
financial statements. Section 10A(b) of the Exchange Act has not been implicated.

� Discuss with management and the independent auditor the � Review disclosures made to the Audit Committee by the
matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Company’s CEO and CFO during their certification process
Standards No. 61 relating to the audit, including any for the Form 10-K and Form 10-Q about any significant
difficulties encountered in the course of the audit work, any deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls or
restrictions on the scope of activities or access to requested material weaknesses therein and any fraud involving
information, and any significant disagreements management or other employees who have a significant role
with management. in the Company’s internal controls.

� Review and discuss reports from the independent auditors
on (a) all critical accounting policies and practices to be ETHICAL AND LEGAL COMPLIANCE AND
used, (b) all alternative treatments of financial information OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES
within generally accepted accounting principles that have The Audit Committee shall:
been discussed with management, ramifications of the use of � Establish, review and update (or cause management to
such alternative disclosures and treatments, and the update) periodically the H&R Block, Inc. Code of Ethics &
treatment preferred by the independent auditor, and Conduct (the ‘‘Code’’) and assure that management has
(c) other material written communications between the established a system to enforce the Code.
independent auditor and management, such as any � Review and approve the appointment, replacement,
management letter or schedule of unadjusted differences. reassignment or dismissal of the Ethics Program Director

� Discuss with the independent auditor and management under the Code and periodically review his or
(a) the significant financial reporting issues and judgments her performance.
made in connection with the preparation of the Company’s � Review reports concerning compliance of the Company’s
financial statements, including any significant changes in the directors, management, associates and others to whom the
Company’s selection or application of accounting principles Code applies.
and (b) the effect of regulatory and accounting initiatives as � Review the results of the Internal Audit Department’s annual
well as off-balance sheet structures on the Company’s audit of corporate officer expenses and perquisites.
financial statements. � Review with the Company’s General Counsel and, when

� Make recommendations to the Board of Directors as to appropriate, outside counsel legal compliance matters and
whether the audited financial statements should be included any legal matter that could have a significant impact on the
in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the last Company’s financial statements.
fiscal year for the filing with the Commission. � Conduct or authorize investigations into any matters within

� Receive from management and the independent auditor the scope of the Committee’s responsibilities.
timely analysis of significant current financial � As appropriate, obtain advice and assistance from outside
reporting issues. legal, accounting or other advisors, with the Company

� Review with management, the Internal Audit Department providing for appropriate funding, as determined by the
and the independent auditor the Company’s major financial Audit Committee, for payment of compensation to
risk exposures and the steps management has taken to such advisors.
monitor and control such exposures (including the � Establish procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment
Company’s risk assessment and risk management policies), of complaints received by the Company regarding
any major issues as to the adequacy of the Company’s accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters,
internal controls, and any special audit steps adopted in light and the confidential, anonymous submission by employees
of any material control deficiencies. of concerns regarding questionable accounting or

� Discuss with management the Company’s earnings press auditing matters.
releases, including the use of ‘‘pro forma’’ or other ‘‘non- � Annually evaluate its own performance.
GAAP financial measures,’’ as well as financial information
and earnings guidance provided to analysts and
rating agencies.
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LIMITATION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE’S ROLE –
While the Audit Committee has the responsibilities and powers set forth in this Charter, it is not the duty of the Audit Committee to plan
or conduct audits or to determine that the Company’s financial statements are complete and accurate and are in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. This is the responsibility of management and the independent auditor.
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APPENDIX C
H&R BLOCK, INC.
1999 STOCK OPTION PLAN FOR SEASONAL EMPLOYEES
(AS AMENDED)

ARTICLE 1. ESTABLISHMENT OF THE PLAN. –
H&R BLOCK, INC., a Missouri corporation (the ‘‘Company’’), herein specifically reserved to the Board of Directors and to the
hereby formulates and adopts the 1999 Stock Option Plan for other provisions of this Plan, to make determinations which shall
Seasonal Employees (the ‘‘Plan’’) whereby there may be granted be final, conclusive and binding upon all persons, including
to seasonal employees of H&R Block Services, Inc. (an indirect without limitation the Company, Tax Services, the stockholders,
subsidiary of the Company) and the direct and indirect, majority- the Board of Directors and any persons having any interest in any
owned subsidiaries of H&R Block Services, Inc. (such options which may be granted under the Plan. The Committee
corporation, such direct and indirect subsidiaries, and their may impose such additional conditions upon the grant and
successor entities, if any, to be referred to herein as ‘‘Tax exercise of options under this Plan as may from time to time be
Services’’), options to purchase shares of the Company’s deemed necessary or desirable, in the opinion of counsel of the
Common Stock, without par value (such shares being hereinafter Company, to comply with applicable laws and regulations. The
sometimes referred to for convenience as ‘‘Common Stock’’ or Committee from time to time may adopt rules and regulations for
‘‘stock’’ or ‘‘shares’’). carrying out the Plan.

ARTICLE 4. ELIGIBILITY. –ARTICLE 2. PURPOSE OF THE PLAN. –
Options shall be granted on June 30 of each year the Plan is inThe purpose of the Plan is to advance and promote the interests
effect (the ‘‘date of grant’’) only to ‘‘Eligible Seasonal Employees’’of the Company, Tax Services and the Company’s stockholders by
of Tax Services for such year. The term ‘‘Eligible Seasonalproviding a method whereby seasonal employees of Tax Services
Employees’’ for any calendar year during which the Plan is inmay acquire Common Stock under options to purchase the same
effect shall include all those employees of Tax Services whosubject to the conditions hereinafter or therein provided. The
(a) are hired to perform for limited periods of time during suchPlan is further intended to provide seasonal employees who may
year jobs specifically designated by Tax Services to be seasonalbe granted such options with additional incentive to continue in
jobs and (b) have adhered to the working hours agreed uponthe employ of Tax Services on a seasonal basis and to increase
during such year.their efforts to promote the best interests of the Company, Tax

Services and the Company’s stockholders.
ARTICLE 5. STOCK SUBJECT TO THE PLAN. –
The shares of Common Stock to be issued upon exercise of the

ARTICLE 3. ADMINISTRATION OF THE PLAN. – options granted under the Plan shall be made available, at the
The Plan shall be administered by the Compensation Committee discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company, either from
of the Board of Directors of the Company (the ‘‘Committee’’) authorized but unissued stock of the Company or from shares
consisting of three or more directors of the Company, to be that have been purchased by the Company from any source
appointed by and to serve at and during the pleasure of the Board whatever, but the aggregate number of shares for which options
of Directors of the Company. All references herein to the may be granted under the Plan shall not exceed 46,000,000 shares
Committee shall be deemed to mean the Board of Directors of the of Common Stock of the Company. If an option granted under the
Company if the Board has not appointed a Committee. A majority Plan shall be surrendered or shall for any reason whatsoever
of the Committee shall constitute a quorum and the acts of a expire or terminate in whole or in part without the exercise
majority of the members present at any meeting at which a thereof, then the shares of stock which were subject to any such
quorum is present, or acts approved in writing by a majority of option shall, if the Plan shall then be in effect, be available for
the Committee, shall be valid acts of the Committee. The options thereafter granted under the Plan.
Committee shall have full power and authority to construe,
interpret and administer the Plan and, subject to the powers
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ARTICLE 6. METHOD OF PARTICIPATION. – and binding for all purposes of the Plan and of all options
Each Eligible Seasonal Employee who either (i) is an employee of then outstanding.
Tax Services on April 15 (or the next business day if it falls on a
Saturday, Sunday or holiday) of each calendar year the Plan is in ARTICLE 8. OPTION PRICE. –
effect, or (ii) has been an employee of Tax Services for at least an Each year this Plan is in effect, the purchase price per share
aggregate of 100 working days during the 12-month period ending under each option granted during such year shall be equal to the
with the date of grant, shall be granted an option to purchase one last reported sale price, regular way, for the Common Stock on
share of Common Stock for each $100 of the total compensation the New York Stock Exchange (or, if the stock is not then traded
earned by him or her during and throughout the 12-month period on such exchange, the last reported sale price, regular way, on
ending with the date of grant (such total compensation during such other national exchange or NASDAQ or other system on
such period to be referred to herein as ‘‘Total Compensation’’), which such stock is traded and reported), in each case on the
provided, however, that (a) each Eligible Seasonal Employee who date of grant (or if said date falls on a non-business day then on
is not entitled to an option grant under the provisions of this the next preceding business date on which the stock is quoted) of
Article 6 on June 30, 1999 (regardless of whether or not such such year.
Eligible Seasonal Employee was employed on or before such
date), but who, with respect to any subsequent date of grant

ARTICLE 9. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF OPTIONS. –during the term of the Plan, otherwise meets the requirements of
The terms and conditions of each option granted hereunder shallthis Article 6, shall be granted as of such subsequent date of grant
be set forth in a written notice to the employee to whom suchan option to purchase one share of Common Stock for each $200
option is granted. Said terms and conditions shall be consistentof Total Compensation in lieu of an option to purchase one share
with the provisions of the Plan and shall include but not beof Common Stock for each $100 of Total Compensation, (b) no
limited to the following:employee shall be granted an option to purchase in excess of 100

A. Continuation of Employment. The grant of an option underof said shares in any calendar year under the Plan, (c) no
this Plan shall not confer on the optionee any right to continue inemployee shall be granted an option if such employee’s Total
the employ of Tax Services or to be employed by the Company orCompensation for the applicable year is less than $4,000 ($500 for
any of its subsidiaries, nor shall it limit the right of Tax Servicesan option granted on June 30, 1999), and (d) any fractional shares
to terminate the employment of any optionee at any time.which would otherwise be subject to an option under the Plan

B. Periods of Exercising Option. An option may be exercisedshall be adjusted to the nearest whole number of shares. As
only between the dates of September 1 through November 30 ofpromptly as possible after June 30 of each year the Plan is in
either of the two calendar years immediately following theeffect (but effective as of such date), each Eligible Seasonal
calendar year in which said option was granted, and said optionEmployee shall be notified in writing of the number of shares
shall expire as to all shares subject thereto which are notoptioned to him or her under the Plan, the option price and the
so exercised.terms and conditions of said option, as described in Article 9.

C. Conditions of Exercising Option. If an optionee shall not be
an Eligible Seasonal Employee, as defined in Article 4, for a year

ARTICLE 7. ADJUSTMENT UPON CHANGES in which he or she would be otherwise entitled to exercise an
IN CAPITALIZATION. – option under this Plan (‘‘Exercise Year’’), or shall not have earned
In the event a merger, consolidation, reorganization, actual Total Compensation during the 12-month period ending on
recapitalization, stock dividend, stock split, or other change in June 30 of such Exercise Year which is at least equal to 50% of the
the corporate structure or capitalization affecting the Company’s actual Total Compensation earned by him or her during the 12-
capital stock shall occur, an appropriate adjustment shall be month period ending on June 30 of the year in which the option
made in (a) the number of shares of stock available for options was granted (‘‘Grant Year’’), he or she shall not be entitled to
under the Plan and subject to outstanding options, (b) the exercise his or her option for such Grant Year; provided,
purchase price per share for each outstanding option, and (c) the however, if the optionee shall become a full-time employee of the
provisions of Article 6, provided that, no adjustment shall be Company or any of its subsidiaries (including, but not limited to,
made in the provisions of Article 6 in the event of a stock Tax Services) prior to August 1 of such Exercise Year he or she
dividend or stock split. Any adjustment to the Plan shall be made shall be entitled to exercise said option for such Grant Year,
by the Board of Directors and, when so made, shall be effective provided he or she is a full-time employee of the Company or one

of its subsidiaries at the time the option is exercised. The option
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must be exercised by the optionee in writing (unless otherwise ARTICLE 10. AMENDMENT AND DISCONTINUANCE. –
authorized by the Company) within the periods above specified The Board of Directors of the Company shall have the right at any
with respect to all or part of the shares optioned and time during the continuance of the Plan to amend, modify,
accompanied by full payment of the option price thereof. Only supplement, suspend or terminate the Plan, provided that no
one exercise shall be permitted with respect to a single option. If employee’s rights existing at the effective time of such
an optionee exercises an option for less than all of the shares amendment, modification, supplement, suspension or termination
subject to such option, the optionee shall lose all rights to are adversely affected thereby, and provided further that, in the
exercise the option for the balance of the shares subject to the absence of the approval of the holders of a majority of the shares
option. No optionee will be deemed to be a holder of any shares of Common Stock of the Company present in person or by proxy
subject to an option unless and until certificates for such shares at a duly constituted meeting of the shareholders of the
are issued to him or her under the terms of the Plan. As used Company, no such amendment, modification or supplement shall
herein, ‘‘full-time employee’’ means an individual in the employ of (i) increase the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock
the Company or one of its subsidiaries in a job designated by the that may be issued under the Plan, unless such increase is by
applicable employer to be a full-time job. reason of any change in the capital structure referred to in

D. Non-transferability of Option; Termination upon Death. The Article 7 hereof, (ii) materially modify the requirements as to
option shall be exercisable only by the optionee and shall not be eligibility for participation in the Plan, or (iii) materially increase
transferable by him or her. The option shall terminate upon the the benefits accruing to participants under the Plan.
death of the optionee.

E. Qualification of Stock. Each option shall be subject to the ARTICLE 11. EFFECTIVE DATE; EXPIRATION OF PLAN. –
requirement that if at any time the Board of Directors of the The Plan shall be effective on June 30, 1999 (with the grant of
Company shall determine, in its discretion, that qualification or options on that date) and, unless extended, shall terminate on
registration of the shares of stock thereby covered under any December 31, 2009, but no termination of the Plan, whether
state or federal law, or the consent or approval of any under the provisions of this Article 11 or otherwise, shall affect
governmental regulatory body, is necessary or desirable as a the continuance of any option granted hereunder prior to
condition of or in connection with the granting of such option or said date.
the purchase of shares thereunder, the option may not be
exercised in whole or in part unless and until such qualification
or registration, consent or approval shall have been effected or
obtained free of any conditions not acceptable to the Board of
Directors of the Company, at its discretion.
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INTRODUCTION AND FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS
Specified portions of our proxy statement, which will be filed in July markets in which we operate, and our assumptions and beliefs at that
2006, are listed as ‘‘incorporated by reference’’ in response to certain time. These statements speak only as of the date on which they are
items. Our proxy statement will be printed within our Annual Report made, are not guarantees of future performance, and involve certain
and mailed to shareholders in July 2006 and will also be available on our risks, uncertainties and assumptions, which are difficult to predict.
website at www.hrblock.com. Therefore, actual outcomes and results could materially differ from

In this report, and from time to time throughout the year, we share what is expressed, implied or forecast in these forward-looking
our expectations for the Company’s future performance. These forward- statements. Words such as ‘‘believe,’’ ‘‘will,’’ ‘‘plan,’’ ‘‘expect,’’ ‘‘intend,’’
looking statements are based upon current information, expectations, ‘‘estimate,’’ ‘‘approximate,’’ and similar expressions may identify such
estimates and projections regarding the Company, the industries and forward-looking statements.

PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT OF BUSINESS –
H&R Block is a diversified company with subsidiaries providing tax, interchangeably to refer to H&R Block, Inc. or to H&R Block, Inc. and
investment, mortgage and business services and products. Our Tax its subsidiaries, as appropriate to the context.
Services segment provides income tax return preparation and other RECENT DEVELOPMENTS – In March 2006, the Office of Thrift
services and products related to tax return preparation to the general Supervision (OTS) approved the charter of the H&R Block Bank. The
public in the United States, and in Canada, Australia and the United bank will commence operations on May 1, 2006. In fiscal year 2007, we
Kingdom. We also offer investment services and securities products will realign certain segments of our business to reflect a new
through H&R Block Financial Advisors, Inc. (HRBFA). Our Mortgage management reporting structure.
Services segment offers a full range of home mortgage services through On February 22, 2006, the Company’s management and the Audit
Option One Mortgage Corporation (Option One) and H&R Block Committee of the Board of Directors concluded to restate previously
Mortgage Corporation (HRBMC). RSM McGladrey Business Services, issued consolidated financial statements for the fiscal quarters ended
Inc. (RSM) is a national accounting, tax and business consulting firm October 31, 2005 and July 31, 2005, and the fiscal years ended April 30,
primarily serving mid-sized businesses. 2005 and 2004 and the related fiscal quarters. The Company arrived at

this conclusion during the course of its closing process for the quarter
H&R BLOCK’S MISSION – ended January 31, 2006. The restatement pertained primarily to errors in

‘‘To help our clients achieve their financial objectives determining the Company’s state effective income tax rate, including
by serving as their tax and financial partner.’’ errors in identifying changes in state apportionment, expiring state net

operating losses and related factors, for the fiscal years ended April 30,We serve our clients’ financial needs through the consistent high
2005 and 2004, and the related fiscal quarters.quality delivery of a variety of tax and financial services. Operating

On June 8, 2005, our Board of Directors declared a two-for-one stockthrough multiple lines of business allows us to better meet the changing
split of the Company’s Common Stock in the form of a 100% stockfinancial needs of our clients.
distribution, effective August 22, 2005, to shareholders of record as ofH&R Block, Inc. was organized as a corporation in 1955 under the
the close of business on August 1, 2005. All share and per share amountslaws of the State of Missouri, and is a holding company with operating
in this document have been adjusted to reflect the retroactive effect ofsubsidiaries providing financial services and products to the general
the stock split.public. ‘‘H&R Block,’’ ‘‘the Company,’’ ‘‘we,’’ ‘‘our’’ and ‘‘us’’ are used
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT INDUSTRY SEGMENTS
See discussion below and in Item 8, note 19 to our consolidated financial statements.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

TAX SERVICES
GENERAL – Our Tax Services segment is primarily engaged in providing RALs – RALs are offered to our U.S. clients by a designated bank
tax return preparation and related services and products in the through a contractual relationship with HSBC Holdings plc (HSBC). An
United States and its territories, Canada, Australia and the United eligible, electronic filing client may apply for a RAL at one of our
Kingdom. Revenues include fees earned for services performed at offices. After meeting certain eligibility criteria, clients are offered the
company-owned retail tax offices, royalties from franchise retail tax opportunity to apply for a loan from HSBC in amounts up to $9,999
offices, sales of Peace of Mind (POM) guarantees, sales of tax based upon their anticipated federal income tax refund. We
preparation and other software, fees from online tax preparation, and simultaneously transmit the income tax return information to the IRS
participation in refund anticipation loans (RALs). Segment revenues and the lending bank. Within a few days or less after the filing date, the
constituted 50.3% of our consolidated revenues for fiscal year 2006, client receives a check or direct deposit in the amount of the loan, less
53.4% for 2005, and 51.6% for 2004. the bank’s transaction fee, our tax return preparation fee and other fees

Retail income tax return preparation and related services are for client-selected services. Additionally, qualifying electronic filing
provided by tax professionals via a system of retail offices operated clients are eligible to receive their RAL proceeds, less applicable fees, in
directly by us or by franchisees. We also offer our services though approximately one hour after electronic filing using the Instant Money
seasonal offices located inside major retailers. service. For a RAL to be repaid, the IRS directly deposits the

We offer a number of digital tax preparation alternatives. TaxCut˛ participating client’s federal income tax refund into a designated
from H&R Block enables do-it-yourself users to prepare their federal account at the lending bank. See related discussion of RAL
and state tax returns easily and accurately. Our software products may participations below.
be purchased through third-party retail stores, direct mail or online. RACs – Refund Anticipation Checks (RACs) are offered to U.S. clients

Clients also have many online options: multiple versions of do-it- who would like to either (1) receive their refund faster and do not have
yourself tax preparation, professional tax review, tax advice and tax a bank account for the IRS to direct deposit their refund or (2) have
preparation through a tax professional, whereby the client completes their tax preparation fees paid directly out of their refund. A RAC is not
a tax organizer and sends it to a tax professional for preparation a loan and is provided through a contractual relationship with HSBC.
and/or signature. EXPRESS IRAs – Individual retirement accounts (Express IRAs),

By offering professional and do-it-yourself tax preparation options invested in FDIC-insured money market accounts, are offered to
through multiple channels, we can serve our clients in the manner in U.S. clients as a tax-advantaged retirement savings tool. HRBFA acts as
which they choose to be served. custodian on the accounts, with the funds being invested at insured

We also offer clients a number of options for receiving their income depository institutions paying competitive money market interest rates.
tax refund, including a check directly from the Internal Revenue Service TAX RETURN PREPARATION COURSES – We offer income tax return
(IRS), an electronic deposit directly to their bank account, a refund preparation courses to the public, which teach students how to prepare
anticipation check or a RAL. income tax returns and provide us with a source of trained

The following are some of the services we offer with our tax tax professionals.
preparation service: SOFTWARE PRODUCTS – We develop and market TaxCut income tax

PEACE OF MIND GUARANTEE – The POM guarantee is offered to preparation software, Kiplinger’s Home and Business Attorney and
U.S. clients, whereby we (1) represent our clients if audited by the IRS, Kiplinger’s WILLPowerSM software products.
and (2) assume the cost, subject to certain limits, of additional taxes TaxCut offers a simple step-by-step tax preparation interview, data
owed by a client resulting from errors attributable to one of our tax imports from money management software and tax preparation
professionals’ work. The POM program has a per client cumulative limit software, calculations, completion of the appropriate tax forms,
of $5,000 in additional taxes assessed with respect to the federal, state checking for errors and, for an additional charge, electronic filing.
and local tax returns we prepared for the taxable year covered by ONLINE TAX PREPARATION – We offer a comprehensive range of tax
the program. services and products, from tax advice to complete professional and

do-it-yourself tax return preparation and electronic filing, through our
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website at www.hrblock.com and www.taxcut.com. These websites OWNED AND FRANCHISED OFFICES – A summary of our company-
allow clients to prepare their federal and state income tax returns using owned and franchise offices is as follows:
the TaxCut Online Tax Program, access tax tips, advice and tax-related

April 30, 2006 2005 2004
news and use calculators for tax planning.

U.S. OFFICES –Beginning with the fiscal year 2003 tax season, we participated in the
Company-owned offices 6,387 5,811 5,172

Free File Alliance (FFA). This alliance was created by the tax return Company-owned shared locations (1) 1,473 1,296 996
preparation industry and the IRS, and allows qualified filers to prepare

Total company-owned offices 7,860 7,107 6,168
and file their federal return online at no charge. We feel that this

Franchise offices 3,703 3,528 3,418program provides a valuable public service and increases our visibility
Franchise shared locations (1) 602 526 323

with new clients, while also providing an opportunity to offer our state
Total franchise offices 4,305 4,054 3,741return preparation services to these new clients at our regular prices.

12,165 11,161 9,909CASHBACK PROGRAM – We offer a refund discount (CashBack)
INTERNATIONAL OFFICES –program to our customers in Canada. Canadian law specifies the

Canada 1,011 912 891procedures we must follow in conducting the program. In accordance
Australia 362 378 378with current Canadian regulations, if a customer’s tax return indicates
Other 10 10 7

the customer is entitled to a tax refund, we issue a check to the client.
1,383 1,300 1,276The client assigns to us the full amount of the tax refund to be issued by

the Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and the refund check is then sent by (1) Shared locations include offices located within Wal-Mart, Sears or other third-party
the CRA directly to us. In accordance with the law, the discount is businesses.
deemed to include both the tax return preparation fee and the fee for Offices in shared locations include 1,138 offices operated in Wal-Mart
tax refund discounting. This program is financed by short-term stores and 793 offices in Sears stores operated as ‘‘H&R Block at Sears.’’
borrowings. The number of returns discounted under the CashBack The Wal-Mart agreement expires in May 2007, and the Sears license
program in fiscal year 2006 was approximately 653,000, compared to agreement expires in July 2007, both subject to termination rights.
581,000 in 2005 and 552,000 in 2004. See discussion of the Canadian tax We offer franchises as a way to expand our presence in the market.
season extension under ‘‘Seasonality of Business.’’ Our franchise arrangements provide us with certain rights which are

CLIENTS SERVED – We, together with our franchisees, served designed to protect our brand. Most of our franchisees receive signs,
approximately 21.9 million clients worldwide during fiscal year 2006, designated equipment, specialized forms, local advertising, initial
compared to 21.4 million in 2005 and 21.6 million in 2004. See discussion training, and supervisory services, and pay us a percentage of gross tax
of the Canadian tax season extension under ‘‘Seasonality of Business.’’ return preparation and related service revenues as a franchise royalty.
We served 19.5 million clients in the U.S. during fiscal year 2006, From time to time, we have acquired the territories of existing
compared to 19.1 million in 2005 and 19.3 million in 2004. ‘‘Clients franchisees and other tax return preparation businesses, and will
served’’ includes taxpayers for whom we prepared income tax returns continue to do so if future conditions warrant and satisfactory terms
in offices, federal software units sold, online completed and paid federal can be negotiated. During fiscal year 2004, we paid $243.2 million to
returns, paid state returns when no federal return was purchased, and acquire the operations of ten of our former major franchisees.
taxpayers for whom we provided only paid electronic filing services. RAL PARTICIPATIONS – Since July 1996, we have been a party to
Our U.S. clients served constituted 15.7% of an IRS estimate of total agreements with HSBC and its predecessors to participate in RALs
individual income tax returns filed as of April 30, 2006, compared to provided by a lending bank to H&R Block tax clients. The 1996
15.6% in 2005 and 15.7% in 2004. agreement was amended and restated in January 2003 and again in June

2003. In the June 2003 agreement, we obtained the right to purchase a
49.9% participation interest in RALs obtained through company-owned
and regular franchise offices and a 25% interest in RALs obtained
through major franchise offices. The current agreement continues
through June 2006. During fiscal year 2006, we signed a new agreement
with HSBC in which we obtained the right to purchase a 49.9%
participation interest in all RALs obtained through our retail offices. We
received a signing bonus from HSBC during the current year in
connection with this agreement, which was primarily recorded as
deferred revenue at April 30, 2006. The new agreement will be in effect
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from July 2006 through June 2011. Our purchases of the participation market, as well as free state-sponsored online filing programs. Price and
interests are financed through short-term borrowings, and we bear all of marketing competition for tax preparation services increased in fiscal
the credit risk associated with our interests in the RALs. Revenue from years 2006 and 2005.
our participation is calculated as the rate of participation multiplied by GOVERNMENT REGULATION – Primary efforts toward the regulation
the fee paid by the borrower to the lending bank. Our RAL participation of U.S. commercial tax return preparers have historically been made at
revenue was $177.9 million, $182.8 million and $168.4 million in fiscal the federal level. Federal legislation requires income tax return
years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. preparers to, among other things, set forth their signatures and

SEASONALITY OF BUSINESS – Because most of our clients file their identification numbers on all tax returns prepared by them, and retain
tax returns during the period from January through April of each year, all tax returns prepared for three years. Federal laws also subject
substantially all of our revenues from income tax return preparation income tax return preparers to accuracy-related penalties in connection
and related services and products are received during this period. As a with the preparation of income tax returns. Preparers may be prohibited
result, our tax segment generally operates at a loss through the first from further acting as income tax return preparers if they continuously
eight months of the fiscal year. Historically, these losses primarily and repeatedly engage in specified misconduct. With certain exceptions,
reflect wages of year-round personnel, training of tax professionals, the Internal Revenue Code also prohibits the use or disclosure by
rental and furnishing of retail tax offices, and other costs and expenses income tax return preparers of certain income tax return information
relating to preparation for the upcoming tax season. Additionally, the without the prior written consent of the taxpayer. In addition, the
tax business is affected by economic conditions and unemployment Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and Federal Trade Commission regulations
rates. Peak revenues occur during the applicable tax season, as follows: adopted thereunder require income tax preparers to adopt and disclose

consumer privacy policies, and provide consumers a reasonable
United States and Canada January – April opportunity to ‘‘opt-out’’ of having personal information disclosed to
Australia July – October unaffiliated third parties for marketing purposes. Some states have

adopted or proposed strict ‘‘opt-in’’ requirements in connection with useIn the current fiscal year, the CRA extended the Canadian tax season
or disclosure of consumer information.to May 1, 2006. Clients served in our Canadian operations in fiscal year

We believe the federal legislation regulating commercial tax return2006 includes approximately 41,400 returns in both company-owned and
preparers and consumer privacy has not had and will not have afranchise offices which were accepted by the client on May 1, 2006. The
material adverse effect on the operations of H&R Block. In addition, norevenues related to these returns will be recognized in fiscal year 2007.
present state statutes of this nature have had a material adverse effectLast year, the Canadian tax season was extended to May 2, 2005. Clients
on our business. We cannot, however, predict what the effect may be ofserved in our Canadian operations in fiscal year 2005 includes
the enactment of new statutes or adoption of new regulations.approximately 47,500 returns in both company-owned and franchise

The federal government regulates the electronic filing of income taxoffices which were accepted by the client on May 1 and 2, 2005. The
returns in part by requiring individuals and businesses to be acceptedrevenues related to these returns were recognized in fiscal year 2006.
into the electronic filing program. Once accepted, electronic filers mustCOMPETITIVE CONDITIONS – The retail tax services business is
comply with all publications and notices of the IRS applicable tohighly competitive. There are a substantial number of tax return
electronic filing, provide certain information to the taxpayer, complypreparation firms and accounting firms offering tax return preparation
with advertising standards for electronic filers, and be subjected toservices. Many tax return preparation firms and many firms not
possible monitoring by the IRS, penalties for disclosure or use ofotherwise in the tax return preparation business are involved in
income tax return preparation and other preparer penalties, andproviding electronic filing and RAL services to the public. Commercial
suspension from the electronic filing program. States that have adoptedtax return preparers and electronic filers are highly competitive with
electronic filing programs for state income tax returns have alsoregard to price, service and reputation for quality. In terms of the
enacted laws regulating electronic filers and the advertising and offeringnumber of offices and personal tax returns prepared and electronically
of electronic filing services.filed in offices, online and via our software, we are the largest company

Federal statutes and regulations also regulate an electronic filer’sproviding direct tax return preparation and electronic filing services in
involvement in RALs. Electronic filers must clearly explain the RAL is athe U.S. We also believe we operate the largest tax return preparation
loan and not a substitute for or a quicker way of receiving an incomebusinesses in Canada and Australia.
tax refund. Federal laws place restrictions on the fees an electronic filerOur digital tax solutions businesses compete with a number of
may charge in connection with RALs. In addition, some states andcompanies. Intuit, Inc. is the dominant supplier of tax preparation
localities have enacted laws and adopted regulations for RALsoftware and is also our primary competitor in the online tax
facilitators and/or the advertising of RALs. There are also many statespreparation market. There are many smaller competitors in the online
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that have statutes regulating, through licensing and other requirements, schools have not, and will not in the future, have a material adverse
the activities of brokering loans, providing credit services and offering effect on our operations. We cannot predict, however, what the effect
‘‘credit repair’’ services to consumers for a fee (Loan Activity Statutes). may be of the enactment of new statutes or the adoption of new
We believe the procedures under which we facilitate RALs are regulations pertaining to these matters.
structured so our activities are not included within the scope of the As noted above under ‘‘Owned and Franchised Offices,’’ many of the
activities regulated by these Loan Activity Statutes. There can be no income tax return preparation offices operating in the U.S. under the
assurances, however, that states with these Loan Activity Statutes will name ‘‘H&R Block’’ are operated by franchisees. Certain aspects of the
not contend successfully that these statutes apply to the RAL business franchisor/franchisee relationship have been the subject of regulation
and that we will need to become licensed under the Loan Activity by the Federal Trade Commission and by various states. The extent of
Statutes, otherwise comply with statutory requirements, or modify regulation varies, but relates primarily to disclosures to be made in
procedures so that the Loan Activity Statutes are inapplicable. connection with the grant of franchises and limitations on termination

Many states have statutes requiring the licensing of persons offering by the franchisor under the franchise agreement. To date, no such
contracts of insurance. We have received from certain state insurance regulation has materially affected our business. We cannot predict,
regulators inquiries about our POM guarantee program and the however, the effect of applicable statutes or regulations that may be
applicability of the state insurance statutes. In states where the inquiries enacted or adopted in the future.
are closed, the regulators affirmed our position that the POM guarantee We also seek to determine the applicability of all government and self-
is not a contract of insurance and is therefore not subject to state regulatory organization statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations in
insurance licensing laws. In the few states where inquiries are pending, the international countries in which we operate (collectively, Foreign
we believe there are no insurance laws under which the POM guarantee Laws) and to comply with these Foreign Laws. We cannot predict what
constitutes a contract of insurance. There can be no assurances, effect the enactment of future Foreign Laws, changes in interpretations
however, that the product, or other similar products we may offer in the of existing Foreign Laws, or the results of future regulator inquiries
future, will not be scrutinized as potential insurance products and held regarding the applicability of Foreign Laws may have on our segments,
to be subject to various insurance laws and regulations. any particular subsidiary, or our consolidated financial statements.

Many of our income tax courses are regulated and licensed in select Statutes and regulations relating to income tax return preparers,
states. Failure to obtain a tax school license could limit our ability to electronic filing, franchising and other areas affecting the income tax
develop interest in tax preparation as a career or obtain qualified business also exist in other countries in which we operate. In addition,
tax professionals. the Canadian government regulates the refund-discounting program in

We believe the federal, state and local laws and legislation regulating Canada. These laws have not materially affected our
electronic filing, RALs and the facilitation of RALs, loan brokers, credit international operations.
services, credit repair services, insurance products, and proprietary See discussion in ‘‘Risk Factors’’ for additional information.

MORTGAGE SERVICES
GENERAL – Our Mortgage Services segment originates mortgage loans, � Option One’s wholesale origination channel works with
services non-prime mortgage loans and sells and securitizes mortgage independent brokers throughout the U.S. to fund non-prime
loans and residual interests in the U.S. Revenues primarily consist of mortgage loans through a national branch network. Wholesale
gains from sales and securitizations of mortgage assets, accretion on originations represent the majority of Option One’s total
residual interests and servicing fee income. Segment revenues loan production.
constituted 25.6% of our consolidated revenues for fiscal year 2006 and � HRBMC originates residential mortgage loans directly to
28.2% for 2005 and 31.2% for 2004. retail consumers.

We originate both non-prime and prime mortgage loans. Non-prime � Option One’s national accounts channel forms partnerships with
mortgages are those that may not be offered through government- financial institutions, including national and regional banks, to
sponsored loan agencies and typically involve borrowers with limited allow them to offer non-prime loans.
income documentation, high levels of consumer debt or past credit � Option One’s bulk acquisitions channel specializes in the purchase
problems. Even though these borrowers have credit problems, they also of performing non-prime mortgage loan pools.
tend to have equity in their property that will be used to secure the loan. Option One is headquartered in Irvine, California and operates in
Prime mortgages are those that may be offered through government 48 states by serving 49,000 mortgage broker locations and through its
sponsored loan agencies. We conduct business through four channels: network of 35 wholesale loan production branches and eight retail

production offices.
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HRBMC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Option One, is a retail underwritten in a standardized procedure that complies with federal
mortgage lender for prime, non-prime and government loans and is and state laws and regulations. The guidelines are primarily intended to
licensed to conduct business in all 50 states. HRBMC is an approved assess the value of the mortgaged property, evaluate the adequacy of
seller/servicer for Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac and is HUD authorized the property as collateral for the mortgage loan, and assess the
to originate and underwrite FHA and VA mortgage loans. creditworthiness of the related borrower. The underwriting process

In the current year, we terminated approximately 1,200 employees may include an automated underwriting decision system as a tool to
and closed some of our branch offices through a restructuring. This assist in the assessment of the creditworthiness of the borrower. Based
resulted in a pretax charge of $12.6 million. See additional discussion of upon this assessment, we advise the broker whether the loan
our restructuring charge in Item 8, note 16 to the consolidated financial application meets our underwriting guidelines and product description
statements. by issuing a loan approval or denial. In some cases, we issue a

LOAN ORIGINATION – We originated $40.8 billion, $31.0 billion and ‘‘conditional approval,’’ which requires the submission of additional
$23.3 billion in mortgage loans during fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, information or clarification. The mortgage loans are underwritten with a
respectively. Information regarding our non-prime loan originations is view toward resale in the secondary market.
as follows: RETAIL. HRBMC originates our retail mortgage loans. In fiscal year

2006, 69% of our retail originations were non-prime and 31% were prime,
Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004 compared to 75% and 25%, respectively, in 2005. During fiscal year 2006,
Loan type: approximately 20% of HRBMC’s loans were made to existing H&R Block

2-year ARM 43.9% 61.6% 63.4% clients compared to 35% in 2005.3-year ARM 1.9% 4.0% 5.2%
The application and approval process in our retail locations is similarFixed 1st 12.7% 17.7% 28.7%

to those described above under ‘‘Wholesale.’’Fixed 2nd 4.9% 3.8% 1.6%
Interest only 1st 21.1% 12.6% 0.7% SALE AND SECURITIZATION OF LOANS – Substantially all non-prime
40-Year 13.4% 0.0% 0.0% mortgage loans are sold daily to qualifying special purpose entities
Other 2.2% 0.3% 0.4% (Trusts). See discussion of our loan sale and securitization process inPercentage of fixed-rate mortgages 20.0% 22.1% 30.4%

Item 7, under ‘‘Off-Balance Sheet Financing Arrangements.’’ At April 30,Percentage of adjustable-rate mortgages 80.0% 77.9% 69.6%
Percentage of first mortgage loans owner- 2006, Option One held $407.5 million in loans for transfer to the H&R

occupied 91.7% 92.6% 92.9% Block Bank when it commences operations in May 2006. These loans
Loan purpose: have been classified as held for investment on our consolidated

Cash-out refinance 60.2% 63.5% 67.1%
balance sheet.Purchase 35.0% 30.8% 26.0%

Substantially all of our retail prime mortgage loans are sold toRate or term refinance 4.8% 5.7% 6.9%
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. (Countrywide). The majority of

WHOLESALE. Wholesale loan originations involve an mortgage loans sold to Countrywide are underwritten through an
independent broker who assists the borrower in completing the automated system under which Countrywide assumes our
loan application, which includes securing information regarding representations and warranties, which comply with Countrywide’s
their assets, liabilities, income, credit history, employment history underwriting guidelines. This agreement allows us to achieve improved
and personal information. We require a credit report on each execution due to price, efficiencies in delivery, and elimination of
applicant from an industry-recognized credit reporting company. In redundancies in operations. We do not retain servicing rights related to
evaluating an applicant’s credit history, we use credit bureau risk the prime mortgage loans. HRBMC non-prime mortgage loans are sold
scores, generally known as a FICO score, which is a statistical to Option One. See discussion of our prime warehouse line in Item 7,
ranking of likely future credit performance developed by Fair, under ‘‘Capital Resources and Liquidity by Segment.’’
Isaac & Company and provided by the three national credit data SERVICING – Loan servicing involves collecting and remitting
repositories. Qualified independent appraisers are required to mortgage loan payments, making required advances, accounting for
appraise mortgaged properties used to secure mortgage loans. The principal and interest, holding escrow for payment of taxes and
broker then identifies a lender who offers a loan product best insurance and contacting delinquent borrowers. We receive loan-
suited to the borrower’s financial needs. No one broker currently servicing fees monthly over the life of the mortgage loans. We only
originates more than 0.7% of our total non-prime production. service non-prime mortgage loans. At the end of fiscal year 2006, we

Upon receipt of an application from a broker, a credit report and an serviced 441,981 loans totaling $73.4 billion, compared to 435,290 loans
appraisal report, one of our branch offices processes and underwrites totaling $68.0 billion at April 30, 2005 and 324,364 loans totaling
the loan. Our underwriting guidelines require mortgage loans be $45.3 billion at April 30, 2004.
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The following table summarizes our servicing portfolio by origin and conditions, trends in business and finance and is impacted by changes
includes related mortgage servicing rights (MSRs) as of April 30, 2006 in interest rates.
and the rate we earned on each type of servicing during fiscal year 2006: GOVERNMENT REGULATION – Mortgage loans purchased,

originated and/or serviced are subject to federal laws and regulations,(dollars in 000s)

including:Type of Servicing Principal Balance MSR Balance Rate Earned
� The federal Truth-in-Lending Act, as amended, and Regulation Z

Originated $ 62,813,849 $ 272,472 0.38%
promulgated thereunder;Sub-servicing 10,471,509 – 0.18%

� The Equal Credit Opportunity Act, as amended, and Regulation BPurchased 96,719 – 0.50%
promulgated thereunder;Total $ 73,382,077 $ 272,472 0.38%

� The Fair Credit Reporting Act, as amended;
� The Fair Debt Collection Practices Act;When non-prime loans are sold or securitized, we generally retain the
� The federal Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act, as amended,right to service the loans, which results in MSR assets being recorded

and Regulation X promulgated thereunder;on our balance sheet. Assumptions used in estimating the value of MSRs
� The Home Ownership Equity Protection Act (HOEPA);are discussed in Item 8, note 1 to our consolidated financial statements.
� The Soldiers’ and Sailors’ Civil Relief Act of 1940, as amended;In addition to servicing loans we originate, we also service non-prime
� The Home Mortgage Disclosure Act (HMDA) and Regulation Cloans originated by other lenders, designated in the above table as sub-

promulgated thereunder;servicing. MSRs are recorded only in conjunction with our originated or
� The federal Fair Housing Act;purchased loan-servicing portfolio.
� The Telephone Consumer Protection Act;GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION – The following table details the
� The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and regulations adopted thereunder;percent of non-prime loan origination volume and our loan origination
� The Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act;branches by state, excluding our Retail channel, for fiscal years 2006
� Regulation AB; andand 2005:
� Certain other laws and regulations.
Under environmental legislation and case law applicable in certain2006 2005

states, it is possible that liability for environmental hazards in respect ofPercent of Number of Percent of Number of
real property may be imposed on a holder of a deed to the property,State Volume Branches Volume Branches
which may impair the underlying collateral.California 24.5% 6 21.8% 8

Applicable state laws generally regulate interest rates and otherFlorida 10.7% 3 7.2% 4
New York 9.1% 2 11.5% 2 charges pertaining to non-prime loans. These states also require certain
Massachusetts 6.7% 2 8.4% 2 disclosures and require originators of certain mortgage loans to be
New Jersey 5.1% 1 5.3% 3 licensed unless an exemption is available. In addition, most states have
Other 43.9% 20 45.8% 23 other laws, public policies and general principles of equity relating to

consumer protection, unfair and deceptive practices, and practices thatCOMPETITIVE CONDITIONS – Both the non-prime and prime sectors
may apply to the origination, servicing and collection of mortgage loans.of the residential mortgage loan market are highly competitive. The

In recent years, there has been a noticeable increase in state, countyprincipal methods of competition are price, service and product
and municipal statutes, ordinances and regulations that prohibit ordifferentiation. There are a substantial number of companies competing
regulate so-called ‘‘predatory lending’’ practices. Predatory lendingin the residential loan market, including mortgage banking companies,
statutes such as HOEPA, regulate ‘‘high-cost loans,’’ which are definedcommercial banks, savings associations, credit unions and other
separately by each state, county or municipal statute, regulation orfinancial institutions. There are also numerous companies competing in
ordinance, but generally include mortgage loans with interest ratesthe business of servicing non-prime loans. No one firm is a dominant
exceeding a (1) specified margin over the Treasury Index for asupplier of non-prime and prime mortgage loans or a dominant servicer
comparable maturity, or (2) designated percentage of points and feesof non-prime loans. Inside B&C Lending ranked Option One as the
charged to borrowers. Statutes, ordinances and regulations thatnumber seven originator, based on market share as of March 31, 2006,
regulate high-cost loans generally prohibit mortgage lenders fromand the number three servicer, based on servicing volume as of
engaging in certain defined practices, or require mortgage lenders toMarch 31, 2006, of non-prime loans in the industry.
implement certain practices, in connection with any mortgage loansSEASONALITY OF BUSINESS – Residential mortgage volume is not
that fit within the definition of a high-cost loan. We do not originatesubject to significant seasonal fluctuations. The mortgage business is
loans which meet the definition of high-cost loans under any law.cyclical, however, and directly affected by national economic
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Certain state laws restrict or prohibit prepayment penalties on six states and restrict the amount or duration of prepayment penalties
mortgage loans, and we relied on the federal Alternative Mortgage that we may impose in an additional eleven states. This places us at a
Transactions Parity Act (Parity Act) and related rules issued in the past competitive disadvantage relative to financial institutions that continue
by the OTS to preempt state limitations on prepayment penalties. In to enjoy federal preemption of such state restrictions. Such institutions
September 2003, the OTS released a new rule that reduced the scope of can charge prepayment penalties without regard to state restrictions
the Parity Act preemption effective July 1, 2004 and, as a result, we can and, as a result, may be able to offer loans with interest rate and loan
no longer rely on the Parity Act to preempt state restrictions on fee structures that are more attractive than the interest rate and loan fee
prepayment penalties. The elimination of this federal preemption structures that we are able to offer.
requires compliance with state restrictions on prepayment penalties. See discussion in ‘‘Risk Factors’’ for additional information.
These restrictions prohibit us from charging any prepayment penalty in

BUSINESS SERVICES
GENERAL – Our Business Services segment offers middle-market firms, including those public accounting firms previously associated
companies accounting, tax and business consulting services. We have with American Express Tax and Business Services, with whom we do
continued to expand the services we offer our clients by adding wealth business (collectively, ‘‘the Attest Firms’’) provide audit and review
management, retirement resources, payroll services, corporate finance services and other services in which the Attest Firms issue written
and financial process outsourcing. Segment revenues constituted 18.0% reports on client financial statements. Through a number of agreements,
of our consolidated revenues for fiscal year 2006, 13.0% for 2005 and including agreements with these Attest Firms, we lease accounting
11.8% for 2004. personnel and provide accounting, payroll, human resources and other

This segment consists primarily of RSM McGladrey, Inc., which administrative services to the Attest Firms and receive a management
provides accounting, tax, and business consulting services from fee for these services. We also have a cost-sharing arrangement with the
125 offices in 26 states and offers services in 18 of the top 25 Attest Firms, whereby they reimburse us for the costs of certain items,
U.S. markets. mainly supplies and for the use of RSM owned or leased real estate,

Services are also provided through the following businesses: property and equipment. The Attest Firms are limited liability
� RSM McGladrey Retirement Resources administers retirement partnerships with their own management committees, legal and

plans, helps clients design the best plan for their needs, and business advisors, professional liability insurance and risk management
provides retirement plan investment advice, year-end compliance, policies. Accordingly, the Attest Firms are separate legal entities and
tax reporting and consulting. not affiliates. Some partners and employees of the Attest Firms are also

� RSM EquiCo, Inc. is an investment banking firm specializing in employees of RSM McGladrey.
business valuations, acquisitions and divestitures for private SEASONALITY OF BUSINESS – Revenues for this segment are largely
middle-market businesses. seasonal in nature, with peak revenues occurring during January

� RSM McGladrey Employer Services, Inc. is a provider of payroll through April.
and benefits administration services to middle-market businesses. COMPETITIVE CONDITIONS – The accounting, tax and consulting

� RSM McGladrey Financial Process Outsourcing, Inc. is a provider business is highly competitive. The principal methods of competition
of accounting, reporting, payroll and bill paying services to are price, service and reputation for quality. There are a substantial
distributors /franchisors and their population of number of accounting firms offering similar services at the
retailers/franchisees. international, national, regional and local levels. As our focus is on

� PDI Global, Inc. provides marketing, communications and visibility middle-market businesses, our principal competition is with national
programs, tax and financial planning guides, and marketing and and regional accounting firms. We believe we have a competitive
management consulting services to accountants, consultants, advantage in the geographic areas in which we are currently located
lawyers, banks, insurers, and other financial service providers. based on the breadth of services we can offer to these clients above and

From time to time, we have acquired businesses, and will continue to beyond what a traditional accounting firm can offer.
do so if future conditions warrant and satisfactory terms can be GOVERNMENT REGULATION – Many of the same federal and state
negotiated. During fiscal year 2006, we paid $190.7 million to acquire all regulations relating to tax preparers and the information concerning tax
the outstanding common stock of American Express Tax and Business reform discussed above in the ‘‘Government Regulation’’ section of ‘‘Tax
Services, Inc., which has been merged into RSM McGladrey, Inc. Services’’ apply to the Business Services segment as well. However,

RELATIONSHIP WITH ATTEST FIRMS – By regulation, we cannot accountants are not subject to the same prohibition on the use or
provide audit and attest services. M&P, and other public accounting disclosure of certain income tax return information as tax
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professionals. Accounting firms are also subject to state and federal We and the Attest Firms have jointly developed and implemented
regulations governing accountants, auditors and financial planners. policies, procedures and controls designed to ensure the Attest Firms’
Various legislative and regulatory proposals have been made relating to independence and integrity as an audit firm in compliance with
auditor independence and accounting oversight, among others. Some of applicable SEC regulations and professional responsibilities. These
these proposals, if adopted, could have an impact on our operations. We policies, procedures and controls are designed to monitor and prevent
believe current state and federal regulations and known legislative and violations of applicable independence rules and include, among other
regulatory proposals do not and will not have a material adverse effect things, (1) informing our officers, directors and other members of senior
on our operations, but we cannot predict what the effect of future management concerning auditor independence matters, (2) procedures
legislation, regulations and proposals may be. for monitoring securities ownership, (3) communicating with SEC audit

Auditor independence rules of the Securities and Exchange clients regarding the SEC’s interpretation and application of relevant
Commission (SEC) and the Public Company Accounting Oversight independence rules and guidelines, and (4) requiring RSM employees to
Board (PCAOB) apply to the Attest Firms as public accounting firms. In comply with the Attest Firms’ independence and relationship policies
applying its auditor independence rules, the SEC views us and the (including the Attest Firms’ independence compliance questionnaire
Attest Firms as a single entity and requires that the SEC independence procedures). We believe these policies, procedures and controls are
rules for the Attest Firms apply to RSM McGladrey and that we be adequate, although there can be no assurances they will result in
independent of any SEC audit client of the Attest Firms. The SEC compliance with applicable independence rules and requirements. Any
regards any financial interest or prohibited business relationship we noncompliance could cause the Attest Firms to lose the ability to
have with a client of the Attest Firms as a financial interest or perform audits for firms subject to regulation by the SEC.
prohibited business relationship between the Attest Firms and the client See discussion in ‘‘Risk Factors’’ for additional information.
for purposes of applying its auditor independence rules.

INVESTMENT SERVICES
GENERAL – Our Investment Services segment provides advice-based return preparation process. Clients opened approximately 67,000
brokerage services and investment planning through HRBFA to our Express IRAs during tax season 2006, approximately 106,500 in 2005
clients in the U.S. Services offered to our customers include traditional and approximately 145,400 in 2004.
brokerage services, as well as annuities, insurance, fee-based accounts, We act as a dealer in fixed income securities including corporate and
online account access, equity research and focus lists, model portfolios, municipal bonds, various U.S. Government and U.S. Government
asset allocation strategies, and other investment tools and information. Agency securities and certificates of deposit.
Segment revenues constituted 5.9% of our consolidated revenues for CUSTOMER ACTIVITY – Customer trades in fiscal year 2006 totaled
fiscal year 2006, and 5.4% of our consolidated revenues for fiscal years approximately 1.0 million, compared to approximately 0.9 million in
2005 and 2004. 2005 and approximately 1.0 million in 2004. Average revenue per trade

HRBFA is a registered broker-dealer with the SEC and is a member of was $119.11 in fiscal year 2006, compared to $123.33 in 2005 and $119.36
the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE), other national securities in 2004. We had 418,162 traditional brokerage accounts at April 30, 2006,
exchanges, Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC), and the compared to 431,749 at 2005 and 463,736 at 2004. Assets under
National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (NASD). HRBFA is also administration totaled $31.8 billion, $27.8 billion and $26.7 billion at
a registered investment advisor. April 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The integration of investment advice with our tax client base allows FINANCIAL ADVISORS – Key to our future success are retaining and
us to leverage an already established relationship. In the past three recruiting productive financial advisors. One of our key initiatives in
years, new service offerings have allowed us to shift our focus from a fiscal year 2006 was to build revenues by attracting and retaining
transaction-based client relationship to a more advice-based focus. productive advisors.

FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFERINGS – We offer a full range of financial During fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, we added 193, 258 and 255
services, including investment planning, college savings products, advisors, respectively. These additions were offset by attrition of 257,
flexible brokerage accounts with cash management features, 233 and 230 advisors, respectively. Our overall retention rate for fiscal
professionally managed accounts and a comprehensive line of year 2006 was approximately 75%, essentially flat with the prior year.
insurance annuity products. The retention rate for our higher-producing advisors was approximately

As previously discussed in ‘‘Tax Services,’’ we offer our tax clients the
opportunity to open an Express IRA through HRBFA as a part of the tax
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87%, down from 92% in 2005. Advisor productivity by recruitment class retail tax offices, and the consolidation of smaller branches. At April 30,
is as follows: 2006, we had 73 offices co-located with retail tax and mortgage offices.

(in 000s) We believe the existence of these locations contributes to our growth
Revenue Total Production and client satisfaction.

Per Advisor Revenues COMPETITIVE CONDITIONS – HRBFA competes directly with a
Fiscal Year 2006 – broad range of companies seeking to attract consumer financial assets,

Pre-2004 class $ 250 $ 137,212 including full-service brokerage firms, discount and online brokerage
2004 recruits 157 19,579 firms, mutual fund companies, investment banking firms, commercial
2005 recruits 109 19,942

and savings banks, insurance companies and others. The financial2006 recruits 111 13,741
services industry has become more concentrated as numerousFiscal Year 2005 –
securities firms have been acquired by or merged into other firms. SomePre-2003 class $ 230 $ 121,342

2003 recruits 114 16,416 of these competitors have greater financial resources than HRBFA and
2004 recruits 98 19,941 offer additional financial services. In addition, we expect competition
2005 recruits 65 8,203 from domestic and international commercial banks and larger securities

Fiscal Year 2004 – firms to continue to increase as a result of legislative and regulatoryPre-2003 class $ 216 $ 135,128
initiatives in the U.S., including the passage of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley2003 recruits 84 17,717
Act in November 1999 and the implementation of the U.S.A. Patriot Act2004 recruits 61 7,664
in April 2002. These initiatives strive to remove or relieve certain

Financial advisors generally reach productivity levels equal to those restrictions on mergers between commercial banks and other types of
achieved at their prior firm approximately 24 to 36 months after they financial services providers and extend privacy provisions and anti-
join our company. money laundering procedures across the financial services industry.

PARTNERING WITH TAX PROFESSIONALS – The H&R Block Discount brokerage firms and online-only financial services providers
Preferred Partner ProgramSM facilitates strategic, referral-based compete vigorously with HRBFA with respect to commission charges.
partnerships between tax professionals and financial advisors. The Some full-commission brokerage firms also offer greater product
program includes the Licensed Referral Tax Professional breadth, discounted commissions and more robust online services to
(LRTP) program and a non-licensed option, which allows non-licensed selected retail brokerage customers. Additionally, some competitors in
tax professionals to gain additional rewards and recognition when both the full-commission and discount brokerage industries have
making qualified client referrals to financial advisor partners. The LRTP substantially increased their spending on advertising and direct
program helps tax professionals obtain a securities license, teaming solicitation of customers.
them with a financial advisor and providing a commission to the LRTP Competition in the online trading business has become similarly
for business referred to Investment Services. intense as recent expansion and customer acceptance of conducting

As of April 30, 2006, our Preferred Partner Program had 9,552 active financial transactions online has attracted new brokerage firms to
tax partners, of which 705 were licensed. We had 6,442 active tax the market.
partners, of which 686 were licensed at the end of fiscal year 2005. As a We compete based on expertise and integration with our tax services
result of this initiative, we added more than 17,000 new customer relationships, quality of service, breadth of services offered, prices,
accounts and assets totaling $764.3 million during fiscal year 2006. accessibility through delivery channels and technological innovation.
We expect to continue to increase the number of tax partners in the SEASONALITY OF BUSINESS – The Investment Services segment
coming year. does not, as a whole, experience significant seasonal fluctuations. The

INTEGRATED ONLINE SERVICES – We have an online investment securities business is cyclical, however, and directly affected by
center on our website at www.hrblock.com. Online users have the national and global economic and political conditions, trends in
opportunity to open accounts, obtain research, create investment plans, business and finance and changes in the conditions of the securities
buy and sell securities, and view the status of their accounts. markets in which our clients invest, as well as fluctuating interest rates.

OFFICE LOCATIONS – HRBFA is authorized to do business as a GOVERNMENT REGULATION – The securities industry is subject to
broker-dealer in all 50 states, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico. extensive regulation, including registration of our offices and personnel,
At the end of fiscal year 2006, we operated 219 branch offices, sales methods, the acceptance and execution of customer orders, the
compared to approximately 257 offices in 2005 and 358 in 2004. The handling of customer funds and securities, trading practices, capital
reduced number of branch offices is primarily due to the evolution of structure, record keeping policies and practices, margin lending,
our tax-partnering program, in which financial advisors are located in execution and settlement of transactions, the conduct of directors,
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officers and employees, and the supervision of employees. The various brokerage operations and clearing activities. Securities firms are also
governmental authorities and industry self-regulatory organizations that subject to regulation by state securities administrators in states in
have supervisory and regulatory jurisdiction over us generally have which they conduct business.
broad enforcement powers to censure, fine, issue cease-and-desist As a registered broker-dealer, HRBFA is subject to the Net Capital
orders or suspend or expel a broker-dealer or any of its officers or Rule (Rule 15c3-1) promulgated by the SEC and adopted through
employees who violate applicable laws or regulations. incorporation by reference in NYSE Rule 325. The Rule, which specifies

The SEC is the federal agency responsible for the administration of minimum net capital requirements for registered brokers and dealers, is
the federal securities laws. The SEC has delegated much of the designed to measure the financial soundness and liquidity of a broker-
regulation of broker-dealers to self-regulatory organizations, principally dealer and requires at least a minimum portion of its assets be kept in
the NASD, Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and the NYSE, which liquid form. Additional discussion of this requirement and HRBFA’s
has been designated as HRBFA’s primary regulator. These self- calculation of net capital is located in Item 7, under ‘‘Capital Resources
regulatory organizations adopt rules, subject to SEC approval, and Liquidity by Segment.’’
governing the industry and conduct periodic examinations of HRBFA’s See discussion in ‘‘Risk Factors’’ for additional information.

SERVICE MARKS, TRADEMARKS AND PATENTS –
We have made a practice of selling our services and products under trademarks, in the aggregate, to be of material importance to our
service marks and trademarks and of obtaining protection for these by business, particularly our business segments providing services and
all available means. Our service marks and trademarks are protected by products under the ‘‘H&R Block’’ brand.
registration in the U.S. and other countries where our services and We have no registered patents that are material to our business.
products are marketed. We consider these service marks and

EMPLOYEES –
We have approximately 16,000 regular full-time employees. The highest
number of persons we employed during the fiscal year ended April 30,
2006, including seasonal employees, was approximately 134,500.

AVAILABILITY OF REPORTS AND OTHER INFORMATION –
Our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, Governance Guidelines, (4) the H&R Block, Inc. Code of Business
current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to those reports filed Ethics and Conduct, (5) the H&R Block, Inc. Audit Committee Charter,
with or furnished to the SEC are available, free of charge, through our (6) the H&R Block, Inc. Governance and Nominating Committee
website at www.hrblock.com as soon as reasonably practicable after Charter, and (7) the H&R Block, Inc. Compensation Committee Charter.
such reports are electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. If you would like a printed copy of any of these corporate governance

Copies of the following corporate governance documents are posted documents, please send your request to the Office of the Secretary,
on our website: (1) The Amended and Restated Articles of H&R Block, Inc., 4400 Main Street, Kansas City, Missouri 64111.
Incorporation of H&R Block, Inc., (2) The Amended and Restated Information contained on our website does not constitute any part of
Bylaws of H&R Block, Inc., (3) The H&R Block, Inc. Corporate this report.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
In this report, and from time to time throughout the year, we share our stock and acquire businesses. We are dependent on the use of our off-
expectations for the Company’s future performance. The following balance sheet arrangements to fund our daily non-prime originations
explains the critical risk factors impacting our business and reasons and the secondary market to securitize and sell mortgage loans and
actual results may differ from our expectations. This discussion does residual interests. See Item 7, under ‘‘Off-Balance Sheet Financing
not intend to be a comprehensive list and there may be other risks and Arrangements.’’ We are also dependent on commercial paper issuances
factors that may have an effect on our business. and/or bank lines to fund RAL participations and seasonal working

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL – We use capital primarily to fund working capital needs. A disruption in such markets could adversely affect our
capital requirements, pay dividends, repurchase shares of our common
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access to these funds. To meet our future financing needs, we may issue processes and procedures that may occur during the implementation of
additional debt or equity securities. new information and transaction systems.

LITIGATION – We are involved in lawsuits in the normal course of our
TAX SERVICESbusiness related to RALs, our Peace of Mind guarantee program,
COMPETITIVE POSITION – Increased competition for tax preparationelectronic filing of tax returns, Express IRAs, losses incurred by
clients in our retail offices, online and software channels couldcustomers in their investment accounts, mortgage lending activities and
adversely affect our current market share and limit our ability to growother matters. Adverse outcomes related to litigation could result in
our client base. See clients served statistics included in Item 7, undersubstantial damages and could adversely affect our results of
‘‘Tax Services.’’operations. Negative public opinion can also result from our actual or

REFUND ANTICIPATION LOANS – Changes in government regulationalleged conduct in such claims, possibly damaging our reputation and
related to RALs could adversely affect our ability to offer RALs or ouradversely affecting the market price of our stock. See Item 3, ‘‘Legal
ability to purchase participation interests. Changes in IRS practicesProceedings’’ for additional information.
could adversely affect our ability to use the IRS debt indicator to limitPRIVACY OF CLIENT INFORMATION – We manage highly sensitive
our bad debt exposure. Changes in any of these, as well as possibleclient information in all of our operating segments, which is regulated
litigation related to RALs, may adversely affect our results ofby law. Problems with the safeguarding and proper use of this
operations. See discussion of RAL litigation in Item 3,information could result in regulatory actions and negative publicity,
‘‘Legal Proceedings.’’which could adversely affect our reputation and results of operations.

INTERNAL CONTROL CERTIFICATION – We have documented and
MORTGAGE SERVICEStested our internal control procedures in accordance with various SEC
COMPETITIVE POSITION – The majority of our mortgage loanrules governing Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (SOX 404).
applications are submitted through a network of brokers who haveSOX 404 requires us to assess the effectiveness of our internal controls
relationships with many other mortgage lenders. Unfavorable changesover financial reporting annually, and obtain an opinion on the
in our pricing, service or other factors could result in a decline in oureffectiveness of this internal control from our Independent Registered
mortgage origination volume. A decline in our servicer ratings couldPublic Accounting Firm. We may encounter problems or delays in
adversely affect our pricing and origination volume. Increasedcompleting the review and evaluation, the implementation of
competition among mortgage lenders can also result in a decline inimprovements and the receipt of an attestation from our independent
coupon rates offered to our borrowers, which in turn lowers marginsauditors. Additionally, management’s assessment of our internal
and could adversely affect our gains on sales of mortgage loans.controls over financial reporting may identify deficiencies that need to

MARKET RISKS – Our day-to-day operating activities of originatingbe addressed in our internal controls over financial reporting or other
and selling mortgage loans have many aspects of interest rate risk.matters that may raise concerns for investors. Should we, or our
Additionally, the valuation of our retained residual interests andindependent auditors, determine in future periods that we have a
mortgage servicing rights includes many estimates and assumptionsmaterial weaknesses in our internal controls over financial reporting,
made by management surrounding interest rates, prepayment speedsour results of operations or financial condition may be adversely
and credit losses. Variation in interest rates or the factors underlyingaffected and the price of our common stock may decline.
our assumptions could affect our results of operations. See Item 7A,OPERATIONAL RISK – There is a risk of loss resulting from
under ‘‘Mortgage Services,’’ for discussion of interest rate risk, andinadequate or failed processes or systems, theft or fraud. These can
Item 7, under ‘‘Critical Accounting Policies,’’ for discussion of ouroccur in many forms including, among others, errors, business
valuation methodology.interruptions, inappropriate behavior of or misconduct by our

LEGISLATION AND REGULATION – Several states and cities areemployees or those contracted to perform services for us, and vendors
considering or have passed laws, regulations or ordinances aimed atthat do not perform in accordance with their contractual agreements.
curbing predatory lending and servicing practices. The federalThese events can potentially result in financial losses or other damages.
government is also considering legislative and regulatory proposals inWe rely on internal and external information and technological systems
this regard. In general, these proposals involve lowering the existingto manage our operations and are exposed to risk of loss resulting from
federal HOEPA thresholds for defining a ‘‘high-cost’’ loan andbreaches in the security, or other failures of these systems.
establishing enhanced protections and remedies for borrowers whoReplacement of our major operational systems could have a significant
receive such loans. If unfavorable laws and regulations are passed, itimpact on our ability to conduct our core business operations and
could restrict our ability to originate loans. If rating agencies refuse toincrease our risk of loss resulting from disruptions of normal operating
rate our loans, loan buyers may not want to purchase loans labeled as
‘‘high-cost,’’ and it could restrict our ability to sell our loans in the
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secondary market. Accordingly, all of these items could adversely affect independence rules and requirements. In addition, our relationship with
our results of operations. the Attest Firms closely links our RSM McGladrey brand with the Attest

In 2002, the Federal Reserve Board adopted changes to Regulation C Firms. If the Attest Firms were to encounter regulatory or independence
promulgated under the HMDA. Among other things, the new regulations issues resulting from their relationship with us or if significant litigation
require lenders to report pricing data on loans with annual percentage arose involving the Attest Firms or their services which implicated RSM
rates that exceed the yield on treasury bills with comparable maturities McGladrey, our brand reputation and our ability to realize the mutual
by 3%. The expanded reporting was effective in 2004 for reports filed in benefits of our relationship, such as the ability to attract and retain
2005. We anticipate that a majority of our loans would be subject to the quality professionals, could be impaired.
expanded reporting requirements. The expanded reporting does not INTEGRATION OF AMERICAN EXPRESS TAX AND BUSINESS
provide for additional loan information such as credit risk, debt-to- SERVICES – The integration of American Express Tax and Business
income ratio, loan-to-value ratio, documentation level or other salient Services is proceeding according to plan. While we expect a successful
loan features. However, reported information may lead to increased integration, there is the potential that it could be delayed or otherwise
litigation as the information could be misinterpreted by third parties impacted, which could adversely affect our financial condition and
and could adversely affect our results of operations. results of operations.

COUNTERPARTY CREDIT RISK – Derivative instruments involve
INVESTMENT SERVICEScounterparty credit risk, which is the risk that a counterparty may fail to
REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT – The broker-dealer industry continuesperform on its contractual obligations. We manage this risk through the
to come under increased scrutiny by federal and state regulators anduse of a policy that includes credit standard guidelines, counterparty
self-regulatory organizations and, as a result, more focus has beendiversification, monitoring of counterparty financial condition, use of
placed on compliance issues. If we do not comply with thesemaster netting agreements with counterparties, and exposure limits
regulations, it could result in regulatory actions and negative publicity,based on counterparty credit, exposure amount and management risk
which could adversely affect our results of operations and our ability totolerance. The policy is reviewed on an annual basis and as conditions
recruit and retain qualified advisors. Negative public opinion about ourwarrant. See Item 7A, under ‘‘Mortgage Services,’’ and Item 8, note 8 to
industry could damage our reputation even if we are in compliance withour consolidated financial statements for discussion of our
such regulations.derivative instruments.

INTEGRATION INTO THE H&R BLOCK BRAND – We are working toREAL ESTATE MARKET – Our residual interests and beneficial
foster an advice-based relationship with our tax clients through ourinterest in Trusts are secured by mortgage loans, which are in turn
retail tax office network. This advice-based relationship is key to thesecured by residential real estate. Any material decline in real estate
integration of Investment Services into the H&R Block brand andvalues would likely result in higher delinquencies, defaults and
deepening our current client relationships. If we are unable toforeclosures. Additionally, a significant portion of the mortgage loans
successfully integrate, it may significantly impact our ability towe originate or service is secured by properties in California. A decline
differentiate our business from other investment service providers andin the economy or the residential real estate market values, or the
grow our client base.occurrence of a natural disaster not covered by standard homeowners’

RECRUITING AND RETENTION OF FINANCIALinsurance policies, such as an earthquake, hurricane or wildfire, could
ADVISORS – Attracting and retaining experienced financial advisors isdecrease the value of mortgaged properties in California. Any sustained
extremely competitive in the investment industry. Additionally, in thisperiod of increased delinquencies, foreclosures or losses could harm
industry, clients tend to follow their advisors, regardless of theirour ability to originate and sell loans, the prices we receive on our
affiliated investment firm. The inability to recruit and retain qualifiedloans, or the values of our mortgage servicing rights and residual
and productive advisors, may adversely affect our results of operations.interests in securitizations, which could adversely affect our financial

RECURRING OPERATING LOSSES – Continuing operating losses incondition and results of operations.
our Investment Services segment may impact the valuation of goodwill

BUSINESS SERVICES and intangible assets. Such losses could also necessitate additional
ALTERNATIVE PRACTICE STRUCTURE WITH ATTEST FIRMS – Our capital contributions to comply with regulatory requirements. The
relationship with the Attest Firms requires us to comply with applicable inability to operate this segment in a profitable manner may adversely
regulations regarding the practice of public accounting and auditor affect our results of operations.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
We own our corporate headquarters, which is located in Kansas City, The executive offices of HRBFA are located in leased offices in
Missouri. We have leased additional office space for corporate, Tax Detroit, Michigan. Branch offices are operated throughout the U.S., in a
Services and Investment Services personnel, as necessary, in combination of leased and owned facilities.
Kansas City, Missouri. RSM’s executive offices are located in leased offices in Bloomington,

Most of our tax offices, except those in shared locations, are operated Minnesota. Its administrative offices are located in leased offices in
under leases throughout the U.S. Our Canadian executive offices are Davenport, Iowa. RSM also leases office space throughout the U.S.
located in a leased office in Calgary, Alberta. Our Canadian tax offices We began construction of new corporate headquarters during fiscal
are operated under leases throughout Canada. year 2005, which will allow us to consolidate the majority of our Kansas

Option One’s executive offices are located in leased offices in Irvine, City-based personnel into one facility. The new building will be located
California. Option One also leases offices for its loan origination and in downtown Kansas City, Missouri and we expect it to be completed in
servicing centers and branch office operations throughout the U.S. fiscal year 2007.
HRBMC is headquartered in leased offices in Irvine, California. HRBMC All current leased and owned facilities are in good repair and
also leases offices for its loan origination centers and branch office adequate to meet our needs.
operations throughout the U.S.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
The information below should be read in conjunction with the of $70.2 million (the ‘‘2006 Settlements’’). The 2006 Settlements are
information included in Item 8, note 17 to our consolidated described below.
financial statements. On December 21, 2005, we entered into a settlement agreement

RAL LITIGATION – We have been named as a defendant in numerous regarding four RAL Cases entitled Deadra D. Cummins, et al. v.

lawsuits throughout the country regarding our refund anticipation loan H&R Block, Inc. et al.; Mitchell v. H&R Block, Inc. et al.; Green v.

programs (collectively, ‘‘RAL Cases’’). The RAL Cases have involved a H&R Block, Inc. et al.; and Becker v. H&R Block, Inc. (the ‘‘Cummins
variety of legal theories asserted by plaintiffs. These theories include Settlement Agreement’’). Pursuant to the Cummins Settlement
allegations that, among other things, disclosures in the RAL applications Agreement, we will contribute a total of up to $62.5 million in cash for
were inadequate, misleading and untimely; the RAL interest rates were purposes of making payments to the settlement class, paying all
usurious and unconscionable; we did not disclose that we would receive attorneys’ fees and costs to class counsel and covering service awards
part of the finance charges paid by the customer for such loans; untrue, to the representative plaintiffs. In addition, we paid costs for providing
misleading or deceptive statements in marketing RALs; breach of state notice of the settlement to settlement class members. We recorded an
laws on credit service organizations; breach of contract, unjust additional reserve of $50.7 million related to this settlement in fiscal
enrichment, unfair and deceptive acts or practices; violations of the year 2006 to fully reserve for the settlement amount.
federal Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act; violations On April 19, 2006, we entered into a settlement agreement, subject to
of the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and unfair competition final court approval, regarding litigation entitled Lynne A. Carnegie,

with respect to debt collection activities; and that we owe, and et al. v. Household International, Inc., H&R Block, Inc., et al. (the
breached, a fiduciary duty to our customers in connection with the ‘‘Carnegie Settlement Agreement’’). Pursuant to the Carnegie Settlement
RAL program. Agreement, we will contribute a total of $19.5 million in cash for

The amounts claimed in the RAL Cases have been very substantial in purposes of making payments to the settlement class, paying all
some instances. We have successfully defended against numerous attorneys’ fees and costs to class counsel, incentive payment awards to
RAL Cases, some of which were dismissed on our motions for dismissal plaintiff and all notice and administration costs. We recorded a reserve
or summary judgment, and others were dismissed voluntarily by the of $19.5 million related to this settlement in fiscal year 2006.
plaintiffs after denial of class certification. Other cases have been We believe we have meritorious defenses to the remaining RAL Cases
settled, with one settlement resulting in a pretax expense of and we intend to defend them vigorously. There can be no assurances,
$43.5 million in fiscal year 2003 (the ‘‘Texas RAL Settlement’’) and other however, as to the outcome of the pending RAL Cases individually or in
settlements resulting in a combined pretax expense in fiscal year 2006 the aggregate. Likewise, there can be no assurances regarding the
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impact of the RAL Cases on our financial statements. We have accrued claims consist of five counts relating to the Peace of Mind
our best estimate of the probable loss related to the RAL Cases. The (POM) program under which the applicable tax return preparation
following is updated information regarding the pending RAL Cases that subsidiary assumes liability for additional tax assessments attributable
are attorney general actions or class actions or putative class actions: to tax return preparation error. The plaintiffs allege that the sale of POM

Lynne A. Carnegie, et al. v. Household International, Inc., guarantees constitutes (i) statutory fraud by selling insurance without a
H&R Block, Inc., et al., (formerly Joel E. Zawikowski, et al. v. Beneficial license, (ii) an unfair trade practice, by omission and by ‘‘cramming’’
National Bank, H&R Block, Inc., Block Financial Corporation, et al.) (i.e., charging customers for the guarantee even though they did not
Case No. 98 C 2178, United States District Court for the Northern request it or want it), and (iii) a breach of fiduciary duty. In August 2003,
District of Illinois, Eastern Division, instituted on April 18, 1998. This the court certified the plaintiff classes consisting of all persons who
case is stayed and will be resolved as part of the Carnegie from January 1, 1997 to final judgment (i) were charged a separate fee
Settlement Agreement. for POM by ‘‘H&R Block’’ or a defendant H&R Block class member;

Deadra D. Cummins, et al. v. H&R Block, Inc., et al., Case (ii) reside in certain class states and were charged a separate fee for
No. 03-C-134 in the Circuit Court of Kanawha County, West Virginia, POM by ‘‘H&R Block’’ or a defendant H&R Block class member not
instituted on January 22, 2003. The court approved the terms of the licensed to sell insurance; and (iii) had an unsolicited charge for POM
Cummins Settlement Agreement at a hearing held on June 8, 2006, and posted to their bills by ‘‘H&R Block’’ or a defendant H&R Block class
the settlement will become final upon the expiration of the period for member. Persons who received the POM guarantee through an
objectors to appeal the court’s approval. H&R Block Premium office and persons who reside in Alabama are

Joyce Green, et al. v. H&R Block, Inc., Block Financial Corporation, excluded from the plaintiff class. The court also certified a defendant
et al.,Case No. 97195023, in the Circuit Court for Baltimore City, class consisting of any entity with names that include ‘‘H&R Block’’ or
Maryland, instituted on July 14, 1997; Levon and Geral Mitchell, et al. v. ‘‘HRB,’’ or are otherwise affiliated or associated with H&R Block Tax
H&R Block, Inc. and Ruth Wren, Case No. CV-95-2067, in the Circuit Services, Inc., and that sold or sells the POM product. The trial court
Court of Mobile County, Alabama, instituted on June 13, 1995; and Lynn subsequently denied the defendants’ motion to certify class certification
Becker v. H&R Block, Inc., Case No. CV-2004-03-1680 in the Court of issues for interlocutory appeal. Discovery is proceeding. No trial date
Common Pleas, Summit County, Ohio, Instituted on April 15, 2004. has been set.
These cases are stayed and will be resolved as part of the Cummins There is one other putative class action pending against us in Texas
Settlement Agreement. that involves the POM guarantee. This case is being tried before the

Sandra J. Basile, et al. v. H&R Block, Inc., et al, April Term 1992 Civil same judge that presided over the Texas RAL Settlement, involves the
Action No. 3246 in the Court of Common Pleas, First Judicial District same plaintiffs’ attorneys that are involved in the Marshall litigation in
Court of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia County, instituted on April 23, 1993. Illinois, and contains similar allegations. No class has been certified in
The court decertified the class on December 31, 2003. The Pennsylvania this case.
appellate court subsequently reversed the trial court’s decertification We believe the claims in the POM action are without merit, and we
decision. We are seeking review of the appellate court’s decision by the intend to defend them vigorously. The amounts claimed in the POM
Pennsylvania Supreme Court. actions are substantial, however, and there can be no assurances as to

The People of California v. H&R Block, Inc., H&R Block Services, the outcome of these pending actions individually or in the aggregate.
Inc., H&R Block Enterprises, Inc., H&R Block Tax Services, Inc., Block Likewise, there can be no assurances regarding the impact of these
Financial Corporation, HRB Royalty, Inc. and Does 1 through 50, actions on our consolidated financial statements.
Case No. C 06 2058 SC, in the United States District Court for the EXPRESS IRA LITIGATION – On March 15, 2006, the New York
Northern District of California, instituted on February 15, 2006 (alleging, Attorney General filed a lawsuit in the Supreme Court of the State of
among other things, untrue, misleading or deceptive statements in New York, County of New York entitled The People of New York v.

marketing RALs and unfair competition with respect to debt collection H&R Block, Inc. and H&R Block Financial Advisors, Inc. The
activities; seeks equitable relief, civil penalties and restitution). The case complaint alleges fraudulent business practices, deceptive acts and
was removed to federal court on March 17, 2006, and a motion was filed practices, common law fraud and breach of fiduciary duty with respect
to add HSBC as a necessary party to the case. The California attorney to the Express IRA product. The complaint seeks equitable relief,
general is seeking to remand the case to state court. disgorgement of profits, damages and restitution, civil penalties and

PEACE OF MIND LITIGATION – Lorie J. Marshall, et al. v. H&R Block punitive damages. A number of civil actions were subsequently filed
Tax Services, Inc., et al., Civil Action 2003L000004, in the Circuit Court against us concerning the matter. We intend to defend these cases
of Madison County, Illinois, is a class action case filed on January 18, vigorously, but there are no assurances as to their outcome.
2002, that was granted class certification on August 27, 2003. Plaintiffs’
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SECURITIES AND SHAREHOLDER DERIVATIVE LITIGATION – Over a Southern District of New York, Case No. 06-CV-2306-KMK (instituted on
period of several weeks beginning on March 16, 2006, eight shareholder March 24, 2006).
derivative actions were initiated against certain of the Company’s OTHER CLAIMS AND LITIGATION – As reported previously, the
current and former directors and officers (two of which were NASD brought charges against HRBFA regarding the sale by HRBFA of
subsequently dismissed voluntarily by the plaintiffs). These cases were Enron debentures in 2001. A hearing for this matter commenced in May
purportedly brought on behalf of the Company, which is named as a 2006 and was recessed until the fall of 2006. We intend to defend the
‘‘nominal defendant.’’ These cases generally involve allegations of NASD charges vigorously, although there can be no assurances
breach of fiduciary duty, abuse of control, gross mismanagement, waste regarding the outcome and resolution of the matter.
and unjust enrichment pertaining to (i) the Company’s restatement of As part of an industry-wide review, the IRS is investigating tax-
financial results due to errors in determining the Company’s state planning strategies that certain RSM clients utilized during fiscal years
effective income tax rate and (ii) certain of the Company’s products and 2000 through 2003. Specifically, the IRS is examining these strategies to
other business activities. We intend to defend these cases vigorously, determine whether RSM complied with tax shelter reporting and listing
but there are no assurances as to their outcome. The shareholder regulations and whether such strategies were abusive as defined by the
derivative cases that currently have not been dismissed are Hibbard v. IRS. If the IRS were to determine that RSM did not comply with the tax
H&R Block, Inc., et al., in the United States District Court for the shelter reporting and listing regulations, it might assess fines or
Western District of Missouri, Case No. 5:06-cv-06059-RED (instituted on penalties against RSM. Moreover, if the IRS were to determine that the
May 16, 2006); Gottlieb v. H&R Block, et al., in the Circuit Court of tax planning strategies were inappropriate, clients that utilized the
Jackson County, Missouri, Case No. 0616-CV-14109 (instituted on strategies could face penalties and interest for underpayment of taxes.
June 5, 2006); Lebowitz v. H&R Block, et al.,, in the Circuit Court of Some of these clients are seeking or may attempt to seek recovery from
Jackson County, Missouri, Case No. 0616-CV-14124 (instituted on RSM. There can be no assurance regarding the outcome of and
June 5, 2006); Staehr v. H&R Block, Inc., et al., in the United States resolution of this matter.
District Court for the Western District of Missouri, Case We have from time to time been party to claims and lawsuits not
No. 4:06-cv-00284-GAF (instituted on April 5, 2006); Momentum discussed herein arising out of our business operations. These claims
Partners v. H&R Block, et al., in the United States District Court for the and lawsuits include actions by state attorneys general, individual
Western District of Missouri, Case No. 06-cv-00465-SWH (instituted on plaintiffs, and cases in which plaintiffs seek to represent a class of
June 8, 2006); and Iron Workers Local 16 Pension Fund v. H&R Block, similarly situated customers. The amounts claimed in these claims and
et al., in the United States District Court for the Western District of lawsuits are substantial in some instances, and the ultimate liability
Missouri, Case No. 06-cv-00466-ODS (instituted on June 8, 2006). with respect to such litigation and claims is difficult to predict. Some of

In addition to the shareholder derivative actions, five putative class these claims and lawsuits pertain to RALs, the electronic filing of
actions alleging violations of certain securities laws were filed customers’ income tax returns, the POM guarantee program and our
beginning in March 2006 (two of which were subsequently dismissed by Express IRA program. We believe we have meritorious defenses to each
the plaintiffs). These actions allege, among other things, deceptive, of these claims, and we are defending or intend to defend them
material and misleading financial statements, failure to prepare vigorously, although there is no assurance as to their outcome.
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting In addition to the aforementioned types of cases, we are parties to
principles and concealment of the potential for lawsuits stemming from claims and lawsuits that we consider to be ordinary, routine litigation
the allegedly fraudulent nature of the Company’s operations. The incidental to our business, including claims and lawsuits (Other Claims)
actions seek unspecified damages and equitable relief. We intend to concerning investment products, the preparation of customers’ income
defend these cases vigorously, but there are no assurances as to their tax returns, the fees charged customers for various products and
outcome. The cases that have not been dismissed are Nettie v. services, losses incurred by customers with respect to their investment
H&R Block, Inc. and Mark A. Ernst in the United States District Court accounts, relationships with franchisees, denials of mortgage loans,
in the Western District of Missouri, Case No. 06-0235-CV-W-ODS contested mortgage foreclosures, other aspects of the mortgage
(instituted on March 17, 2006); Winters v. H&R Block, Inc., et al., in the business, intellectual property disputes, employment matters and
United States District Court in the Western District of Missouri, Case contract disputes. We believe we have meritorious defenses to each of
No. 04:06-CV-00243-NKL (instituted on March 20, 2006); New Jersey the Other Claims, and we are defending them vigorously. While we
Carpenters Pension Fund v. H&R Block, Inc., et al., in the United States cannot provide assurance that we will ultimately prevail in each
District Court in the Southern District of New York, Case instance, we believe the amount, if any, we are required to pay in the
No. 06-CV-2204-KMK (instituted on March 21, 2006); and Kadagian v. discharge of liabilities or settlements in these Other Claims will not
H&R Block, Inc., et al., in the United States District Court in the have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial statements.
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ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2006.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

H&R Block’s common stock is traded principally on the NYSE and is also traded on the Pacific Exchange. The information called for by this item
with respect to H&R Block’s common stock appears in Item 8, note 20 to our consolidated financial statements. The remaining information called
for by this item relating to ‘‘Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans’’ is reported in Item 8, note 12 to our consolidated
financial statements. On June 15, 2006, there were 24,935 shareholders of record and the closing stock price on the NYSE was $23.50 per share.

A summary of our purchases of H&R Block common stock during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2006 is as follows:
(shares in 000s)

Total Number of Maximum Number
Total Average Shares Purchased as of Shares that May Be

Number of Shares Price Paid Part of Publicly Announced Purchased Under the
Purchased(2) per Share Plans or Programs(1) Plans or Programs(1)

February 1 – February 28 6 $ 24.09 – 10,494
March 1 – March 31 1 $ 25.17 – 10,494
April 1 – April 30 3 $ 22.05 – 10,494
(1) On June 9, 2004, our Board of Directors approved the repurchase of 15 million shares of H&R Block common stock. This authorization has no expiration date.
(2) All shares were purchased in connection with funding employee income tax withholding obligations arising upon the exercise of stock options or the lapse of restrictions on

restricted shares.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
We derived the selected consolidated financial data presented below as of and for each of the five years in the period ended April 30, 2006 from our
consolidated financial statements. The data set forth below should be read in conjunction with Item 7 and our consolidated financial statements in
Item 8.

(in 000s, except per share amounts)

April 30, 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Revenues $ 4,872,801 $ 4,420,019 $ 4,247,880 $ 3,731,126 $ 3,311,943
Net income before change in accounting principle 490,408 623,910 700,452 477,615 441,287
Net income 490,408 623,910 694,093 477,615 441,287

Basic earnings per share:
Net income before change in accounting principle $ 1.49 $ 1.88 $ 1.98 $ 1.33 $ 1.21
Net income 1.49 1.88 1.96 1.33 1.21

Diluted earnings per share:
Net income before change in accounting principle $ 1.47 $ 1.85 $ 1.94 $ 1.30 $ 1.17
Net income 1.47 1.85 1.92 1.30 1.17

Total assets $ 5,989,135 $ 5,538,056 $ 5,233,827 $ 4,666,502 $ 4,396,731
Long-term debt 417,539 923,073 545,811 822,302 868,387

Dividends per share $ 0.49 $ 0.43 $ 0.39 $ 0.35 $ 0.32
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
We are a diversified company with subsidiaries delivering tax, periods. We arrived at this conclusion during the course of our closing
investment, mortgage and business services and products. We are the process for the quarter ended January 31, 2006. All prior year periods
only major company offering a full range of software, online and presented reflect the impact of the restatement described above.
in-office tax preparation solutions, combined with personalized

Consolidated Results of Operations (in 000s, except per share amounts)financial advice concerning retirement savings, home ownership and
Year ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004other opportunities to help clients build a better financial future.

Our key strategic priorities can be summarized as follows: REVENUES –
Tax Services $ 2,451,806 $ 2,358,293 $ 2,191,177� Tax Services – expand access to our services through improved

Mortgage Services 1,247,138 1,246,018 1,323,709distribution of our digital offerings and expanding our network of
Business Services 877,259 573,316 499,210retail offices, continue to improve the quality of service we provide
Investment Services 287,955 239,244 229,470

to our clients. Corporate 8,643 3,148 4,314
� Mortgage Services – sustain market share while focusing on our

$ 4,872,801 $ 4,420,019 $ 4,247,880
cost structure to lower our cost of origination, distinguish our

PRETAX INCOME (LOSS) –service quality, minimize risk and volatility in performance and
Tax Services $ 589,766 $ 663,518 $ 638,493

optimize value from secondary markets. Mortgage Services 321,616 496,093 688,523
� Business Services – continue expansion of our national accounting, Business Services 53,378 29,871 19,312

tax and consulting business, complete the integration of our Investment Services (32,835) (75,370) (75,614)
Corporate (104,532) (96,397) (107,739)American Express Tax and Business Services acquisition, build and

manage brand awareness, build differentiated and value-driven 827,393 1,017,715 1,162,975
Income taxes 336,985 393,805 462,523services and improve our client service culture.

� Investment Services – attract and retain productive advisors, serve Net income before change in
accounting principle 490,408 623,910 700,452the broad consumer market through advisory relationships,

Cumulative effect of change inintegrate the Tax Services client base into this segment and work to
accounting principle – – (6,359)align the segment’s cost structure with its revenues.

Net income $ 490,408 $ 623,910 $ 694,093On February 22, 2006, we determined it was appropriate to restate
Basic earnings per share $ 1.49 $ 1.88 $ 1.96our previously issued consolidated financial statements, including
Diluted earnings per share 1.47 1.85 1.92financial statements for the three and six months ended July 31, 2005

and October 31, 2005, respectively, and financial statements for the
fiscal years ended April 30, 2005 and 2004 and all related interim

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES –
We consider the policies discussed below to be critical to securing an GAINS ON SALES OF MORTGAGE ASSETS – We sell substantially all
understanding of our financial statements, as they require the use of of the non-prime mortgage loans we originate to the Trusts, which are
significant judgment and estimation in order to measure, at a specific qualifying special purpose entities (QSPEs), with servicing rights
point in time, matters that are inherently uncertain. Specific risks for generally retained. Prime mortgage loans are sold in loan sales,
these critical accounting policies are described in the following servicing released, to third-party buyers. Gains on sales of mortgage
paragraphs. For all of these policies, we caution that future events assets are recognized when control of the assets is surrendered (when
rarely develop precisely as forecasted, and estimates routinely require loans are sold to the Trusts) and are based on the difference between
adjustment and may require material adjustment. cash proceeds and the allocated cost of the assets sold, including any

REVENUE RECOGNITION – We have many different revenue sources, guarantees or recourse obligations. Other components of gain on sales
each governed by specific revenue recognition policies. Our revenue of mortgage loans include gains or losses on derivatives, loan sale
recognition policies can be found in Item 8, note 1 to our consolidated repurchase reserves and direct origination and acquisition expenses.
financial statements. Additional discussion of our recognition of gains We determine the allocated cost of assets sold based on the relative fair
on sales of mortgage assets follows. values of cash proceeds, MSRs, any guarantee or recourse liabilities to be

recorded at the date of sale and the beneficial interest in Trusts, which
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represents our residual interest in the ultimate expected outcome from of those assumptions. See Item 7A for sensitivity analysis related to
the disposition of the loans by the Trusts. The relative fair value of the interest rates.
MSRs and the beneficial interest in Trust is determined using discounted VALUATION OF MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS – MSRs are carried
cash flow models, which require various management assumptions, at the lower of cost or fair value. We use discounted cash flow models
limited by the ultimate expected outcome from the disposition of the to determine the estimated fair values of our MSRs. Fair values take into
loans by the Trusts (see discussion below in ‘‘Valuation of Residual account the historical prepayment activity of the related loans and our
Interests’’ and ‘‘Valuation of Mortgage Servicing Rights’’). The following is estimates of the remaining future cash flows to be generated through
an example of a hypothetical gain on sale calculation: servicing the underlying mortgage loans. Variations in our assumptions

(in 000s) could materially affect the estimated fair values, which may require us
Acquisition cost of underlying mortgage loans $ 1,000,000 to record impairments.
Fair values: Prepayment speeds are somewhat correlated with the movement of

Net proceeds $ 995,000 market interest rates. As market interest rates decline there is a
Beneficial interest in Trusts 20,000 corresponding increase in actual and expected borrower prepayments
MSRs 7,000

as customers refinance existing mortgages under more favorable
$ 1,022,000 interest rate terms. This in turn reduces the anticipated cash flows

Computation of gain on sale: associated with servicing resulting in a potential reduction, or
Net proceeds $ 995,000 impairment, to the fair value of the capitalized MSR. Prepayment rates
Less allocated cost ($995,000/$1,022,000 × $1,000,000) 973,581

are estimated based on historical experience and third-party market
Recorded gain on sale $ 21,419 sources. Many non-prime loans have a prepayment penalty in place for

Recorded beneficial interest in Trusts the first two to three years, which has the effect of making prepayment
($20,000/$1,022,000 × $1,000,000) $ 19,570 speeds more predictable, regardless of market interest rate movements.

Recorded value of MSRs ($7,000/$1,022,000 × $1,000,000) $ 6,849 If actual prepayment rates prove to be higher than the estimate made by
management, impairment of the MSRs could occur.

Variations in the assumptions we use affect the estimated fair values MSRs valued at $272.5 million and $166.6 million were recorded as of
and the reported gains on sales. Gains on sales of mortgage loans April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. See Item 8, note 1 to our
totaled $575.4 million, $772.1 million and $915.6 million for fiscal years consolidated financial statements for our methodology used in
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. stratifying and valuing MSRs. See Item 8, note 5 to our consolidated

See discussion in ‘‘Off-Balance Sheet Financing Arrangements’’ financial statements for current assumptions and a sensitivity analysis
related to the disposition of the loans by the Trusts and subsequent of those assumptions.
securitization by the Company. VALUATION OF GOODWILL – Our goodwill impairment analysis is

VALUATION OF RESIDUAL INTERESTS – We use discounted cash based on a discounted cash flow approach and market comparables,
flow models to determine the estimated fair values of our residual when available. This analysis, at the reporting unit level, requires
interests. We develop our assumptions for expected credit losses, significant management judgment with respect to revenue and expense
prepayment speeds, discount rates and interest rates based on historical forecasts, anticipated changes in working capital, and the selection and
experience and third-party market sources. Variations in our application of an appropriate discount rate. Changes in the projections
assumptions could materially affect the estimated fair values, which or assumptions could materially affect fair values. The use of different
may require us to record impairments or unrealized gains. In addition, assumptions would increase or decrease estimated discounted future
variations will also affect the amount of residual interest accretion operating cash flows and could effect our conclusions regarding the
recorded on a monthly basis. Available-for-sale (AFS) residual interests existence or amount of potential impairment.
valued at $159.1 million and $205.9 million were recorded as of April 30, Our goodwill balance was $1.1 billion as of April 30, 2006 and
2006 and 2005, respectively. We recorded $35.3 million in net write-ups $1.0 billion as of April 30, 2005. No goodwill impairments were
in other comprehensive income and $34.1 million in impairments in the identified during fiscal years 2006, 2005 or 2004.
income statement related to these residual interests during fiscal year LITIGATION – Our policy is to routinely assess the likelihood of any
2006 as actual performance differed from our assumptions. See Item 8, adverse judgments or outcomes related to legal matters, as well as
note 1 to our consolidated financial statements for our methodology ranges of probable losses. A determination of the amount of the
used in valuing residual interests. See Item 8, note 5 to our consolidated reserves required, if any, for these contingencies is made after
financial statements for current assumptions and a sensitivity analysis thoughtful analysis of each known issue and an analysis of historical

experience in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
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Standards No. 5, ‘‘Accounting for Contingencies,’’ and related The amount of income taxes we pay is subject to ongoing audits by
pronouncements. Therefore, we have recorded reserves related to federal, state and foreign tax authorities, which may result in proposed
certain legal matters for which we believe it is probable that a loss has assessments. Our estimate for the potential outcome for any uncertain
been incurred and the range of such loss can be estimated. With respect tax issue is highly judgmental. We believe we have adequately provided
to other matters, we have concluded that a loss is only reasonably for any reasonably foreseeable outcome related to these matters.
possible or remote and, therefore, no liability is recorded. However, our future results may include favorable or unfavorable

INCOME TAXES – We calculate our current and deferred tax adjustments to our estimated tax liabilities in the period the
provision for the fiscal year based on estimates and assumptions that assessments are made or resolved or when statutes of limitation on
could differ from the actual results reflected in income tax returns filed potential assessments expire. As a result, our effective tax rate may
during the applicable calendar year. Adjustments based on filed returns fluctuate on a quarterly basis.
are recorded in the appropriate periods when identified. We file a OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – Other significant
consolidated federal tax return on a calendar year basis, generally in the accounting policies, not involving the same level of judgment of
second fiscal quarter of the subsequent year. uncertainty as those discussed above, are nevertheless important to an

We record a valuation allowance to reduce our deferred tax assets to understanding of the financial statements. These policies may require
the amount that is more likely than not to be realized. We have judgments on complex matters that are often subject to multiple
considered taxable income in carry-back periods, historical and sources of authoritative guidance. Certain of these matters are among
forecasted earnings, future taxable income, the mix of earnings in the topics currently under reexamination by accounting standard setters
jurisdictions in which we operate, and tax planning strategies in and regulators. Although specific conclusions reached by these
determining the need for a valuation allowance against our deferred tax standard setters may cause a material change in our accounting
assets. In the event we were to determine that we would not be able to policies, outcomes cannot be predicted with confidence. Also see
realize all or part of our deferred tax assets in the future, an adjustment Item 8, note 1 to our consolidated financial statements, which discusses
to the deferred tax assets would be charged to earnings in the period in accounting policies we have selected when there are acceptable
which we make such determination. Likewise, if we later determine that alternatives, and new or proposed accounting standards that may affect
it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets would be realized, our financial reporting in the future.
we would reverse the applicable portion of the previously provided
valuation allowance.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS –
Our business is divided into four reportable segments: Tax Services, Mortgage Services, Business Services and Investment Services.

TAX SERVICES
Tax Services – Financial Results (in 000s)This segment primarily consists of our income tax preparation

businesses – retail, online and software. This segment includes our tax Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004
operations in the United States, Canada, Australia and the Service revenues:
United Kingdom. Tax preparation and related

fees $ 1,793,325 $ 1,718,867 $ 1,589,439
Tax Services – Operating Statistics (in 000s, except average fee) Other services 204,968 193,163 172,517
Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005(1) 2004(1)

1,998,293 1,912,030 1,761,956
Clients served – Royalties 207,728 197,551 184,882

United States: RAL participation fees 177,852 182,784 168,375
Company-owned operations 10,359 10,608 10,627 Other 67,933 65,928 75,964
Franchise operations 5,373 5,428 5,460

Total revenues 2,451,806 2,358,293 2,191,177
15,732 16,036 16,087

Cost of services:
Digital tax solutions (2) 3,721 3,017 3,234

Compensation and benefits 765,868 726,654 672,066
19,453 19,053 19,321 Occupancy 317,030 281,772 255,516

International (3) 2,459 2,333 2,253 Supplies 52,894 47,703 40,792
21,912 21,386 21,574 Depreciation and

amortization 44,846 54,579 48,808Gross average fee per client served (4) –
Bad debt 31,927 33,046 27,328Company-owned operations $ 169.58 $ 158.19 $ 146.34
Allocated shared services andFranchise operations 143.52 135.98 127.91

other 102,711 103,560 92,137
$ 160.68 $ 150.67 $ 140.09

1,315,276 1,247,314 1,136,647
Net average fee per client served (5) –

Provision for RAL litigation 70,200 – –
Company-owned operations $ 162.91 $ 153.53 $ 142.51

Other, selling, general and
RALs (6) – administrative 476,564 447,461 416,037

Company-owned operations 2,542 2,667 2,713 Total expenses 1,862,040 1,694,775 1,552,684
Franchise operations 1,487 1,499 1,508

Pretax income $ 589,766 $ 663,518 $ 638,493
4,029 4,166 4,221

FISCAL 2006 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2005 – Tax Services’ revenues
(1) Company-owned and franchise data for fiscal years 2005 and 2004 have not been increased $93.5 million, or 4.0%, compared to the prior year. We opened

restated for franchise acquisitions. more than 750 new offices, 550 of which were part of the expansion of(2) Includes TaxCut federal units sold, online completed and paid federal returns, and
our company-owned retail distribution network. This expansionstate returns and e-filings only when no payment was made for a federal return.
contributed incremental revenues of $36.4 million and pretax losses of(3) In the current year, the end of the Canadian tax season was extended from April 30

to May 1, 2006. Clients served in our international operations in fiscal year 2006 $8.5 million in fiscal year 2006.
includes approximately 41,400 returns in both company-owned and franchise Tax preparation and related fees from our retail offices increased
offices which were accepted by the client on May 1, 2006. The revenues related to $74.5 million, or 4.3%, for fiscal year 2006. This increase is primarily due
these returns will be recognized in fiscal year 2007. In the prior year, the end of the to an increase of 6.1% in the net average fee per U.S. client served,
Canadian tax season was extended to May 2, 2005. Clients served in our

partially offset by a decrease of 2.3% in U.S. clients served in company-international operations in fiscal year 2005 includes approximately 47,500 returns
owned offices. The decrease in clients served was partially due to awhich were accepted by the client on May 1 and 2, 2005. The revenues related to
number of technology problems that severely hurt the start of our filingthese returns were recognized in fiscal year 2006.

(4) Calculated as gross tax preparation and related fees divided by clients served (U.S. only). season coupled with increased competition due to competitors’ refund
(5) Calculated as gross tax preparation and related fees, less discounts and coupons, lending products. Our international operations contributed $18.1 million

divided by clients served (U.S. only). to the increase, resulting from a 5.4% increase in clients served.(6) Data is for tax season (January 1 – April 30) only.
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Revenue from our digital business increased 8.2%, primarily due to a expansion contributed incremental revenues of $24.9 million and pretax
23.3% increase in clients served, partially offset by planned reductions losses of $18.9 million in fiscal year 2005.
in unit prices. Tax preparation and related fees increased $129.4 million, or 8.1%.

Royalty revenue increased $10.2 million, or 5.2%, due to a 5.5% This increase is primarily due to a 7.7% increase in the net average fee
increase in the gross average fee slightly offset by a 1.0% decline in per U.S. client served, resulting from increases in our pricing and the
clients served in franchise offices. complexity of returns prepared. Clients served in our U.S. company-

Revenues earned during fiscal year 2006 in connection with RAL owned offices declined 0.2% from fiscal year 2004.
participations decreased $4.9 million, or 2.7%, from fiscal year 2005. Revenue from our digital business increased 7.9%, primarily due to
This decrease is primarily due to a decrease in the number of RALs, price increases, partially offset by a 6.7% decrease in clients served.
which resulted from increased competition for clients in the early Other service revenues increased $20.6 million, or 12.0%, primarily as
months of the tax season. a result of additional revenues associated with RACs and Express IRAs.

Total expenses increased $167.3 million, or 9.9%, primarily due to Royalty revenues increased $12.7 million, or 6.9%, primarily due to a
$70.2 million of legal reserves and related litigation fees recorded in the 6.3% increase in the gross average fee per client served at our
current year. During the current year we entered into two settlement franchise offices.
agreements. The first was a settlement agreement regarding four Revenues earned during fiscal year 2005 in connection with RAL
separate RAL cases covering 22 states. We also entered into a settlement participations increased $14.4 million, or 8.6%, over fiscal year 2004.
agreement with the plaintiffs in another RAL case. See additional This increase is primarily due to an increase in the dollar amount of
discussion below and in Item 8, note 17 to the consolidated loans in which we purchased participation interests, resulting from an
financial statements. increase in the fee charged by the lender, an increase in our clients’

Cost of services for the current year increased $68.0 million, or 5.4%, average refund size and the maximum loan amount allowed by
from the prior year. Our real estate expansion efforts have contributed the lender.
to a total increase of $43.5 million across all cost of services categories. Cost of services for fiscal year 2005 increased $110.7 million, or 9.7%,
Compensation and benefits increased $39.2 million, or 5.4%, primarily over the prior year. Compensation and benefits increased $54.6 million
due to an increase in staff needed for our new offices and the addition primarily due to increased revenues and an increase in the number of
of costs related to our small business initiatives in the current year. tax professionals and support staff needed in new office locations.
Occupancy expenses increased $35.3 million, or 12.5%, primarily as a Stock-based compensation related to our seasonal associates also
result of higher rent expenses, due to a 9.5% increase in company- increased $4.1 million. Occupancy expenses increased $26.3 million, or
owned offices under lease and a 7.3% increase in the average rent. 10.3%, as a result of an 11.4% increase in U.S. company-owned offices
Depreciation declined $9.7 million, or 17.8%, primarily due to decreased under lease, which also drove increases in depreciation and
capital expenditures compared to the prior year. amortization and supply costs. Of the total increase in occupancy

Other, selling, general and administrative expenses increased expenses, $10.7 million was due to our real estate expansion. Other cost
$29.1 million, or 6.5%, primarily due to a $31.5 million increase in of services increased $11.4 million primarily due to additional expenses
corporate shared services, $20.7 million of which was related to our associated with our POM guarantee and Express IRAs.
marketing efforts. We also incurred $7.5 million in additional corporate Other, selling, general and administrative expenses increased
wages and $7.1 million in additional legal costs in the current year. $31.4 million over fiscal year 2004 primarily due to increased spending
During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2006, we revised our estimate for related to an $18.8 million increase in allocations from support
the provision for bad debt related to our participation interests in RALs. departments and additional legal expenses of $10.2 million.
This change decreased our provision for bad debt $18.0 million during Pretax income of $663.5 million for fiscal year 2005 represents a 3.9%
the fourth quarter of the current fiscal year. See additional discussion in increase from the prior year. The segment’s operating margin declined
Item 8, note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. 100 basis points to 28.1% in fiscal year 2005.

The pretax income for fiscal year 2006 decreased $73.8 million, or
RAL LITIGATION – On December 21, 2005, we entered into a settlement11.1%, from 2005, primarily due to the impact of the current year
agreement regarding litigation pertaining to our RAL programs entitledRAL litigation.
Deadra D. Cummins, et al. v. H&R Block, Inc. et al.; Mitchell v.

FISCAL 2005 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2004 – Tax Services’ revenues H&R Block, Inc. et al.; Green v. H&R Block, Inc. et al.; and Becker v.
increased $167.1 million, or 7.6%, compared to fiscal year 2004. In the H&R Block, Inc. (the ‘‘Cummins Settlement Agreement’’). Pursuant to
U.S., we opened a net 1,252 new offices, 609 of which were part of the the Settlement Agreement’s terms, we will contribute a total of up to
expansion of our company-owned retail distribution network. This $62.5 million in cash for purposes of making payments to the settlement

class, paying all attorneys’ fees and costs to class counsel, and covering
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service awards to the representative plaintiffs. In addition, we will pay We are named as a defendant in one other class-action lawsuit and
costs for providing notice of the settlement to settlement class one state attorney general lawsuit alleging that we engaged in
members. We increased existing reserves related to this matter, wrongdoing with respect to the RAL program. We believe we have
resulting in a pretax charge of $50.7 million in fiscal year 2006. strong defenses to the other lawsuits and will vigorously defend our

On April 19, 2006, we entered into a settlement agreement, subject to position. Nevertheless, the amounts claimed in these lawsuits are, in
final court approval, regarding litigation entitled Lynne A. Carnegie, et al. some instances, very substantial, and there can be no assurances as to
v. Household International, Inc., H&R Block, Inc., et al. (the ‘‘Carnegie their ultimate outcome, or as to their impact on our financial
Settlement Agreement’’). Pursuant to the Carnegie Settlement Agreement, statements. See additional discussion of RAL Litigation in Item 8,
we will contribute a total of $19.5 million in cash for purposes of making note 17 to the consolidated financial statements and in Part I, Item 3,
payments to the settlement class, paying all attorneys’ fees and costs to ‘‘Legal Proceedings.’’
class counsel, incentive payment awards to plaintiff and all notice and
administration costs. We recorded a reserve of $19.5 million related to
this settlement in the third quarter of fiscal year 2006.
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MORTGAGE SERVICES
Mortgage Services – Financial Results (in 000s)This segment is primarily engaged in the origination of non-prime

mortgage loans through an independent broker network, the origination Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004
of non-prime and prime mortgage loans through a retail office network, Components of gains on sales:
the sale and securitization of mortgage loans and residual interests, and Gain on mortgage loans $ 575,402 $ 772,061 $ 915,628

Gain (loss) on derivatives 141,223 46,853 (11,957)the servicing of non-prime loans.
Gain on sales of AFS residual

Mortgage Services – Operating Statistics (dollars in 000s) interests 31,463 15,396 40,689
Impairment of AFS residualYear Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004

interests (34,107) (12,235) (26,063)Volume of Loans
Originated – 713,981 822,075 918,297
Wholesale (non-prime) $ 36,028,794 $ 26,977,810 $ 20,150,992

Interest income:Retail: Non-prime 3,260,071 3,005,168 1,846,674
Accretion-residual interests 114,346 137,610 186,466Prime 1,490,898 1,018,746 1,258,347
Other 18,722 11,850 5,064$ 40,779,763 $ 31,001,724 $ 23,256,013

133,068 149,460 191,530
Non-Prime Loan Characteristics –

Loan-servicing revenue 398,992 273,056 211,710Weighted average FICO
Other 1,097 1,427 2,172score 622 614 608

Weighted average Total revenues 1,247,138 1,246,018 1,323,709
interest rate for
borrowers (WAC) 7.87% 7.36% 7.39% Cost of services 296,710 221,148 193,383

Weighted average loan- Cost of other revenues:
to-value 80.6% 78.9% 78.7% Compensation and benefits 293,781 239,997 206,238

Percentage with Occupancy 45,116 37,336 28,418
prepayment penalty 72.4% 70.8% 73.7% Other 105,494 78,769 55,265

Origination Margin
444,391 356,102 289,921(% of Origination Volume) (1) –

Loan sale premium 1.42% 2.77% 4.21% Selling, general and administrative 184,421 172,675 151,882
Residual cash flows Total expenses 925,522 749,925 635,186from beneficial

Pretax income $ 321,616 $ 496,093 $ 688,523interest in Trusts 0.51% 0.63% 0.72%
Gain (loss) on

(1) See ‘‘Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Financial Information’’ at the end of Item 7. Fiscalderivatives 0.35% 0.15% (0.05%)
Loan sale repurchase year 2006 excludes the impact of a restructuring charge.

reserves (0.18%) (0.13%) (0.20%) (2) Defined as gain on sale of mortgage loans (including gain or loss on derivatives,
Retained MSRs 0.61% 0.44% 0.36% mortgage servicing rights and net of direct origination and acquisition expenses)

2.71% 3.86% 5.04% divided by origination volume.
Cost of acquisition (0.37%) (0.54%) (0.50%) (3) Defined as total premium received divided by total balance of loans delivered to
Direct origination third-party investors or securitization vehicles (excluding mortgage servicing rights

expenses (0.58%) (0.68%) (0.65%) and the effect of loan origination expenses).
Net gain on sale –

gross margin (2) 1.76% 2.64% 3.89% FISCAL 2006 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2005 – Mortgage Services’Other revenues (0.02%) 0.03% 0.01%
revenues were essentially flat compared to the prior year, with higherOther cost of

origination (1.33%) (1.55%) (1.68%) loan servicing revenues and gains on derivatives offset by lower margins
Net margin 0.41% 1.12% 2.22% on mortgage loans sold and lower accretion.
Total cost of origination 1.91% 2.23% 2.33%
Total cost of origination

and acquisition 2.28% 2.77% 2.83%

Loan Delivery –
Loan sales $ 40,272,225 $ 30,975,523 $ 23,234,935
Execution price (3) 1.58% 3.01% 4.09%
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The following table summarizes the key drivers of loan origination loan size and interest rates, coupled with updated valuation
volumes and related gains on sales of mortgage loans: assumptions. During fiscal year 2006 we updated our assumptions used

(dollars in 000s) to value our MSRs. The assumptions were updated primarily to reflect
Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 lower servicing costs, in particular interest paid to bondholders on

monthly loan prepayments, and higher discount rates. These changes inApplication process:
Total number of applications 369,210 335,203 assumptions increased the weighted average value of MSRs recorded
Number of sales associates(1) 2,814 3,526 during fiscal year 2006 by approximately $37.0 million (9 basis points of
Closing ratio(2) 60.3% 58.3% total retained MSRs of 61 basis points) over the prior year.

Originations: To mitigate the risk of short-term changes in market interest rates
Total number of originations 222,749 195,392

related to our loan originations and beneficial interest in Trusts, we useWAC 7.87% 7.36%
various derivative financial instruments. During the current year, weAverage loan size (all loans) $ 183 $ 159
recorded a net $141.2 million in gains, compared to $46.9 million in theTotal originations $ 40,779,763 $ 31,001,724

Direct origination and acquisition expenses, prior year, related to our interest rate swaps and other derivative
net $ 387,911 $ 378,674 instruments. This increase was primarily due to rising short-term

Revenue (loan value): interest rates and an increase in the average notional amount of swap
Net gain on sale – gross margin(3) 1.76% 2.64% arrangements to $8.4 billion in the current year, compared to $2.4 billion

(1) Includes all direct sales and back office sales support associates. in fiscal year 2005. See Item 8, note 8 to the consolidated financial
(2) Percentage of loans funded divided by total applications in the period. statements.
(3) Defined as gain on sale of mortgage loans (including gain or loss on derivatives, In fiscal year 2006, we completed sales of available-for-sale residual

mortgage servicing rights and net of direct origination and acquisition expenses)
interests and recorded a gain of $31.5 million. These sales accelerateddivided by origination volume.
cash flows from these residual interests, effectively realizing previously

Despite a 31.5% increase in loan origination volume, gains on sales of recorded unrealized gains included in other comprehensive income. We
mortgage loans decreased $196.7 million, primarily as a result of recorded a gain of $15.4 million in the prior year on a similar
moderating demand by loan buyers and rising two-year swap rates. transaction.
Market interest rates, based on the two-year swap, increased from an During fiscal year 2006, our available-for-sale residual interests
average of 3.32% last year to 4.63% in the current year. However, our performed better than expected in our internal valuation models, with
WAC increased only 51 basis points, up to 7.87% from 7.36% in the prior lower credit losses than originally modeled, partially offset by higher
year. Due to competitive market conditions, we were unable to align our than expected interest rates. We recorded favorable pretax
WAC with increases in market rates. As such, our loan sale premium mark-to-market adjustments, which increased the fair value of these
declined 135 basis points, to 1.42% from 2.77% last year. In the current residual interests $53.3 million during the year. These adjustments were
year, we also increased our loss reserves $11.6 million above our normal recorded, net of write-downs of $18.0 million and deferred taxes of
loss accrual, primarily related to repurchase activity related to early $13.5 million, in other comprehensive income and will be accreted into
payment defaults, which reduced gains on sales of mortgage loans. The income throughout the remaining life of the residual interests.
mortgage industry has seen an increase in early payment defaults over Offsetting this increase were impairments of $34.1 million, which were
the past few months, and we have taken steps in reaction to our loss recorded in gains on sales of mortgage assets. Future changes in
exposure. interest rates or other assumptions, based on market conditions or

The initial value of MSRs we recorded in fiscal year 2006 increased to actual loan pool performance, could cause additional adjustments to the
61 basis points from 44 basis points in the prior year, which resulted in fair value of these residual interests and could cause changes to the
an increase of $113.0 million in gains on sales of mortgage loans. These accretion of these residual interests in future periods.
increases were primarily due to higher origination volumes, average
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The following table summarizes the key metrics related to our loan $5.1 million in additional occupancy costs and $3.2 million in higher
servicing business: allocated shared services. These increases were partially offset by a

(dollars in 000s) $15.7 million decline in compensation and benefits resulting from
Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 reductions in administrative and corporate headcount and lower

bonus accruals.Average servicing portfolio:
With related MSRs $ 56,521,595 $ 41,021,448 Pretax income decreased $174.5 million, or 35.2%, for fiscal year 2006.
Without related MSRs 19,106,863 13,838,769 FISCAL 2005 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2004 – Mortgage Services’

$ 75,628,458 $ 54,860,217 revenues decreased $77.7 million, or 5.9%, compared to fiscal year 2004.
Revenues decreased primarily as a result of a decline in gains on salesEnding servicing portfolio:

With related MSRs $ 62,910,568 $ 47,543,982 of mortgage loans.
Without related MSRs 10,471,509 20,450,482 Although origination volumes increased 33.3% over fiscal year 2004,

$ 73,382,077 $ 67,994,464 gains on sales of mortgage loans declined $143.6 million as a result of
increased price competition and poorer execution in the secondaryNumber of loans serviced 441,981 435,290

Average delinquency rate 5.16% 4.85% market. As a result, our net margin declined to 1.12% from 2.22% in
Weighted average FICO score 621 618 fiscal year 2004.
Weighted average interest rate The average market interest rate for a 2-year swap increased to 3.32%

(WAC) of portfolio 7.58% 7.46% in fiscal year 2005 from 1.97% in 2004, while our WAC decreased to
Weighted average rate earned 0.38% 0.36%

7.36% from 7.39% for the same periods. Because our WAC did notCarrying value of MSRs $ 272,472 $ 166,614
increase as quickly as market rates, our gross margin declined 125 basis
points from fiscal year 2004. During fiscal year 2005, we recordedLoan servicing revenues increased $125.9 million, or 46.1%, compared
$46.9 million in net gains, compared to a net loss of $12.0 million into the prior year. The increase reflects a higher loan servicing portfolio
2004, related to derivative instruments.resulting from our loan origination growth. The average servicing

In fiscal year 2005, we completed a sale of available-for-sale residualportfolio for the year increased $20.8 billion, or 37.9%, to $75.6 billion,
interests and recorded a gain of $15.4 million. We recorded a gain ofeven with lower volumes in our sub-servicing business. The weighted
$40.7 million in the prior year on similar transactions.average rate earned on our entire servicing portfolio was 38 basis points

Impairments of available-for-sale residual interests in securitizationsfor fiscal year 2006, compared to 36 basis points in the prior year.
of $12.2 million were recognized during fiscal year 2005 compared withTotal expenses for the current year increased $175.6 million, or 23.4%,
$26.1 million in the prior year. The impairments in fiscal year 2004 werefrom the prior year. Cost of services increased $75.6 million, or 34.2%,
due primarily to loan performance of older residuals and changes inmainly as a result of a higher average servicing portfolio during the
assumptions to more closely align with the economic and interestcurrent year and increased amortization of MSRs.
rate environment.Cost of other revenues increased $88.3 million over fiscal year 2005,

Total accretion of residual interests decreased $48.9 million fromand includes a $12.6 million restructuring charge associated with the
fiscal year 2004. This decrease is primarily due to the sale of previouslyclosing of some of our branch offices. See additional discussion of the
securitized residual interests during fiscal year 2004, which eliminatedrestructuring charge in Item 8, note 16 to the consolidated financial
future accretion on those residual interests.statements. Compensation and benefits increased $53.8 million primarily

During fiscal year 2005, our available-for-sale residual interestsdue to an increase in the average number of sales associates during the
continued to perform better than expected compared to internalyear to support higher loan volumes and the resulting increase in
valuation models. We recorded favorable pretax mark-to-marketorigination-based incentives, coupled with $6.7 million in severance
adjustments, which increased the fair value of these residual interestscharges recorded as part of the restructuring. Occupancy expenses
$154.3 million during fiscal year 2005. These adjustments wereincreased $7.8 million primarily due to $5.9 million in lease termination
recorded, net of write-downs of $58.3 million and deferred taxes ofcosts recorded as part of the restructuring. Other expenses increased
$36.6 million, in other comprehensive income and will be accreted into$26.7 million primarily as a result of $20.1 million in additional interest
income throughout the remaining life of these residual interests.expense related to mortgage loans held on our balance sheet and

Loan-servicing revenues increased $61.3 million, or 29.0%, over fiscal$5.0 million of additional depreciation and amortization of our newly
year 2004. The increase reflects a higher average loan-servicing portfolio.implemented origination and servicing software.
The average servicing portfolio for fiscal year 2005 increased 42.4%.Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $11.7 million

primarily due to $15.3 million in additional marketing expenses,
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Cost of services increased $27.8 million, or 14.4%, as a result of a Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $20.8 million,
higher average servicing portfolio, particularly loans with MSRs, which or 13.7%, due to $12.1 million in increased retail marketing expenses
also resulted in an increase in MSR amortization. and $7.4 million in additional consulting expenses.

Cost of other revenues increased $66.2 million, or 22.8%, over fiscal Pretax income for fiscal year 2005 decreased $192.4 million, or 27.9%,
year 2004. Compensation and benefits increased $33.8 million as a result from fiscal year 2004.
of a 25.4% increase in the number of employees, reflecting resources
needed to support higher loan production volumes.

BUSINESS SERVICES
This segment offers middle-market companies accounting, tax and primarily driven by increases in the net billed rate per hour and
business consulting services, wealth management, retirement resources, chargeable hours.
payroll services, corporate finance and financial process outsourcing. Capital markets revenues declined $8.4 million due to a 36.0% decline

in the number of business valuation projects. Payroll, benefits and
Business Services – Operating Statistics retirement services revenues increased $9.3 million primarily due to
Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004 acquisitions completed during the third and fourth quarters of fiscal
Accounting, tax and year 2005. Other service revenues increased $21.3 million as a result of

business consulting – acquisitions completed in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2005 in our
Chargeable hours (000s) 4,357 2,898 2,598 financial process outsourcing business and growth in wealth
Chargeable hours per person 1,385 1,430 1,414 management services.
Net billed rate per hour $ 141 $ 133 $ 124

Total expenses increased $280.4 million, or 51.6%, for fiscal year 2006Average margin per person $ 114,755 $ 112,573 $ 102,496
compared to the prior year. Cost of services increased $221.6 million,
primarily due to a $160.7 million increase in compensation and benefits.Business Services – Financial Results (in 000s)
Compensation and benefits increased $136.0 million due to the

Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004
American Express Tax and Business Services, Inc. acquisition. In

Service revenues: addition, baseline increases in the number of personnel and the average
Accounting, tax and consulting $ 690,817 $ 412,473 $ 353,750

wage per employee, driven by marketplace competition for professionalCapital markets 59,553 67,922 73,860
staff, also contributed to the increase. Occupancy expenses increasedPayroll, benefits and retirement
$32.2 million and other cost of services increased $28.7 million primarilyservices 36,605 27,331 21,172

Other services 52,501 31,170 19,390 due to acquisitions.
Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $58.9 million839,476 538,896 468,172

Other 37,783 34,420 31,038 primarily due to acquisitions and additional costs associated with our
business development initiatives.Total revenues 877,259 573,316 499,210

Pretax income for the year ended April 30, 2006 was $53.4 million,Cost of services:
compared to pretax income of $29.9 million in the prior year.Compensation and benefits 471,619 310,950 256,640

Occupancy 56,870 24,699 20,498
FISCAL 2005 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2004 – Business Services’Other 65,386 36,672 33,080
revenues for fiscal year 2005 increased $74.1 million, or 14.8%, from the

593,875 372,321 310,218
prior year. This increase was primarily due to a $58.7 million increase inSelling, general and administrative 230,006 171,124 169,680
accounting, tax and consulting revenues resulting from an 11.5% increase

Total expenses 823,881 543,445 479,898
in chargeable hours and a 7.3% increase in the net billed rate per hour.

Pretax income $ 53,378 $ 29,871 $ 19,312 The increase in chargeable hours is primarily due to strong demand for
our tax and accounting services as well as our consulting and riskFISCAL 2006 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2005 – Business Services’
management services. This demand stems from the current businessrevenues for fiscal year 2006 increased $303.9 million, or 53.0%, from the
environment and the emphasis placed on the accounting industry.prior year. This increase was primarily due to the acquisition of

Capital markets revenues declined $5.9 million as a result of an 11.2%American Express Tax and Business Services, Inc., which increased
decrease in the number of business valuation projects. Payroll, benefitsaccounting, tax and consulting revenues $251.3 million. The remaining
and retirement services revenues increased as a result of three$27.1 million increase in tax, accounting and consulting revenues was
acquisitions completed during the last half of fiscal year 2005.
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Other service revenues increased $11.8 million due to the acquisition services increased $54.3 million, primarily as a result of increases in the
of our financial process outsourcing business in the second quarter of number of personnel and the average wage per employee. The increase
fiscal year 2004, coupled with overall growth in this business. Increases in the average wage is being driven by marketplace competition for
in reimbursable expenses and contractor revenues also contributed to professional staff. Higher expenses are also attributable to investments
higher revenues. we are making in early-stage businesses within this segment.

Cost of services increased $62.1 million, or 20.0%, for fiscal year 2005 Pretax income for the year ended April 30, 2005 was $29.9 million
compared to the prior year. Compensation and benefits related to our compared to $19.3 million in fiscal year 2004.

INVESTMENT SERVICES
Investment Services – Financial Results (in 000s)This segment is primarily engaged in offering advice-based brokerage

services and investment planning. Our integration of investment advice Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004
and new service offerings are allowing us to shift our emphasis from a Service revenues:
transaction-based client relationship to a more advice-based focus. Transactional revenue $ 91,143 $ 88,516 $ 99,559

Annuitized revenue 99,331 77,386 60,950
Investment Services – Operating Statistics Production revenue 190,474 165,902 160,509
Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004 Other services 32,256 29,206 35,619

Customer trades (1) 974,625 885,796 1,004,235 222,730 195,108 196,128
Customer daily average trades 3,883 3,529 3,923 Margin interest revenue 60,795 43,698 33,408
Average revenue per trade (2) $ 119.11 $ 123.33 $ 119.36 Less: interest expense (6,643) (3,114) (1,358)
Customer accounts: (3)

Net interest revenue 54,152 40,584 32,050Traditional brokerage 418,162 431,749 463,736
Express IRAs 442,157 380,539 366,040 Other 4,430 438 (66)

860,319 812,288 829,776 Total revenues (1) 281,312 236,130 228,112

Ending balance of assets under Cost of services:
administration (billions) $ 31.8 $ 27.8 $ 26.7 Compensation and benefits 135,256 116,552 108,956

Average assets per traditional Occupancy 21,050 22,178 21,571
brokerage account $ 75,222 $ 63,755 $ 57,204 Other 21,132 19,555 24,091

Average margin balances (millions) $ 539 $ 597 $ 545 177,438 158,285 154,618
Average customer payables balances Selling, general and administrative 136,709 153,215 149,108

(millions) $ 782 $ 975 $ 984
Total expenses 314,147 311,500 303,726Number of advisors 958 1,010 1,009

Pretax loss $ (32,835) $ (75,370) $ (75,614)Included in the numbers above are
the following relating to fee-

(1) Total revenues, less interest expense.based accounts:
Customer household accounts 9,224 7,668 6,964

FISCAL 2006 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2005 – Investment Services’Average revenue per account $ 2,535 $ 2,301 $ 1,572
Ending balance of assets under revenues, net of interest expense, for the fiscal year 2006 increased

administration (millions) $ 2,526 $ 1,975 $ 1,494 $45.2 million, or 19.1%.
Average assets per active Total production revenue increased $24.6 million, or 14.8%, over the

account $ 274,981 $ 260,238 $ 214,537 prior year. Transactional revenue, which is based on sales of individual
(1) Includes only trades on which revenues are earned (‘‘revenue trades’’). Revenues are securities, increased $2.6 million, or 3.0%, from the prior year due

earned on both transactional and annuitized trades. primarily to a 6.1% increase in transactional trading volume, partially(2) Calculated as total trade revenues divided by revenue trades. offset by a 2.4% decrease in average revenue per transactional trade.(3) Includes only accounts with a positive balance.
Annuitized revenue, which is based on sales of various fee-based
products, increased $21.9 million, or 28.4%, due to increased sales of
annuities and insurance, wealth management accounts, mutual funds,
and unit investment trusts (UITs). The shift in revenues from
transactional to annuitized demonstrates our continued move toward an
advice-based focus.
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Annualized productivity averaged approximately $194,000 per advisor Production revenue increased $5.4 million, or 3.4% over fiscal year
during the current year compared to $166,000 in the prior year. 2004. Transactional revenue decreased $11.0 million, or 11.1%, from the
Increased productivity was due to higher production levels across all prior year due primarily to an 18.7% decline in transactional trading
recruiting classes. Minimum production standards put into place during volume. This decline was partially offset by an increase in the average
the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2005 resulted in 111 advisors increasing revenue per trade. Annuitized revenue increased $16.4 million, or 27.0%,
their production. These standards also resulted in 152 low-producing due to increased sales of annuities, mutual funds and our fee-based
advisors leaving the company. We expect average advisor productivity wealth management accounts. Annuitized revenues represent 46.6% of
to continue increasing as we enforce minimum production standards, total production revenues for fiscal year 2005, compared to 38.0% in the
provide additional training to advisors and increase productivity levels prior year. Advisor productivity averaged approximately $166,000 in
of newly recruited advisors. fiscal year 2005, essentially flat compared to the prior year.

Margin interest revenue increased $17.1 million, or 39.1%, from the Other service revenue declined $6.4 million, or 18.0%, from fiscal year
prior year, as a result of higher interest rates earned, partially offset by a 2004 due to fewer fixed income underwriting offerings and Express IRA
decline in average margin balances. revenues now being recorded as part of Tax Services.

Total expenses increased $2.6 million, or 0.8%. Cost of services Margin interest revenue increased $10.3 million, or 30.8%, from fiscal
increased $19.2 million, or 12.1%, primarily as a result of $18.7 million of year 2004, which is primarily a result of higher interest rates earned,
additional compensation and benefits expenses resulting from higher coupled with a 9.5% increase in average margin balances. Margin
production revenues. balances have increased from an average of $545.0 million in fiscal year

Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased $16.5 million, 2004 to $597.0 million in fiscal year 2005.
or 10.8%, primarily due to a $4.8 million decline in legal expenses, due in Cost of services increased $3.7 million, or 2.4%, primarily due to
part to a favorable arbitration outcome. Current year results also $7.6 million of additional compensation and benefits resulting from a
improved due to reduced back-office headcount relating to cost higher average commission rate than fiscal year 2004 and other financial
containment efforts and gains on the disposition of certain assets during incentives for attracting new advisors. This increase was partially offset
the year. These decreases were partially offset by increased bonus by declines in depreciation and other expenses.
accruals associated with the segment’s improved performance. Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $4.1 million, or

The pretax loss for Investment Services for the year ended April 30, 2.8%, over fiscal year 2004 primarily as the result of $6.8 million in
2006 was $32.8 million compared to the prior year loss of $75.4 million. additional legal expenses, partially offset by gains of $4.6 million on the

disposition of certain assets.
FISCAL 2005 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2004 – Investment Services’ The pretax loss for Investment Services for fiscal year 2005 was
revenues, net of interest expense, for fiscal year 2005 increased $75.4 million compared to a loss of $75.6 million in the prior year.
$8.0 million, or 3.5%. The increase is primarily due to higher margin
interest revenue.

CORPORATE
Corporate support departments, which provide services to our generally allocated to our operating segments. Financial results for our
operating segments consist of marketing, information technology, captive insurance, franchise financing and banking subsidiaries are also
facilities, human resources, executive, legal, finance, government included below, as was our small business initiatives subsidiary in fiscal
relations and corporate communications. Support department costs are year 2004.
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Corporate – Financial Results (in 000s) technology department expenses increased $9.7 million primarily due to
higher compensation and benefits associated with higher headcount.Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004
Finance department expenses increased $15.2 million, primarily due toOperating revenues $ 22,279 $ 13,592 $ 12,532
additional consulting expenses and increases in compensationEliminations (13,636) (10,444) (8,218)
expenses. Other support department expenses increased $14.7 millionTotal revenues 8,643 3,148 4,314
primarily due to increases in stock-based compensation expenses andCorporate expenses:
legal department expenses, partially offset by a decrease in supplyInterest expense 67,630 72,701 69,300
department expenses.Other 65,484 51,262 50,476

Other income declined $4.0 million primarily as a result of133,114 123,963 119,776
$17.3 million in legal recoveries we received during the prior year,Support departments:
partially offset by other gains recorded in the current year.Marketing 137,065 117,303 110,507

The pretax loss was $104.5 million, compared with last year’s loss ofInformation technology 116,990 107,306 110,569
Finance 49,719 34,498 33,829 $96.4 million.
Other 122,232 107,562 78,593 Our effective tax rate for the year increased to 40.7% compared to 38.7%

426,006 366,669 333,498 in the prior year. This increase is due to higher deferred tax valuation
allowances and increases in reserves for uncertain tax positions.Allocation of shared services (425,589) (366,742) (336,639)

Other income, net 20,356 24,345 4,582

Pretax loss $ (104,532) $ (96,397) $ (107,739) FISCAL 2005 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2004 – Corporate expenses
increased $4.2 million primarily due to higher interest expense, resulting

FISCAL 2006 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2005 – Corporate expenses from higher interest rates and higher average debt balances.
increased $9.2 million primarily due to a $14.2 million increase in other Marketing department expenses increased $6.8 million, or 6.1%,
expenses, offset by a $5.1 million decline in interest expense. Other primarily due to additional marketing efforts in fiscal year 2005. Other
expenses increased due to higher finance and information technology support department expenses increased $29.0 million, primarily due to
department expenses. $15.1 million of additional stock-based compensation expenses,

Our consolidated interest expense, both operating and non-operating, increases in the cost of employee insurance and supplies.
totaled $103.8 million for fiscal year 2006, an increase of $15.9 million Other income increased $19.8 million primarily as a result of
over the prior year. Of the $103.8 million in total interest, $49.1 million $17.3 million in legal recoveries.
related to debt incurred on previous acquisitions, with the remaining The pretax loss was $96.4 million, compared with a loss of
$54.7 million related to our operations recorded directly in our $107.7 million in fiscal year 2004.
operating segments. Our effective income tax rate for fiscal year 2005 decreased to 38.7%

Marketing department expenses increased $19.8 million, or 16.8%, due compared to 39.8% in fiscal year 2004. The decrease is due to tax
primarily to an increase in digital advertising efforts. Information benefits realized on net operating loss carryforwards.

FINANCIAL CONDITION –

CAPITAL RESOURCES & LIQUIDITY BY SEGMENT
Our sources of capital include cash from operations, issuances of ISSUANCES OF COMMON STOCK – We issue shares of our common
common stock and debt. We use capital primarily to fund working stock in accordance with our stock-based compensation plans out of
capital, pay dividends, repurchase shares of our common stock and our treasury shares. Proceeds from the issuance of common stock
acquire businesses. totaled $108.5 million, $136.1 million and $120.0 million in fiscal years

CASH FROM OPERATIONS – Operating cash flows totaled 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
$585.7 million, $513.8 million and $852.5 million in fiscal years 2006, DEBT – On October 26, 2004, we issued $400.0 million of 5.125%
2005 and 2004, respectively. Operating cash flows in fiscal year 2006 Senior Notes under our shelf registration statements. The proceeds
increased from fiscal year 2005 primarily due to lower income tax from the notes were used to repay our $250.0 million in 63/4% Senior
payments, which totaled $270.5 million this year, compared to Notes, which were due on November 1, 2004. The remaining proceeds
$437.4 million in fiscal year 2005, partially offset by higher MSR were used for working capital, capital expenditures, repayment of other
balances and increased mortgage loans held for sale. debt and other general corporate purposes.
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DIVIDENDS – We have consistently paid quarterly dividends. $394.1 million at fiscal year end. Investment Services held $369.0 million
Dividends paid totaled $160.0 million, $143.0 million and $138.4 million of this total segregated in a special reserve account for the exclusive
in fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. benefit of customers pursuant to Rule 15c3-3 of the Securities Exchange

SHARE REPURCHASES – On June 9, 2004, our Board of Directors Act of 1934. Restricted cash of $16.4 million at April 30, 2006 held by
approved an authorization to repurchase 15 million shares. This Business Services is related to funds held to pay payroll and related
authorization is in addition to the authorization of 20 million shares on taxes on behalf of its customers. Restricted cash held by Mortgage
June 11, 2003. During fiscal year 2006, we repurchased 9.0 million Services totaled $8.4 million at April 30, 2006 for outstanding
shares pursuant to these authorizations at an aggregate price of commitments to fund mortgage loans.
$254.2 million or an average price of $28.18 per share. There were FISCAL YEAR 2007 OUTLOOK – We began construction on a new
10.5 million shares remaining under the 2004 authorization at the end of corporate headquarters facility during fiscal year 2005. Estimated
fiscal year 2006. remaining construction costs to be incurred during fiscal year 2007 of

We plan to continue to purchase shares on the open market in $63.9 million will be financed from operating cash flows.
accordance with the existing authorizations, subject to various factors Our Board of Directors approved an increase of the quarterly cash
including the price of the stock, our ability to maintain liquidity and dividend from 12.5 cents to 13.5 cents per share, an 8.0% increase,
financial flexibility, securities laws restrictions, targeted capital levels effective with the quarterly dividend payment on October 2, 2006 to
and other investment opportunities available. shareholders of record on September 11, 2006. On June 7, 2006, our

ACQUISITIONS – From time to time we acquire businesses that are Board also approved an additional authorization to repurchase
viewed to be a good strategic fit to our organization. Total cash paid for 20.0 million shares.
acquisitions was $212.5 million, $37.6 million and $280.9 million during We plan to refinance our $500.0 million in Senior Notes, which are
fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Acquisitions during fiscal due in April 2007.
year 2006 included American Express Tax and Business Services, Inc. The initial capital contribution for the H&R Block Bank will be
Cash paid in fiscal year 2006 related to the acquisition of this business $160.0 million, which we transferred on May 1, 2006, with an additional
totaled $190.7 million. Significant acquisitions during fiscal year 2004 $10.0 million capital contribution planned during fiscal year 2007. H&R
were the former major franchise territories we now operate as Block Bank is required to maintain a minimum leverage capital to total
company-owned. Cash paid in fiscal year 2004 related to the acquisition asset ratio of 12% during its first three years of operations.
of these territories totaled $243.2 million.

RESTRICTED CASH – We hold certain cash balances that are
restricted as to use. Cash and cash equivalents – restricted totaled

A condensed consolidating statement of cash flows by segment for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2006 follows. Generally, interest is not charged
on intercompany activities between segments. Detailed consolidated statements of cash flows are located in Item 8.

(in 000s)

Tax Mortgage Business Investment Consolidated
Fiscal Year 2006 Services Services Services Services Corporate H&R Block

Cash provided by (used in):
Operations $ 596,025 $ (123,903) $ 31,258 $ 24,894 $ 57,412 $ 585,686
Investing (62,797) (309,302) (221,122) 12,615 (107,899) (688,505)
Financing 14,173 – (23,611) 14,538 (308,136) (303,036)
Net intercompany (527,564) 422,418 233,744 (13,470) (115,128) –

Net intercompany activities are excluded from investing and financing Services generally results in a large positive operating cash flow in the
activities within the segment cash flows. We believe that by excluding fourth quarter. Tax Services generated $596.0 million in operating cash
intercompany activities, the cash flows by segment more clearly depicts flows primarily related to net income, as cash is generally collected
the cash generated and used by each segment. Had intercompany activities from clients at the time services are rendered. We also received a
been included, those segments in a net lending situation would have been signing bonus from HSBC during the current year in connection with
included in investing activities, and those in a net borrowing situation our new RAL participation agreement, which was recorded as deferred
would have been included in financing activities. revenue at April 30, 2006.

TAX SERVICES – Tax Services has historically been our largest Since July 1996, we have been a party to agreements with HSBC and
provider of annual operating cash flows. The seasonal nature of Tax its predecessors to participate in RALs provided by a lending bank to
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H&R Block tax clients. During fiscal year 2006, we signed a new interest at one-month LIBOR plus 140 to 200 basis points. As of April 30,
agreement with HSBC under which HSBC and its designated bank will 2006 and 2005, the balance outstanding under this facility was
provide funding of all RALs offered through June 2011. If HSBC and its $1.6 million and $4.4 million, respectively, and is included in accounts
designated bank do not continue to provide funding for RALs, we could payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities on the
seek other RAL lenders to continue offering RALs to our clients or consolidated balance sheets.
consider alternative funding strategies. We believe that a number of We believe the sources of liquidity available to the Mortgage Services
suitable lenders would be available to replace HSBC should the segment are sufficient for its needs. Risks to the stability of these
need arise. sources include, but are not limited to, adverse changes in the

We also believe that the RAL program is productive for the Company perception of the non-prime industry, adverse changes in the regulation
and a useful service for our customers. The RAL program is regularly of non-prime lending, changes in the rating criteria of non-prime lending
reviewed both from a business perspective and to ensure compliance by third-party rating agencies and, to a lesser degree, reduction in the
with applicable state and federal laws. It is our intention to continue to availability of third parties who provide credit enhancement. Past
offer the RAL program in the foreseeable future. performance of the securitizations will also impact the segment’s future

Loss of the RAL program could adversely affect our operating results. participation in these markets. The off-balance sheet warehouse
In addition to the loss of revenues and income directly attributable to facilities used by the Trusts are subject to annual renewal, each at a
the RAL program, the inability to offer RALs could indirectly result in different time during the year, and any of the above events could lead to
the loss of retail tax clients and associated tax preparation revenues, difficulty in renewing the lines. These risks are mitigated by a staggering
unless we were able to take mitigating actions. Total revenues related to of the renewal dates related to these warehouse lines and through the
the RAL program (including revenues from participation interests) were use of multiple lending institutions to secure these lines.
$179.3 million for the year ended April 30, 2006, representing 3.7% of BUSINESS SERVICES – Business Services funding requirements are
consolidated revenues and contributed $106.5 million to the segment’s largely related to receivables for completed work and ‘‘work in
pretax results. Revenues related to the RAL program totaled process.’’ We provide funding in the normal course of business
$182.6 million for the year ended April 30, 2005, representing 4.1% of sufficient to cover these working capital needs. Business Services also
consolidated revenues and contributed $101.3 million to the segment’s has future obligations and commitments, which are summarized in the
pretax results. tables below under ‘‘Contractual Obligations and Commercial

Our international operations are generally self-funded. Cash balances Commitments.’’
are held in Canada, Australia and the United Kingdom independently in This segment generated $31.3 million in operating cash flows
local currencies. H&R Block Canada, Inc. (Block Canada) has a primarily related to net income. Additionally, Business Services used
commercial paper program for up to $225.0 million (Canadian). At $221.1 million in investing activities primarily related to the acquisition
April 30, 2006, there was no commercial paper outstanding. The peak of American Express Tax and Business Services, Inc. and contingent
borrowing during fiscal year 2006 was $133.0 million (Canadian). payments on prior acquisitions, and $23.6 million in financing activities

MORTGAGE SERVICES – This segment primarily generates cash as a as a result of payments on acquisition debt.
result of the sale and securitization of mortgage loans and residual INVESTMENT SERVICES – Investment Services, through HRBFA, is
interests and as its residual interests mature. Mortgage Services used subject to regulatory requirements intended to ensure the general
$123.9 million in cash from operating activities primarily due to higher financial soundness and liquidity of broker-dealers.
MSR balances and mortgage loans held for sale. This segment also used HRBFA is required to maintain minimum net capital as defined under
$309.3 million in cash from investing activities primarily related to loans Rule 15c3-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and complies with
originated for transfer to the H&R Block Bank, partially offset by cash the alternative capital requirement, which requires a broker-dealer to
received from the maturity and sales of available-for-sale residual maintain net capital equal to the greater of $1,000,000 or 2% of the
interests. We regularly sell loans as a source of liquidity. Loan sales in combined aggregate debit balances arising from customer transactions.
fiscal year 2006 were $40.3 billion compared with $31.0 billion in fiscal The net capital rule also provides that equity capital may not be
year 2005. Additionally, Block Financial Corporation (BFC) provides a withdrawn or cash dividends paid if resulting net capital would be less
line of credit of at least $150 million for working capital needs. At the end than the greater of 5% of combined aggregate debit items or 120% of the
of fiscal year 2006 there was $372.6 million outstanding on this facility. minimum required net capital. At the end of fiscal year 2006, HRBFA’s

WAREHOUSE FUNDING. See discussion of our non-prime warehouse net capital of $121.7 million, which was 22.9% of aggregate debit items,
facilities below in ‘‘Off-Balance Sheet Financing Arrangements.’’ exceeded its minimum required net capital of $10.6 million by

To finance our prime mortgage loan originations, we use a warehouse $111.1 million. During fiscal year 2006, H&R Block Financial
facility with capacity up to $25 million. This annual facility bears Corporation, HRBFA’s direct corporate parent, contributed $5.0 million

32

H
&

R
BL

O
C

K
20

06
Fo

rm
10

K



of additional capital to HRBFA. During fiscal year 2005, we contributed Securities borrowed and securities loaned transactions are generally
additional capital of $27.0 million. HRBFA was in excess of the reported as collateralized financings. These transactions require us to
minimum net capital requirement during fiscal years 2006 and 2005, but deposit cash and/or collateral with the counterparty. Securities loaned
we may continue to contribute additional capital in the future. consist of customers’ securities purchased on margin. We receive cash

In fiscal year 2006, Investment Services provided $24.9 million from collateral approximately equal to the value of the securities loaned. The
its operating activities primarily due to improved performance. amount of cash collateral is adjusted, as required, for market

To manage short-term liquidity, BFC provides HRBFA a $300 million fluctuations in the value of the securities loaned. Interest rates paid on
unsecured credit facility. At the end of fiscal year 2006 there was no the cash collateral fluctuate as short-term interest rates change.
outstanding balance on this facility. To satisfy the margin deposit requirement of client option

HRBFA has a secured letter of credit with an unaffiliated financial transactions with the Options Clearing Corporation (OCC), HRBFA
institution with a credit limit of $50.0 million. There were no borrowings pledges customers’ margined securities. Pledged securities at the end of
on this letter of credit during fiscal years 2006 or 2005 and no fiscal year 2006 totaled $53.0 million, an excess of $9.9 million over the
outstanding balance at April 30, 2006 or 2005. margin requirement. Pledged securities at the end of fiscal year 2005

Liquidity needs relating to client trading and margin-borrowing totaled $44.6 million, an excess of $7.9 million over the margin
activities are met primarily through cash balances in client brokerage requirement.
accounts and working capital. We believe these sources of funds will We believe the funding sources for Investment Services are stable.
continue to be the primary sources of liquidity for Investment Services. Liquidity risk within this segment is primarily limited to maintaining
Stock loans have historically been used as a secondary source of sufficient capital levels to obtain securities lending liquidity to support
funding and could be used in the future, if warranted. margin borrowing by customers.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS
We are party to various transactions with an off-balance sheet facilities bear interest at one-month LIBOR plus 50 to 400 basis points
component, including loan commitments and QSPEs, or Trusts. and expire on various dates during the year. In addition, some of the

We have commitments to fund mortgage loans of $4.0 billion and facilities provide for the payment of minimum usage fees. Additional
$4.2 billion at April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, which are subject to uncommitted facilities of $1.5 billion bring total capacity to $16.0 billion.
conditions and loan contract verification. There is no commitment on When we sell loans to the Trusts, we remove the mortgage loans from
the part of the borrower to close on the mortgage loan at this stage of our balance sheet and record the gain on the sale, cash, MSRs, recourse
the lending process and external market forces impact the probability reserves and a beneficial interest in Trusts, which represents our
of these loan commitments being closed. Therefore, total commitments residual interest in the ultimate expected outcome from the disposition
outstanding do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. If of the loans by the Trusts. Our beneficial interest in Trusts totaled
the loan commitments are exercised, they will be funded as described $188.0 million and $215.4 million at April 30, 2006 and 2005,
below. respectively.

Our relationships with the Trusts serve to reduce our capital Subsequently, the Trusts, in response to the exercise of a put option
investment in our non-prime mortgage operations. These arrangements by the third-party beneficial interest holders, either sell the loans
are primarily used to sell mortgage loans, but a portion may also be directly to third-party investors or back to us to pool the loans for
used to sell servicing advances and finance residual interests. securitization. The decision to complete a loan sale or a securitization is
Additionally, these arrangements have freed up cash and short-term dependent on market conditions.
borrowing capacity, improved liquidity and flexibility, and reduced For fiscal year 2006, the final disposition of loans sold by the Trusts
balance sheet risk, while providing stability and access to liquidity in was 77% loan sales and 23% securitizations. For fiscal year 2005, the
the secondary market for mortgage loans. final disposition of loans sold by the Trusts was 92% loan sales and 8%

Substantially all non-prime mortgage loans we originate are sold daily securitizations. The higher percentage of loan sale transactions versus
to the Trusts. The Trusts purchase the loans from us using nine securitizations is due to more favorable pricing in the loan sale market
committed warehouse facilities, arranged by us, totaling $14.5 billion. and also results in cash being received earlier. Additionally, loan sales
These facilities are subject to various Option One performance triggers, do not add residual interests to our balance sheet, and therefore, we do
limits and financial covenants, including tangible net worth and not retain balance sheet risk.
leverage ratios and may be subject to margin calls. In addition, these If the Trusts sell the mortgage loans in a loan sale, we receive cash for
facilities contain cross-default features in which a default in one facility our beneficial interest in Trusts. In a securitization transaction, the
would trigger a default under the other facilities as well. These various Trusts transfer the loans and the corresponding right to receive all
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payments on the loans to our consolidated special purpose entity, after the cash received and the new residual interest retained. These new
which we transfer our beneficial interest in Trusts and the loans to a residual interests are classified as available-for-sale securities.
securitization trust. The securitization trust meets the definition of a Available-for-sale residual interests retained from NIM securitizations
QSPE and is therefore not consolidated. The securitization trust issues may also be sold in a subsequent securitization or sale transaction.
bonds, which are supported by the cash flows from the pooled loans, to In connection with the sale of mortgage loans, we provide certain
third-party investors. We retain an interest in the loans in the form of a representations and warranties allowing the purchaser the option of
trading residual interest and, therefore, usually assume the first risk of returning the purchased loans to us under certain conditions. We may
loss for credit losses in the loan pool. As the cash flows of the recognize losses as a result of the repurchase of loans under these
underlying loans and market conditions change, the value of our trading arrangements. We maintain reserves for the repurchase of loans based
residual interests may also change, resulting in potential write-ups or on historical trends. See Item 8, note 16 to our consolidated
impairment of these residual interests. financial statements.

At the settlement of each securitization, we record cash received and Loans totaling $7.8 billion and $6.7 billion were held by the Trusts as
our residual interests. Additionally, we reverse the beneficial interest in of April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and were not recorded on our
Trusts. The resulting residual interests are classified as trading consolidated balance sheets. In August 2005, the Financial Accounting
securities. See Item 8, note 1 to our consolidated financial statements Standards Board (FASB) issued an exposure draft which amends
for our methodology used in valuing our residual interests. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 140, ‘‘Accounting for

To accelerate the cash receipts from our residual interests, we Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
securitize the majority of our trading residual interests in net interest Liabilities.’’ This exposure draft seeks to clarify the derecognition
margin (NIM) transactions. In a NIM transaction, the trading residual requirements for financial assets and the initial measurement of
interests are transferred to another QSPE (NIM trust), which then interests related to transferred financial assets that are held by a
issues bonds to third-party investors. The proceeds from the bonds are transferor. Our current off-balance sheet warehouse facilities (the
returned to us as payment for the trading residual interests. The bonds Trusts) in our Mortgage Services segment would be required to be
are secured by these pooled residual interests and are obligations of the consolidated in our financial statements based on the provisions of the
NIM trust. We retain a subordinated interest in the NIM trust, and exposure draft. We will continue to monitor the status of the exposure
receive cash flows on our residual interest generally after the NIM draft. The final standard for this exposure draft is scheduled to be
bonds issued to the third-party investors are paid in full. issued in the first quarter of calendar year 2007.

At the settlement of each NIM transaction, we remove the trading
residual interests sold from our consolidated balance sheet and record

COMMERCIAL PAPER ISSUANCE
We participate in the U.S. and Canadian commercial paper (CP) markets funding of our participation interests in RALs. No CP was outstanding at
to meet daily cash needs. CP is issued by BFC and Block Canada, April 30, 2006 or 2005.
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. The following chart U.S. CP issuances are supported by $2.0 billion in unsecured
provides the debt ratings for BFC as of April 30, 2006: committed lines of credit (CLOCs), which mature in August 2010 and

have an annual facility fee of eight and one-half basis points per annum.
Short-term Long-term Outlook These lines are subject to various affirmative and negative covenants,

Fitch F1 A Negative including a minimum net worth covenant.
Moody’s P2 A3 Stable We obtained an additional $900.0 million line of credit for the period
S&P A2 BBB+ Stable of January 3 to February 24, 2006 to back-up peak commercial paperDBRS R-1 (low) A Stable

issuance or use as an alternate source of funding for RAL participations.
The following chart provides the debt ratings for Block Canada as of This line is subject to various covenants, substantially similar to the

April 30, 2006: primary CLOCs.
These facilities were undrawn at April 30, 2006. There are no ratingShort-term Long-term Outlook

contingencies under the CLOCs.
DBRS R-1 (low) A Stable

The Canadian issuances are supported by a credit facility provided by
We use capital primarily to fund working capital requirements, pay one bank in an amount not to exceed $225.0 million (Canadian). The

dividends, repurchase our shares and acquire businesses. Commercial Canadian CLOC is subject to annual renewal in December 2006. This
paper borrowings peaked at $2.3 billion in February 2006 related to CLOC was undrawn at April 30, 2006.
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We believe the CP market to be stable. Risks to the stability of our CLOCs, to the extent available, could be used for an orderly exit from
CP market participation would be a short-term rating downgrade, the CP market, though at a higher cost to us. Additionally, we could turn
adverse changes in our financial performance, non-renewal or to other sources of liquidity, including cash, debt issuance and asset
termination of the CLOCs, adverse publicity and operational risk within sales or securitizations.
the CP market. We believe if any of these events were to occur, the

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS
A summary of our obligations to make future payments as of April 30, 2006 is as follows:

(in 000s)

Less Than After
Total 1 Year 1 – 3 Years 4 – 5 Years 5 Years

Debt $ 897,426 $ 499,425 $ – $ – $ 398,001
Long-term obligation to government 183,937 107,849 74,692 1,396 –
Retirement obligation assumed 14,264 2,426 4,176 3,196 4,466
Acquisition payments 13,895 7,210 6,458 91 136
Capital lease obligation 13,209 357 860 1,043 10,949
Operating leases 856,816 269,890 371,984 157,123 57,819

Total contractual cash obligations $ 1,979,547 $ 887,157 $ 458,170 $ 162,849 $ 471,371

In October 2004, we issued $400.0 million of 5.125% Senior Notes, due file our Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended January 31, 2006 by the
2014. The Senior Notes are not redeemable by the bondholders prior to SEC’s prescribed due date, we will be unable to issue any debt
maturity. The net proceeds of this transaction were used to repay the securities under this shelf registration statement until April 2007.
$250.0 million in 63/4% Senior Notes, which were due November 1, 2004. Future payments related to acquisitions and capital lease obligations
The remaining proceeds were used for working capital, capital are included in long-term debt on our consolidated balance sheets.
expenditures, repayment of other debt and other general In connection with our acquisition of the non-attest assets of M&P in
corporate purposes. August 1999, we assumed certain retirement liabilities related to M&P’s

In April 2000, we issued $500.0 million of 81/2% Senior Notes, due 2007. partners. We make payments in varying amounts on a monthly basis,
The Senior Notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. The net proceeds which are included in other noncurrent liabilities.
of this transaction were used to repay a portion of the short-term Operating leases, although requiring future cash payments, are not
borrowings that initially funded the acquisition of OLDE Financial included in our consolidated balance sheets.
Corporation. We plan to refinance these Senior Notes when they come due.

As of April 30, 2006, we had $850.0 million remaining under our shelf
registration for additional debt issuances. As a result of our failure to

A summary of our commitments as of April 30, 2006, which may or may not require future payments, expire as follows:

(in 000s)

Less Than After
Total 1 Year 1 - 3 Years 4 - 5 Years 5 Years

Commitments to fund mortgage loans $ 4,032,045 $ 4,032,045 $ – $ – $ –
Commitments to sell mortgage loans 3,052,688 3,052,688 – – –
Franchise Equity Lines of Credit 75,909 18,860 29,958 27,091 –
Commitment to fund M&P 75,000 75,000 – – –
Construction of new building 63,887 63,887 – – –
Pledged securities 53,026 53,026 – – –
Other commercial commitments 31,282 8,209 19,888 3,185 –

Total commercial commitments $ 7,383,837 $ 7,303,715 $ 49,846 $ 30,276 $ –

See discussion of commitments in Item 8, note 16 to our consolidated financial statements.
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REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT
The U.S., various state, local, provincial and foreign governments and applicability of Laws to our services and products. In response to past
some self-regulatory organizations have enacted statutes and inquiries, we have agreed to comply with such Laws, convinced the
ordinances, and/or adopted rules and regulations, regulating aspects of authorities that such Laws were not applicable or that compliance
our business. These aspects include, but are not limited to, commercial already exists, and/or modified our activities in the applicable
income tax return preparers, income tax courses, the electronic filing of jurisdiction to avoid the application of all or certain parts of such Laws.
income tax returns, the facilitation of RALs, loan originations and We believe that the past resolution of such inquiries and our ongoing
assistance in loan originations, mortgage lending, privacy, consumer compliance with Laws have not had a material adverse effect on our
protection, franchising, sales methods, brokers, broker-dealers and consolidated financial statements. We cannot predict what effect future
various aspects of securities transactions, financial planners, Laws, changes in interpretations of existing Laws, or the results of
investment advisors, accountants and the accounting practice. We seek future regulator inquiries with respect to the applicability of Laws may
to determine the applicability of such statutes, ordinances, rules and have on our consolidated financial statements. See additional
regulations (collectively, ‘‘Laws’’) and comply with those Laws. discussion of legal matters in Item 3, ‘‘Legal Proceedings’’ and Item 8,

From time to time in the ordinary course of business, we receive note 17 to our consolidated financial statements.
inquiries from governmental and self-regulatory agencies regarding the

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
See Item 8, note 1 to our consolidated financial statements for a discussion of recently issued accounting pronouncements.

RECONCILIATION OF NON-GAAP FINANCIAL INFORMATION
We report our financial results in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). However, we believe certain non-GAAP
performance measures and ratios used in managing the business may provide additional meaningful comparisons between current year results and
prior periods, by excluding certain items that do not represent results from our basic operations. Reconciliations to GAAP financial measures are
provided below. These non-GAAP financial measures should be viewed in addition to, not as an alternative for, our reported GAAP results.

Origination Margin (dollars in 000s)

Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004

Total Mortgage Services
expenses $ 925,522 $ 749,925 $ 635,186

Add: Expenses netted
against gain on sale
revenues 387,911 378,304 267,780

Less:
Cost of services 296,710 221,148 193,383
Cost of acquisition 150,981 169,621 114,707
Allocated support

departments 26,176 24,161 21,124
Other 62,500 20,323 31,378

Total cost of origination $ 777,066 $ 692,976 $ 542,374

Divided by origination
volume $ 40,779,763 $ 31,001,724 $ 23,256,013

Cost of origination margin 1.91% 2.23% 2.33%
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

GENERAL
INTEREST RATE RISK – We have a formal investment policy to help adjustments are recorded as a separate component of other
minimize the market risk exposure of our cash equivalents and comprehensive income in stockholders’ equity. Translation of financial
available-for-sale securities, which are primarily affected by credit results into U.S. dollars does not presently materially affect, and has not
quality and movements in interest rates. These guidelines focus on historically materially affected, our consolidated financial results,
managing liquidity and preserving principal and earnings. Most of our although such changes do affect the year-to-year comparability of the
interest rate-sensitive assets and liabilities are managed at the operating results in U.S. dollars of our international businesses. We
subsidiary level. estimate a 10% change in foreign exchange rates by itself would impact

Our cash equivalents are primarily held for liquidity purposes and are consolidated pretax income in fiscal years 2006 and 2005 by
comprised of high quality, short-term investments, including qualified approximately $2.1 million and $1.3 million, respectively, and cash
money market funds. As of April 30, 2006, our non-restricted cash and balances at April 30, 2006 and 2005 by $6.1 million and $4.7 million,
cash equivalents had an average maturity of less than three months with respectively.
an average credit quality of AAA. With such a short maturity, our

MORTGAGE SERVICESportfolio’s market value is relatively insensitive to interest rate changes.
INTEREST RATE RISK – NON-PRIME ORIGINATIONS – Interest rateWe hold investments in fixed income securities at our captive insurance
changes impact the value of the loans underlying our beneficial interestsubsidiary. See the table below for sensitivities to changes in interest
in Trusts, on our balance sheet or in our origination pipeline, as well asrates. See additional discussion of interest rate risk included below in
residual interests in securitizations and MSRs.Mortgage Services and Investment Services.

As a result of loan sales to the Trusts, we remove the mortgage loansAt April 30, 2006, no commercial paper was outstanding. For fiscal
from our balance sheet and record the gain on sale, cash, MSRs,year 2006, the average issuance term was 33 days and the average
recourse reserves and a beneficial interest in Trusts, which representsoutstanding balance was $558.4 million. As commercial paper and bank
our residual interest in the ultimate expected outcome from theborrowings are seasonal, interest rate risk typically increases through
disposition of the loans by the Trusts. See Item 7, ‘‘Off-Balance Sheetour third fiscal quarter and declines to zero by fiscal year-end. See
Financing Arrangements.’’ At April 30, 2006, there were $7.8 billion ofItem 7, ‘‘Financial Condition’’ for additional information.
loans held in the Trusts and the value of our beneficial interest in TrustsOur current portion of long-term debt and long-term debt at April 30,
was $188.0 million. At April 30, 2006, we had $236.4 million of mortgage2006 consists primarily of fixed-rate Senior Notes; therefore, a change in
loans held for sale and $407.5 million of mortgage loans held forinterest rates would have no impact on consolidated pretax earnings.
investment on our balance sheet. Changes in interest rates and otherSee Item 8, note 9 to our consolidated financial statements.
market factors may result in a change in value of our beneficial interestEQUITY PRICE RISK – We have exposure to the equity markets in
in Trusts, mortgage loans held for sale and mortgage loans held forseveral ways. The largest exposure, though relatively small, is through
investment.our deferred compensation plans. Within the deferred compensation

We are exposed to interest rate risk associated with commitments toplans we have mismatches in asset and liability amounts and investment
fund approved loan applications of $4.0 billion, subject to conditionschoices (both fixed-income and equity). At April 30, 2006 and 2005, the
and loan contract verification. In addition, we have interest rate riskimpact of a 10% market value change in the combined equity assets held
related to $1.0 billion in new loan applications which have not yet beenby our deferred compensation plans and other equity investments
approved, and $3.0 billion of applications which we expect to receivewould be approximately $11.6 million and $9.3 million, respectively,
prior to our next anticipated change in rates charged to borrowers. Ofassuming no offset for the liabilities.
these amounts, we estimate only $5.1 billion will likely be originated.

TAX SERVICES We use forward loan sale commitments, interest rate swaps and put
FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE RISK – Our operations in international options on Eurodollar futures to reduce our interest rate risk associated
markets are exposed to movements in currency exchange rates. The with non-prime loans. Forward loan sale commitments represent an
currencies involved are the Canadian dollar, the Australian dollar and obligation to sell a non-prime loan at a specific price in the future and
the British pound. We translate revenues and expenses related to these increase in value as rates rise and decrease as rates fall. At April 30,
operations at the average of exchange rates in effect during the period. 2006, there were $3.1 billion in forward loan sale commitments, and
Assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S. most of them give us the option to under- or over-deliver by five to ten
dollars at exchange rates prevailing at the end of the year. Translation percent. Forward loan sale commitments lock in the execution price on
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the loans that will be ultimately delivered into a loan sale. At April 30, period on the mortgage loans is different from the floating interest rate
2006, we recorded an asset of $2.0 million reflecting the fair value of on the bonds sold in the securitization.
these instruments. We enter into interest rate caps and swaps to mitigate interest rate

Interest rate swaps represent an agreement to exchange interest rate risk associated with mortgage loans that will be securitized and residual
payments, whereby we pay a fixed rate and receive a floating rate. Put interests that are classified as trading securities because they will be
options on Eurodollar futures represent the right to sell a Eurodollar sold in a subsequent NIM transaction. The caps and swaps enhance the
futures contract at a specified price in the future. These swap and put marketability of the securitization and NIM transactions. An interest
option contracts increase in value as rates rise and decrease in value as rate cap represents a right to receive cash if interest rates rise above a
rates fall. At April 30, 2006, the interest rate swaps and put options contractual strike rate, its value therefore increases as interest rates
provided interest risk coverage of $9.9 billion. At April 30, 2006, we had rise. The interest rate used in our interest rate caps and the floating rate
assets recorded at fair values of $8.8 million and $3.3 million on our used in swaps are based on LIBOR. At April 30, 2006 we had no assets
balance sheet related to interest rate swaps and put options, or liabilities recorded related to interest rate caps.
respectively. See table below for sensitivities to changes in interest rates for

See table below for sensitivities to changes in interest rates. residual interests, caps and swaps. See Item 8, note 5 to the
INTEREST RATE RISK – PRIME ORIGINATIONS – At April 30, 2006, we consolidated financial statements for additional analysis of interest rate

had commitments to fund prime mortgage loans totaling $83.2 million. risk and other financial risks impacting residual interests.
We regularly enter into rate-lock commitments with our customers to It is our policy to use derivative instruments only for the purpose of
fund prime mortgage loans within specified periods of time. The fair offsetting or reducing the risk of loss associated with a defined or
value of rate-lock commitments is calculated based on the current quantified exposure.
market pricing of short sales of FNMA, FHLMC and GNMA mortgage- MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS – Declining interest rates may cause
backed securities and the coupon rates of the eligible loans. At April 30, increased refinancing activity, which reduces the life of the loans
2006, we recorded a liability at a fair value of $0.3 million related to rate- underlying the residual interests and MSRs, thereby generally reducing
lock commitments. their fair value. The fair value of MSRs generally increases in a rising

We sell short FNMA, FHLMC and GNMA mortgage-backed securities rate environment, although MSRs are recorded at the lower of cost or
to reduce the risk related to our prime commitments to fund fixed-rate market value. Reductions in the fair value of these assets impact
prime loans. The position on certain, or all, of the fixed-rate mortgage earnings through impairment charges. See Item 8, note 5 to our
loans is closed approximately 10-15 days prior to standard Public consolidated financial statements for further sensitivity analysis of
Securities Association (PSA) settlement dates. At April 30, 2006 we other MSR valuation assumptions.
recorded an asset of $0.8 million related to these instruments.

To finance our prime originations, we use a warehouse facility with INVESTMENT SERVICES
capacity up to $25 million, which bears interest at one-month LIBOR INTEREST RATE RISK – HRBFA holds interest bearing receivables from
plus 140 to 200 basis points. As of April 30, 2006, the balance customers, brokers, dealers and clearing organizations, which consist
outstanding under this facility was $1.6 million. primarily of amounts due on margin transactions and are generally

DELIVERY RISK – We have exposure to delivery risk in our non-prime short-term in nature. We fund these short-term assets with short-term
origination operations, which regularly enter into forward loan sale variable rate liabilities from customers, brokers and dealers, including
commitments prior to loans being originated. It is possible that we will stock loan activity. Although there may be differences in the timing of
be unable to originate the loans or that the loans originated will not the re-pricing related to these assets and liabilities, we believe we are
meet the required characteristics of the forward loan sale commitments. not significantly exposed to interest rate risk in this area. As a result,
Several remedies are available, although use of the remedies could any change in interest rates would not materially impact our
reduce the execution price or the effectiveness of the forward loan sale consolidated earnings.
commitment in reducing interest rate risk. Our fixed-income trading portfolio is affected by changes in market

RESIDUAL INTERESTS – Relative to modeled assumptions, an rates and prices. The risk is the loss of income arising from adverse
increase or decrease in interest rates would impact the value of our changes in the value of the trading portfolio. We value the trading
residual interests and could affect accretion income related to our portfolio at quoted market prices and the market value of our trading
residual interests. Residual interests bear the interest rate risk portfolio at April 30, 2006 was approximately $16.1 million, net of
embedded within the securitization due to an initial fixed-rate period on $0.5 million in securities sold short. See table below for sensitivities to
the loans versus a floating-rate funding cost. Residual interests also bear changes in interest rates. With respect to our fixed-income securities
the on-going risk that the floating interest rate earned after the fixed portfolio, we manage our market price risk exposure by limiting
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concentration risk, maintaining minimum credit quality and limiting following table represents hypothetical instantaneous and sustained
inventory to anticipated retail demand and current market conditions. parallel shifts in interest rates and should not be relied on as an

The sensitivities of certain financial instruments to changes in indicator of future expected results.
interest rates as of April 30, 2006 and 2005 are presented below. The

(in 000s)

Basis Point ChangeCarrying Value at
April 30, 2006 – 300 – 200 – 100 – 50 + 50 + 100 + 200 + 300

Mortgage loans held for investment $ 407,538 $ 16,285 $ 10,885 $ 5,485 $ 2,785 $ (2,672) $ (5,301) $ (9,592) $ (15,020)
Mortgage loans held for sale 236,399 9,253 6,113 3,057 1,528 (1,549) (3,146) (6,356) (8,866)
Beneficial interest in Trusts – trading 188,014 298,013 199,029 100,039 50,542 (51,789) (103,365) (189,389) (270,970)
Residual interests in securitizations –

available-for-sale 159,058 32,692 13,543 4,795 2,503 (4,181) (8,798) (17,931) (21,232)
Fixed income – trading (net) 15,609 4,323 2,617 1,174 509 (751) (1,359) (2,368) (3,274)
Interest rate swaps 8,831 (523,639) (344,606) (170,090) (84,500) 83,466 165,791 327,397 484,929
Investments at captive insurance

subsidiary 8,508 1,260 814 395 195 (189) (372) (723) (1,054)
Put options on Eurodollar futures 3,282 – 10 347 1,183 8,549 15,671 31,539 47,955
Forward loan sale commitments 1,961 (158,345) (105,563) (52,782) (26,391) 26,391 52,782 105,563 158,345

Basis Point ChangeCarrying Value at
April 30, 2005 – 200 – 100 – 50 + 50 + 100 + 200 + 300

Residual interests in securitizations –
available-for-sale $ 205,936 $ 84,845 $ 30,417 $ 13,637 $ (13,520) $ (28,174) $ (51,466) $ (75,296)

Interest rate caps 12,458 – 205 4,580 20,746 29,262 46,751 64,195
Investments at captive insurance subsidiary 9,968 1,079 522 256 (248) (487) (942) (1,368)
Fixed income – trading (net) 6,252 1,958 893 426 (390) (749) (1,383) (1,921)

Interest rate swaps (1,325) (84,723) (43,024) (19,524) 19,524 43,024 84,723 123,771

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY –
We at H&R Block are guided by our core values of client focus, integrity, The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, composed solely of
excellence, respect and teamwork. These values govern the manner in outside and independent directors, meets periodically with
which we serve clients and each other, and are embedded in the management, the independent auditors and the chief internal auditor to
execution and delivery of our responsibilities to our shareholders. H&R review matters relating to our financial statements, internal audit
Block’s Management is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of activities, internal accounting controls and non-audit services provided
the information contained in this document. Management is responsible by the independent auditors. The independent auditors and the chief
for the consistency of reporting this information and for ensuring that internal auditor have full access to the Audit Committee and meet, both
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are used. with and without management present, to discuss the scope and results
In discharging this responsibility, Management maintains an extensive of their audits, including internal control, audit and financial matters.
program of internal audits and requires the management teams of our KPMG LLP audited our consolidated financial statements. Their
individual subsidiaries to certify their respective financial information. audits were conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public
Our system of internal control over financial reporting also includes Company Accounting Oversight Board (U.S.).
formal policies and procedures, including a Code of Business Ethics and
Conduct program designed to encourage and assist all employees and
directors in living up to high standards of integrity.
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING –
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate Based on our assessment, management concluded that, as of April 30,
internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in 2006, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting was
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the effective based on the criteria set forth by COSO. The Company’s
participation of management, including our Chief Executive Officer and external auditors, KPMG, LLP, an independent registered public
Chief Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness accounting firm, have issued an audit report on our assessment of the
of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
in ‘‘Internal Control – Integrated Framework’’ issued by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) as of
April 30, 2006.

Mark A. Ernst William L. Trubeck
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM –
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of H&R Block, Inc.: H&R Block, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of April 30, 2006 and 2005, and

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years
H&R Block, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the Company) as of April 30, 2006 in the three-year period ended April 30, 2006, in conformity with
and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income and U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the
the years in the three-year period ended April 30, 2006. These Company changed its method of accounting to adopt Emerging Issues
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Task Force Issue No. 00-21, ‘‘Revenue Arrangements with Multiple
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Deliverables,’’ during the year ended April 30, 2004.
these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of April 30,
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated June 29, 2006
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of, and
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles the effective operation of, internal control over financial reporting.
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to Kansas City, Missouri
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of June 29, 2006
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM –
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of H&R Block, Inc.: expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
accompanying Management’s Report On Internal Control Over (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
Financial Reporting (Item 9A(b)), that H&R Block, Inc. and detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
subsidiaries (the Company) maintained effective internal control over company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial reporting as of April 30, 2006, based on criteria established in financial statements.
Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of
Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk
control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and may deteriorate.
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over In our opinion, management’s assessment that H&R Block, Inc. and
financial reporting based on our audit. subsidiaries maintained effective internal control over financial

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the reporting as of April 30, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects,
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those based on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, H&R Block,
financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit Inc. and subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial internal control over financial reporting as of April 30, 2006, based on
reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the Commission (COSO).
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public
our opinion. Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process balance sheets of H&R Block, Inc. and subsidiaries as of April 30, 2006
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income and
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting the years in the three-year period ended April 30, 2006, and our report
principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting dated June 29, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the consolidated financial statements.
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance Kansas City, Missouri
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and June 29, 2006
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C O N S O L I D AT E D S TAT E M E N T S O F I N C O M E
A N D C O M P R E H E N S I V E I N C O M E (Amounts in 000s, except per share amounts)

Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004

REVENUES –
Service revenues $ 3,463,111 $ 2,920,586 $ 2,639,367
Other revenues:

Gains on sales of mortgage assets, net 713,981 822,075 918,297
Product and other revenues 492,502 478,443 460,421
Interest income 203,207 198,915 229,795

4,872,801 4,420,019 4,247,880

OPERATING EXPENSES –
Cost of services 2,383,299 1,999,068 1,794,866
Cost of other revenues 522,992 448,021 382,518
Selling, general and administrative 1,112,585 920,677 846,157

4,018,876 3,367,766 3,023,541

Operating income 853,925 1,052,253 1,224,339
Interest expense 49,059 62,367 71,218
Other income, net 22,527 27,829 9,854

Income before taxes 827,393 1,017,715 1,162,975
Income taxes 336,985 393,805 462,523

Net income before change in accounting principle 490,408 623,910 700,452
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle for multiple deliverable revenue arrangements,

less tax benefit of $4,031 – – (6,359)

NET INCOME $ 490,408 $ 623,910 $ 694,093

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE –
Before change in accounting principle $ 1.49 $ 1.88 $ 1.98
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle – – (0.02)

Net income $ 1.49 $ 1.88 $ 1.96

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE –
Before change in accounting principle $ 1.47 $ 1.85 $ 1.94
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle – – (0.02)

Net income $ 1.47 $ 1.85 $ 1.92

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME –
Net income $ 490,408 $ 623,910 $ 694,093
Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes:

Unrealized holding gains arising during the period, less taxes of $13,585, $36,670, and $64,174 22,059 59,409 103,886
Reclassification adjustment for gains included in income, less taxes of $40,846, $40,661 and $67,561 (66,188) (65,848) (109,385)

Change in foreign currency translation adjustments (2,641) 8,946 12,355

$ 443,638 $ 626,417 $ 700,949

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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C O N S O L I D AT E D B A L A N C E S H E E T S (Amounts in 000s, except share and per share amounts)

April 30, 2006 2005

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS –

Cash and cash equivalents $ 694,358 $ 1,100,213
Cash and cash equivalents – restricted 394,069 516,909
Receivables from customers, brokers, dealers and clearing organizations, less allowance

for doubtful accounts of $1,783 and $1,151 496,577 590,226
Receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $64,480 and $34,201 503,188 341,706
Mortgage loans held for sale 236,399 77,082
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 499,356 444,498

Total current assets 2,823,947 3,070,634
Residual interests in securitizations – available-for-sale 159,058 205,936
Beneficial interest in Trusts – trading 188,014 215,367
Mortgage servicing rights 272,472 166,614
Mortgage loans held for investment, net 407,538 –
Property and equipment, net 443,785 330,150
Intangible assets, net 219,494 247,092
Goodwill, net 1,100,452 1,015,947
Other assets 374,375 286,316

Total assets $ 5,989,135 $ 5,538,056

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
LIABILITIES –

Current portion of long-term debt $ 506,992 $ 25,545
Accounts payable to customers, brokers and dealers 781,303 950,684
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities 768,505 564,749
Accrued salaries, wages and payroll taxes 330,946 318,644
Accrued income taxes 505,690 375,174

Total current liabilities 2,893,436 2,234,796
Long-term debt 417,539 923,073
Other noncurrent liabilities 530,361 430,919

Total liabilities 3,841,336 3,588,788

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY –

Common stock, no par, stated value $0.01 per share, 800,000,000 shares
authorized, 435,890,796 shares issued at April 30, 2006 and 2005 4,359 4,359

Convertible preferred stock, no par, stated value $0.01 per share, 500,000 shares authorized – –
Additional paid-in capital 653,053 598,388
Accumulated other comprehensive income 21,948 68,718
Retained earnings 3,492,059 3,161,682
Less treasury shares, at cost (2,023,620) (1,883,879)

Total stockholders’ equity 2,147,799 1,949,268

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 5,989,135 $ 5,538,056

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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C O N S O L I D AT E D S TAT E M E N T S O F C A S H F L O W S (Amounts in 000s)

Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES –

Net income $ 490,408 $ 623,910 $ 694,093
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 191,703 183,867 179,131
Provision for bad debt 39,746 52,221 53,663
Provision for deferred taxes on income (43,409) (40,023) (2,081)
Accretion of residual interests in securitizations (114,346) (137,610) (186,466)
Impairment of available-for-sale residual interests in securitizations 34,107 12,235 26,063
Realized gain on sale of previously securitized residual interests (31,463) (15,396) (40,689)
Additions to trading residual interests in securitizations, net (350,861) (115,657) (327,996)
Proceeds from net interest margin transactions 295,159 98,743 310,358
Additions to mortgage servicing rights (250,537) (137,510) (84,274)
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights 144,679 84,717 69,718
Stock-based compensation 57,020 44,139 25,718
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle – – 6,359
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:

Cash and cash equivalents – restricted 122,840 28,519 (107,186)
Receivables from customers, brokers, dealers and clearing organizations 88,954 33,892 (108,846)
Receivables (136,121) (121,177) 26,294
Mortgage loans held for sale:

Originations and purchases (40,358,579) (31,003,456) (23,255,483)
Sales and principal repayments 40,256,802 30,990,566 23,246,815

Prepaid expenses and other current assets (61,948) (53,858) 26,978
Beneficial interest in Trusts 47,015 (61,549) (17,222)
Accounts payable to customers, brokers and dealers (169,381) (115,109) 203,099
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities 130,274 113,419 (104,563)
Accrued salaries, wages and payroll taxes (5,643) 38,277 70,521
Accrued income taxes 101,093 (20,281) 110,021
Other non-current liabilities 125,482 26,527 35,965
Other, net (17,308) 4,387 2,473

Net cash provided by operating activities 585,686 513,793 852,463
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES –

Available-for-sale securities:
Purchases of available-for-sale securities (9,216) (10,175) (11,434)
Cash received from residual interests in securitizations 80,539 136,045 193,606
Cash proceeds from sale of previously securitized residuals 62,396 16,485 53,391
Sales of other available-for-sale securities 11,218 9,752 15,410

Mortgage loans originated and held for investment, net (407,538) – –
Purchases of property and equipment, net (250,510) (209,458) (123,826)
Payments made for business acquisitions, net of cash acquired (212,543) (37,621) (280,865)
Other, net 37,149 36,562 26,332

Net cash used in investing activities (688,505) (58,410) (127,386)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES –

Repayments of commercial paper and other short-term borrowings (7,048,881) (5,941,623) (4,618,853)
Proceeds from issuance of commercial paper and other short-term borrowings 7,048,881 5,941,623 4,618,853
Repayments of Senior Notes – (250,000) –
Proceeds from issuance of Senior Notes – 395,221 –
Payments on acquisition debt (26,819) (25,664) (59,003)
Dividends paid (160,031) (142,988) (138,397)
Acquisition of treasury shares (260,312) (530,022) (519,862)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 108,507 136,102 119,956
Other, net 35,619 (10,564) 31,681

Net cash used in financing activities (303,036) (427,915) (565,625)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (405,855) 27,468 159,452
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,100,213 1,072,745 913,293
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ 694,358 $ 1,100,213 $ 1,072,745

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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C O N S O L I D AT E D S TAT E M E N T S O F S T O C K H O L D E R S ’ E Q U I T Y (Amounts in 000s, except
per share amounts)

Accumulated
Convertible Additional Other

Common Stock Preferred Stock Treasury StockPaid-In Comprehensive Retained Total
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Income (Loss) Earnings Shares Amount Equity

Balances at April 30, 2003 435,891 $ 4,359 – $ – $ 494,213 $ 59,355 $ 2,125,064 (76,688) $ (1,093,593) $ 1,589,398
Net income – – – – – – 694,093 – – 694,093
Unrealized translation gain – – – – – 12,355 – – – 12,355
Change in net unrealized gain on

marketable securities – – – – – (5,499) – – – (5,499)
Stock-based compensation expense – – – – 25,718 – – – – 25,718
Shares issued for:

Stock options – – – – 21,585 – – 7,856 117,975 139,560
Restricted shares – – – – 385 – – 145 2,103 2,488
ESPP – – – – 984 – – 255 3,821 4,805

Acquisition of treasury shares – – – – – – – (21,266) (519,862) (519,862)
Cash dividends paid – $0.39 per

share – – – – – – (138,397) – – (138,397)

Balances at April 30, 2004 435,891 4,359 – – 542,885 66,211 2,680,760 (89,698) (1,489,556) 1,804,659
Net income – – – – – – 623,910 – – 623,910
Unrealized translation gain – – – – – 8,946 – – – 8,946
Change in net unrealized gain on

marketable securities – – – – – (6,439) – – – (6,439)
Stock-based compensation expense – – – – 44,139 – – – – 44,139
Shares issued for:

Stock options – – – – 15,892 – – 6,959 124,263 140,155
Restricted shares – – – – (5,718) – – 352 6,098 380
ESPP – – – – 1,190 – – 301 5,338 6,528

Acquisition of treasury shares – – – – – – – (22,564) (530,022) (530,022)
Cash dividends paid – $0.43 per

share – – – – – – (142,988) – – (142,988)

Balances at April 30, 2005 435,891 4,359 – – 598,388 68,718 3,161,682 (104,650) (1,883,879) 1,949,268
Net income – – – – – – 490,408 – – 490,408
Unrealized translation loss – – – – – (2,641) – – – (2,641)
Change in net unrealized gain on

marketable securities – – – – – (44,129) – – – (44,129)
Stock-based compensation expense – – – – 57,020 – – – – 57,020
Shares issued for:

Stock options – – – – 5,831 – – 5,492 102,068 107,899
Restricted shares – – – – (9,649) – – 616 11,160 1,511
ESPP – – – – 1,463 – – 398 7,343 8,806

Acquisition of treasury shares – – – – – – – (9,234) (260,312) (260,312)
Cash dividends paid – $0.49 per

share – – – – – – (160,031) – – (160,031)

Balances at April 30, 2006 435,891 $ 4,359 – $ – $ 653,053 $ 21,948 $ 3,492,059 (107,378) $ (2,023,620) $ 2,147,799

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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N O T E S T O C O N S O L I D AT E D F I N A N C I A L S TAT E M E N T S

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NATURE OF OPERATIONS – Our operating subsidiaries provide a Our broker-dealer purchases securities under agreements to resell
variety of financial services to the general public, principally in the U.S. and accounts for them as collateralized financings. The securities are
Specifically, we offer tax return preparation; origination, sale and carried at the amounts at which the securities will be subsequently
servicing of non-prime and prime mortgages; investment services resold, as specified in the respective agreements. It is our policy to take
through a broker-dealer; tax preparation and related software; refund possession of securities, subject to resale agreements. The securities
anticipation loans offered by a third-party lending institution; and are revalued daily and collateral added whenever necessary to bring
accounting, tax and consulting services to business clients. Tax market value of the underlying collateral to a level equal to or greater
preparation services are also provided in Canada, Australia and the than the repurchase amount specified in the contracts.
United Kingdom. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS – RESTRICTED – Cash and cash

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION – The consolidated financial equivalents – restricted consists primarily of securities purchased under
statements include the accounts of the Company and our wholly-owned agreements to resell and cash which has been segregated in a special
and majority-owned subsidiaries. All material intercompany reserve account for the exclusive benefit of customers pursuant to
transactions and balances have been eliminated. federal regulations under Rule 15c3-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of

Some of our subsidiaries operate in regulated industries, and their 1934. Also included are cash balances held for outstanding
underlying accounting records reflect the policies and requirements of commitments to fund mortgage loans and funds held to pay payroll and
these industries. related taxes on behalf of customers.

RECLASSIFICATIONS – Certain reclassifications have been made to MARKETABLE SECURITIES – TRADING – Certain marketable debt
prior year amounts to conform to the current year presentation. These securities held by our broker-dealer are classified as trading, carried at
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations or market value based on quoted prices and marked to market through the
stockholders’ equity as previously reported. consolidated income statements. Certain residual interests in

MANAGEMENT ESTIMATES – The preparation of financial securitizations of mortgage loans are classified as trading based on
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles management’s intentions, carried at market value based on discounted
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the cash flow models and marked to market through the consolidated
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent income statements. These securities are included in prepaid expenses
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the and other current assets on the consolidated balance sheets.
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting RECEIVABLES FROM CUSTOMERS, BROKERS, DEALERS AND
periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. CLEARING ORGANIZATIONS AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TO

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2006, we revised our estimate CUSTOMERS, BROKERS AND DEALERS – Customer receivables and
for the provision for bad debt related to our participation interests in payables consist primarily of amounts due on margin and cash
RALs. The change was made as a result of incorporating an additional transactions. These receivables are collateralized by customers’
year of collections data into the model, updating the assumption for the securities held, which are not reflected in the accompanying
collection period and reviewing the modeled slope of the collection consolidated financial statements.
curve. These revisions decreased our provision for bad debt Receivables from brokers are collateralized by securities in our
$18.0 million, increased net income $10.7 million and increased basic physical possession, or on deposit with us, or receivables from
and diluted earnings per share $0.03 in the current year. customers or other brokers. The allowance for doubtful accounts

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS – Cash and cash equivalents represents an amount considered by management to be adequate to
include cash on hand, cash due from banks and securities purchased cover estimated losses as of the balance sheet date.
under agreements to resell. For purposes of the consolidated balance Securities borrowed and securities loaned transactions are generally
sheets and consolidated statements of cash flows, all non-restricted reported as collateralized financings. These transactions require
highly liquid instruments purchased with an original maturity of three deposits of cash and/or collateral with the lender. Securities loaned
months or less are considered to be cash equivalents. Book overdrafts consist of securities owned by customers that were purchased on
included in accounts payable totaled $128.7 million and $92.7 million at margin. When loaning securities, cash collateral approximately equal to
April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. the value of the securities loaned is received. The amount of cash

collateral is adjusted, as required, for market fluctuations in the value of
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the securities loaned. Interest rates paid on the cash collateral fluctuate information and events and by estimating, or validating with third-party
as short-term interest rates change. experts, if necessary, what a market participant would use in

RECEIVABLES – Receivables consist primarily of Business Services’ determining the current fair value. To the extent that actual excess cash
accounts receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts requires flows are different from estimated excess cash flows, the fair value of
management’s judgment regarding current market indicators the residual would increase or decrease.
concerning general economic trends to establish an amount considered BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUSTS – TRADING – The beneficial
by management to be adequate to cover estimated losses as of the interest in Trusts is recorded as a result of daily non-prime loan sales to
balance sheet date. Trusts. The beneficial interest is classified as a trading security, based

MORTGAGE LOANS HELD FOR SALE – Mortgage loans held for sale on management’s intentions, is carried at fair value and is marked to
are either loans originated but not yet sold or loans repurchased from market through the consolidated income statements. Fair value is
investors and pending resale. Loans held for sale are carried at the calculated as the present value of estimated future cash flows, limited
lower of amortized cost or fair value as determined by outstanding by the ultimate expected outcome from the disposition of the loans by
commitments from investors or current investor-yield requirements the Trusts.
calculated on an aggregate basis. Loan origination and processing fees MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS – MSRs retained in the sale of
and related direct origination costs are deferred until the related loan mortgage loans are recorded at allocated carrying amounts based on
is sold. relative fair values at the time of the sale. The MSRs are carried at the

RESIDUAL INTERESTS IN SECURITIZATIONS – Residual interests lower of cost or fair value. Fair values of MSRs are determined based on
classified as available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value based the present value of estimated future cash flows related to servicing
on discounted cash flow models with unrealized gains included in other loans. Assumptions used in estimating the value of MSRs include
comprehensive income. The residual interests are accreted over the market discount rates and anticipated prepayment speeds including
estimated life of the securitization structure. If the carrying value default, estimated ancillary fee income, estimated third-party servicing
exceeds fair value, the residual is written down to fair value with the costs and other economic factors. The prepayment speeds are estimated
realized loss, net of any unrealized gain previously recorded in other using our historical experience and third-party market sources. The
comprehensive income, included in gains on sales of mortgage assets in MSRs are amortized to earnings in proportion to, and over the period of,
the consolidated income statements. estimated net future servicing income. MSRs are reviewed quarterly for

We estimate future cash flows from these residuals and value them potential impairment. Impairment is assessed based on the fair value of
using assumptions we believe to be consistent with those of unaffiliated each risk stratum. MSRs are stratified by the calendar year of the loan
third-party purchasers. We estimate the fair value of residuals by sale date, which approximates date of origination, and loan type,
computing the present value of the excess of the weighted-average primarily 2- and 3-year adjustable and fixed rate.
interest rate on the loans sold plus estimated collections of prepayment MORTGAGE LOANS HELD FOR INVESTMENT – Mortgage loans held
penalty fee income over the sum of (1) the coupon on the securitization for investment are loans originated with the ability and intent to hold to
bonds, (2) a contractual servicing fee paid to the servicer of the loans, maturity. Loans held for investment are carried at amortized cost less a
which is usually Option One, (3) expected losses to be incurred on the valuation allowance for credit losses incurred as of the balance sheet
portfolio of the loans sold, as projected to occur, over the lives of the date. A loan’s cost includes loan origination and processing fees and
loans, (4) fees payable to the trustee and insurer, if applicable, and related direct origination costs.
(5) payments made to investors on NIM bonds, if applicable. The PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT – Buildings and equipment are initially
residual valuation takes into consideration the current and expected recorded at cost and are depreciated over the estimated useful life of
interest rate environment. Prepayment and loss assumptions used in the assets using the straight-line method. Leasehold improvements are
estimating the cash flows are based on evaluation of the actual initially recorded at cost and are amortized over the lesser of the term
experience of the servicing portfolio, the characteristics of the of the respective lease or the estimated useful life, using the straight-line
applicable loan portfolio, as well as also taking into consideration the method. Estimated useful lives are 15 to 40 years for buildings, 3 to
current and expected economic and interest rate environment and its 5 years for computers and other equipment and up to 8 years for
expected impact. The estimated cash flows are discounted at an interest leasehold improvements.
rate we believe an unaffiliated third-party purchaser would require as a We capitalize certain allowable costs associated with software
rate of return on a financial instrument with a similar risk profile. We developed or purchased for internal use. These costs are typically
evaluate, and adjust if necessary, the fair values of residual interests amortized over 36 months using the straight-line method.
quarterly by updating the actual performance and expected We are capitalizing interest costs during construction of our new
assumptions in the discounted cash flow models based on current corporate headquarters facility for qualified expenditures based upon
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interest rates in place during the construction period. Capitalized expensed as incurred. Any receivable for insurance recoveries is
interest costs will be amortized over lives which are consistent with the recorded separately from the corresponding litigation reserve, and only
constructed assets. if recovery is determined to be probable.

Substantially all of the operations of our subsidiaries are conducted INCOME TAXES – We account for income taxes under the asset and
in leased premises. For all lease agreements, including those with liability method, which requires us to record deferred income tax assets
escalating rent payments or rent holidays, we recognize rent expense on and liabilities for future tax consequences attributable to differences
a straight-line basis. between the financial statement carrying value of existing assets and

INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL – We test goodwill and other liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred taxes are determined
indefinite life intangible assets for impairment annually or more separately for each tax-paying component, within each tax jurisdiction,
frequently, whenever events occur or circumstances change which based on provisions of enacted tax law. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
would, more likely than not, reduce the fair value of a reporting unit are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
below its carrying value. We have defined our reporting units as our income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to
operating segments or one level below. The first step of the impairment be recovered or settled. Our deferred tax assets include state and foreign
test is to compare the estimated fair value of the reporting unit to its tax loss carryforwards and are reduced by a valuation allowance if, based
carrying value. If the carrying value is less than fair value, no on available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of
impairment exists. If the carrying value is greater than fair value, a the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Our current deferred tax
second step is performed to determine the fair value of goodwill and the assets are included in prepaid expenses and other current assets on the
amount of impairment loss, if any. These tests were completed and no consolidated balance sheets. Noncurrent deferred tax assets are included
indications of goodwill impairment were found during fiscal year 2006, in other assets on our consolidated balance sheets.
2005 or 2004. We file a consolidated Federal tax return on a calendar year basis.

In addition, long-lived assets, including intangible assets with finite REVENUE RECOGNITION – Service revenues consist primarily of fees
lives, are assessed for impairment whenever events or circumstances for preparation and filing of tax returns, both in offices and through our
indicate the carrying value may not be fully recoverable by comparing online programs, fees associated with our POM guarantee program,
the carrying value to future undiscounted cash flows. To the extent mortgage loan-servicing fees, fees for consulting services and brokerage
there is impairment, an analysis is performed based on several criteria, commissions. Generally, service revenues are recorded in the period in
including, but not limited to, revenue trends, discounted operating cash which the service is performed. Retail and online tax preparation
flows and other operating factors to determine the impairment amount. revenues are recorded when a completed return is filed or accepted by
No material impairment adjustments to other intangible assets or other the customer. POM revenues are deferred and recognized over the term
long-lived assets were made during the three-year period ended April 30, of the guarantee based upon historic and actual payment of claims.
2006. The weighted-average life of intangible assets with finite lives is Revenues for services rendered in connection with the Business
nine years. Services segment with fees based on time and materials, are recognized

COMMERCIAL PAPER – Short-term borrowings are used to finance as the services are performed and amounts are earned. Investment
temporary liquidity needs and various financial activities. There was no Services’ production revenue is recognized on a trade-date basis.
commercial paper outstanding at April 30, 2006 or 2005. Gains on sales of mortgage assets are recognized when control of the

LITIGATION – Our policy is to routinely assess the likelihood of any assets is surrendered (when loans are sold to Trusts) and are based on
adverse judgments or outcomes related to legal matters, as well as the difference between cash proceeds and the allocated cost of the
ranges of probable losses. A determination of the amount of the assets sold, including any guarantees or recourse reserves. Other
reserves required, if any, for these contingencies is made after components of gain on sales of mortgage loans include gains or losses
thoughtful analysis of each known issue and an analysis of historical on derivatives, loan sale repurchase reserves and direct origination and
experience in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting acquisition expenses.
Standards No. 5, ‘‘Accounting for Contingencies,’’ and related Interest income consists primarily of interest earned on customer
pronouncements. We record reserves related to certain legal matters for margin loan balances and mortgage loans, and accretion income.
which it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the range of such Interest income on customer margin loan balances is recognized daily
loss can be estimated. With respect to other matters, management has as earned based on current rates charged to customers for their margin
concluded that a loss is only reasonably possible or remote and, balance. Accretion income represents interest earned over the life of
therefore, no liability is recorded. Management discloses the facts residual interests using the effective interest method.
regarding matters assessed as reasonably possible and potential Product and other revenues include royalties, RAL participation
exposure, if determinable. Costs incurred with defending claims are revenues and sales of software products. Franchise royalties, which are
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based upon the contractual percentages of franchise revenues, are value accounting method prescribed under SFAS 123, our net income
recorded in the period in which the franchise provides the service. RAL and earnings per share would have been as follows:

(in 000s, except per share amounts)participation revenue is recorded when we purchase our participation
interest in the RAL. Software revenues consist mainly of tax preparation Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004
software and other personal productivity software. Sales of software are Net income $ 490,408 $ 623,910 $ 694,093
recognized when the product is sold to the end user. Add: Stock-based compensation

expense included in reported netRevenue recognition is evaluated separately for each unit in multiple-
income, net of taxes 37,254 28,819 18,029deliverable arrangements.

Deduct: Total stock-basedADVERTISING EXPENSE – Advertising costs are expensed the first
compensation expense determined

time the advertisement is run. Total advertising costs recorded in fiscal under fair value method for all
year 2006, 2005 and 2004 totaled $239.2 million, $195.4 million and awards, net of taxes (47,428) (39,544) (30,662)
$188.3 million, respectively. Pro forma net income $ 480,234 $ 613,185 $ 681,460

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION – Assets and liabilities of
Basic earnings per share:

foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars at exchange rates As presented $ 1.49 $ 1.88 $ 1.96
prevailing at the end of the year. Translation adjustments are recorded Pro forma 1.46 1.85 1.92
as a separate component of other comprehensive income in Diluted earnings per share:

As presented $ 1.47 $ 1.85 $ 1.92stockholders’ equity. Revenue and expense transactions are translated
Pro forma 1.44 1.82 1.89at the average of exchange rates in effect during the period.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME – Our comprehensive income is
DERIVATIVE ACTIVITIES – We use forward loan sale commitments,comprised of net income, foreign currency translation adjustments and

interest rate swaps and other financial instruments to manage ourthe change in net unrealized gains or losses on available-for-sale
interest rate risk related to commitments to fund mortgage loans andmarketable securities. Included in stockholders’ equity at April 30, 2006
mortgage loans underlying our beneficial interest in Trusts. We do notand 2005, the net unrealized holding gain on available-for-sale securities
enter into derivative transactions for speculative or trading purposes.was $27.4 million and $71.6 million, respectively, and the foreign

We record derivative instruments as assets or liabilities, measured atcurrency translation adjustment was $(5.5) million and $(2.8) million,
fair value. None of our derivative instruments qualify for hedgerespectively. The net unrealized holding gain on available-for-sale
accounting treatment as of April 30, 2006 or 2005. Gains or losses onsecurities relates primarily to available-for-sale residual interests
derivative instruments are presented in our consolidated statements ofin securitizations.
income and statements of cash flows in a manner consistent with theSTOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS – Effective May 1, 2003, we
earnings effect of the hedged item.adopted the fair value recognition provisions of Statement of Financial

DISCLOSURE REGARDING CERTAIN FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS – TheAccounting Standards No. 123, ‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based
carrying values reported in the balance sheet for cash equivalents,Compensation’’ (SFAS 123), under the prospective transition method as
receivables, accounts payable, accrued liabilities and the currentdescribed in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148,
portion of long-term debt approximate fair market value due to the‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation – Transition and
relative short-term nature of the respective instruments. ResidualDisclosure.’’ We recognize stock-based compensation expense for the
interests and beneficial interests in Trusts are recorded at estimated fairissuance of stock options, restricted shares and options granted
value as discussed above. See note 5 for the fair value of MSRs andpursuant to our employee stock purchase plan (ESPP) on a straight-line
note 9 for fair value of long-term debt.basis over the vesting period. Had compensation cost for all stock-based

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS – In February 2006, Statement ofcompensation plan awards been determined in accordance with the fair
Financial Accounting Standards No. 155, ‘‘Accounting for Certain
Hybrid Instruments – An Amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and
140’’ (SFAS 155), was issued. The provisions of this standard establish a
requirement to evaluate interests in securitized financial assets to
identify interests that are freestanding derivatives or that are hybrid
financial instruments that contain an embedded derivative requiring
bifurcation. The standard permits a hybrid financial instrument to be
accounted for in its entirety if the holder irrevocably elects to measure
the hybrid financial instrument at fair value, with changes in fair value
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recognized currently in earnings. The provisions of this standard are the arrangement. EITF 00-21 impacts revenue recognition related to tax
effective as of the beginning of our fiscal year 2008, although early preparation in our premium tax offices where POM guarantees are
adoption is permitted. Our residual interests typically have interests in included in the price of a completed tax return. Prior to the adoption of
derivative instruments embedded within the securitization trusts. If we EITF 00-21, revenues related to POM guarantees at premium offices
elect to account for our residual interests on a fair value basis, changes were recorded in the same period as tax preparation revenues.
in fair value will impact earnings in the period in which the change Beginning May 1, 2003, revenues related to POM guarantees are now
occurs. We are currently evaluating what effect the adoption of initially deferred and recognized over the guarantee period in
SFAS 155 will have on our consolidated financial statements. proportion to POM claims paid. As a result of the adoption of

In March 2006, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 156, EITF 00-21, we recorded a cumulative effect of a change in accounting
‘‘Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets – An Amendment of FASB principle of $6.4 million, net of a tax benefit of $4.0 million, as of May 1,
Statement No. 140,’’ (SFAS 156), was issued. The provisions of this 2003. Revenues recognized during fiscal year 2004, which were initially
standard require mortgage servicing rights to be initially valued at fair recognized in prior periods and recorded as part of the cumulative
value. SFAS 156 also allows servicers to choose to measure their effect of a change in accounting principle, totaled $36.3 million.
servicing rights at fair value or to continue using the ‘‘amortization In August 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
method’’ under SFAS 140. The provisions of this standard are effective (FASB) issued an exposure draft which amends Statement of Financial
as of the beginning of our fiscal year 2008, although early adoption is Accounting Standards No. 140, ‘‘Accounting for Transfers and Servicing
permitted. We are currently evaluating what effect the adoption of of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.’’ This exposure
SFAS 156 will have on our consolidated financial statements. draft seeks to clarify the derecognition requirements for financial assets

In December 2004, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards and the initial measurement of interests related to transferred financial
No. 123 (revised 2004), ‘‘Share-Based Payment,’’ (SFAS 123R) was assets that are held by a transferor. Our current off-balance sheet
issued. SFAS 123R requires all entities to recognize the cost of employee warehouse facilities (the Trusts) in our Mortgage Services segment
services received in exchange for awards of equity instruments based would be required to be consolidated in our financial statements based
on the grant-date fair value of those awards. Compensation expense on the provisions of the exposure draft. We will continue to monitor the
must be recognized for the unvested portions of all awards outstanding status of the exposure draft and consider what changes, if any, could be
as of the date of adoption. The provisions of this standard were delayed made to the structure of the Trusts to continue to derecognize mortgage
by the SEC and will be effective as of the beginning of our fiscal year loans transferred to the Trusts. At April 30, 2006, the Trusts held loans
2007. The adoption of SFAS 123R will not have a material impact on our and debt totaling $7.8 billion, which we would be required to
consolidated financial statements. consolidate into our financial statements under the provisions of this

In August 2003, we adopted Emerging Issues Task Force Issue exposure draft. The final standard for this exposure draft is scheduled
No. 00-21, ‘‘Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables’’ to be issued in the first quarter of calendar year 2007.
(EITF 00-21). EITF 00-21 requires consideration received in connection The estimated impact of these new accounting standards reflects
with arrangements involving multiple revenue generating activities be current views. There may be material differences between these
measured and allocated to each separate unit of accounting. Revenue estimates and the actual impact of these standards.
recognition is determined separately for each unit of accounting within

50

H
&

R
BL

O
C

K
20

06
Fo

rm
10

K



NOTE 2: BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND DISPOSALS
Acquisitions during fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004 are as follows. Results for each acquisition are included since the date of acquisition.

(in 000s)

Asset Acquired Weighted Average Life Asset Value at Acquisition

Fiscal Year 2006 –
American Express Tax and Business Services, Inc. Property and equipment $ 17,759

Goodwill 72,123
Customer relationships 11 years 18,800

Noncompete agreements 6 years 3,900
Trade name 2 years 2,600
Other assets 128,998

Liabilities (53,442)

Weighted average life 9 years $ 190,738

Other Goodwill $ 13,616
Customer relationships 9 years 8,397

Noncompete agreements 9 years 2,024
Other assets (liabilities) (4,353)

Weighted average life 9 years $ 19,684

Fiscal Year 2005 –
Non-accounting firm Business Services acquisitions Property and equipment $ 2,497

Goodwill 9,666
Customer relationships 10 years 7,730

Noncompete agreements 15 years 100

Weighted average life 10 years $ 19,993

Fiscal Year 2004 –
Former major franchise territories Property and equipment $ 2,697

Goodwill 205,313
Customer relationships 10 years 18,167

Noncompete agreements 3 years 17,069

Weighted average life 7 years $ 243,246

Accounting firms Goodwill $ 3,923
Customer relationships 10 years 1,794

Noncompete agreements 15 years 747

Weighted average life 11 years $ 6,464

During fiscal year 2006, we acquired all outstanding common stock of � Determination of final liabilities relating to planned exit
American Express Tax and Business Services, Inc. for an aggregate activities; and
purchase price of $190.7 million. The customer relationships will be � Determination of the tax basis of acquired assets and liabilities, and
amortized based on estimated customer retention and have a weighted deferred tax balances of the acquired business.
average life of 11 years. The noncompete agreements will be amortized During fiscal year 2005, our Business Services segment acquired six
on a straight-line basis and have a weighted average life of six years. businesses. Cash payments related to these acquisitions totaled
Goodwill recognized in this transaction is included in the Business $19.5 million, with additional cash payments of $0.1 million over the
Services segment and is not deductible for tax purposes. The next five years. Goodwill recognized in these transactions is included in
preliminary purchase price allocations are subject to change and will be the Business Services segment and all but $3.8 million is deductible for
adjusted based upon resolution of several matters including, but not tax purposes.
limited to, the following: During fiscal year 2004, we made payments of $243.2 million related

� Determination of the post-closing adjustment and final to the acquisition of primarily assets in the franchise territories of ten
purchase price; former major franchisees. The customer relationships will be amortized

based on estimated customer retention over ten years. The noncompete
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agreements will be amortized on a straight-line basis over three years. During fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, we made other acquisitions
Goodwill recognized in these transactions is included in the Tax which were accounted for as purchases with cash payments totaling
Services segment and all but $3.9 million is deductible for tax purposes. $19.7 million, $14.4 million and $7.9 million, respectively. Their operations,

During fiscal year 2004, we acquired three accounting firms. Cash which are not material, are included in the consolidated income statements
payments related to these acquisitions totaled $6.2 million, with since the date of acquisition. During fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, we
additional cash payments of $1.0 million over the next five years. The also paid $2.1 million, $3.4 million and $27.3 million, respectively, for
purchase agreements also provide for possible future contingent contingent payments on prior acquisitions.
consideration of approximately $3.0 million. Goodwill recognized in
these transactions is deductible for tax purposes and is included in the
Business Services segment.

NOTE 3: EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted-average Diluted earnings per share excludes the impact of common shares
number of common shares outstanding. The dilutive effect of potential issuable upon the lapse of certain restrictions or the exercise of options
common shares outstanding is included in diluted earnings per share. to purchase 8.7 million, 1.2 million, and 4.8 million shares of stock for
The computations of basic and diluted earnings per share before change 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
in accounting principle are as follows:

(in 000s, except per share amounts)

Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004

Net income before change in
accounting principle $ 490,408 $ 623,910 $ 700,452

Basic weighted average
common shares 328,118 331,612 354,152

Dilutive potential shares from stock
options and restricted stock 5,067 6,011 7,449

Convertible preferred stock 2 2 2

Dilutive weighted average
common shares 333,187 337,625 361,603

Earnings per share:
Basic $ 1.49 $ 1.88 $ 1.98
Diluted 1.47 1.85 1.94

NOTE 4: MARKETABLE SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
The amortized cost and market value of marketable securities classified as available-for-sale at April 30, 2006 and 2005 are summarized below:

(in 000s)

2006 2005

Gross Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Gains Losses(1) Value Cost Gains Losses(1) Value

Municipal bonds $ 8,556 $ 5 $ (53) $ 8,508 $ 9,797 $ 172 $ (1) $ 9,968
Common stock 3,998 382 (100) 4,280 4,250 308 (129) 4,429
Residual interests 114,922 44,136 – 159,058 90,525 115,411 – 205,936

$ 127,476 $ 44,523 $ (153) $ 171,846 $ 104,572 $ 115,891 $ (130) $ 220,333

(1) Gross unrealized losses have been in a continuous loss position for less than 12 months.

We monitor our available-for-sale investment portfolio for impairment limited to, the length of time the security has had a market value less
and consider many factors in determining whether the impairment is than the cost basis, the severity of the loss, our intent and ability to hold
deemed to be other-than-temporary. These factors include, but are not the security for a period of time sufficient for a recovery in value, recent
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events specific to the issuer or industry, external credit ratings and $41.8 million, respectively; gross realized losses were $0.2 million,
recent downgrades in such ratings. Impairments of fair value of $0.3 million and $0.1 million, respectively.
available-for-sale residual interests realized during fiscal years 2006 and Contractual maturities of available-for-sale debt securities at April 30,
2005 totaled $34.1 million and $12.2 million, respectively. 2006 occur at varying dates over the next four to nine years. Because

Proceeds from the sales of available-for-sale securities were expected maturities differ from contractual maturities due to the
$73.6 million, $26.2 million and $68.8 million during fiscal years 2006, issuers’ rights to prepay certain obligations or the seller’s rights to call
2005 and 2004, respectively. Gross realized gains on those sales during certain obligations, the first call date, put date or auction date for
fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $32.1 million, $15.8 million and municipal bonds and notes is considered the contractual maturity date.

NOTE 5: MORTGAGE BANKING ACTIVITIES
We originate mortgage loans and sell most non-prime loans the same change, resulting in either additional gains or impairment of the value of
day the loans are funded to Trusts. These Trusts meet the criteria of the residual interests. These residual interests are classified as trading
QSPEs and are therefore not consolidated. The sale is recorded in securities. We held no trading residual interests as of April 30, 2006 and
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 140, 2005, as all trading residuals had been securitized.
‘‘Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Activity related to trading residual interests in securitizations consists
Extinguishments of Liabilities’’ (SFAS 140). The Trusts purchase the of the following:

(in 000s)loans from us using nine warehouse facilities we arrange. As a result of
the loan sales to the Trusts, we remove the mortgage loans from our April 30, 2006 2005
balance sheet and record the gain on the sale, cash, MSRs, recourse Balance, beginning of year $ – $ –
reserves and a beneficial interest in Trusts, which represents our Additions (resulting from securitization of mortgage

loans) 353,882 110,305residual interest in the ultimate expected outcome from the disposition
Cash received (12,858) –of the loans by the Trusts. The beneficial interest in Trusts was
Accretion 5,950 –$188.0 million and $215.4 million at April 30, 2006 and
Change of fair value 9,837 5,352

2005, respectively. Residuals securitized in NIM transactions (356,811) (115,657)
The Trusts, in response to the exercise of a put option by the third-

Balance, end of year $ – $ –
party beneficial interest holders, either sell the loans directly to third-
party investors or back to us to pool the loans for securitization. The To accelerate the cash flows from our trading residual interests, we
decision to complete a loan sale or a securitization is dependent on securitize the majority of these residual interests in NIM transactions. In
market conditions. If the Trusts sell the mortgage loans, we receive cash a NIM transaction, the trading residual interests are transferred to
for our beneficial interest in Trusts. In a securitization transaction, the another QSPE (NIM trust), which then issues bonds to third-party
Trusts transfer the loans to one of our consolidated subsidiaries, and we investors. The proceeds from the bonds are returned to us as payment
transfer our beneficial interest in Trusts and the loans to a securitization for the residual interests. The bonds are secured by the pooled residual
trust. The securitization trust meets the definition of a QSPE and is interests and are obligations of the NIM trust. We retain a subordinated
therefore not consolidated. The securitization trust issues bonds, which interest in the NIM trust, and receive cash flows on our residual interest
are supported by the cash flows from the pooled loans, to third-party generally after the bonds issued to the third-party investors are paid in
investors. We retain an interest in the loans in the form of a trading full. Residual interests retained from NIM securitizations may also be
residual interest and usually assume the first risk of loss for credit bundled and sold in a subsequent securitization. The new residual
losses in the loan pool. As the cash flows of the underlying loans and interests are classified as available-for-sale securities. See note 4.
market conditions change, the value of these residual interests may also

H
&

R
BLO

C
K

2006
Form

10K

53



Activity related to available-for-sale residual interests in holding gains represent the increase in fair value of residual interests as
securitizations consists of the following: a result of lower interest rates, loan losses or loan prepayments to date

(in 000s) than most recently projected in our valuation models.
April 30, 2006 2005 Aggregate net unrealized gains on available-for-sale residual interests,

which had not yet been accreted into income, totaled $44.1 million andBalance, beginning of year $ 205,936 $ 210,973
Additions (resulting from NIM transactions) 61,651 16,914 $115.4 million at April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These unrealized
Cash received (80,539) (136,045) gains are recorded net of deferred taxes in other comprehensive income,
Cash proceeds from sales and securitizations of and may be recognized in income in future periods either through

residual interests (62,396) (16,485) accretion or upon further securitization of the related residual interest.
Accretion 108,396 137,610

Included in prepaid expenses and other current assets on ourImpairments of fair value (34,107) (12,235)
consolidated balance sheets as of April 30, 2006 and 2005, isOther (1,583) –
$255.2 million and $231.0 million, respectively, in default advances,Change in unrealized holding gains arising during

the period (38,300) 5,204 escrow advances and principal and interest advances related to the
servicing of non-prime loans.Balance, end of year $ 159,058 $ 205,936

Activity related to mortgage servicing rights consists of the following:
Prime mortgage loans are sold in loan sales, servicing released, to

(in 000s)third-party buyers.
April 30, 2006 2005We sold $40.3 billion and $31.0 billion of mortgage loans in loan sales

to the Trusts and other buyers during the years ended April 30, 2006 and Balance, beginning of year $ 166,614 $ 113,821
Additions 250,537 137,5102005, respectively. Gains totaling $575.4 million and $772.1 million were
Amortization (144,359) (84,191)recorded on these sales, respectively.
Impairments of fair value (320) (526)Trading residual interests initially valued at $356.8 million and
Balance, end of year $ 272,472 $ 166,614$115.7 million were securitized in NIM transactions during the years

ended April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Net cash proceeds of Additions to MSRs during fiscal year 2006 increased primarily as a
$295.2 million and $98.7 million were received from the NIM transactions result of higher origination volumes, higher average loan balances and
for the years ended April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Total net higher interest rates. In addition, during fiscal year 2006 we updated our
additions to available-for-sale residual interests for the years ended assumptions used to value MSRs. The assumptions were updated
April 30, 2006 and 2005 were $61.7 million and $16.9 million, respectively. primarily to reflect lower servicing costs, in particular interest paid to

Cash flows from available-for-sale residual interests of $80.5 million bondholders on monthly loan prepayments, and higher discount rates.
and $136.0 million were received from the securitization trusts for the The change in assumptions increased the weighted average value of
years ended April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. An additional MSRs recorded during fiscal year 2006 by approximately $37.0 million
$62.4 million and $16.5 million was received during fiscal years 2006 and (0.09% of loans originated). These changes in assumptions, coupled with
2005, respectively, as a result of the sale of previously securitized increases in origination volumes, average loan size and interest rates,
residuals, as discussed below. Cash received on available-for-sale increased gains on sales of mortgage loans by $113.0 million over the
residual interests is included in investing activities on the consolidated prior year.
statements of cash flows. Estimated amortization of MSRs for fiscal years 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010

During fiscal year 2006, we completed sales of previously securitized and 2011 is $147.5 million, $76.1 million, $32.4 million, $11.8 million and
residual interests and recorded gains of $31.5 million. We received cash $4.7 million, respectively.
proceeds of $62.4 million from the transactions and retained a The key assumptions we used to originally estimate the cash flows
$10.0 million available-for-sale residual interest. During fiscal year 2005, and values of our available-for-sale residual interests are as follows:
we completed sales of previously securitized residual interests and
recorded gains of $15.4 million. We received cash proceeds of 2006 2005 2004
$16.5 million from the transactions and retained a $21.5 million Estimated credit losses 2.55% 2.72% 3.63%
available-for-sale residual interest. These sales accelerate cash flows Discount rate 25.00% 25.00% 16.25%

Variable returns to third-party beneficial LIBOR forward curve atfrom the residual interests, effectively realizing previously recorded
interest holders closing dateunrealized gains included in other comprehensive income.

Residual interests from NIM securitizations are classified as available-
for-sale securities and are reported at fair value. Gross unrealized
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The key assumptions we used to estimate the cash flows and values At April 30, 2006, the sensitivities of the current fair value of residual
of our residual interests and MSRs at April 30 are as follows: interests and MSRs to 10% and 20% adverse changes in the above key

assumptions are presented in the following table. These sensitivities are
April 30, 2006 2005 hypothetical and should be used with caution. As the figures indicate,
Estimated credit losses – residual interests 3.07% 3.03% changes in fair value based on a 10% variation in assumptions generally
Discount rate – residual interests 21.98% 21.01% cannot be extrapolated because the relationship of the change in
Discount rate – MSRs 18.00% 12.80% assumption to the change in fair value may not be linear. Also in this
Variable returns to third-party beneficial LIBOR forward curve at

table, the effect of a variation of a particular assumption on the fairinterest holders valuation date
value of the retained interest is calculated without changing any other

We originate both adjustable and fixed rate mortgage loans. A key assumptions; in reality, changes in one factor may result in changes in
assumption used to estimate the cash flows and values of the residual another, which might magnify or counteract the sensitivities.
interests is average annualized prepayment speeds. Prepayment speeds (in 000s)
include voluntary prepayments, involuntary prepayments and scheduled Residential Mortgage Loans
principal payments. Prepayment rate assumptions are as follows:

Available-for-sale Beneficial interest
Residuals in Trusts MSRs

Months Outstanding WithoutPrior to Carrying amount/fairPrepayment PenaltyPenalty value of residuals $ 159,058 $ 188,014 $ 272,472
Expiration Zero – 3 Remaining Life Weighted average life

Adjustable rate mortgage loans: (in years) 1.9 1.9 1.3
With prepayment penalties 31% 72% 39%

$ impact on fair value:
Without prepayment penalties 35% 52% 35%

Prepayments (including
Fixed rate mortgage loans:

defaults):
With prepayment penalties 30% 48% 38%

Adverse 10% $ 4,330 $ (11,656) $ (39,163)
Adverse 20% 13,924 (17,892) (65,779)For fixed rate mortgages without prepayment penalties, we use an

Credit losses:average prepayment rate of 32% over the life of the loans. Prepayment
Adverse 10% $ (46,560) $ (6,399) Not applicablerate is projected based on actual paydown including voluntary,
Adverse 20% (75,445) (12,796) Not applicableinvoluntary and scheduled principal payments.

Discount rate:Expected static pool credit losses are as follows:
Adverse 10% $ (5,657) $ (5,972) $ (4,368)
Adverse 20% (10,948) (11,687) (8,607)Mortgage Loans Securitized in

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 Prior Variable interest rates:
As of: Adverse 10% $ (4,143) $ (53,757) Not applicable

April 30, 2006 3.05% 2.48% 2.18% 2.13% 2.69% 4.75% Adverse 20% (8,590) (107,183) Not applicable
April 30, 2005 – 2.83% 2.30% 2.08% 2.53% 4.52%

Increases in prepayment rates related to available-for-sale residualsApril 30, 2004 – – 3.92% 4.35% 3.58% 4.46%
can generate a positive impact to fair value when reductions in

Static pool credit losses are calculated by summing the actual and estimated credit losses and prepayment penalties exceed the adverse
projected future credit losses and dividing them by the original balance impact to accretion from accelerating the life of the available-for-sale
of each pool of assets. residual interest.
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Mortgage loans which have been securitized at April 30, 2006 and 2005, past due sixty days or more and the related net credit losses are
presented below:

(in 000s)

Total Principal Principal Amount of Loans Credit Losses
Amount of Loans Outstanding 60 Days or More Past Due (net of recoveries)

April 30, April 30, Year Ended April 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Securitized mortgage loans $ 10,046,032 $ 10,300,805 $ 1,012,414 $ 1,128,376 $ 115,976 $ 132,015
Mortgage loans in warehouse Trusts 7,845,834 6,742,387 – – – –

Total loans $ 17,891,866 $ 17,043,192 $ 1,012,414 $ 1,128,376 $ 115,976 $ 132,015

NOTE 6: GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by segment for the year Goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets were tested for
ended April 30, 2006, are as follows: impairment in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2006. An independent

(in 000s) valuation firm was engaged to assist in the test for selected reporting
2005 Additions Other 2006 units. No impairment existed at any of our reporting units during fiscal

year 2006, 2005 or 2004.Tax Services $ 360,781 $ 15,338 $ 396 $ 376,515
Mortgage Services 152,467 – – 152,467 The goodwill and intangible assets added in the Business Services
Business Services 328,745 70,401 (1,630) 397,516 segment relate primarily to the acquisition of American Express Tax and
Investment Services 173,954 – – 173,954 Business Services, Inc., as discussed in note 2.

$ 1,015,947 $ 85,739 $ (1,234) $ 1,100,452

The components of intangible assets are as follows:
(in 000s)

April 30, 2006 2005

Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Net Amount Amortization Net

Tax Services:
Customer relationships $ 27,257 $ (10,842) $ 16,415 $ 23,717 $ (7,207) $ 16,510
Noncompete agreements 18,879 (17,686) 1,193 17,677 (11,608) 6,069

Business Services:
Customer relationships 153,844 (81,178) 72,666 130,585 (68,433) 62,152
Noncompete agreements 32,534 (14,300) 18,234 27,796 (11,274) 16,522
Trade name – amortizing 4,050 (1,823) 2,227 1,450 (995) 455
Trade name – non-amortizing 55,637 (4,868) 50,769 55,637 (4,868) 50,769

Investment Services:
Customer relationships 293,000 (235,010) 57,990 293,000 (198,385) 94,615

$ 585,201 $ (365,707) $ 219,494 $ 549,862 $ (302,770) $ 247,092

Amortization of intangible assets for the years ended April 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $64.0 million, $61.4 million and $61.5 million, respectively.
Estimated amortization of intangible assets for fiscal years 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011 is $54.5 million, $36.9 million, $14.0 million, $12.3 million
and $11.0 million, respectively.
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NOTE 7: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
The components of property and equipment are as follows: As of April 30, 2006 and 2005, we have property and equipment under

(in 000s) capital lease with a cost of $22.1 million and $16.8 million, respectively,
April 30, 2006 2005 and accumulated depreciation of $4.9 million and $4.2 million,

respectively. During the current fiscal year we entered into anLand $ 17,152 $ 23,716
Buildings 50,232 67,031 agreement to lease furniture, fixtures and equipment in conjunction
Computers and other equipment 592,610 568,986 with the purchase of Industrial Revenue Bonds from the City of Kansas
Capitalized software 180,591 153,794 City, Missouri as discussed further in note 16. Assets under this capital
Leasehold improvements 189,283 175,048 lease at April 30, 2006 totaled $5.3 million. We also have a separate
Construction in process 118,709 –

agreement to lease real estate and buildings under a noncancelable
1,148,577 988,575 capital lease for the next 15 years with an option to purchase after two

Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization 704,792 658,425
years. Total assets under this capital lease at April 30, 2006 totaled

$ 443,785 $ 330,150 $16.8 million.
During fiscal year 2006, we capitalized interest costs of $4.7 millionDepreciation and amortization expense for 2006, 2005 and 2004 was

relating to the construction of our new corporate headquarters.$127.7 million, $122.5 million and $117.6 million, respectively. Included
in depreciation and amortization expense is amortization of capitalized
software of $28.0 million, $23.6 million and $28.2 million, respectively.

NOTE 8: DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
A summary of our derivative instruments is as follows: notional amount of swap arrangements during fiscal years 2006 and

(in 000s) 2005 was $8.4 billion and $2.4 billion, respectively.
We enter into forward loan sale commitments to manage market riskAsset (Liability) Gain (Loss) in the

Balance at April 30, Year Ended April 30, associated with commitments to fund mortgage loans. The notional
value and the contract value of the forward commitments at April 30,2006 2005 2006 2005 2004
2006 were $3.1 billion. Most of our forward commitments give us theInterest rate swaps $ 8,831 $ (1,325) $ 137,192 $ 47,192 $ (2,703)
option to under- or over-deliver by five to ten percent.Put options on

Eurodollar futures 3,282 – 1,071 – – We generally enter into interest rate caps or swaps to mitigate interest
Forward loans sale rate risk associated with mortgage loans that will be securitized and

commitments 1,961 – 1,961 – – trading residual interests that will be sold in a subsequent NIM
Interest rate caps – 12,458 802 (106) –

transaction. The caps and swaps enhance the marketability of theRate-lock
securitization and NIM transactions. An interest rate cap represents aequivalents (317) 801 (1,118) 2,187 (13,917)
right to receive cash if interest rates rise above a contractual strike rate,Prime short sales 777 (805) 1,315 (2,420) 4,663
its value therefore increases as interest rates rise. The interest rates$ 14,534 $ 11,129 $ 141,223 $ 46,853 $ (11,957)
used in our interest rate caps and the floating rates used in swaps are

We use interest rate swaps, put options on Eurodollar futures and based on LIBOR.
forward loan sale commitments to reduce interest rate risk associated At April 30, 2006, we had commitments to fund both non-prime and
with non-prime loans. We generally enter into interest rate swap prime mortgage loans totaling $4.0 billion for specified periods of time
arrangements related to existing loan applications and applications we at ‘‘locked-in’’ interest rates. These derivative instruments represent
expect to receive prior to our next anticipated change in rates charged commitments to fund loans (rate-lock equivalents).
to borrowers. Interest rate swaps represent an agreement to exchange We sell short FNMA, FHLMC and GNMA mortgage-backed securities
interest rate payments, whereby we pay a fixed rate and receive a to reduce our risk related to our commitments to fund fixed-rate prime
floating rate. Put options on Eurodollar futures represent the right to loans. The position on certain or all of the fixed-rate mortgage loans is
sell a Eurodollar futures contract at a specified price in the future. closed approximately 10-15 days prior to standard Public Securities
These swap and put option contracts increase in value as rates rise and Association (PSA) settlement dates.
decrease in value as rates fall. As a result, these contracts increase in None of our derivative instruments qualify for hedge accounting
value as rates rise and decrease in value as rates fall. The average treatment as of April 30, 2006 and 2005.
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NOTE 9: LONG-TERM DEBT
The components of long-term debt and capital lease obligations are transaction were used to repay a portion of the short-term borrowings
as follows: that initially funded the acquisition of OLDE Financial Corporation and

(in 000s) Financial Marketing Services, Inc. We are planning on refinancing these
April 30, 2006 2005 Senior Notes when they come due.

As of April 30, 2006, we had $850.0 million remaining under our shelfSenior Notes, 81/2%, due April 2007 $ 499,425 $ 498,825
Senior Notes, 5.125%, due October 2014 398,001 397,766 registration for additional debt issuances. As a result of our failure to
Business Services acquisition obligations, due from file our Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended January 31, 2006 by the

May 2006 to January 2008 13,439 38,022 SEC’s prescribed due date, we will be unable to issue any debt
Capital lease obligations 13,209 13,550 securities under our shelf registration statement until April 2007.
Other obligations 457 455

We have obligations related to Business Services acquisitions of
924,531 948,618 $13.4 million and $38.0 million at April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Less: Current portion 506,992 25,545
The current portion of these amounts is included in the current portion

$ 417,539 $ 923,073 of long-term debt on the consolidated balance sheet. The long-term
portions are due from May 2007 to January 2008.

We have a capitalized lease obligation of $13.2 million at April 30,On October 26, 2004, we issued $400.0 million of 5.125% Senior Notes
2006 that is collateralized by land and buildings. The obligation is due inunder a shelf registration statement. The Senior Notes are due
15 years.October 30, 2014, and are not redeemable by the bondholders prior to

The aggregate payments required to retire long-term debt arematurity. The net proceeds of this transaction were used to repay
$507.0 million, $6.8 million, $0.5 million, $0.6 million, $0.6 million and$250.0 million in 63/4% Senior Notes that were due in November 2004. The
$409.1 million in 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 and beyond, respectively.remaining proceeds were used for working capital, capital expenditures,

Based upon borrowing rates currently available for indebtedness withrepayment of other debt and other general corporate purposes.
similar terms, the fair value of long-term debt was approximatelyOn April 13, 2000, we issued $500.0 million of 81/2% Senior Notes under
$900.2 million at April 30, 2006.a shelf registration statement. The Senior Notes are due April 15, 2007,

and are not redeemable prior to maturity. The net proceeds of this

NOTE 10: OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
We have deferred compensation plans that permit directors and certain We have recorded $183.9 million and $213.4 million for obligations to
employees to defer portions of their compensation and accrue income certain government agencies at April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
on the deferred amounts. Their deferred compensation and our In connection with our acquisition of the non-attest assets of
matching amounts have been accrued. Included in other noncurrent McGladrey & Pullen, LLP (M&P) in August 1999, we assumed certain
liabilities is $153.2 million and $115.4 million at April 30, 2006 and 2005, retirement liabilities related to M&P’s partners. We make payments in
respectively, reflecting the liability under these plans. We may purchase varying amounts on a monthly basis. Included in other noncurrent
whole-life insurance contracts on certain director and employee liabilities at April 30, 2006 and 2005 are $14.3 million and $15.9 million,
participants to recover distributions made or to be made under the respectively, related to this liability.
plans. The cash surrender value of the policies is recorded in other
noncurrent assets and totaled $127.4 million and $108.8 million at
April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

NOTE 11: STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
We are authorized to issue 6.0 million shares of Preferred Stock, without Convertible Preferred Stock, without par value. In April 1995, 0.4 million
par value. At April 30, 2006, we had 5.6 million shares of authorized but shares of Convertible Preferred Stock were issued in connection with
unissued Preferred Stock. Of the unissued shares, 0.6 million shares an acquisition. In addition, options to purchase 51,828 shares of
have been designated as Participating Preferred Stock in connection Convertible Preferred Stock were issued as a part of the acquisition and
with our shareholder rights plan. 37,399 shares of Convertible Preferred Stock were issued in connection

On March 8, 1995, our Board of Directors authorized the issuance of a with these options. Each share of Convertible Preferred Stock became
series of 0.5 million shares of nonvoting Preferred Stock designated as convertible on April 5, 1998 into sixteen shares of Common Stock of the
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Company, subject to adjustment upon certain events. The holders of the We grant restricted shares to selected employees under our
Convertible Preferred Stock are not entitled to receive dividends paid in stock-based compensation plans. Upon the grant of restricted
cash, property or securities and, in the event of any dissolution, shares, unearned compensation is recorded as an offset to additional
liquidation or wind-up of the Company, will share ratably with the paid in capital and is amortized as compensation expense over the
holders of Common Stock then outstanding in the assets of the restricted period. The balance of unearned compensation related to
Company after any distribution or payments are made to the holders of restricted shares at April 30, 2006 and 2005 was $42.6 million and
Participating Preferred Stock or the holders of any other class or series $23.7 million, respectively.
of stock of the Company with preference over the Common Stock.

NOTE 12: STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS
We have four stock-based compensation plans: the 2003 Long-Term of 40%, 30%, and 30% over the following three years. In addition, certain
Executive Compensation Plan, the 1989 Stock Option Plan for Outside option grants have accelerated vesting provisions based on our stock
Directors, the 1999 Stock Option Plan for Seasonal Employees, and the price reaching specified levels.
2000 ESPP. The shareholders have approved all of our stock-based Options granted under the 1989 Plan for Outside Directors prior to
compensation plans. June 30, 2004 are exercisable starting one year after the date of grant on

The 2003 Plan replaced the 1993 Long-Term Executive Compensation a cumulative basis at an annual rate of 331/3 % of the total number of
Plan, effective July 1, 2003. The 1993 Plan terminated at that time, option shares. Beginning with the grant on June 30, 2004, options
except with respect to outstanding awards thereunder. The granted under this Plan are fully vested and immediately exercisable as
shareholders had approved the 1993 Plan in September 1993 to replace of the date of grant.
the 1984 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan, which terminated at Under the 2003 and 1989 plans, restricted shares of our common
that time except with respect to outstanding awards thereunder. Under stock may be granted to selected employees. Restricted shares granted
the 2003 and 1989 plans, options may be granted to selected employees vest either (1) starting one or three years after the grant on a cumulative
and outside directors to purchase our Common Stock for periods not basis at an annual rate of 331/3 % of the total number of shares, or (2) at
exceeding 10 years at a price that is not less than 100% of fair market the end of three years.
value on the date of the grant. The 1999 Stock Option Plan for Seasonal Employees provided for the

Options granted under the 2003 Plan are exercisable either grant of options on June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 at the market price on
(1) starting one year after the date of the grant, (2) starting one, two or the date of the grant. The options are exercisable during September
three years after the date of the grant on a cumulative basis at the through November in each of the two years following the calendar year
annual rate of 331/3 % of the total number of option shares, or (3) starting of the grant, subject to certain conditions.
three years after the date of the grant on a cumulative basis at the rate

Changes during the years ended April 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 under the stock-based compensation plans were as follows:
(shares in 000s)

2006 2005 2004

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average

Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price

Options outstanding, beginning of year 27,103 $ 19.02 28,964 $ 17.93 31,544 $ 16.07
Options granted 6,918 29.11 7,604 23.86 7,488 22.03
Options exercised (5,479) 18.17 (6,959) 18.62 (7,854) 14.56
Options expired/cancelled (2,494) 24.04 (2,506) 22.21 (2,214) 17.26

Options outstanding, end of year 26,048 21.40 27,103 19.02 28,964 17.93

Shares exercisable, end of year 14,693 18.51 13,268 15.89 13,336 15.39

Restricted shares granted 1,745 26.69 980 23.89 1,028 21.97
Restricted shares vested 616 22.96 352 21.66 144 11.90
Restricted shares outstanding, end of year 2,455 25.54 1,554 23.20 1,020 21.96

Shares reserved for future option or restricted stock grants,
end of year 27,356 9,889 9,880
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A summary of stock options outstanding and exercisable at April 30, 2006 follows:
(shares in 000s)

Outstanding Exercisable

Number Weighted-Average Weighted- Number Weighted-
Outstanding Remaining Average Exercisable Average

at April 30 Contractual Life Exercise Price at April 30 Exercise Price

$ 8.06 – 10.95 2,575 3 years $ 9.11 2,575 $ 9.11
$ 11.06 – 13.91 1,764 3 years 13.13 1,764 13.13
$ 16.05 – 19.98 4,900 6 years 16.69 2,728 16.74
$ 20.00 – 24.95 10,330 7 years 23.25 7,279 23.30
$ 25.25 – 29.48 6,479 9 years 29.14 347 28.96

26,048 14,693

Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004The ESPP provides the option to purchase shares of our Common
Stock through payroll deductions to a majority of the employees of our Stock option grants – management:

Risk-free interest rate 3.68% 3.86% 2.64%subsidiaries. The purchase price of the stock is 90% of the lower of
Expected life 5 years 5 years 5 yearseither the fair market value of our Common Stock on the first trading
Expected volatility 27.28% 32.07% 31.13%day within the Option Period or on the last trading day within the
Dividend yield 1.72% 1.84% 1.63%Option Period. The Option Periods are six-month periods beginning
Weighted average fair value $ 6.23 $ 5.87 $ 5.01

January 1 and July 1 each year. During fiscal years 2006 and 2005, Stock option grants – seasonal:
397,786 and 300,976 shares, respectively, were purchased under the Risk-free interest rate 3.61% 2.60% 1.21%
ESPP out of a total authorized 6.0 million shares. Expected life 2 years 2 years 2 years

Expected volatility 23.28% 27.65% 31.97%During fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, we recorded compensation
Dividend yield 1.71% 1.85% 1.66%expense under the fair value method using the Black-Scholes option-
Weighted average fair value $ 3.70 $ 3.29 $ 3.03pricing model on the date of the grant. The following weighted-average

ESPP options:assumptions and fair values were used for stock option grants and Risk-free interest rate 3.96% 2.17% 0.97%
ESPP options during those periods: Expected life 6 months 6 months 6 months

Expected volatility 25.06% 21.18% 38.14%
Dividend yield 1.91% 1.82% 1.55%
Weighted average fair value $ 4.55 $ 3.84 $ 4.98

We have 401(k) defined contribution plans covering all full-time
employees following the completion of an eligibility period. Our
contributions to these plans are discretionary and totaled $37.3 million,
$33.4 million and $28.9 million for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively.

NOTE 13: SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN
On July 25, 1998, the rights under a shareholder rights plan, adopted by approval of our Board of Directors (an ‘‘Unapproved Stock Acquisition’’),
our Board of Directors on March 25, 1998, became effective. The 1998 and at the close of business on the tenth business day following the
plan was adopted to deter coercive or unfair takeover tactics and to commencement of, or the public announcement of an intent to
prevent a potential acquirer from gaining control of the Company commence, a tender offer that would result in an Unapproved Stock
without offering a fair price to all of our stockholders. Under the 1998 Acquisition. We may, prior to any Unapproved Stock Acquisition, amend
plan, a dividend of one right (a ‘‘Right’’) per share was declared and paid the plan to lower such 15% threshold to not less than the greater of
on each share of our Common Stock outstanding on July 25, 1998. (1) any percentage greater than the largest percentage of beneficial
Rights automatically attach to shares issued after such date. ownership by any person or group of persons then known by the

Under the 1998 plan, a Right becomes exercisable when a person or Company, and (2) 10% (in which case the acquisition of such lower
group of persons acquires beneficial ownership of 15% or more of the percentage of beneficial ownership then constitutes an Unapproved
outstanding shares of our Common Stock without the prior written Stock Acquisition and the Rights become exercisable). When exercisable,
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the registered holder of each Right may purchase from the Company one exchange ratio of one share of Common Stock per Right (the
four-hundredth of a share of a class of our Participating Preferred Stock, ‘‘Exchange’’). Upon any such Exchange, the right of any holder to
without par value, at a price of $53.75, subject to adjustment. The exercise a Right terminates. Upon the occurrence of any of the events
registered holder of each Right then also has the right (the ‘‘Subscription giving rise to the exercisability of the Subscription Right or the Merger
Right’’) to purchase for the exercise price of the Right, in lieu of shares of Right or the ability of the Board of Directors to effect the Exchange, the
Participating Preferred Stock, a number of shares of our Common Stock Rights held by the acquiring person or group under the new plan will
having a market value equal to twice the exercise price of the Right. become void as they relate to the Subscription Right, the Merger Right
Following an Unapproved Stock Acquisition, if we are involved in a or the Exchange.
merger, or 50% or more of our assets or earning power are sold, the We may redeem the Rights at a price of $0.0003125 per Right at any
registered holder of each Right has the right (the ‘‘Merger Right’’) to time prior to the earlier of (1) an Unapproved Stock Acquisition, or
purchase for the exercise price of the Right a number of shares of the (2) the expiration of the rights. The Rights under the plan will expire on
common stock of the surviving or purchasing company having a market March 25, 2008, unless extended by the Board of Directors. Until a Right
value equal to twice the exercise price of the Right. is exercised, the holder thereof, as such, will have no rights as a

After an Unapproved Stock Acquisition, but before any person or stockholder of the Company, including the right to vote or to receive
group of persons acquires 50% or more of the outstanding shares of our dividends. The issuance of the Rights alone has no dilutive effect and
Common Stock, the Board of Directors may exchange all or part of the does not affect reported earnings per share.
then outstanding and exercisable Rights for Common Stock at an

NOTE 14: INCOME TAXES
The components of income upon which domestic and foreign income respective tax bases. The current and deferred components of taxes on
taxes have been provided are as follows: income are as follows:

(in 000s)
(in 000s)

Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004
Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004

Current:
Domestic $ 808,992 $ 1,013,844 $ 1,150,450 Federal $ 320,244 $ 379,907 $ 382,865
Foreign 18,401 3,871 12,525 State 53,783 53,452 77,112

$ 827,393 $ 1,017,715 $ 1,162,975 Foreign 6,367 469 4,627

380,394 433,828 464,604Deferred income tax provisions (benefits) reflect the future tax
Deferred:consequences attributable to differences between the financial

Federal (36,545) (37,681) (1,880)statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
State (6,137) (1,433) (197)
Foreign (727) (909) (4)

(43,409) (40,023) (2,081)

Total provision for income taxes
before change in accounting
principle 336,985 393,805 462,523

Income tax on cumulative effect of
change in accounting principle – – (4,031)

Income tax included in
comprehensive income (27,261) (3,991) (3,387)

Income tax included in stockholders’
equity for compensation expense
for tax purposes in excess of
amounts recognized for financial
reporting purposes (9,529) (10,918) (24,730)

Total income taxes $ 300,195 $ 378,896 $ 430,375
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The following table reconciles our federal statutory rate of 35% to our The net change in the total valuation allowance for fiscal years 2006
effective tax rate: and 2005 was $5.5 million and $(2.9) million, respectively. The valuation

allowance for deferred tax assets as of April 30, 2006 was $25.8 million.
Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004

We believe the net deferred tax asset at April 30, 2006 of
Statutory tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% $233.4 million is more likely than not realizable. We have federal taxable
Increases in income tax rate resulting from:

income in excess of approximately $1.7 billion and substantial stateState income taxes, net of Federal income
taxable income in the carry-back period.tax benefit 3.7% 3.7% 3.6%

As of April 30, 2006, we had net operating loss carryforwards for taxOther 2.0% – % 1.2%
purposes in various states and foreign countries of approximatelyEffective tax rate 40.7% 38.7% 39.8%
$297.3 million. If not used, these carryforwards will expire in varying

The components of deferred taxes are as follows: amounts during fiscal years 2007 through 2025.
(in 000s) We intend to indefinitely reinvest foreign earnings, therefore, a provision

April 30, 2006 2005 has not been made for income taxes that might be payable upon remittance
Gross deferred tax assets: of such earnings. Moreover, due to the availability of foreign income tax

Accrued expenses $ 63,058 $ 53,006 credits, management believes the amount of federal income taxes would be
Allowance for credit losses and related reserves 46,192 35,116 immaterial in the event foreign earnings were repatriated.
Net operating losses – 3,524

Current 109,250 91,646

Residual interest income 146,348 129,323
Deferred and stock-based compensation 91,030 61,111
Property and equipment 43,513 33,767
Deferred revenue 57,836 –
Net operating losses 16,471 20,018
Other 394 –

Noncurrent 355,592 244,219

464,842 335,865
Valuation allowance (25,816) (20,354)

439,026 315,511

Gross deferred tax liabilities:
Prepaid expenses and revenue deferred for tax (16,037) (13,454)

Current (16,037) (13,454)

Mortgage servicing rights (101,621) (61,190)
Intangible assets (87,992) (101,945)

Noncurrent (189,613) (163,135)

Net deferred tax assets $ 233,376 $ 138,922
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NOTE 15: SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
We made the following cash payments: We characterized the following as non-cash investing activities:

(in 000s) (in 000s)

Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004 Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004

Income taxes paid $ 270,540 $ 437,427 $ 331,635 Additions to available-for-sale residual
Interest paid (net of amounts interests $ 61,651 $ 16,914 $ 9,007

capitalized) 102,317 82,535 84,551 Residual interest mark-to-market 35,274 95,929 167,065

NOTE 16: COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND RISKS
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES – At April 30, 2006, we revenue liability for the fiscal years ended April 30, 2006 and 2005 are
maintained $2.0 billion in back-up credit facilities to support the as follows:

(in 000s)commercial paper program and for general corporate purposes. These
CLOCs have a maturity date of August 2010 and an annual facility fee of April 30, 2006 2005
eight and one-half basis points per annum. These lines are subject to Balance, beginning of year $ 130,762 $ 123,048
various affirmative and negative covenants, including a minimum net Amounts deferred for new guarantees issued 78,900 77,756

Revenue recognized on previous deferrals (67,978) (70,042)worth covenant and limit our indebtedness.
We obtained an additional $900.0 million line of credit for the period Balance, end of year $ 141,684 $ 130,762

of January 3 to February 24, 2006 to back-up peak commercial paper
We have commitments to fund mortgage loans to customers as longissuance or use as an alternate source of funding for RAL participations.

as there is no violation of any condition established in the contract.This line was subject to various covenants, substantially similar to the
Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or otherprimary CLOCs.
termination clauses. The commitments to fund loans amounted toWe maintain a revolving credit facility in an amount not to exceed
$4.0 billion and $4.2 billion at April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.$225.0 million (Canadian) in Canada to support a commercial paper
External market forces impact the probability of commitments beingprogram with varying borrowing levels throughout the year, reaching its
exercised, and therefore, total commitments outstanding do notpeak during February and March for the Canadian tax season.
necessarily represent future cash requirements.We offer guarantees under our POM program to tax clients whereby

In the normal course of business, we maintain recourse with standardwe will assume the cost, subject to certain limits, of additional tax
representations and warranties customary to the mortgage bankingassessments, up to a cumulative per client limit of $5,000, attributable to
industry. Violations of these representations and warranties may requiretax return preparation error for which we are responsible. We defer all
us to repurchase loans previously sold. In accordance with these loanrevenues and direct costs associated with these guarantees, recognizing
sale agreements, we repurchased loans with an outstanding principalthese amounts over the term of the guarantee based upon historic and
balance of $297.6 million and $195.3 million during the fiscal yearsactual payment of claims. The related current asset is included in
ended April 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. A liability has beenprepaid expenses and other current assets. The related liability is
established related to the potential loss on repurchase of loansincluded in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other on the
previously sold of $33.4 million and $41.2 million at April 30, 2006 andconsolidated balance sheets. The related noncurrent asset and liability
2005, respectively. Repurchased loans are normally sold in subsequentare included in other assets and other noncurrent liabilities,
sale transactions. On an ongoing basis, we monitor the adequacy of thisrespectively, on the consolidated balance sheets. A loss on these POM
liability, which is established upon the initial sale of the loans, and isguarantees would be recognized if the sum of expected costs for
included in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other currentservices exceeded unearned revenue. The changes in the deferred
liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets. In determining the
adequacy of the recourse liability, we consider such factors as known
problem loans, underlying collateral values, historical loan loss
experience, assessment of economic conditions and other appropriate
data to identify the risks in the mortgage loans held for sale.
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We are responsible for servicing mortgage loans for others of one-half percent per annum on the unused portion of the commitment.
$62.9 billion and subservicing loans of $10.5 billion at April 30, 2006. The loan is fully secured by the accounts receivable, work-in-process

We are required, under the terms of our securitizations, to build and fixed assets of M&P.
and/or maintain overcollateralization (OC) to specified levels, using the We are required, in the event of non-delivery of customers’ securities
excess cash flows received, until specified percentages of the owed to us by other broker-dealers or by our customers, to purchase
securitized portfolio are attained. We fund the OC account from the identical securities in the open market. Such purchases could result in
proceeds of the sale. Future cash flows to the residual holder are used losses not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
to amortize the bonds until a specific percentage of either the original As of April 30, 2006, we had pledged securities totaling $53.0 million,
or current balance is retained, which is specified in the securitization which satisfied margin deposit requirements of $43.2 million.
agreement. The bondholders’ recourse to us for credit losses is limited We monitor the credit standing of brokers and dealers and customers
to the future excess cash flows and the amount of OC held by the trust. with whom we do business. In addition, we monitor the market value of
Upon maturity of the bonds, any remaining amounts in the trust are collateral held and the market value of securities receivable from
distributed. The estimated future cash flows to be distributed to us are others, and seek to obtain additional collateral if insufficient protection
included as part of the residual valuation and are valued based upon against loss exists.
anticipated distribution from the OC account. As of April 30, 2006 and In December 2005, HRBFA reduced its $125.0 million letter of credit
2005, $358.2 million and $309.5 million, respectively, was maintained in with an unaffiliated financial institution to $1.0 million. This letter of
various OC accounts. These accounts are not assets of the Company credit will be canceled in the first quarter of fiscal year 2007. HRBFA
and are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial also has a secured letter of credit with a financial institution with a
statements, other than to the extent potential OC cash flows are credit limit of $50.0 million. There were no borrowings on these letters
included as part of residual interest valuations. of credit during fiscal years 2006 or 2005 and no outstanding balance at

Option One provides a guarantee up to a maximum amount equal to April 30, 2006 or 2005.
approximately 10% of the aggregate principal balance of mortgage loans We have contractual commitments to fund certain franchises
held by the Trusts before ultimate disposition of the loans by the Trusts. requesting Franchise Equity Lines of Credit (FELCs). The commitment
This guarantee would be called upon in the event adequate proceeds to fund FELCs as of April 30, 2006 totaled $75.9 million, with a related
were not available from the sale of the mortgage loans to satisfy the receivable balance of $45.1 million included in the consolidated balance
current or ultimate payment obligations of the Trusts. No losses have sheets. The receivable represents the amount drawn on the FELCs as of
been sustained on this commitment since its inception. The total April 30, 2006.
principal amount of Trust obligations outstanding as of April 30, 2006 We are self-insured for certain risks, including certain employee
and 2005 was $7.8 billion and $6.7 billion, respectively. The fair value of health and benefit, workers’ compensation, property and general
mortgage loans held by the Trusts as of April 30, 2006 and 2005 was liability claims, and claims related to our POM program. We issued three
$7.9 billion and $6.8 billion, respectively. At April 30, 2006 and 2005, we standby letters of credit to servicers paying claims related to our POM,
recorded liabilities of $1.7 million and $0.9 million, respectively, which errors and omissions and worker’s compensation insurance policies.
were included in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current These letters of credit are for amounts not to exceed $16.5 million,
liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets. $3.5 million and $0.9 million, respectively. At April 30, 2006 there were

We have various contingent purchase price obligations in connection no balances outstanding on these letters of credit.
with prior acquisitions. In many cases, contingent payments to be made During fiscal year 2004, we announced plans to construct a new
in connection with these acquisitions are not subject to a stated limit. world headquarters facility in downtown Kansas City, Missouri. We
We estimate the potential payments (undiscounted) total approximately expect the remaining expenditure associated with this building to be
$24.5 million as of April 30, 2006. Our estimate is based on current approximately $63.9 million, which will be paid out during fiscal
financial conditions. Should actual results differ materially from the year 2007.
assumptions, the potential payments will differ from the above estimate. During fiscal year 2006, we entered into a transaction with the City of
Such payments, if and when paid, would typically be recorded as Kansas City, Missouri, to provide us with sales and property tax savings
additional purchase price, generally goodwill. on the furniture, fixtures and equipment for our new corporate

Commitments exist to loan M&P the lower of the value of their headquarters facility. Under the transaction, the City purchased
accounts receivable, work-in-process and fixed assets or $75.0 million, equipment by issuing $5.3 million in industrial revenue bonds due in
on a revolving basis through January 31, 2011, subject to certain December 2015, and leased the furniture, fixtures and equipment to us
termination clauses. This revolving facility bears interest at prime rate for an identical term under a capital lease. The City’s bonds were
plus two percent on the outstanding amount and a commitment fee of purchased by us. Because the City has assigned the lease to the bond
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trustee for our benefit as the sole bondholder, we, in effect, control RESTRUCTURING CHARGE – During fiscal year 2006, we initiated a
enforcement of the lease against ourselves. As a result of the capital restructuring plan within our Mortgage Services segment to reduce
lease treatment, the furniture, fixtures and equipment will remain a costs in our mortgage operations. We have substantially completed the
component of property, plant and equipment in our consolidated restructuring, which included eliminating approximately 1,200 positions
balance sheet. As a result of the legal right of offset, the capital lease and closing some of our branch offices. During fiscal year 2006, we
obligation and the corresponding bond investments have been recorded a $12.6 million pretax restructuring charge, consisting of
eliminated in consolidation. The transaction provides us with property $6.7 million in employee severance costs and $5.9 million in contract
tax exemptions for the leased furniture, fixtures and equipment. termination costs. Of the total pretax charge, $2.5 million of the contract
Additional revenue bonds may be issued to cover the costs of certain termination costs are included in cost of service revenues and the
improvements to this facility. The total amount of revenue bonds remainder in cost of other revenues in our consolidated statement of
authorized for issuance is $31.0 million. income. The significant components of the restructuring charge

Substantially all of the operations of our subsidiaries are conducted incurred as of April 30, 2006 are summarized as follows:
(in 000s)in leased premises. Most of the operating leases are for periods ranging

from 3 years to 5 years, with renewal options and provide for fixed Charges Cash Accrual
to date payments balancemonthly rentals. Future minimum lease commitments at April 30, 2006

are as follows: Employee severance costs $ 6,742 $ 5,005 $ 1,737
(in 000s) Contract termination costs 5,882 61 5,821

2007 $ 269,890 $ 12,624 $ 5,066 $ 7,558
2008 210,596

The liability related to this restructuring charge is included in2009 161,388
accounts payable, accrued expenses and other on our consolidated2010 105,163

2011 51,960 balance sheet. Payments of employee severance costs were
2012 and beyond 57,819 substantially completed by May 2006. The remaining contract

$ 856,816 termination obligations primarily relate to lease obligations for vacant
space resulting from branch office closings, as certain lease termsOur rent expense for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004 totaled
extend through October 2011.$339.6 million, $275.3 million and $241.2 million, respectively.

Employee severance costs include estimates regarding the amount ofIn the regular course of business, we are subject to routine
severance payments made to certain terminated associates, andexaminations by federal, state and local taxing authorities. In
contract termination costs include estimates regarding the length ofmanagement’s opinion, the disposition of matters raised by such taxing
time required to sublease vacant space and expected recovery rates.authorities, if any, in such tax examinations would not have a material
Actual results could vary from these estimates.adverse impact on our consolidated financial statements.

RISKS – Loans to borrowers who do not meet traditional underwritingWe routinely enter into contracts that include embedded
criteria, or non-prime borrowers, present a higher level of risk of defaultindemnifications that have characteristics similar to guarantees. Other
than prime loans, because of previous credit problems, higherguarantees and indemnifications of the Company and its subsidiaries
debt-to-income levels, lack of income documentation or limited creditinclude obligations to protect counter parties from losses arising from
history. Loans to non-prime borrowers also involve additional liquiditythe following: (1) tax, legal and other risks related to the purchase or
risks, as these loans generally have a more limited secondary marketdisposition of businesses; (2) penalties and interest assessed by federal
than prime loans. During fiscal year 2006 approximately 80.0% of ourand state taxing authorities in connection with tax returns prepared for
non-prime loan originations were adjustable rate mortgages, 21.1% ofclients; (3) indemnification of our directors and officers; and (4) third-
non-prime loan originations, including both adjustable rate mortgagesparty claims relating to various arrangements in the normal course of
and fixed rate mortgages, were interest-only mortgage loans, and 13.4%business. Typically, there is no stated maximum payment related to
of both adjustable rate mortgages and fixed rate mortgages were loansthese indemnifications, and the term of indemnities may vary and in
with a 40-year amortization schedule. The actual rates of delinquencies,many cases is limited only by the applicable statute of limitations. The
foreclosures and losses on loans to non-prime borrowers could belikelihood of any claims being asserted against us and the ultimate
higher under adverse economic conditions than those currentlyliability related to any such claims, if any, is difficult to predict. While
experienced in the mortgage lending industry in general. While wewe cannot provide assurance we will ultimately prevail in the event any
believe the underwriting procedures and appraisal processes we employsuch claims are asserted, we believe the fair value of these guarantees
enable us to mitigate certain risks inherent in loans made to theseand indemnifications is not material as of April 30, 2006.
borrowers, no assurance can be given that such procedures or
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processes will afford adequate protection against such risks. Because the financial statements. Credit risk is mitigated by our evaluation of the
we sell or securitize almost all of the mortgage loans we originate, any creditworthiness of potential borrowers on a case-by-case basis.
potential credit problems will be reflected in our consolidated financial Risks to the stability of Mortgage Services include external events
statements in the fair value of the residual interests we hold in impacting the asset-backed securities market, such as the level of and
securitizations, or our recourse reserves established on loans sold to fluctuations in interest rates, real estate and other asset values, changes
third parties. in the securitization market and competition.

Commitments to fund loans involve, to varying degrees, elements of
credit risk and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in

NOTE 17: LITIGATION AND RELATED CONTINGENCIES
We have been named as a defendant in numerous lawsuits throughout notice and administration costs. We recorded a reserve of $19.5 million
the country regarding our RAL programs (the ‘‘RAL Cases’’). The RAL related to this settlement in fiscal year 2006.
Cases have involved a variety of legal theories asserted by plaintiffs. One RAL class action case and a state attorney general lawsuit are
These theories include allegations that, among others, (i) disclosures in still pending, with the amounts claimed on a collective basis being very
the RAL applications were inadequate, misleading and untimely; (ii) the substantial. The ultimate cost of this litigation could be substantial. We
RAL interest rates were usurious and unconscionable; (iii) we did not believe we have meritorious defenses to the remaining RAL Cases and
disclose that we would receive part of the finance charges paid by the we intend to defend them vigorously. There can be no assurances,
customer for such loans; (iv) untrue, misleading or deceptive however, as to the outcome of the pending RAL Cases individually or in
statements in marketing RALs; (v) breach of state laws on credit service the aggregate. Likewise, there can be no assurances regarding the
organizations; (vi) breach of contract, unjust enrichment, unfair and impact of the RAL Cases on our financial statements.
deceptive acts or practices; (vii) violations of the federal Racketeer We are also a party to claims and lawsuits pertaining to our electronic
Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act; (viii) violations of the federal tax return filing services, our POM guarantee program, our Express IRA
Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and unfair competition with respect product and tax planning services. These claims and lawsuits include
to debt collection activities; and (ix) we owe, and breached, a fiduciary actions by individual plaintiffs, as well as cases in which plaintiffs seek
duty to our customers in connection with the RAL program. to represent a class of similarly situated customers. The amounts

The amounts claimed in the RAL Cases have been very substantial in claimed in these claims and lawsuits are substantial in some instances,
some instances. We have successfully defended against numerous RAL and the ultimate liability with respect to such litigation and claims is
cases, some of which were dismissed on our motions for dismissal or difficult to predict. We intend to continue defending these cases
summary judgment, and others were dismissed voluntarily by the vigorously, although there are no assurances as to their outcome.
plaintiffs after denial of class certification. Other cases have been In addition we and certain of our current and former directors and
settled, resulting in a combined pretax expense in fiscal year 2006 of officers are party to several putative class actions alleging violations of
$70.2 million (the ‘‘2006 Settlements’’). The 2006 Settlements are certain securities laws, and certain of our current and former officers
described below. and directors are defendants in several putative shareholder derivative

On December 21, 2005, we entered into a settlement agreement actions, which have purportedly been brought on behalf of the
regarding four RAL Cases. Pursuant to the terms of this settlement Company and in which the Company is named as a nominal defendant.
agreement, we will contribute a total of up to $62.5 million in cash for The putative securities class actions allege, among other things,
purposes of making payments to the settlement class, paying all deceptive, material and misleading financial statements, failure to
attorneys’ fees and costs to class counsel and covering service awards prepare financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
to the representative plaintiffs. In addition, we paid costs for providing accounting principles and concealment of the potential for lawsuits
notice of the settlement to settlement class members. We increased stemming from the allegedly fraudulent nature of our operations. The
existing reserves related to this matter, resulting in a pretax charge of shareholder derivative cases pertain primarily to our recent financial
$50.7 million in fiscal year 2006. restatement and certain of our products and business activities and

On April 19, 2006, we entered into a settlement agreement, subject to generally allege breach of fiduciary duty, abuse of control, gross
final court approval, regarding one other RAL Case, pursuant to which mismanagement, waste and unjust enrichment. The amounts claimed in
we will contribute a total of $19.5 million in cash for purposes of these claims and lawsuits are substantial in some instances, and the
making payments to the settlement class, paying all attorneys’ fees and ultimate liability with respect to such litigation and claims is difficult to
costs to class counsel, incentive payment awards to plaintiff and all predict. We intend to continue defending these cases vigorously,

although there are no assurances as to their outcome.
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In addition to the aforementioned types of cases, we are parties to mortgage loans. We believe we have meritorious defenses to each of the
claims and lawsuits that we consider to be ordinary, routine disputes Other Claims and Lawsuits and are defending them vigorously.
incidental to our business (Other Claims and Lawsuits), including Although we cannot provide assurance we will ultimately prevail in
claims and lawsuits concerning the preparation of customers’ income each instance, we believe that amounts, if any, required to be paid in the
tax returns, tax planning services, the fees charged customers for discharge of liabilities or settlements pertaining to Other Claims and
various services, investment products, relationships with franchisees, Lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on our consolidated
contract disputes, employment matters and civil actions, arbitrations, financial statements. Regardless of outcome, claims and litigation can
regulatory inquiries and class actions arising out of our business as a adversely affect us due to defense costs, diversion of management
broker-dealer and provider of investment products and as a servicer of attention and time, and publicity related to such matters.

NOTE 18: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In March 2006, the OTS approved the charter of the H&R Block Bank. reporting structure. In May 2006, H&R Block Bank purchased certain
The bank commenced operations on May 1, 2006, at which time we mortgage loans accumulated during the last quarter of fiscal year 2006,
realigned certain segments of our business to reflect a new management which were held by Option One at April 30, 2006.

NOTE 19: SEGMENT INFORMATION
The principal business activity of our operating subsidiaries is providing products, as well as the same flexible product line available through
tax and financial services and products to the general public. brokers, are offered through H&R Block Mortgage Corporation retail
Management has determined the reportable segments identified below offices and some other retail offices.
according to types of services offered and the manner in which BUSINESS SERVICES – This segment offers middle-market companies
operational decisions are made. We operate in the following four accounting, tax and business consulting services, wealth management,
reportable segments: retirement resources, payroll services, corporate finance, and financial

TAX SERVICES – This segment is primarily engaged in providing tax process outsourcing. This segment offers services through offices located
return preparation and related services and products in the U.S., throughout the U.S. Revenues of this segment are seasonal in nature.
Canada, Australia and the United Kingdom. Segment revenues include INVESTMENT SERVICES – This segment is primarily engaged in
fees earned for tax-related services performed at company-owned tax offering investment services and securities products through H&R
offices, royalties from franchise offices, sales of tax preparation and Block Financial Advisors, Inc., a full-service securities broker-dealer, to
other software, fees from online tax preparation, and payments related the general public. Investment advice and services are primarily offered
to RALs. This segment includes the Company’s tax preparation through H&R Block Financial Advisors branch offices.
software – TaxCut˛ from H&R Block, and other personal productivity CORPORATE – Corporate support departments provide services to
software offered to the general public, and offers online our operating segments, consisting of marketing, information
do-it-yourself-tax preparation, online tax advice to the general public technology, facilities, human resources, executive, legal, finance,
through the www.hrblock.com website. Revenues of this segment are government relations and corporate communications. These support
seasonal in nature. department costs are largely allocated to our operating segments. Our

Our international operations contributed $129.1 million, captive insurance and franchise financing subsidiaries are also included
$110.0 million and $97.6 million in revenues for fiscal years 2006, 2005 below within Corporate, as was our small business initiatives subsidiary
and 2004, respectively, and $19.8 million, $11.3 million and $11.1 million in fiscal year 2004. The pretax loss from Corporate for fiscal year 2005
of pretax income, respectively. includes a non-operating gain of $17.3 million, or $0.03 per diluted

MORTGAGE SERVICES – This segment is primarily engaged in the share, resulting from legal recoveries.
origination of non-prime mortgage loans, sales and securitizations of IDENTIFIABLE ASSETS – Identifiable assets are those assets, including
mortgage assets and servicing of non-prime loans in the U.S. This goodwill and intangible assets, associated with each reportable segment.
segment mainly offers, through a network of independent mortgage The remaining assets are classified as corporate assets and consist
brokers, a flexible product line to borrowers who are creditworthy but primarily of cash, marketable securities and equipment.
do not meet traditional underwriting criteria. Prime mortgage loan
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Information concerning the Company’s operations by reportable segment is as follows.
(in 000s)

Year Ended April 30, 2006 2005 2004

REVENUES –
Tax Services $ 2,451,806 $ 2,358,293 $ 2,191,177
Mortgage Services 1,247,138 1,246,018 1,323,709
Business Services 877,259 573,316 499,210
Investment Services 287,955 239,244 229,470
Corporate 8,643 3,148 4,314

$ 4,872,801 $ 4,420,019 $ 4,247,880

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
TAXES –
Tax Services $ 589,766 $ 663,518 $ 638,493
Mortgage Services 321,616 496,093 688,523
Business Services 53,378 29,871 19,312
Investment Services (32,835) (75,370) (75,614)
Corporate (104,532) (96,397) (107,739)

$ 827,393 $ 1,017,715 $ 1,162,975

DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTIZATION –
Tax Services $ 69,095 $ 79,079 $ 76,279
Mortgage Services 37,988 31,043 24,428
Business Services 38,037 23,591 23,104
Investment Services 46,081 48,662 54,378
Corporate 502 1,492 942

$ 191,703 $ 183,867 $ 179,131

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES –
Tax Services $ 43,607 $ 74,297 $ 50,204
Mortgage Services 48,694 56,613 28,176
Business Services 32,270 22,582 18,003
Investment Services 11,088 9,503 10,531
Corporate 114,851 46,463 16,912

$ 250,510 $ 209,458 $ 123,826

IDENTIFIABLE ASSETS –
Tax Services $ 843,717 $ 716,981 $ 666,548
Mortgage Services 1,903,729 1,336,920 1,108,022
Business Services 988,323 701,763 637,542
Investment Services 1,306,822 1,481,127 1,624,383
Corporate 946,544 1,301,265 1,197,332

$ 5,989,135 $ 5,538,056 $ 5,233,827
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NOTE 20: QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)
(in 000s, except per share amounts)

Fiscal Year 2006 Quarter Ended Fiscal Year 2006 April 30, 2006 January 31, 2006 October 31, 2005 July 31, 2005

Revenues $ 4,872,801 $ 2,496,018 $ 1,156,747 $ 605,043 $ 614,993

Income (loss) before taxes 827,393 980,983 25,408 (133,129) (45,869)
Income tax (benefit) 336,985 393,445 13,295 (51,880) (17,875)

Net income (loss) $ 490,408 $ 587,538 $ 12,113 $ (81,249) $ (27,994)

Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 1.49 $ 1.79 $ 0.04 $ (0.25) $ (0.08)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 1.47 $ 1.77 $ 0.04 $ (0.25) $ (0.08)

Fiscal Year 2005 Quarter Ended Fiscal Year 2005 April 30, 2005 January 31, 2005 October 31, 2004 July 31, 2004

Revenues $ 4,420,019 $ 2,355,279 $ 1,036,236 $ 541,953 $ 486,551

Income (loss) before taxes 1,017,715 1,003,055 153,278 (79,818) (58,800)
Income tax (benefit) 393,805 388,125 59,542 (31,016) (22,846)

Net income (loss) $ 623,910 $ 614,930 $ 93,736 $ (48,802) $ (35,954)

Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 1.88 $ 1.86 $ 0.28 $ (0.15) $ (0.11)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 1.85 $ 1.83 $ 0.28 $ (0.15) $ (0.11)

The accumulation of four quarters in fiscal years 2006 and 2005 for shares, the timing of the exercise of stock options and release of
earnings per share may not equal the related per share amounts for the restricted shares, and the antidilutive effect of stock options and
years ended April 30, 2006 and 2005 due to the repurchase of treasury unvested restricted shares in the first two quarters.

Fourth Quarter Third Quarter Second Quarter First Quarter Fiscal Year

Fiscal year 2006 –
Dividends per share $ 0.13 $ 0.13 $ 0.13 $ 0.11 $ 0.49
Stock price range:

High $ 25.67 $ 26.96 $ 29.02 $ 30.00 $ 30.00
Low 19.80 23.06 23.01 24.47 19.80

Fiscal year 2005 –
Dividends per share $ 0.11 $ 0.11 $ 0.11 $ 0.10 $ 0.43
Stock price range:

High $ 27.93 $ 25.25 $ 25.75 $ 25.00 $ 27.93
Low 23.43 22.99 22.57 22.08 22.08

NOTE 21: CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Block Financial Corporation (BFC) is an indirect, wholly-owned These condensed consolidating financial statements have been
subsidiary of the Company. BFC is the Issuer and H&R Block, Inc. is the prepared using the equity method of accounting. Income of subsidiaries
Guarantor of the $500.0 million 81/2% Senior Notes issued on April 13, is, therefore, reflected in our investment in subsidiaries account. The
2000 and the $400.0 million 5.125% Senior Notes issued on October 26, elimination entries eliminate investments in subsidiaries, related
2004. Our guarantee is full and unconditional. The following condensed stockholder’s equity and other intercompany balances and transactions.
consolidating financial statements present separate information for
BFC, the Company and for our other subsidiaries, and should be read in
conjunction with our consolidated financial statements.
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C O N D E N S E D C O N S O L I D AT I N G I N C O M E S TAT E M E N T S
(in 000s)

H&R Block, Inc. BFC Other Consolidated
Year Ended April 30, 2006 (Guarantor) (Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations H&R Block
Revenues $ – $ 2,018,045 $ 2,871,364 $ (16,608) $ 4,872,801

Expenses:
Cost of service revenues – 500,545 1,883,374 (620) 2,383,299
Cost of other revenues – 486,971 36,021 – 522,992
Selling, general and administrative – 481,544 646,535 (15,494) 1,112,585

– 1,469,060 2,565,930 (16,114) 4,018,876

Operating income – 548,985 305,434 (494) 853,925
Interest expense – 47,242 1,817 – 49,059
Other income, net 827,393 – 22,527 (827,393) 22,527

Income before taxes 827,393 501,743 326,144 (827,887) 827,393
Income taxes 336,985 198,454 138,744 (337,198) 336,985

Net income $ 490,408 $ 303,289 $ 187,400 $ (490,689) $ 490,408

H&R Block, Inc. BFC Other Consolidated
Year Ended April 30, 2005 (Guarantor) (Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations H&R Block

Revenues $ – $ 1,871,703 $ 2,565,496 $ (17,180) $ 4,420,019

Expenses:
Cost of service revenues – 404,053 1,595,199 (184) 1,999,068
Cost of other revenues – 417,508 30,513 – 448,021
Selling, general and administrative – 447,688 487,419 (14,430) 920,677

– 1,269,249 2,113,131 (14,614) 3,367,766

Operating income – 602,454 452,365 (2,566) 1,052,253
Interest expense – 59,247 3,293 (173) 62,367
Other income, net 1,017,715 17,277 10,552 (1,017,715) 27,829

Income before taxes 1,017,715 560,484 459,624 (1,020,108) 1,017,715
Income taxes 393,805 218,869 175,862 (394,731) 393,805

Net income $ 623,910 $ 341,615 $ 283,762 $ (625,377) $ 623,910

H&R Block, Inc. BFC Other Consolidated
Year Ended April 30, 2004 (Guarantor) (Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations H&R Block
Revenues $ – $ 1,844,772 $ 2,419,446 $ (16,338) $ 4,247,880

Expenses:
Cost of service revenues – 372,582 1,422,567 (283) 1,794,866
Cost of other revenues – 357,350 25,168 – 382,518
Selling, general and administrative – 368,725 493,114 (15,682) 846,157

– 1,098,657 1,940,849 (15,965) 3,023,541

Operating income – 746,115 478,597 (373) 1,224,339
Interest expense – 66,931 4,287 – 71,218
Other income, net 1,162,975 – 9,854 (1,162,975) 9,854

Income before taxes 1,162,975 679,184 484,164 (1,163,348) 1,162,975
Income taxes 462,523 263,456 199,216 (462,672) 462,523

Income before change in accounting 700,452 415,728 284,948 (700,676) 700,452
Cumulative effect of change in accounting (6,359) – (6,359) 6,359 (6,359)

Net income $ 694,093 $ 415,728 $ 278,589 $ (694,317) $ 694,093
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C O N D E N S E D C O N S O L I D AT I N G B A L A N C E S H E E T S
(in 000s)

H&R Block, Inc. BFC Other Consolidated
April 30, 2006 (Guarantor) (Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations H&R Block

Cash & cash equivalents $ – $ 151,561 $ 542,797 $ – $ 694,358
Cash & cash equivalents – restricted – 377,445 16,624 – 394,069
Receivables from customers, brokers and dealers, net – 496,577 – – 496,577
Receivables, net 161 128,123 374,904 – 503,188
Intangible assets and goodwill, net – 387,194 932,752 – 1,319,946
Investments in subsidiaries 5,237,611 215 456 (5,237,611) 671
Other assets – 2,116,900 463,966 (540) 2,580,326

Total assets $ 5,237,772 $ 3,658,015 $ 2,331,499 $ (5,238,151) $ 5,989,135

Accounts payable to customers, brokers and dealers $ – $ 781,303 $ – $ – $ 781,303
Long-term debt – 398,001 19,538 – 417,539
Other liabilities 2 1,042,611 1,599,881 – 2,642,494
Net intercompany advances 3,089,971 (355,358) (2,734,567) (46) –
Stockholders’ equity 2,147,799 1,791,458 3,446,647 (5,238,105) 2,147,799

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 5,237,772 $ 3,658,015 $ 2,331,499 $ (5,238,151) $ 5,989,135

H&R Block, Inc. BFC Other Consolidated
April 30, 2005 (Guarantor) (Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations H&R Block

Cash & cash equivalents $ – $ 162,983 $ 937,230 $ – $ 1,100,213
Cash & cash equivalents – restricted – 488,761 28,148 – 516,909
Receivables from customers, brokers and dealers, net – 590,226 – – 590,226
Receivables, net 101 122,908 218,697 – 341,706
Intangible assets and goodwill, net – 421,036 842,003 – 1,263,039
Investments in subsidiaries 4,851,680 210 449 (4,851,680) 659
Other assets – 1,484,164 241,532 (392) 1,725,304

Total assets $ 4,851,781 $ 3,270,288 $ 2,268,059 $ (4,852,072) $ 5,538,056

Accounts payable to customers, brokers and dealers $ – $ 950,684 $ – $ – $ 950,684
Long-term debt – 896,591 26,482 – 923,073
Other liabilities 2 532,562 1,182,459 8 1,715,031
Net intercompany advances 2,902,511 (641,611) (2,262,818) 1,918 –
Stockholders’ equity 1,949,268 1,532,062 3,321,936 (4,853,998) 1,949,268

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 4,851,781 $ 3,270,288 $ 2,268,059 $ (4,852,072) $ 5,538,056
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C O N D E N S E D C O N S O L I D AT I N G S TAT E M E N T S O F C A S H F L O W S
(in 000s)

H&R Block, Inc. BFC Other Consolidated
Year Ended April 30, 2006 (Guarantor) (Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations H&R Block
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities: $ 66,667 $ (2,937) $ 521,956 $ – $ 585,686

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received on residual interests – 80,539 – – 80,539
Mortgage loans originated and held for investment – (407,538) – – (407,538)
Purchases of property & equipment – (59,824) (190,686) – (250,510)
Payments made for business acquisitions – (2,939) (209,604) – (212,543)
Net intercompany advances 245,169 – – (245,169) –
Other, net – 80,486 21,061 – 101,547

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 245,169 (309,276) (379,229) (245,169) (688,505)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of short-term debt – (6,790,463) (258,418) – (7,048,881)
Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt – 6,790,463 258,418 – 7,048,881
Payments on acquisition debt – – (26,819) – (26,819)
Dividends paid (160,031) – – – (160,031)
Acquisition of treasury shares (260,312) – – – (260,312)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 108,507 – – – 108,507
Net intercompany advances – 286,253 (531,422) 245,169 –
Other, net – 14,538 21,081 – 35,619

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (311,836) 300,791 (537,160) 245,169 (303,036)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents – (11,422) (394,433) – (405,855)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year – 162,983 937,230 – 1,100,213

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ – $ 151,561 $ 542,797 $ – $ 694,358

H&R Block, Inc. BFC Other Consolidated
Year Ended April 30, 2005 (Guarantor) (Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations H&R Block
Net cash provided by operating activities: $ 39,134 $ 122,311 $ 352,348 $ – $ 513,793

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received on residual interests – 136,045 – – 136,045
Purchases of property & equipment – (66,255) (143,203) – (209,458)
Payments made for business acquisitions – – (37,621) – (37,621)
Net intercompany advances 497,774 – – (497,774) –
Other, net – 33,710 18,914 – 52,624

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 497,774 103,500 (161,910) (497,774) (58,410)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of short-term debt – (5,941,623) – – (5,941,623)
Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt – 5,941,623 – – 5,941,623
Repayments of long-term debt – (250,000) – – (250,000)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt – 395,221 – – 395,221
Payments on acquisition debt – – (25,664) – (25,664)
Dividends paid (142,988) – – – (142,988)
Acquisition of treasury shares (530,022) – – – (530,022)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 136,102 – – – 136,102
Net intercompany advances – (324,424) (173,350) 497,774 –
Other, net – (16,813) 6,249 – (10,564)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (536,908) (196,016) (192,765) 497,774 (427,915)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents – 29,795 (2,327) – 27,468
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year – 133,188 939,557 – 1,072,745

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ – $ 162,983 $ 937,230 $ – $ 1,100,213
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H&R Block, Inc. BFC Other Consolidated
Year Ended April 30, 2004 (Guarantor) (Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations H&R Block

Net cash provided by operating activities: $ 64,782 $ 163,464 $ 624,217 $ – $ 852,463

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received on residual interests – 193,606 – – 193,606
Purchases of property & equipment – (35,482) (88,344) – (123,826)
Payments made for business acquisitions – – (280,865) – (280,865)
Net intercompany advances 473,521 – – (473,521) –
Other, net – 66,046 17,653 – 83,699

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 473,521 224,170 (351,556) (473,521) (127,386)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of commercial paper – (4,618,853) – – (4,618,853)
Proceeds from issuance of commercial paper – 4,618,853 – – 4,618,853
Payments on acquisition debt – – (59,003) – (59,003)
Dividends paid (138,397) – – – (138,397)
Acquisition of treasury shares (519,862) – – – (519,862)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 119,956 – – – 119,956
Net intercompany advances – (453,477) (20,044) 473,521 –
Other, net – 18,850 12,831 – 31,681

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (538,303) (434,627) (66,216) 473,521 (565,625)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents – (46,993) 206,445 – 159,452
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year – 180,181 733,112 – 913,293

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ – $ 133,188 $ 939,557 $ – $ 1,072,745
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
(a) EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES – Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that our
We have established disclosure controls and procedures (Disclosure Disclosure Controls were effective as of the end of the period covered
Controls) to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the by this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
Company’s reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as (b) MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
amended, is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the FINANCIAL REPORTING – Management is responsible for establishing
time periods specified in the U.S. Securities and Exchange and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as
Commission’s rules and forms. Disclosure Controls are also designed to such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). Under the
ensure that such information is accumulated and communicated to supervision and with the participation of management, including our
management, including the CEO and CFO, as appropriate to allow Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we conducted an
timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Our Disclosure Controls evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial
were designed to provide reasonable assurance that the controls and reporting based on the framework in ‘‘Internal Control – Integrated
procedures would meet their objectives. Our management, including the Framework’’ issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, does not expect the Treadway Commission (COSO) as of April 30, 2006.
that our Disclosure Controls will prevent all error and all fraud. A Based on our assessment, management concluded that, as of April 30,
control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide 2006, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting was
only reasonable assurance of achieving the designed control objectives effective based on the criteria set forth by COSO.
and management is required to apply its judgment in evaluating the The Company’s external auditors, KPMG LLP, an independent
cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures. Because registered public accounting firm, have issued an audit report on our
of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of assessment of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and This report appears in Item 8.
instances of fraud, if any, within the Company have been detected. (c) CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in REPORTING – During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2006, we
decision-making can be faulty, and that breakdowns can occur because completed remediation efforts relating to a material weakness in our
of simple error or mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumvented controls over accounting for income taxes that was reported as of
by the individual acts of some persons, by collusions of two or more April 30, 2005. In addition to control enhancements identified in our
people, or by management override of the control. Because of the previously filed reports on Form 10-Q, management implemented
inherent limitations in a cost-effective, maturing control system, additional improvements to controls in the state income tax rate
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. calculation process to incorporate the use of current period pro forma

As of the end of the period covered by this Form 10-K, we evaluated federal and state taxable income calculations and the use of current and
the effectiveness of the design and operation of our Disclosure projected state apportionment factors, among other data inputs.
Controls. The controls evaluation was done under the supervision and Other than the changes outlined above, there were no changes that
with the participation of management, including our Chief Executive materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our
Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Based on this evaluation, our Chief internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT
The following information appearing in our definitive proxy statement, We have adopted a code of business ethics and conduct that applies
to be filed no later than 120 days after April 30, 2006, is incorporated to our directors, officers and employees, including our chief executive
herein by reference: officer, chief financial officer, principal accounting officer and persons

� Information appearing under the heading ‘‘Election of Directors’’ performing similar functions. A copy of the code of business ethics and
� Information appearing under the heading ‘‘Section 16(a) Beneficial conduct is available on our website at www.hrblock.com. We intend to

Ownership Reporting Compliance’’ provide information on our website regarding amendments to, or
� Information appearing under the heading ‘‘Board of Directors’ waivers from, the code of business ethics and conduct.

Meetings and Committees’’ regarding identification of the Audit
Committee and Audit Committee financial experts.

Information about our executive officers as of May 15, 2006 is as follows:

Name, age Current position Business experience since May 1, 2001

Mark A. Ernst, Chairman of the Board, President and Chairman of the Board of Directors since September 2002; Chief Executive Officer since
age 47 Chief Executive Officer January 2001; President of the Company since September 1999. Mr. Ernst has been a

Member of the Board of Directors since September 1999.

William L. Trubeck, Executive Vice President and Chief Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since October 2004; Executive Vice
age 59 Financial Officer President –Western Group of Waste Management, Inc. from April 2003 until October 2004;

Chief Administrative Officer of Waste Management, Inc. from May 2002 until April 2003;
Chief Financial Officer of Waste Management, Inc., from March 2000 to April 2003.

Jeffrey E. Nachbor, Senior Vice President and Corporate Senior Vice President and Corporate Controller since October 2005; Senior Vice President
age 41 Controller and Chief Financial Officer of Sharper Image Corporation from February 2005 until

October 2005; Senior Vice President, Corporate Controller of Staples, Inc., from April
2003 to February 2005; Vice President of Finance of Victoria’s Secret Direct, a Division of
Limited Brands, Inc., from December 2000 to April 2003.

Robert E. Dubrish, President and Chief Executive Officer, President and Chief Executive Officer, Option One Mortgage Corporation, since
age 54 Option One Mortgage Corporation March 1996.

Timothy C. Gokey, President, Retail Tax Services President, Retail Tax Services since June 2004; McKinsey & Company from 1986 until
age 44 June 2004.

Brad C. Iversen, Senior Vice President and Chief Senior Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer since September 2003; Founded
age 56 Marketing Officer Catamount Marketing in 2002; Executive Vice President and Director of Marketing at

Bank One Corporation from 1997 to 2002.

Linda M. McDougall, Vice President, Communications Vice President, Communications since July 1999.
age 53

Steve L. Nadon, President, Consumer Financial Services President, Consumer Financial Services Group since March 2006; Executive Vice President
age 49 Group and Chief Operating Officer of Option One Mortgage Corporation from January 1998 to

March 2006.

Tammy S. Serati, Senior Vice President, Human Resources Senior Vice President, Human Resources since December 2002; Vice President, Human
age 47 Resources Corporate Staffs, for Monsanto Agricultural Company, from May 2000 through

November 2002.

Becky S. Shulman, Vice President and Treasurer Vice President and Treasurer since September 2001; Chief Investment Officer of
age 41 U.S. Central Credit Union, from September 1998 until August 2001.
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Name, age Current position Business experience since May 1, 2001

Nicholas J. Spaeth, Senior Vice President and Chief Legal Senior Vice President and Chief Legal Officer since February 2004; Senior Vice President,
age 56 Officer General Counsel and Secretary of Intuit, Inc. from August 2003 to February 2004; Senior

Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary, GE Employers Reinsurance Corporation
from September 2000 until August 2003.

Steven Tait, President, RSM McGladrey Business President, RSM McGladrey Business Services, Inc. since April 2003; Executive Vice President,
age 46 Services, Inc. Sales & Client Operations, Gartner, Inc., from June 2001 through March 2003; Senior Vice

President, Sales and Operations at Gartner, Inc. from July 2000 until May 2001.

Robert A. Weinberger, Vice President, Government Relations Vice President, Government Relations, since March 1996.
age 61

Marc West, Senior Vice President and Chief Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer since September 2004; Senior Vice
age 46 Information Officer President and Chief Information Officer of Electronic Arts Inc. from 2000 until

September 2004.

Bret G. Wilson, Vice President and Secretary Vice President and Secretary since October 2002; Vice President, Corporate Development
age 47 and Risk Management from October 2000 until October 2002.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The information called for by this item is contained in our definitive Compensation’’ and ‘‘Compensation of Executive Officers,’’ and is
proxy statement filed pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than incorporated herein by reference.
120 days after April 30, 2006, in the sections entitled ‘‘Director

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
The information called for by this item is contained in our definitive Plans’’ and in the section titled ‘‘Information Regarding Security
proxy statement filed pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than Holders,’’ and is incorporated herein by reference.
120 days after April 30, 2006, in the section titled ‘‘Equity Compensation

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
The information called for by this item is contained in our definitive in Control and Other Arrangements,’’ and is incorporated herein
proxy statement filed pursuant to Regulation 14A no later than 120 days by reference.
after April 30, 2006, in the section titled ‘‘Employee Agreements, Change

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES
The information called for by this item is contained in our definitive after April 30, 2006, in the section titled ‘‘Audit Fees,’’ and is
proxy statement filed pursuant to Regulation 14A no later than 120 days incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) Documents filed as part of this Report:

1. The following financial statements appearing in Item 8: ‘‘Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income;’’ ‘‘Consolidated
Balance Sheets;’’ ‘‘Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows;’’ and ‘‘Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity.’’

2. Financial Statement Schedule II – Valuation and Qualifying Accounts with the related Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting
Firms. These will be filed with the SEC but will not be included in the printed version of the Annual Report to Shareholders.
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3. Exhibits: The list of exhibits in the Exhibit Index to this Report is incorporated herein by reference. The following exhibits are required to be
filed as exhibits to this Form 10-K:

10.6 The H&R Block Executive Performance Plan.
10.38 Agreement of Settlement dated April 19, 2006 among HSBC Finance Corporation, HSBC Taxpayer Financial Services Inc.,

Beneficial Franchise Company, Inc., H&R Block, Inc., H&R Block Services, Inc., H&R Block Tax Services, Inc., Block
Financial Corporation, HRB Royalty, Inc., H&R Block Eastern Enterprises, Inc., and Lynne A. Carnegie.

10.70 Amendment Number Seven, dated April 28, 2006, to Indenture between Option One Owner Trust 2001-1A and Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A.

10.77 Amendment Number Eight, dated April 28, 2006, to Indenture between Option One Owner Trust 2001-1B and Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A.

12 Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges for the five years ended April 30, 2006.
21 Subsidiaries of the Company.
23.1 Consent of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
31.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

of 2002.
32.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

of 2002.

The exhibits will be filed with the SEC but will not be included in the printed version of the Annual Report to Shareholders.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed
on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

H&R BLOCK, INC.

June 30, 2006 Mark A. Ernst
Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated on June 30, 2006.

Roger W. Hale
Mark A. Ernst Rayford Wilkins, Jr.Director
Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive Director
Officer and Director (principal executive officer)

Thomas M. Bloch William L. TrubeckLen J. LauerDirector Executive Vice President and ChiefDirector
Financial Officer (principal financial officer)

David B. LewisJerry D. Choate
Jeffrey E. NachborDirectorDirector
Senior Vice President and
Corporate Controller (principal accounting
officer)

Donna R. Ecton Tom D. Seip
Director Director

Henry F. Frigon Louis W. Smith
Director Director
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EXHIBIT INDEX

The following exhibits are numbered in accordance with the Exhibit Table of Item 601 of Regulation S-K:

3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of H&R Block, Inc., as amended, filed as 10.1* The Company’s 2003 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan, as amended
Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended and restated as of September 10, 2003, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s
October 31, 2004, file number 1-6089, are incorporated herein by reference. quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2003, file

number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.
3.2 Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation effective September 30,

10.2* Form of 2003 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan Award Agreement,2004, filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for
filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the yearthe quarter ended October 31, 2004, file number 1-6089, is incorporated
ended April 30, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.herein by reference.

10.3* The H&R Block Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors, as Amended and3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws of H&R Block, Inc., as amended and restated as
Restated effective July 1, 2002, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s annualof June 9, 2004, filed as Exhibit 3.3 to the Company’s annual report on
report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2002, fileForm 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2004, file number 16089, is
number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.incorporated herein by reference.

10.4* The H&R Block Deferred Compensation Plan for Executives, as Amended and4.1 Indenture dated as of October 20, 1997, among H&R Block, Inc., Block Financial
Restated July 1, 2002, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s annual report onCorporation and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, filed as Exhibit 4(a) to the
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2002, file number 1-6089, isCompany’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31,
incorporated by reference.1997, file number 16089, is incorporated herein by reference.

10.5* Amendment No. 1 to the H&R Block Deferred Compensation Plan for4.2 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 18, 2000, among H&R Block,
Executives, as Amended and Restated, effective as of March 12, 2003, filed asInc., Block Financial Corporation, Bankers Trust Company and the Bank of New
Exhibit 10.5 to the company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yearYork, filed as Exhibit 4(a) to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K dated
ended April 30, 2003, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.April 13, 2000, file number 16089, is incorporated herein by reference.

10.6* The H&R Block Executive Performance Plan.4.3 Officer’s Certificate, dated October 26, 2004, in respect of 5.125% Notes due
2014 of Block Financial Corporation, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s 10.7* Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation and Benefits, filed as
current report on Form 8-K dated October 21, 2004, file number 1-6089, is Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K dated March 1,
incorporated herein by reference. 2006, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.

4.4 Form of 81/2% Senior Note due 2007 of Block Financial Corporation, filed as 10.8* Description of Executive Officer Cash Compensation, filed as Exhibit 10.8 to
Exhibit 4(b) to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K dated April 13, the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31,
2000, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference. 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.

4.5 Form of 5.125% Note due 2014 of Block Financial Corporation, filed as 10.9* The Company’s 1989 Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors, as amended and
Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K dated October 21, restated as of September 8, 2004, filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s
2004, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference. quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2004, file

number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.4.6 Copy of Rights Agreement dated March 25, 1998, between H&R Block, Inc.
and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C., filed on July 22, 1998 as 10.10* Form of 1989 Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors Stock Option Agreement,
Exhibit 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A, file filed as Exhibit 10.9 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year
number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference. ended April 30, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.

4.7 Form of Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rights of Participating 10.11* The H&R Block Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as amended August 1,
Preferred Stock of H&R Block, Inc., filed as Exhibit 4(e) to the Company’s 2001, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for
annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, 1995, file the quarter ended October 31, 2001, file number 1-6089, is incorporated
number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. herein by reference.

4.8 Form of Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Designation, Preferences 10.12* The H&R Block, Inc. 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended
and Rights of Participating Preferred Stock of H&R Block, Inc., filed as August 1, 2001, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s quarterly report on
Exhibit 4(j) to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2001, file number 1-6089, is
ended April 30, 1998, file number 16089, is incorporated by reference. incorporated herein by reference.

4.9 Form of Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rights of Delayed 10.13* The H&R Block, Inc. Executive Survivor Plan (as Amended and Restated) filed as
Convertible Preferred Stock of H&R Block, Inc., filed as Exhibit 4(f) to the Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, ended October 31, 2000, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by
1995, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. reference.
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10.14* First Amendment to the H&R Block, Inc. Executive Survivor Plan (as Amended 10.27* Form of Indemnification Agreement for directors, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the
and Restated), filed as Exhibit 10.9 to the Company’s annual report on Company’s current report on Form 8-K dated December 14, 2005, file
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2002, file number 1-6089, is number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
incorporated by reference.

10.28 Second Amended and Restated Refund Anticipation Loan Operations10.15* Second Amendment to the H&R Block, Inc. Executive Survivor Plan (as
Agreement dated as of June 9, 2003, between H&R Block Services, Inc.,Amended and Restated), effective as of March 12, 2003, filed as Exhibit 10.12
Household Tax Masters, Inc. and Beneficial Franchise Company, filed asto the company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
Exhibit 10.27 to the annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year endedApril 30, 2003, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
April 30, 2003, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.

10.16* Employment Agreement dated July 16, 1998, between the Company and
Mark A. Ernst, filed as Exhibit 10(a) to the Company’s quarterly report on

10.29 Fourth Amended and Restated Refund Anticipation Loan ParticipationForm 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 1998, file number 1-6089, is
Agreement dated as of December 31, 2004, between Block Financialincorporated herein by reference.
Corporation, HSBC Taxpayer Financial Services, Inc. and Household Tax Masters

10.17* Amendment to Employment Agreement dated June 30, 2000, between HRB Acquisition Corporation, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the quarterly report on
Management, Inc. and Mark A. Ernst, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is
quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2000, file incorporated herein by reference.
number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.

10.18* Employment Agreement dated as of October 4, 2004 between HRB 10.30 2004 Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Refund Anticipation
Management, Inc. and William L. Trubeck, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Loan Operations Agreement dated as of August 20, 2004, by and among H&R
Company’s current report on Form 8-K/A Amendment No. 1 dated Block Services, Inc., Household Tax Masters, Inc., and Beneficial Franchise
September 9, 2004, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference. Company, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the

quarter ended October 31, 2004, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein10.19 Employment Agreement dated as of February 2, 2004, between HRB
by reference.**Management, Inc. and Nicholas J. Spaeth, filed as Exhibit 10.16 to the

company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30,
10.31 Second Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Refund Anticipation2004, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.

Loan Operations Agreement dated as of August 31, 2005 among H&R Block10.20* Employment Agreement dated September 2, 2003, between HRB
Services, Inc., H&R Block Tax Services, Inc. HRB Royalty, Inc. HSBC TaxpayerManagement, Inc. and Brad C. Iversen, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Financial Services, Inc., HSBC Bank USA, National Association and Beneficialquarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2004, file
Franchise Company filed as Exhibit 10.23 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Qnumber 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
for the quarter ended October 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated

10.21* Employment Agreement between Option One Mortgage Corporation and herein by reference.**
Robert E. Dubrish, executed on February 9, 2002, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 10.32 HSBC Retail Settlement Products Distribution Agreement dated as of
2002, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference. September 23, 2005, among HSBC Bank USA, National Association, HSBC

10.22* Employment Agreement dated December 2, 2002 between HRB Management, Taxpayer Financial Services Inc., Beneficial Franchise Company Inc., Household
Inc. and Tammy S. Serati, filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the quarterly report on Tax Masters Acquisition Corporation, H&R Block Services, Inc., H&R Block Tax
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2003, file number 1-6089, is Services, Inc., H&R Block Enterprises, Inc., H&R Block Eastern Enterprises, Inc.,
incorporated herein by reference. H&R Block Digital Tax Solutions, LLC, H&R Block Associates, L.P., HRB Royalty,

Inc., HSBC Finance Corporation and H&R Block, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.14 to10.23* Employment Agreement dated as of April 1, 2003 between HRB Business
the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2005,Services, Inc. and Steven Tait, filed as Exhibit 10.23 to the annual report on
file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.**Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2003, file number 1-6089, is

incorporated herein by reference.
10.33 HSBC Digital Settlement Products Distribution Agreement dated as of

10.24* Employment Agreement dated as of September 15, 2004 between HRB
September 23, 2005, among HSBC Bank USA, National Association, HSBC

Management, Inc. and Marc West, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the quarterly report
Taxpayer Financial Services Inc., H&R Block Digital Tax Solutions, LLC, and H&R

on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2004, file number 1-6089, is
Block Services, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.15 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q

incorporated herein by reference.
for the quarter ended October 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated

10.25* Employment Agreement dated as of June 28, 2004 between H&R Block herein by reference.**
Services, Inc. and Timothy C. Gokey, filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the quarterly
report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2004, file number 1-6089, 10.34 HSBC Refund Anticipation Participation Agreement dated as of September 23,
is incorporated herein by reference. 2005, among Household Tax Masters Acquisition Corporation, Block Financial

10.26* Employment Agreement dated September 27, 2005 between HRB Corporation, HSBC Bank USA, National Association and HSBC Taxpayer
Management, Inc. and Jeff Nachbor, filed as Exhibit 10.10 to the quarterly Financial Services Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.16 to the quarterly report on
report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2005, file Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is
number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference. incorporated herein by reference.**
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10.35 HSBC Settlement Products Servicing Agreement dated as of September 23, 10.45 Note Purchase Agreement dated as of June 1, 2005 among Option One Loan
2005, among HSBC Bank USA, National Association, HSBC Taxpayer Financial Warehouse Corporation, Option One Owner Trust 2005-6 and Lehman Brothers
Services Inc., Household Tax Masters Acquisition Corporation and Block Bank., filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
Financial Corporation, filed as Exhibit 10.17 to the quarterly report on ended July 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is

10.46 Indenture dated as of June 1, 2005 between Option One Owner Trust 2005-6incorporated herein by reference.**
and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the quarterly report on

10.36 HSBC Program Appendix of Defined Terms and Rules of Construction, filed as Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is
Exhibit 10.18 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended incorporated herein by reference.
October 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.**

10.47 Fourth Amended and Restated Loan Purchase and Contribution Agreement
10.37 Agreement of Settlement dated December 23, 2005 among H&R Block, Inc., dated as of September 1, 2005 between Option One Loan Warehouse

H&R Block Services, Inc., H&R Block Tax Services, Inc., Block Financial Corporation and Option One Mortgage Corporation, filed as Exhibit 10.22 to
Corporation, HRB Royalty, Inc., H&R Block Eastern Enterprises, Inc., Deadra D. the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2005,
Cummins, Ivan and La Donna Bell, Levon Mitchell, Geral Mitchell, Joyce Green, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
Lynn Becker, Justin Sevey, Maryanne Hoekman and Renea Griffith, filed as
Exhibit 10.5 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 10.48 Amended and Restated Sales and Servicing Agreement dated November 12,
January 31, 2006, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.* 2004 among Option One Owner Trust 2003-5, Option One Loan Warehouse

Corporation, Option One Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.,10.38 Agreement of Settlement dated April 19, 2006 among HSBC Finance
filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter endedCorporation, HSBC Taxpayer Financial Services Inc., Beneficial Franchise
January 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.Company, Inc., H&R Block, Inc., H&R Block Services, Inc., H&R Block Tax

Services, Inc., Block Financial Corporation, HRB Royalty, Inc., H&R Block 10.49 Amendment Number One to the Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing
Eastern Enterprises, Inc., and Lynne A. Carnegie. Agreement dated November 11, 2005 among Option One Mortgage

Corporation, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One Owner10.39 Amended and Restated Five-Year Credit and Guarantee Agreement dated as of
Trust 2003-5 and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the quarterlyAugust 10, 2005 among Block Financial Corporation, H&R Block, Inc.,. the
report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2006, filelenders party thereto, Bank of America, N.A., HSBC Bank USA, National
number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.Association, Royal Bank of Scotland PLC, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., and J.P

Morgan Securities Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the quarterly report on
10.50 Note Purchase Agreement dated November 14, 2003 between Option OneForm 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is

Owner Trust 2003-5, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation and Citigroupincorporated herein by reference.
Global Markets Realty Corp., filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the quarterly report on

10.40 Five-Year Credit and Guarantee Agreement dated as of August 10, 2005 among Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is
Block Financial Corporation, H&R Block, Inc., the lenders party thereto, Bank of incorporated herein by reference.
America, N.A., HSBC Bank USA, National Association, The Royal Bank of

10.51 Amendment Number One to the Note Purchase Agreement, datedScotland PLC, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and J.P. Morgan Securities, Inc., filed
November 14, 2004, among Option One Owner Trust 2003-5, Option Oneas Exhibit 10.4 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
Loan Warehouse Corporation and Citigroup Global Markets Realty Corp., filedOctober 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
as Exhibit 10.6 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

10.41 License Agreement dated as of June 30, 2004 by and between Sears, Roebuck January 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
and Co. and H&R Block Services, Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the quarterly

10.52 Indenture dated as of November 1, 2003 between Option One Ownerreport on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2004, file number 1-6089,
Trust 2003-5 and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association, filed asis incorporated herein by reference.
Exhibit 10.7 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended10.42 Other Income License Agreement (Products and/or Services) dated September 15,
January 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.2005 between Wal*Mart Stores, Inc. and H&R Block Services, Inc., filed as

Exhibit 10.9 to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter 10.53 Second Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of
ended October 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. March 8, 2005 among Option One Owner Trust 2001-2, Option One Loan

Warehouse Corporation, Option One Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo10.43 Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Designer/Builder dated as
Bank Minnesota, National Association, filed as Exhibit 10.40 to the Company’sof May 5, 2003 by and between H&R Block Tax Services, Inc. and J.E. Dunn
annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2005, file number,Construction Company, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the quarterly report on
1-6089, is incorporated by reference.Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2004, file number 1-6089, is

incorporated herein by reference 10.54 Amendment No. 1 to Second Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing
10.44 Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of June 1, 2005 among Option One Agreement dated March 8, 2005 among Option One Owner Trust 2001-2,

Mortgage Corporation, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One Option One Mortgage Corporation, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation
Owner Trust 2005-6 and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s quarterly
quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2005, file report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2005, file number, 1-6089,
number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference. is incorporated by reference.
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10.55 Amendment Number Two to the Second Amended and Restated Sale and 10.65 Omnibus Amendment No. 1 dated as of September 8, 2005 among Option
Servicing Agreement dated March 8, 2005 among Option One Owner One Mortgage Corporation, Option One Owner Trust 2002-3 and Wells Fargo
Trust 2001-2, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One Bank, N.A. , filed as Exhibit 10.8 to the Company’s quarterly report on
Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.12 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is
the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended incorporated by reference.
October 31, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.

10.66 Second Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of
10.56 Amendment Number Three to the Second Amended and Restated Sale and April 29, 2005 among Option One Owner Trust 2001-1A, Option One Loan

Servicing Agreement dated March 8, 2005 among Option One Owner Warehouse Corporation, Option One Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo
Trust 2001-2, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.48 to the Company’s annual report on
Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.12 to Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is
the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended incorporated by reference.
October 31, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.

10.67 Amendment Number One to Second Amended and Restated Sale and
10.57 Amendment Number Four to the Second Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of April 29, 2005 among Option One Owner

Servicing Agreement dated March 8, 2005 among Option One Owner Trust 2001-1A, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One
Trust 2001-2, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.6 to the
Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the quarterly report of Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2005, file
Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
2006, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.

10.68 Indenture dated as of April 1, 2001 between Option One Owner Trust 2001-10.58 Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement dated as of November 25,
1A and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association, filed as2003, among Option One Owner Trust 2001-2, Option One Loan Warehouse
Exhibit 10.49 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the yearCorporation and Bank of America, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.11 to the quarterly
ended April 30, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2005, file

number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference. 10.69 Amendment Number Four, dated April 16, 2004, to Indenture between Option
One Owner Trust 2001-1A and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National10.59 Amendment Number Seven to Amended and Restated Note Purchase
Association, as amended and restated through and including November 25,Agreement, dated November 25, 2005, among Option One Loan Warehouse
2003, filed as Exhibit 10.50 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K forCorporation, Option One Owner Trust 2001-2 and Bank of America, N.A., filed
the year ended April 30, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.as Exhibit 10.3 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

January 31, 2006, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
10.70 Amendment Number Seven, dated April 28, 2006, to Indenture between

10.60 Amended and Restated Indenture dated as of November 25, 2003 between Option One Owner Trust 2001-1A and Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Option One Owner Trust 2001-2 and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National

10.71 Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement dated as of April 16, 2004,Association, filed as Exhibit 10.14 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the
among Option One Owner Trust 2001-1A, Option One Loan Warehousequarter ended January 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by
Corporation and Greenwich Capital Financial Products, Inc., filed asreference.
Exhibit 10.53 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year

10.61 Amendment Number Eight to the Amended and Restated Indenture dated as ended April 30, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.
of November 25, 2003 between Option One Owner Trust 2001-2 and Wells

10.72 Amendment No. 1 to Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement datedFargo Bank Minnesota, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the quarterly report on
as of April 29, 2005 among Option One Owner Trust 2001-1A, GreenwichForm 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2006, file number 1-6089, is
Capital Financial Products, Inc. and Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation,incorporated herein by reference.
filed as Exhibit 10.54 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the10.62 Letter Agreement dated as of April 1, 2000 among Option One Mortgage
year ended April 30, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.Corporation and Bank of America N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.15 to the quarterly

report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2005, file 10.73 Second Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of
number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. April 29, 2005 among Option One Owner Trust 2001-1B, Option One Loan

Warehouse Corporation, Option One Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo10.63 Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement dated as of March 18, 2005
Bank, N.A. filed as Exhibit 10.55 to the Company’s annual report onamong Option One Owner Trust 2002-3, UBS Real Estate Securities Inc. and
Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2005, file number, 1-6089, isOption One Mortgage Corporation, filed as Exhibit 10.46 to the Company’s
incorporated by reference.annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2005, file number,

1-6089, is incorporated by reference. 10.74 Amendment Number One to Second Amended and Restated Sale and
10.64 Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of March 18, Servicing Agreement dated as of April 29, 2005 among Option One Owner

2005, among Option One Owner Trust 2002-3, Option One Loan Warehouse Trust 2001-1B, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One
Corporation, Option One Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., Mortgage Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the
filed as Exhibit 10.47 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the quarterly report of Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2005, file
year ended April 30, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference.
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10.75 Indenture dated as of April 1, 2001 between Option One Owner Trust 2001-1B 10.85 Indenture dated as of September 1, 2005 between Option One Owner
and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association, filed as Exhibit 10.56 Trust 2005-7 and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the
to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31,
2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.

10.76 Amendment Number Five, dated April 16, 2004, to Indenture between Option 10.86 Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of October 1, 2005 among Option One
One Owner Trust 2001-1B and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Mortgage Corporation, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One
Association, as amended and restated through and including November 25, Owner Trust 2005-8 and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.19 to the
2003, filed as Exhibit 10.57 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31,
the year ended April 30, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.

10.77 Amendment Number Eight, dated April 28, 2006, to Indenture between 10.87 Note Purchase Agreement dated as of October 1, 2005 among Option One
Option One Owner Trust 2001-1B and Wells Fargo Bank N.A., Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One Owner Trust 2005-8 and Merrill

10.78 Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement dated as of April 16, 2004, Lynch Bank USA, filed as Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s quarterly report on
among Option One Owner Trust 2001-1B, Option One Loan Warehouse Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2005, file number 1-6089, is
Corporation and Steamboat Funding Corporation, filed as Exhibit 10.60 to the incorporated by reference.
Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30, 2005, file

10.88 Indenture dated as of October 1, 2005 between Option One Ownernumber, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.
Trust 2005-8 and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.21 to the

10.79 Amendment No. 1 to Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement dated Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31,
as of April 29, 2005 among Option One Owner Trust 2001-1B, Steamboat 2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.
Funding Corporation and Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, filed as

10.89 Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of December 30, 2005 among OptionExhibit 10.61 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year
One Mortgage Corporation, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Optionended April 30, 2005, file number, 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.
One Owner Trust 2005-9 and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.6 to

10.80 Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of August 5,
the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

2005 among Option One Mortgage Corporation, Option One Loan Warehouse
January 31, 2006, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.

Corporation, Option One Owner Trust 2003-4 and Wells Fargo Bank
Minnesota, National Association, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the quarterly report 10.90 Note Purchase Agreement dated as of December 30, 2005 among Option One
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2006, file number 1-6089, is Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One Owner Trust 2005-9 DB Structured
incorporated herein by reference. Products, Inc., Gemini Securitization Corp., LLC, Aspen Funding Corp. and

Newport Funding Corp., filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the Company’s quarterly10.81 Indenture dated as of August 8, 2003 between Option One Owner Trust 2003-
report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2006, file4 and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association, filed as Exhibit 10.65
number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 30,

2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. 10.91 Indenture dated as of December 30, 2005 between Option One Owner
Trust 2005-9 and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.8 to the10.82 Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement dated as of August 5, 2005
Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31,among Option One Mortgage Corporation, Option One Loan Warehouse
2006, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference.Corporation, Option One Owner Trust 2003-4, Falcon Asset Securitization

Corporation, Jupiter Securitization Corporation, Preferred Receivables Funding
12 Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges for the five years ended

Corporation, financial institutions thereto and JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., filed
April 30, 2006.

as Exhibit 10.2 to the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
October 31, 2006, file number 1-6089, is incorporated herein by reference. 21 Subsidiaries of the Company.

10.83 Sale and Servicing Agreement dated as of September 1, 2005 among Option 23.1 Consent of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
One Mortgage Corporation, Option One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option

31.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of theOne Owner Trust 2005-7 and Wells Fargo Bank, filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31,

2005, file number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. 31.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.10.84 Note Purchase Agreement dated as of September 1, 2005 between Option

One Loan Warehouse Corporation, Option One Owner Trust 2005-7, HSBC
32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as

Securities (USA) Inc., HSBC Bank USA, N.A., Bryant Park Funding LLC and
adopted by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

HSBC Securities (USA) Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s quarterly
report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2005, file 32.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted
number 1-6089, is incorporated by reference. by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

* Indicates management contracts, compensatory plans or arrangements.

** Confidential Information has been omitted from this exhibit and filed separately with the Commission pursuant to a confidential treatment request under Rule 24b-2.
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WORLD HEADQUARTERS - 4400 Main Street, Kansas City, Missouri 64111

CHIEF LEGAL OFFICER - Nicholas J. Spaeth, Kansas City, Missouri 64111

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS - KPMG LLP, Kansas City, Missouri 64106

TRANSFER AGENT & REGISTRAR - Mellon Investor Services LLC, 480 Washington Boulevard,

Jersey City, New Jersey 07310-1900. Telephone1-888-213-0968. www.melloninvestor.com/isd

Mellon Investor Services provides a variety of shareholder-related services at no charge,

including change of name or address, consolidation of accounts, lost stock certificates and

transfer of stock to another person.

COMMON STOCK - Traded on the New York Stock Exchange. Ticker Symbol: HRB

ANNUAL MEETING - The annual meeting of shareholders of H&R Block Inc. will be held at

the H&R Block City Stage at Union Station, 30 West Pershing Road, Kansas City, Missouri, at

9 a.m. Central Time, Thursday, September 7, 2006.

Upon request, we will furnish without charge to our shareholders a copy of our 2006 Form

10-K as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Requests should be directed by

telephone to Investor Relations, 1-800-869-9220, option 8, or by mail to 4400 Main Street,

Kansas City, Missouri 64111.

For more information about H&R Block, visit our Web site at www.hrblock.com.

Certifications Filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission Pursuant
to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification Submitted to the
New York Stock Exchange

Certification Submitted to the
Pacific Stock Exchange

Client photos and information included in this Annual
Report appear courtesy of our clients, who have given
their written consent.

NEW H&R BLOCK HEADQUARTERS - H&R Block is in the process of relocating its

headquarters in Kansas City, Missouri, to the new H&R Block Center, an 18-story

building at 13th and Main Streets, which will bring together associates now spread among

six locations in the metropolitan area. The relocation is planned to be completed by

October 2006. The new mailing address will be: One H&R Block Way, Kansas City, Missouri

64105, and the new main telephone number (currently active) is 1-816-854-3000.




